Global logistics solutions

Service and reliability wherever you go



Table of contents

Order Placement	3
Shipping Cutoff Times	4
General Terms and Conditions	5
Exchange/Rental Shipping Procedures	5
Exchange Billing Procedures	6
Rental Billing Procedures	6
Credit Cards	6
Core Returns Policy	6
Late Return Policy	7
Expected Return Receipts	8
Return of Unused Units	9
Open Bag Policy	9
Unacceptable/Damaged Cores	9
Return Instructions	10
Special Shipping Container Requirements	11
Exchange Core Import Requirements	11
Paperwork Reprint Requests	11
Export Compliance	11
Warranty Policy	12
Service Center Repair Warranty	12
Services for Simulators	13
Services for Government or Military Corporate/Business Aircraft	13
Price List	14
Appendix A	91
Appendix B	104
Service Centers	116
Customer Service Engineering	116
Integrated Logistics Support	116
Service and Support Contact Information	116
Commonly Used Acronyms	117

The rental and exchange of products in this price book are governed by Collins Aerospace Overriding Terms and Conditions for Commercial Maintenance, Repair and Overhaul Services attached below in Appendix A ("Services Terms and Conditions"). In the event of a conflict between the terms and conditions in this catalog and the Services Terms and Conditions, the terms and conditions in this catalog shall prevail.

Order placement

Orders for exchange or rental units can be placed directly with Collins Rental Exchange or through your choice of Collins Aerospace Avionic dealers. Direct orders can be placed by phone or email.

UNITED STATES (U.S. ORIGINATION)	UNITED STATES	EMAIL
1.800.713.7693	1.319.295.4361	rentalexchange@collins.com

Orders for exchange or rental units can be placed directly with Collins Rental Exchange or through your choice of Collins Aerospace Avionic dealers. Direct orders can be placed by phone or email.

REQUIRED PRIOR TO SHIPPING	
Registered Aircraft Owner's Name & Address	Type of Service desired (Rental or Exchange)
Aircraft Operator's Name & Address	Purchase Order Number
Aircraft Type/Platform	Part Number
Aircraft Serial Number	Serial Number of Defective Unit*
Aircraft Registration Number	Reported Squawk of Defective Unit
Warranty Information, if applicable	Software Part Number (if applicable, SW# must be provided by customer)
Billing Address	Any Special Requirements/Instructions
Shipping Address	Preferred Shipping Method & Account #
Name and Address of the End User	

The following may be requested as needed upon order review:

REQUESTED AS NEEDED	
Certificate of Registrations	Valid End User Certificate on file for shipments with final destination in China, Russia or Venezuela
Bill of Sale	
Name and Address of the End User	

It shall be the customer's ultimate responsibility, prior to installation, to ensure that any unit received from Collins Aerospace complies with applicable requirements under which the aircraft is licensed and operated.

Shipping cutoff times

Listed as US Central Standard Time (Subject to change).

STANDARD SHIPPING CUT-OFF TIMES (M-F, NON-COURIER)				
Atlanta, Georgia US	4:00 pm CST			
Calexico, California US	5:00 pm CST			
Seattle, Washington US	4:00 pm CST			
Singapore	2:00 am CST			
Toulouse, France	2:00 am CST			
Wichita, Kansas US	7:00 pm CST			
SATURDAY DELIVERY				
Calexico, California US	4:00 pm CST Friday			
Singapore	11:00 pm CST Friday			
Wichita, Kansas US	2:30-3:30 pm CST Friday			
LOCAL DELIVERY				
Only offered from Wichita, Kansas location	10:00 am and 2:00 pm CST			
COURIER SHIPMENTS – ALL LOCATIONS, AS ARRANGED				

General terms and conditions

Exchange and Rental Services are available as warranty consideration (where applicable) or at the prices contained in this publication. Exchanges are limited to part numbers included in this publication and are available on a first come, first served basis. Items identified as N/A in the respective pricing column of this publication are not available for rental/exchange.

Prices are exclusive of any federal, state, or local sales tax and excise or end use taxes. Prices are subject to change without notice. The Customer is responsible for any customs charges, import duties, brokerage fees or other related international shipping charges. Collins Aerospace will not reimburse for labor hours to remove and replace a faulty unit for transactions outside of warranty. The rental/exchange unit may be certified in accordance with CFR Title 14, Parts 43 and 145; EASA Implementation Rule Part 145 (EASA accepted repair stations) or in accordance with certifications held from other aviation authority and will be tagged either "inspected," "modified," "overhauled," or "repaired." Any specific other certifications must be approved at time of order. The Collins Rental Exchange does not guarantee any parts in new condition.

An exchange unit becomes the Customer's property; the failed exchange core returned becomes the property of Collins Rental Exchange. There is no change of ownership with a rental unit. The same unit is returned to Collins Rental Exchange at the end of the rental period.

Requests to exchange cores of the same equipment type, but with a different Collins Aerospace part number, will be considered at the sole discretion of Collins Rental Exchange. Prior approval is required from Collins Rental Exchange. Different part number exchanges shall be subject to additional charges that will vary dependent on core return and condition.

Availability of all units is subject to change. Collins Aerospace reserves the right to make pricing adjustments or corrections as necessary.

Exchange/rental shipping procedures

Standard Shipments for In-Warranty Customers – Collins Aerospace offers free of charge standard shipping through our preferred carrier, Federal Express, for all in-warranty transactions. Charges other than shipping, such as brokerage fees, customs charges, import duties, etc. are not paid by Collins Aerospace. If FedEx Overnight Early AM delivery or similar service is requested, a fee of \$200.00 USD per shipment will apply.

If an alternate carrier is requested, a Carrier account number must be provided. In lieu of a carrier account to bill, Collins Aerospace will charge an additional \$200 to cover those shipping costs. Customers using their own shipping account are responsible for any delays encountered by the customer's selection of carrier and/or customs issues.

Standard Shipments for Out-of-Warranty Customers -

A carrier account number will be requested for shipping of billable exchange transactions. Collins Aerospace will not pay any fees related to brokerage, customs charges, import duties, or any other international charges. Collins Aerospace cannot accept responsibility for any delays encountered by the customer's selection of carrier and/or customs issues.

Courier Service - If a customer wishes to expedite shipment via use of a courier, there are two options available:

- 1. The buyer may select and coordinate the use of a courier service. Collins Aerospace will provide notification once the shipment is available for pickup, buyer will contact courier service and arrange pickup time.
- 2. Collins Aerospace can arrange courier service or "counter- to-counter" shipment. For shipments within the US, the fee for this service is \$500 USD per shipment, which includes the freight charge. For shipments to non-US locations, buyer will be invoiced all shipping fees. The shipping and tracking details will be provided to the buyer once the unit is picked up. Collins Aerospace will not pay customs, taxes, and duty fees for the shipment; therefore, the buyer must provide a customs broker and VAT Registration number.

Exchange billing procedures

Exchange pricing is conditioned upon the receipt by Collins Aerospace of an acceptable core unit To be considered "Acceptable" the core unit must have a valid Collins Aerospace nameplate and be in repairable condition.

Collins Aerospace cannot accept units received without a nameplate, with an altered or suspected counterfeit nameplate or suspected counterfeit internal assemblies. Any units received with these conditions will be returned to the sender.

If the core received requires installation of chargeable service bulletins to bring the core up to the same quality and functionality of the exchange unit provided, Collins Aerospace reserves the right to bill the Customer for the installation of those bulletins or reject the core.

The transaction period will not be closed until an acceptable core is received.

Billing discrepancies must be reported within 90 days of invoice date. If any delay in returning the core is anticipated, please contact Rental Exchange Administration.

Rental billing procedures

The minimum rental fee is for a period of 30 calendar days from the date the unit is shipped by Collins Aerospace. Rental prices are conditioned upon Collins Aerospace receipt of the same serial number unit in return, within the established transaction period. The Collins Aerospace nameplate must be in place and intact and the unit must be in repairable condition.

Collins Aerospace reserves the right to charge for returning units to a serviceable condition if they have been subjected to contamination damage, abnormal wear, improper packaging, or unauthorized repairs.

Collins Aerospace reserves the right to charge the current catalog list price of a returned rental unit that has been damaged by lightning, fire, submersion, crash, or is otherwise deemed beyond economical repair.

Billing discrepancies must be reported within 90 days of invoice date. If any delay in returning the unit is anticipated, please contact Rental Exchange Administration

Credit cards

Collins Aerospace is pleased to accept payments made via VISA, MasterCard, or American Express. Authorization can be completed on the phone with the Rental-Exchange Pool Order Administrator. If an order requesting payment by credit card is submitted via e-mail, an e-mail will be sent with a link to provide credit card information in a secure environment. This method protects the security of customers' personal information, in keeping with Pay Card Industry Compliance standards.

Core returns policy

Exchange return cores must have the same part number as the exchange unit shipped by Collins Rental Exchange, unless prior approval has been obtained.

For rental transactions, the returned unit must match the part number and serial number of the unit originally shipped by Collins Rental Exchange.

The Core Return Instructions must be included with each return.

Units must be returned to the Collins Aerospace Service Center indicated on the return instructions sheet. Failure to return the core to the instructed location will result in a charge of \$210 to cover the cost of trans-shipping the unit to the correct location.

The return window for cores is specified in Table 5, which outlines the requirements based on region ship to / ultimate

consignee and type of order, including exchange, rental, or rental with repair. If the core is not returned within the receipt window, billing will occur according to the Late Return Policy structure. After 90 days, charges will be applied per this policy.

Late return policy

It is the responsibility of the customer to communicate any expected delays to Collins Aerospace prior to the part return due date.

In the event a core is not received by the due date, a late fee will be assessed as follows:

- A 3% late fee of the monthly rental charge will be applied per day on any past due core return.
- For any period of 30 days without receiving the core, the total late fees will reflect one full month's rental charge.
- After every additional 30 days without receiving the core, an additional full month's rental charge will be applied.

Example for 65 Days Late:

- Days 1-30: A daily late fee of 3% of the monthly rental charge is applied for each day. By the end of 30 days, the total late fee will be one full month's rental charge.
- Days 31-60: For the next 30 days, the same 3% daily late fee continues to accrue. By day 60, the total late fee will be an additional full month's rental charge. Days 61-65: For the remaining 5 days, a daily late fee of 3% continues to accrue per day.
- Results: The customer will be billed for two full months' rental charges plus five days at 3% of the monthly rental charge.

Conversion to Sale

• If the total accumulated late fees equal the price of a new unit, Collins reserves the right to convert the extended use fee into an outright sale of the unit. Upon the conversion to sale, the Standard Commercial Terms and Conditions of Sale attached below in Appendix B ("Sales Terms and Conditions") shall apply. In the event of a conflict between the terms and conditions in this catalog and the Sales Terms and Conditions, the terms and conditions in this catalog shall prevail.

Core replacement fees are charged at the current Collins Rental Exchange list price for outright sales. Should a core replacement type be out of production, the fee will be determined by its current replacement value.

Cores received after a core replacement invoice has been issued shall not be accepted; units will be returned to the shipper.

*In the absence of a rental fee, a 3% fee of the standard exchange fee will be used.

Expected return receipts

The table below outlines the return receipt windows, which vary by the region to which the order is shipped to or by the ultimate consignee. From date of shipment by Collins Aerospace. Days are represented as calendar days.

ORDER SHIP TO / ULTIMATE CONSIGNEE LOCATION	EXCHANGE	RENTAL	RENTAL W/REPAIR (NOTE 2)	UNUSED UNIT RETURN
North America Singapore European Union (including Switzerland and Norway) (Note 1)	20 Days	30 Days	10 days after shipment of repaired unit	10 days
Brazil, India, China, Azerbaijan, or Pakistan	45 days	60 days	20 days after shipment of repaired unit	45 days
All Others	30 days	45 days	10 days after shipment of repaired unit	30 days

Notes:

1. European Union member countries as defined by the European Parliament.

2. An additional grace period may apply if the Customer's unit arrives at a Collins Aerospace Service Center for repair within 10 days of outgoing shipment of a rental unit by Collins and if the Customer's unit is still in repair at the end of the initial rental period. To be eligible the repair estimate must be approved within 5 days of its receipt. If the repair unit is received at a service location more than 10 days after the shipment of the rental unit, or if the repair estimate is not approved in a timely manner the additional grace period is reduced to 5 days.

Return of unused units

Prior authorization is required from Collins Rental Exchange to return a unit unused. For unused returns, the Customer is responsible for all return freight charges. These fees include, but are not limited to, freight, customs charges, import duties, or any other international charges whether the unit is in or out of warranty.

Returns received within the timeframe specified in Table 4, under the "Unused Unit Return" column, will incur a restocking fee of \$1,500 USD. If the applicable rental or exchange price is less than \$1,500 USD, the lower price will be charged. The returned unit must have the same serial number as the one originally shipped.

A return received after the timeframe specified in Table 4 will be charged a full monthly rental fee. If a rental price is not available, the charge will be 80% of the original exchange fee.

Open bag policy

An Open Bag Policy applies to units listed with an asterisk (*) on the price sheets in this catalog.

If these units are removed from the ESD bag they are received in, exchange fees shall apply. If the package is unopened and the

exchange unit is returned with original 8130 tags, the return will follow the Return of Unused Units policy described above.

Unacceptable/damaged cores

Collins Rental Exchange reserves the right to refuse a core that has been damaged by contamination or corrosion, lightning, fire, submersion, crash, misapplication, inappropriate repair actions, improper packing, or abnormal wear.

If Collins Rental Exchange agrees to accept a damaged core, Collins Aerospace shall invoice the Customer for the repair of said core. Billable damage examples include but are not limited to contamination or corrosion, cracked glass, broken faceplates and connectors, and/or physical damage caused by improper packing, improper installation, and/or incorrect aircraft wiring. Collins Rental Exchange reserves the right to void warranty based on the extent of the damage. Damage estimates and pictures of units will be provided. The damage estimate should be approved by the customer within one week of notification. If the damage estimate is not approved within six weeks of the first notification, the estimate will be considered approved by default, units will be repaired and invoiced accordingly.

Collins Aerospace will not accept units that have been involved in an aircraft accident, incident, or subjected to severe stress such as fire or fluid ingress. Customers who return cores that have been subjected to such conditions will have such cores returned to them unrepaired or scrapped by Collins Aerospace with customer approval.

Cores returned with a different part number than the unit shipped by Collins Aerospace, or rental transaction cores with a different serial number, are unacceptable without prior approval from Collins Rental Exchange. At the sole discretion of Collins Rental Exchange, these cores may still be accepted, subject to additional charges.

Return instructions

A Return Instructions form is included as the last page of the packing list that accompanies the outgoing rental or exchange unit (see sample below). The Return Instructions form includes the address of the service center where the exchange core or rental unit is to be returned as well as important sales order information that will ensure the transaction is closed out successfully. Customer assistance is respectfully requested in completing the key information at the bottom of the return instructions form, as this will aid in accurate troubleshooting and repair.

Please complete and enclose this form with the return core. The Collins Aerospace preferred customs broker for international core returns is Federal Express Corporation.

SAMPLE FORM

	RETURN INSTRUCTIONS	
* Please complete and return paperwork an	d equipment to address below	
Please return the CORE/RENTAL to:		
Please Detach and Return Bottom Portion	Mexicali Service Center I&SS Dock 8 Rock Collins Inc. c/o UPS.SCS 1757 Car Rd. Suite 100 E. CALEXICO CA 92231 USA	SAMPLE
Transaction Type: EXCHANGE	Shipped Serial No:	Filled by Collins
Pool Order: Filled by Collins Material: Filled by Collins Return Serial No:	Expected Serial No:	
Customer Sold To: Filled by Collins Customer Returning: Contact Name: Email Address:	Contact Phone:	
Purchase Order Number:Filled by CollinsAircraft Tail No:Filled by CollinsContract:YesWarranty:YesNo	— —	Filled by Collins Filled by Collins
Unit Squawk:		
Frequency: Continuous or Intermitte Failure Idenitifcation: Warning Flags: Diagnostic Code (s):		Frequently Rarely Once
Condition at Time of Failure: In-Flight (Tim		: Descent: On Ground:
Cruise (Altitude:	_) At First Power-up of day r International core return is Fed EX. This informati	At any power up ion should be included on the commercial invoice.

Special shipping container requirements

Refrain from insuring shipments when Collins Aerospace handles the freight. Our shipping containers meet or exceed ATA-300 specification Category III for most units. Special shipping containers are required for some parts, including AFD-3XXX(), AFD-5XXX(), AFD-6XXX(), and RTA-4XXX.

Hazardous Material - Collins Aerospace complies with applicable rules and regulations when shipping hazardous materials, including products containing lithium batteries. It is expected that products returned to Collins Aerospace for repair or exchange will be shipped in accordance with the applicable rules and regulations.

Exchange core import requirements

When a core is being returned to the United States from a location outside the United States, the import invoice must contain the following information:

- Complete description of merchandise
- Collins Aerospace part number and quantity
- · Vendor part number if applicable. Name of manufacturer (if not Collins)
- Commodity classification (USML Category Number or ECCN)
- Unit price and extended amount (U.S. Dollars) transaction value/Customs value (see ICM-13, Valuation)
- Declared value for Customs purposes only
- Harmonized Tariff Schedule (HTS)
- Country-of-Origin (country where goods were manufactured)
- Invoice number and shipment date
- · Total number of cartons, weights, and measurements
- Terms of sale
- Shipper and Ship To name and address
- Mode of Transportation Air, Freight Collect, or Third-Party-Bill Collins Aerospace
- Reason for Importation Other Than Sale (US Goods Returned, Repair/Return)
- Name of responsible employee of the exporter who has knowledge of the transaction

Collins Aerospace is the Importer of Record. All imports must be cleared using our preferred import broker, Federal Express.

Paperwork reprint requests

Collins Aerospace reserves the right to charge \$100 USD for each reprint of the following documents (A purchase order will be requested):

- FAA 8130-3 reprint
- Packing list reprint
- Service memorandum/tear down report reprint A purchase order will be requested.

Export compliance

Collins Aerospace products that are designed for a military application are controlled by the International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR) and will require an export license issued by the Department of State, Directorate of Defense Trade Controls for all export transactions. Approval of such licenses may take 30 to 120 days. Delivery of products requiring an export license is

conditioned upon receipt of an approved license.

Collins Aerospace products that are designed for a commercial or dual-use application are controlled by the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and may require an export license from the Department of Commerce, Bureau of Industry and Security. Approval of such licenses may take 30 to 120 days. Delivery of those products requiring an export license is conditioned upon receipt of an approved license.

Customer purchase orders must identify all parties to the transaction (i.e. foreign consignees, owner, operator, and end user). Purchase orders placed with Collins Aerospace must also identify the end use platform to ensure compliance with Export Administration Regulation Part 744.21.

Due to restrictions on military end use and specific end users in China, Russia and Venezuela, shipments with an ultimate destination in any of these countries require specific end use/end user certificates from foreign consignees and end users located in these locales. When foreign consignees and end users are not known at the time of order placement (e.g. when purchasing for stock) the customer may be required to sign an end use certificate which must be returned to Collins Aerospace and be found acceptable to Collins Aerospace before any order can be processed.

In addition, Collins Aerospace is responsible for all export licensing with the Departments of State and Commerce and for all export documentation presented to US Customs. Should you (a Foreign Principal Party in Interest) have a US freight forwarder that you wish to be responsible for US Customs paperwork, a signed Power of Attorney or written authorization must be provided that identifies the freight forwarder and outlines responsibilities. An example of an acceptable written authorization follows:

Example of Written Authorization from FPPI to USPPI to File the EEI

I, [INDIVIDUAL COMPLETING AUTHORIZATION], representing, [CUSTOMER NAME], the Foreign Principal Party in Interest ("FPPI") authorize [NAME OF DESIGNATED FREIGHT FORWARDER] to act as the Authorized Agent for export control, U.S. Customs & Border Protection, and Census Bureau purposes to transmit such export information electronically that may be required by law or regulation in connection with the exportation or transportation of any goods on behalf of said FPPI. The FPPI certifies that necessary and proper documentation to accurately transmit the information electronically is and will be provided to the said Authorized Agent. The Foreign Principal Party in Interest further understands that civil and criminal penalties may be imposed for making false or fraudulent statements or for the violation of any U.S. laws or regulations on exportation and agrees to be bound by all statements of said Authorized Agent based upon information or documentation provided by the FPPI to said Authorized Agent.

Warranty policy

Collins Rental Exchange provides a one-year warranty on all catalog-billed and priced exchanges. This warranty begins at the time of shipment and allows for a no-charge exchange replacement or repair, at Collins Rental Exchange's discretion. The warranty adheres to Article 8 of Collins Aerospace's Overriding Terms and Conditions for Commercial Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul Services. Note that this warranty does not extend the original equipment or aircraft warranty.

Service center repair warranty

Service Center Repair Warranty does not include Rental/Exchange service as a remedy. Customers experiencing a failure of a repaired unit within the Service Center Warranty period should work directly with the service location for a solution.

However, if a billable rental was charged during the original repair period, rental during the service warranty repair shall be provided at no charge. Otherwise, any rental during a qualified warranty repair shall be billable.

Services for simulators

Rental service is offered to support units used on simulators, due to limited ability to certify units initially produced for simulator use. Exchange requests may be reviewed on a case-by-case basis. The following information will be required for assessment:

- 1. Failed Part Number and Serial Number
- 2. Operator statement of confirmation that units were not altered from original configuration.
- 3. Confirmation that the operating environment of the unit does not exceed OEM specifications or FAA airworthiness requirements.

Induced damage or damage caused by excessive use will

be quoted separately. Approval for additional charges may be required at time of order not to exceed 25% of the exchange order.

It is our intent to maintain the highest quality of equipment in our Exchange pools. Simulator core equipment will go through extensive testing, repair and overhaul inspection processes to ensure our quality standards are met. Any core equipment not able to meet these overhauls standards will be returned to the customer as an unacceptable core.

Services for government or military corporate/business aircraft

Collins Aerospace Rental and exchange services are available to certain government or military variants of corporate/business aircraft if the following conditions are met:

- Aircraft retains its commercial type certification
- Aircraft is operated in accordance with the civil aircraft flight manual
- · Aircraft and installed equipment are maintained by FAA licensed mechanics (or other country equivalents)
- Aircraft and equipment maintenance is performed in FAA licensed facilities (or other country equivalents)
- PMA/TSO markings are mandatory for all equipment for core exchanges
- All equipment must be operated in accordance with the OEM operation/specification

If a government/military aircraft cannot meet the above criteria, repair support is available through one of our Service Centers or contact Collins Aerospace Government Systems office toll free at 1.800.321.2223 within the U.S.A., or 1.319.295.5100, or Fax at 1.319.295.4777.

Price list

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
0009-0143-4	DASSAU	ACTUATOR ASSEMBLY, HSTA	\$41,904	\$69,840
0009-0148-4	ERJ 19	HORIZONTAL STABILIZER TRIM ACTUATOR ASSY	\$24,984	\$41,640
0149-0003-1	GENACT	RVDT POSITION SENSOR ASSY	\$11,592	\$19,320
020-0071-04	SSEE-6000	CCC SURROUND SOUND PROCESSOR	\$34,584	\$57,640
1000009	TMAS-6200	TAIL MOUNT ANTENNA	\$53,241	N/A
100-601981-001	EFB-6000	0FB FOR 10.4 EDU ELECTRONIC DISPLAY	\$20,595	\$34,324
102012-3	IFU-TV	AIU, INTERNATIONAL	\$72,504	\$120,840
102012-4	IFU-TV	AIU, WESTERN HEMISPHERE BNC CON	N/A	\$120,840
1022-1-1	AVC	A/V CONTROLLER	\$21,531	\$35,888
1023-1-1	AVM	AUDIO VIDEO MODULE	\$45,012	\$75,020
1051-1-7	CMS1	CABIN MANAGEMENT MODULE	\$32,007	\$53,344
1052-1-3	CMS1	SWITCH CONTROLLER	\$4,026	\$6,708
1053-1-3	CMS1	FINAL ASSY, UNET/RS-32 CONVERT	\$10,881	\$18,132
1054023	AITR-6000	AIRBORNE INTEGRATED TRANSCEIVER/ROUTER	N/A	\$78,084
1056-1-1	CMS1	EIGHT CIRCUIT CONTROLLER	\$41,757	\$69,596
1056-1-4	CMS1	EIGHT CIRCUIT CONTROLLER	\$37,281	\$62,136
106500-0210-70010	GENERAL	AUDIO/VIDEO AMPLIFIER	\$12,426	\$20,708
106500-0230-70010	DA-230DC	DIGITAL AUDIO AMPLIFIER	\$8,493	\$14,156
10718B01E01	PDE-6000	POWER DISTRIBUTION EQUIP DC	\$6,750	\$11,252
10719B01E01	PDE-6100	POWER DISTRIBUTION EQUIP AC	\$6,561	\$10,932
1140-0174-4	SPECIA	FLEXI - STICK ASSY	\$3,648	\$6,080
128-384031-3	AMFQIW3	FUEL QUANTITY INDICATOR	\$5,061	\$8,432
128-384045-5	AVU	TURBINE SPEED INDICATORTS	N/A	\$22,164
128-384046-3	N/A	FAN SPEED INDICATOR	\$13,821	\$23,032
128-384047-5	AMITTIND	ITT INDICATOR	\$9,321	\$15,532
1308520-100	TSE-6014	TOUCH SCREEN EQUIPMENT, 10.4 INCH	\$10,674	\$17,788
1308521-100	TSE-6084	TOUCH SCREEN EQUIPMENT, 8.4 INCH	\$10,608	\$17,680
1308523-101	ZDE-6000	ZONE DISTRIBUTION EQUIPMENT	\$10,797	\$17,992
1308523-200	ZDE-6000	ZONE DISTRIBUTION EQUIPMENT	\$10,788	\$17,980
1308523-203	ZDE-6000	ZONE DISTRIBUTION EQUIPMENT	\$10,797	\$17,992
1308524-100	DTE-6000	DIGITAL TAPPING EQUIPMENT	\$12,171	\$20,288
1308525-100	VEE-6000	VIDEO ENCODER EQUIPMENT	\$18,201	\$30,336
1457-1-1	WLS	WATER LEVEL SENSOR	\$7,803	\$13,004
1457-1-12	WLI	SWITCH PANEL	\$7,803	\$13,004
1457-1-2	WLS	WATER LEVEL SENSOR	N/A	\$13,004
1500-0500-002	HCP-4000	HGS CONTROL PANEL	\$10,710	\$17,848

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
1500-1080-501	OHU-2100TC	ASSEMBLY, OHU RJ	\$28,401	\$47,332
1500-1090-502	CMB-2100	COMBINER	\$17,391	\$28,984
1500-1100-500	DEU-2100	ASSEMBLY, DEU RJ	\$7,704	\$12,840
1500-1360-002	HAP-2800	ASSEMBY, ANNUNCIATOR	\$6,564	\$10,940
1500-1460-503	CMP-2100TC	ASSEMBY, HGS CMP MDL	\$19,845	\$33,072
1500-1470-501	HCP-2100TC	ASSEMBY, HGS CONTROL PANEL	\$12,690	\$21,148
1500-1470-502	HCP-2100STC	ASSEMBY, HGS CONTROL PANEL	\$12,690	\$21,148
1500-1550-001	OHU-2860	OVERHEAD UNIT	\$30,342	\$50,568
1500-1550-003	OHU-4860	ASSEMBLY, OHU	\$30,342	\$50,568
1500-1560-001	CMB-2860	ASSEMBY, COMBINER F2000	\$17,703	\$29,504
1500-1620-003	CMP-2850	ASSEMBY, HGS CMP MDL	\$21,024	\$35,040
1500-1620-103	CMP-2850	ASSEMBY, HGS CMP MDL	\$21,024	\$35,040
1500-1640-001	HCP-2850	ASSEMBY, HCP	N/A	\$14,076
1500-1650-001	HCP-2150	ASSEMBY, HCP	\$7,965	\$13,276
1500-1760-001	CMB-2150	ASSEMBY, COMBINER	N/A	\$28,140
1500-1880-003	CMP-2860	ASSEMBY, HGS CMP, PROG F900EX	N/A	\$35,648
1500-2000-001	OHU-3300	ASSEMBLY, OHU	N/A	\$45,964
1500-2010-001	CMB-3300	ASSEMBLY, COMBINER MODEL 3300	N/A	\$27,872
1500-2050-003	CMP-3300	ASSEMBLY, COMBINER MODEL 3300	\$20,037	\$33,396
1500-2140-001	OHU-4200	OVERHEAD UNIT	\$34,785	\$57,972
1500-2230-001	CMB-4200	COMBINER	\$15,879	\$26,464
1500-2240-001	HAP-4100	HGS ANNUNCIATOR PANEL	\$3,900	\$6,500
1500-2260-002	OHU-4100	OVERHEAD UNIT	\$29,214	\$48,688
1500-2270-002	CMB-4100	COMBINER	\$20,427	\$34,044
1500-2290-001	HCP-4100	HGS CONTROL PANEL	\$10,152	\$16,916
1500-2360-001	OHU-4000	OVERHEAD UNIT	\$31,521	\$52,532
1500-2380-002	CMP-4860	HGS COMPUTER	\$20,994	\$34,992
1500-2430-001	HAP-4000	ANNUNCIATOR PANEL	\$9,915	\$16,524
1500-2430-003*	GENERAL	ANNUNCIATOR PANEL	N/A	\$14,596
1500-2460-002	CMP-4000	ASSEMBLY, HC	\$21,390	\$35,648
1500-2460-003	CMP-4000	HGS COMPUTER	\$21,390	\$35,648
1500-2550-007	CMP-4100	HGS COMPUTER	\$17,799	\$29,664
1500-2620-003	OHU-5860	ASSEMBLY, OHU	N/A	\$56,364
1500-2630-005	CMB-5860	COMBINER, EVS	\$33,819	\$56,364
1500-2640-001	CMP-5860	HGS COMPUTER	\$17,811	\$29,684
1500-2640-002	CMP-5860	HGS COMPUTER	\$17,811	\$29,684
1500-2840-003	CMP-5600	HGS COMPUTER	\$11,415	\$19,024
1500-2840-004	CMP-5600	HGS COMPUTER	\$11,415	\$19,024

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
1500-2860-005	CMB-5600	COMBINER	\$19,740	\$32,896
1500-2860-006	CMB-5600	COMBINER	\$19,740	\$32,896
1500-2950-002	CMB-4860	COMBINER	\$34,830	\$58,048
1500-2950-003	CMB-4860	COMBINER	\$34,830	\$58,048
1500-2960-001	IRS-5860	SENSOR, IR	\$102,654	\$171,088
1500-2960-002	IRS-5860	IR SENSOR UNIT, EVS	\$102,654	\$171,088
1500-2960-003	IRS-4860	IR SENSOR UNIT, EVS	\$102,654	\$171,088
1500-3050-004	CMP-4200	ASSEMBLY, HC	\$21,732	\$36,220
1500-3050-005	CMP-4200	ASSEMBLY, HC	\$21,732	\$36,220
1500-3060-001	CMP-6250	HGS COMPUTER	\$20,052	\$33,420
1500-3060-002	CMP-6250	HGS COMPUTER	\$20,052	\$33,420
1500-3070-001	OHU-6250	OVERHEAD UNIT	\$36,372	\$60,620
1500-3080-201	CMB-6250	COMBINER	\$12,516	\$20,860
1500-3080-501	CMB-6250	COMBINER	\$12,516	\$20,860
1500-3080-601	CMB-6250	COMBINER	\$12,516	\$20,860
1500-3080-701	CMB-6250	COMBINER	\$12,516	\$20,860
1500-3090-001	CMP-4000	HGS COMPUTER	\$21,387	\$35,644
1500-3100-001	OHU-6600	OVERHEAD UNIT	\$46,926	\$78,208
1500-3100-002	OHU-6600	OVERHEAD UNIT	\$46,926	\$78,208
1500-3110-003	CMB-6600	COMBINER	\$15,552	\$25,920
1500-3110-005	CMB-6600	COMBINER, TOP ASSEMBLY	\$15,552	\$25,920
1500-3110-006	CMB-6600	COMBINER, TOP ASSEMBLY	\$15,552	\$25,920
1500-3120-001	CMP-6605	ASSEMBLY, HUD COMPUTER	\$18,069	\$30,116
1500-3120-002	CMP-6605	ASSEMBLY, HUD COMPUTER	\$18,069	\$30,116
1500-3120-004	CMP-6605	ASSEMBLY, HUD COMPUTER	\$18,069	\$30,116
1500-3120-005	CMP-6605	ASSEMBLY, HUD COMPUTER	\$18,069	\$30,116
1500-3180-002	IRS-6600	SENSOR, EVS	\$126,717	\$211,192
1500-3210-001	IRS-6605	SENSOR, EVS	\$70,992	\$118,320
1500-3270-001	OHU-6510	OVERHEAD UNIT ASSEMBLY	\$42,285	\$70,476
1500-3280-001	CMB-6510	COMBINER	\$14,082	\$23,468
1500-3280-002	CMB-6510	COMBINER	\$14,082	\$23,468
1500-3330-001	OHU-6700	OVERHEAD UNIT ASSEMBLY	\$25,443	\$42,404
1500-3340-001	CMB-6700	COMBINER	\$13,146	\$21,908
1500-3340-101	CMB-6700	COMBINER	\$13,146	\$21,908
1500-3350-002	CMP-6700	COMBINER	\$21,183	\$35,304
1500-3360-003	CMB-5600	COMBINER	\$12,156	\$20,260
1500-3400-001	OHU-6860	OVERHEAD UNIT ASSEMBLY	\$25,443	\$42,404

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
1500-3570-001	PDU-3500	PILOT DISPLAY UNIT ASSEMBLY	\$57,666	\$96,112
1500-3570-020	PDU-3500	PILOT DISPLAY UNIT, VIDEO	\$57,666	\$96,112
1500-3590-001	PSU-3500	POWER SUPPLY UNIT ASSEMBLY	\$24,420	\$40,700
1500-3630-001	EVS-3000	ENHANCED VISION SENSOR ASSEMBLY	\$74,754	\$124,592
1500-3640-101	CMB-6000	COMBINER	\$16,227	\$27,044
1500-3650-001	OHU-6000	OVERHEAD UNIT ASSEMBLY	\$23,346	\$38,912
1500-3690-001	CMB-6000	COMBINER	\$17,910	\$29,848
1500-3690-101	CMB-6000	COMBINER	\$17,910	\$29,848
1500-3700-001	OHU-6000	OVERHEAD UNIT ASSEMBLY	\$26,130	\$43,552
1500-4010-001	EVS-3600	SENSOR ASSEMBLY	\$61,995	\$103,328
1500-4010-002	EVS-3600	SENSOR ASSEMBLY	\$61,995	\$103,328
1500-4070-001	HGS M6800	OVERHEAD UNIT ASSEMBLY	\$28,428	\$47,380
1500-4080-001	CMP-3300	HEAD-UP DISPLAY COMPUTER ASSEMBLY	\$13,185	\$21,976
1500-4080-002	CMP-6800	HEAD-UP DISPLAY COMPUTER ASSEMBLY	\$13,185	\$21,976
1901-100	RDM	REMOTE DISPLAY MODULE	\$7,104	\$11,840
1944-1-3	CMS1	CABIN MANAGEMENT MODULE	N/A	\$16,072
1944-1-4	CMS1	CABIN MANAGEMENT MODULE	\$9,645	N/A
1944-1-5	CMS1	CABIN MANAGEMENT MODULE	\$9,645	N/A
1944-1-8	CMS1	CABIN MANAGEMENT MODULE	\$9,390	\$15,648
200-92797-102	ARE-6400	PLUG-IN DISPLAY ARM BASE	\$4,182	\$6,972
200-97450-102	ARE-6401	HTSE PLUG-IN ARM (ECS)	N/A	\$19,800
2022-1-1	GENPLC	8 X 8 AUDIO-VIDEO DISTR	\$5,484	\$9,140
2023-1-1	A-V DISTRIBUTOR	16 X 16 AUDIO-VIDEO DISTR	\$7,500	\$12,500
2027-1-1	GENPLC	24 X 24 AUDIO-VIDEO DISTR	\$11,334	\$18,888
2033-1-1	ACPC-1000	RF / IR REMOTE CONTROLLER	\$2,766	\$4,612
2040-1-1	CMS-1-MICRONET	SECONDARY PORT CONTROLLER	\$2,919	\$4,864
2050-1-1	ACPC-1000	PRIMARY PORT CONTROLLER	\$3,903	\$6,508
2050-1-2	ACPC-1000	PRIMARY PORT CONTROLLER	\$3,903	\$6,508
2052-1-1	RDE-6000	ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER	\$3,954	\$6,588
2052-1-10	RDE-6000	ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER	\$3,954	\$6,588
2052-1-2	RDE-6000	ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER	\$3,954	\$6,588
2052-1-3	RDE-6000	ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER	\$2,679	\$4,464
2052-1-5	RDE-6000	ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER	\$2,679	\$4,464
2052-1-6	RDE-6000	ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER	\$2,679	\$4,464
2052-1-7	RDE-6000	ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER	\$2,679	\$4,464
2052-1-8	RDE-6000	ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER	\$2,679	\$4,464

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
2052-1-9	RDE-6000	ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER	\$2,679	\$4,464
2052-2-10	RDE-6000	ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER	\$2,541	\$4,236
2056-1-1	GENERAL	FINAL ASSEMBLY, HIGH-POWER RELAY CON	N/A	\$4,724
2090-1-2	PEC	ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER	\$10,323	\$17,204
245-001	AAE-6200	PASSENGER ADDRESS AMPLIFIER	\$1,743	\$2,904
245-604128-000	EFB-6000	EFB - EDU (CMC)	\$22,311	\$37,184
245-604170-008	EFB-6040	EFB - EEMU WITH RS-170 VIDEO	\$6,576	\$10,960
245-604170-105	EFB-6010	EFB - EEMU	\$13,356	\$22,256
2457-1-1	SWITCHES	OUTLINE: SWITCH PANELS: WATER LEVEL IND	N/A	\$3,792
2457-1-2	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$1,656	\$2,760
2501-1-005H406A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$1,965	\$3,276
2501-1-006/H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X2 CABIN TABLE LIGHT	\$1,941	N/A
2501-1-006/Q510A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X2 CABIN TABLE LIGHT	\$1,941	\$3,236
2501-1-006H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X2 CABIN TABLE LIGHT	\$1,941	\$3,236
2501-1-006H202A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X2 CABIN TABLE LIGHT	\$1,941	\$3,236
2501-1-006Q760A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X2 CABIN TABLE LIGHT	\$1,941	N/A
2501-1-007/H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X2 CABIN TABLE LIGHT	\$2,370	\$3,948
2501-1-007H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X2 CABIN TABLE LIGHT	\$2,370	\$3,948
2501-1-009/H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 CABIN READ LIGHT	\$1,785	\$2,976
2501-1-009/Q510A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 CABIN READ LIGHT	\$1,785	\$2,976
2501-1-009C103A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$1,785	\$2,976
2501-1-009H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 CABIN READ LIGHT	\$1,785	\$2,976
2501-1-009H794A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$1,785	\$2,976
2501-1-012H406A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 TOILET FLUSH	\$1,791	\$2,984
2501-1-015Q515A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 CABIN LIGHT	\$1,791	\$2,984
2501-1-028Q310A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 2X4 VESTIBULE	\$5,781	N/A
2501-1-028Q515A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$5,781	\$9,632
2501-1-029C103A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$3,378	\$5,632
2501-1-029H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X9 FWD LAV.	\$1,938	\$3,232
2501-1-030/Q510A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X2 CABIN LIGHT & SHADE	\$2,019	N/A
2501-1-030H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X2 CABIN LIGHT & SHADE	\$2,019	\$3,364
2501-1-032/Q760A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X7, FWD LAV.	\$1,968	N/A
2501-1-032H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X7, FWD LAV.	\$1,968	N/A
2501-1-032Q760A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X7, FWD LAV.	\$1,968	\$3,280
2501-1-065/Q510A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 TABLE LIGHT/SHADE	\$1,968	N/A
2501-1-065Q020A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X3) 1ST ACFT 5002	\$1,968	\$3,280

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
2501-1-065Q760A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 TABLE LIGHT/SHADE	\$1,968	N/A
2501-1-066/Q510A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CABIN READ/TABLE	\$1,968	N/A
2501-1-066Q020A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X3) 1ST ACFT 5002	\$1,968	\$3,280
2501-1-071H406A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL,, 1X2 "READ/CALL"	\$1,968	\$3,280
2501-1-076Q515A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X2 LUMBAR) 1ST ACFT 5	\$2,370	\$3,948
2501-1-077Q515A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X2 LUMBAR) 1ST ACFT 5	\$2,370	\$3,948
2501-1-087H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1x2 CABIN) 1st ACFT 5009	\$1,875	\$3,124
2501-1-088Q518A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X2 VEST) 1ST ACFT 501	\$2,370	\$3,948
2501-1-089H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 2X3 VESTIBULE	\$5,889	\$9,816
2501-1-129H172A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X11 FWD LAV) 1ST ACFT 503	\$4,506	\$7,508
2501-1-134H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 TOILET FLUSH	\$1,791	\$2,988
2501-1-136H436N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 AFT BAGGAGE LIGHT	\$1,791	\$2,988
2501-1-138/H436N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X4 VANITY	\$2,166	\$3,608
2501-1-138/H804N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X4 VANITY	\$7,998	\$13,328
2501-1-138H209N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$2,166	\$3,608
2501-1-139H436N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X8.5 LAV.	\$2,439	\$4,064
2501-1-140/H436N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X7 VIP	\$1,887	\$3,148
2501-1-140H101N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X7 LIGHTING	\$4,041	\$6,736
2501-1-140H123A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X7 VIP	\$3,699	\$6,164
2501-1-140H407N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X7 VIP	\$2,799	\$4,664
2501-1-140H436N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X7 VIP	\$3,465	\$5,776
2501-1-141H209N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL: (1X1 ENTRY LT)1ST ACF	\$1,791	\$2,988
2501-1-141H436N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 ENTRY LIGHT	\$1,791	\$2,988
2501-1-142/H436N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X8.5 LAV	\$1,887	\$3,148
2501-1-142H209N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$4,218	\$7,032
2501-1-142H436N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X8.5 LAV	\$3,936	\$6,560
2501-1-153/H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 2X4 CABIN CONTROL	\$3,543	N/A
2501-1-178H406A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 4X1 ENTRY	\$4,380	\$7,300
2501-1-192H406A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X9 LAV MDSB	\$5,715	\$9,524
2501-1-200T17SA	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 SINK DRAIN	\$1,791	\$2,984
2501-1-207	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X5 ENTRY	\$5,859	\$9,764
2501-1-208	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X4 LAV	\$1,545	\$2,572
2501-1-209	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL (1X4 PCU)1ST ACFT DASSA	\$2,016	\$3,360
2501-1-210	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$2,016	\$3,360
2501-1-212	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X1 TABLE) 1ST ACFT DAS	\$1,536	\$2,560
2501-1-213	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 CLOSET 900EX	\$1,692	\$2,820

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
2501-1-214	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$1,752	\$2,916
2501-1-215	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/FLUSH/CALL 900EX	\$2,016	\$3,360
2501-1-216*	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X1 LIGHT)	N/A	\$2,988
2501-1-217*	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X1 DOOR)	N/A	\$3,600
2501-1-233	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL,, 1X2 READ TABLE	\$1,965	\$3,276
2501-1-242	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 LAV	\$1,317	\$2,196
2501-1-243	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 READ	\$1,620	\$2,700
2501-1-245	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 VANITY	\$1,386	\$2,312
2501-1-316	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X3 READ, TA)	\$3,264	\$5,440
2501-1-317	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$1,368	\$2,280
2501-1-320Q518A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X2 DOUBLE READ) 1ST A	\$2,370	\$3,948
2501-1-321Q310A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X2 FLUSH, VENT) 1ST A	\$2,370	\$3,948
2501-1-321Q610A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X2 FLUSH, VENT) 1ST A	\$2,370	\$3,948
2501-1-322*	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X1 FAX DISCRETE) 1ST	N/A	\$3,120
2501-1-325	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X1 DEPLOY/RE)	\$1,884	\$3,136
2501-1-326	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$2,406	\$4,012
2501-1-328Q100A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X2 LIGHT SHADE) 1st Acft	\$2,721	\$4,536
2501-1-333*	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X1 CALL) 1st Acft DAS	N/A	\$3,120
2501-1-342*	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X1 UPWASH) 1st Acft	N/A	\$3,260
2501-1-344	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X2 DUAL ELEC)	\$2,679	\$4,464
2501-1-345	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$1,965	\$3,276
2501-1-346	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X2 LAV VANIT	\$2,535	\$4,224
2501-1-347	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X1 VANITY) 1ST ACFT D	\$1,746	\$2,908
2501-1-348	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X1 LAV) 1ST ACFT DASS	\$1,821	\$3,036
2501-1-351*	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X2 READ CALL) 1st Acf	N/A	\$8,888
2501-1-354	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$2,775	\$4,624
2501-1-369	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$2,448	\$4,080
2501-1-401*	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X1 BIDET PANEL) 1st Acf	N/A	\$3,420
2501-1-406H199A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL: (1X3 AIR STAIR, VEST DOME	\$3,354	\$5,588
2501-1-409*	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1x3 LAN/WI-FI/CLOSET) 1st	N/A	\$10,848
2501-1-422*	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1st ACFT F7X DN	N/A	\$10,280
2501-1-423*	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1st ACFT (1x4 SWI	N/A	\$5,472
2501-1-425	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X2 LAV PANEL) 1ST ACFT D	\$2,556	\$4,256
2501-1-451*	SWITCHES	OUTLINE, SWITCH PANEL (1x3 WAN, WI-FI &	N/A	\$4,756
2501-1-452*	SWITCHES	OUTLINE, SWITCH PANEL (1x1 PC PWR PANEL)	N/A	\$4,196
2501-1-456*	SWITCHES	OUTLINE, SWITCH PANEL (1x2 LAV & VANITY)	N/A	\$10,228

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
2501-1-457*	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X4 SHORT FLUSH, LONG FLU	N/A	\$11,988
2501-1-461*	SWITCHES	OUTLINE, SWITCH PANEL (1x3 LAN	N/A	\$8,732
2501-1-462*	SWITCHES	OUTLINE, SWITCH PANEL (1x2 WAN & Wi-Fi	N/A	\$10,948
2501-1-464*	SWITCHES	OUTLINE, SWITCH PANEL (1x3 DEPLOY / RETRAC	N/A	\$9,492
2501-1-465*	SWITCHES	OUTLINE, SWITCH PANEL (1x1 CLOSET SWITCH	N/A	\$5,004
2501-1-466*	SWITCHES	OUTLINE, SWITCH PANEL (1x3 WAN & Wi-Fi	N/A	\$12,592
2501-1-467*	SWITCHES	OUTLINE, SWITCH PANEL (1x4 WAN, Wi-Fi, C)	N/A	\$13,452
2501-1-480*	SWITCHES	OUTLINE, SWITCH PANEL (1X2 WI-FI & CLOSE)	N/A	\$11,752
2501-1-510*	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X2 WI-FI) 1st Acft, DASS	N/A	\$11,988
2501-2-002/H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X8 A/V	\$3,405	\$5,672
2501-2-003H406A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X7 A/V	\$4,554	\$7,592
2501-2-004/H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X8 AUDIO	\$3,138	\$5,228
2501-2-004H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X8 AUDIO	\$3,138	\$5,228
2501-2-004Q300A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X8 AUDIO	\$3,138	\$5,228
2501-2-007Q515A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X9 A/V	\$4,236	\$7,060
2501-2-008H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X8 LIGHT & SHADE	\$3,138	\$5,228
2501-2-029/H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X9 A/V W/SHADE CNTRL	\$1,521	\$2,536
2501-2-029H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X9 A/V W/SHADE CNTRL	\$2,865	\$4,772
2501-2-029Q760A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X9 A/V W/SHADE CNTRL	\$3,516	\$5,856
2501-2-030/H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X9 A/V W/SHADE CNTRL	\$3,138	N/A
2501-2-030/Q510A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X9 A/V W/SHADE CNTRL	\$3,138	N/A
2501-2-030H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X9 A/V W/SHADE CNTRL	\$3,138	\$5,228
2501-2-030Q750A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X9 A/V W/SHADE CNTRL	\$3,138	N/A
2501-2-030Q760A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X9 A/V W/SHADE CNTRL	\$3,138	N/A
2501-2-044/H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X4 ARM REST VLMN CONT	\$4,737	\$7,896
2501-2-044Q500A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X4 ARM REST VLMN CONT	\$4,737	\$7,896
2501-2-045/H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X4 ARM REST VLMN CONT	\$4,848	N/A
2501-2-045H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X4 ARM REST VLMN CONT	\$4,848	\$8,080
2501-2-074/H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X10 A/V	\$2,022	\$3,372
2501-2-074H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X10 A/V	\$2,022	N/A
2501-2-075/H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X10 A/V	\$4,173	\$6,952
2501-2-075H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X10 A/V	\$4,173	\$6,952
2501-2-075H601A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X10 A/V	\$4,173	N/A
2501-2-075H603A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X10 A/V	\$4,173	N/A
2501-2-075H794A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$4,173	\$6,952

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
2501-2-096Q120A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (2X10 AFT VIP) 1ST ACFT 50	\$6,474	\$10,788
2501-2-110H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 2X11 FWD VIP	\$7,002	\$11,668
2501-2-110Q517A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (2x11 FWD VIP)	\$4,842	\$8,068
2501-2-110Q518A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 2X11 FWD VIP	\$4,842	\$8,068
2501-2-111Q530A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL (2X11 FWD VIP) 1ST ACFT	\$7,641	\$12,732
2501-2-114H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 2X8 AFT VIP	\$4,671	\$7,784
2501-2-114SP22A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL (2X8 AFT VIP) 1ST ACFT 5013	\$4,671	N/A
2501-2-176/H436N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X6 AUDIO CONTROL	\$3,306	\$5,512
2501-2-176H105N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X6 SS)1ST ACFT 800XP	\$3,306	\$5,512
2501-2-176H436N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X6 AUDIO CONTROL	\$3,306	\$5,512
2501-2-176H820N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X6 AUDIO CONTROL	\$3,306	\$5,512
2501-2-177H102N	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X6 SS) 1ST ACFT 800XP	\$3,138	\$5,228
2501-2-180H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X14 A/V	\$5,199	N/A
2501-2-206/H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 2X7 ENTERTAINMENT	\$7,782	N/A
2501-2-206H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 2X7 ENTERTAINMENT	\$7,782	\$12,972
2501-2-254Q760A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$4,422	\$7,372
2501-2-291	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X9 VIP) 1ST A	\$4,743	\$7,904
2501-2-292	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X9 VIP	\$5,445	\$9,072
2501-2-561	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X10 VIP)1ST ACFT F90	\$6,135	\$10,224
2501-2-562*	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X10 VIP)1ST ACFT F90	N/A	\$19,320
2501-2-565*	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X7 CABIN) 1st Acft D	N/A	\$13,832
2501-2-566*	SWITCHES	OUTLINE, SWITCH PANEL, (1X7 CABIN) 1S	N/A	\$12,652
2501-2-573*	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X7 CABIN) 1st Acft DA	N/A	\$5,940
2501-2-579	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (2X4 HEADPHONE, AUDIO	\$9,798	\$16,328
2501-2-607	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (1X10 VIP)1ST ACFT F7X	\$6,738	\$11,228
2501-2-742Q100A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (2x11 CABIN PANEL)	\$7,722	\$12,868
2501-2-743T40SA	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$7,722	\$12,868
2501-2-744T40SA	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$7,722	\$12,868
2501-2-745T40SA	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$7,722	\$12,868
2501-3-010/H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 3X14 GALLEY	\$11,679	\$19,464
2501-3-010H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 3X14 GALLEY	\$11,679	\$19,464
2501-3-047H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$11,679	\$19,464
2501-3-047H509A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL (3X14 GALLEY) 1ST ACFT	\$11,679	\$19,464
2501-3-056H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL	\$10,218	\$17,028
2501-3-074Q515A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 3X11 ACP	\$5,634	\$9,388
2501-4-008H101A	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1X4 RCA AUX	\$1,887	\$3,148

2501-4.023SWITCH PANEL, (2X4 HOT CUP1ST ACFT\$2,264\$3,9402501-4.024SWITCHESSWITCH PANEL, 1X1 HEADPHONE\$1,638\$2,7212501-4.034*SWITCHESJACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE JPOd 1)N/A\$8,3962501-4.035*SWITCHESJACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE JPOd 1)N/A\$8,3962501-4.034*SWITCHESJACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE JPOd 2)N/A\$8,3962501-4.034*SWITCHESJACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE JPOD)N/A\$8,3962501-4.034*SWITCHESJACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE JPOD)N/A\$8,3962501-102*REMOTEASSEMBLY COLOR TOUCHSCREEN REMOTEN/A\$2,1822251-030*IRE-6000PA AMPLIFIERN/A\$6,690251-11ARF-6000PA AMPLIFIERN/A\$6,690251-14ARF-6000-PA AMPLIFIER\$10,065\$16,776251-14ARFHOW-DISPLAY3.81 NCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH\$10,065\$16,776251-14ARSHOW-DISPLAY3.81 NCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL\$10,065\$16,776251-14*JACK PANELJACK PANEL, HEAD PHONE, ANDDIZEDN/A\$28,944252-1-08403AIRSHOW-DISPLAY3.81 NCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL\$10,065\$16,776251-14*JACK PANELJACK PANEL, JACK PANEL, JACK PANEL, JACK PANEL\$10,051\$10,052252-1-08403AIRSHOW-DISPLAYAIRSHOW DISPLAY\$28,194\$46,988252-1-08403AIRSHOW-DISPLAYRAM MOUNT 1A\$28,194\$46,988252-1-084133AIRSHOW-DISPLAY<	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
2501-4-034* SWITCHES JACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE IPOd 1) N/A \$8,396 2501-4-035* SWITCHES JACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE IPOd 2) N/A \$8,396 2501-4-037* SWITCHES JACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE IPOd 2) N/A \$8,396 2501-4-037* SWITCHES JACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE IPOd 2) N/A \$8,396 2501-4-040* SWITCHES JACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE IPOd 4) N/A \$8,396 2507-1-002 REMOTE ASSEMBLY COLOR TOUCHSCREEN REMOTE N/A \$9,420 2507-1-003* RE-6000 PA AMPLIFER N/A \$6,692 2515-11 AIRSHOW DISPLAY 3.8 INCH DISPLAY \$9,945 \$16,572 2516-12 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH \$10,065 \$16,776 2517-12* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 2517-12* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 2516-12* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 8.8 INCH DOLOR AND ISPLAY \$17,520 \$29,200 25	2501-4-023	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, (2X4 HOT CUP)1ST ACFT	\$2,364	\$3,940
Z501-4-035* SWITCHES JACK PANEL, (1X3 DUAL IPod 1-2) N/A S7,916 Z501-4-037* SWITCHES JACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE IPod 2) N/A S8,396 Z501-4-039* SWITCHES JACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE IPod 4) N/A S8,396 Z501-4-045* SWITCHES JACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE IPod 4) N/A S8,396 Z507-1-002 REMOTE ASSEMBLY COLOR TOUCHSCREEN REMOTE N/A S9,420 Z507-1-003* IRE-6000 PA AMPLIFIER N/A S6,692 Z515-1-1 AREHOW-DISPLAY 3.81NCH DISPLAY S4,113 S6,856 Z515-1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.81NCH DISPLAY S4,113 S6,856 Z515-1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.81NCH DLOR DISPLAY SWITCH S10,065 S16,776 Z515-1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.81NCH DLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL S10,065 S16,776 Z515-1-14 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.81NCH DLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL S10,065 S16,776 Z515-1-084.30 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECETACLE, DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL S10,650 S16,776 Z525	2501-4-024	SWITCHES	SWITCH PANEL, 1 X 1 HEADPHONE	\$1,638	\$2,732
ZSD1-4-037* SWITCHES JACK PANEL (1X3 SINGLE IPOd 2) N/A \$8,396 ZSD1-4-039* SWITCHES JACK PANEL (1X3 SINGLE IPOD) N/A \$8,396 ZSD1-4-045* SWITCHES JACK PANEL (1X3 SINGLE IPOD) N/A \$8,396 ZSD7-1-002 REMOTE ASSEMBLY COLOR TOUCHSCREEN REMOTE N/A \$2,182 ZSD7-1-003* IRE-6000 ASSEMBLY COLOR TOUCHSCREEN REMOTE N/A \$6,692 ZSD7-1-003* AAE-6000 PA AMPLIFIER N/A \$6,692 ZSD1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH \$10,065 \$16,776 ZSD16-1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH \$10,065 \$16,776 ZSD1-1-1* JACK PANEL JACK PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 ZSD1-1-1* JACK PANEL JACK PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 ZSD1-1-2 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 ZSD1-1024 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 ZSD1-10423	2501-4-034*	SWITCHES	JACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE iPod 1)	N/A	\$8,396
Zebi-4-039* SWITCHES JACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE IPOD) N/A 58.396 Z501-4-045* SWITCHES JACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE IPOD) N/A 58.396 Z507-1-002 REMOTE ASSEMBLY COLOR TOUCHSCREEN REMOTE N/A 59.420 Z507-1-003* IRE-6000 PA AMPLIFIER N/A 56.692 Z515-103 AAE-6000 PA AMPLIFIER N/A 56.692 Z515-11 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 38.INCH DISPLAY 59.945 \$16.572 Z515-12 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 38.INCH DISPLAY SWITCH \$10.065 \$16.776 Z516-102 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 38.INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10.065 \$16.776 Z516-102 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 38.INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10.065 \$16.776 Z526-102 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 88.INCH DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10.065 \$16.776 Z526-102 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, ODEG LOCK N/A \$16.644 Z526-1-028 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RAM MOUNT 8.4 \$28.194 \$46.988 Z526-1-10433 AI	2501-4-035*	SWITCHES	JACK PANEL, (1X3 DUAL iPod 1-2)	N/A	\$7,916
2501-4-045* SWITCHES JACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE IPOD) N/A \$8,396 2507-1-002 REMOTE ASSEMBLY COLOR TOUCHSCREEN REMOTE N/A \$9,420 2507-1-003* IRE-6000 ASSEMBLY COLOR TOUCHSCREEN REMOTE N/A \$21,832 2510-003 AAE-6000 PA AMPLIFIER N/A \$6,692 2515-1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH DISPLAY \$9,945 \$16,572 2515-1-2 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH \$10,065 \$16,776 2516-1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 2517-1-1* JACK PANEL JACK PANEL, HEAD PHONE, ANOLIZED N/A \$1,644 2525-1-084U3 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 2526-1-024 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 2526-1-024 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$17,520 \$29,200 2526-1-024 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RATCH DISPLAY ARM, OLDECICK N/A \$28,194	2501-4-037*	SWITCHES	JACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE iPod 2)	N/A	\$8,396
Z507-1-002 REMOTE ASSEMBLY COLOR TOUCHSCREEN REMOTE N/A \$9,420 Z507-1-003* IRE-6000 ASSEMBLY COLOR TOUCHSCREEN REMOTE N/A \$51,832 Z51-003 AAE-6000 PA AMPLIFIER N/A \$6,692 Z515-11 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH DISPLAY \$9,945 \$16,572 Z515-12 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH OLOR DISPLAY \$4,113 \$6,856 Z516-1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH \$10,065 \$16,776 Z516-1-2 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 Z517-1-1* JACK PANEL JACK PANEL, HEAD PHONE, ANODIZED N/A \$1,644 Z525-1-08400 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY QUTLINE DRAWING 8.4 INCH DISPLAY \$17,520 \$29,200 Z526-1-02* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$28,194 S256-1-084R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RAM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 S256-1-10433 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 S	2501-4-039*	SWITCHES	JACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE iPod 4)	N/A	\$8,396
2507-1-003* IRE-6000 ASSEMBLY COLOR TOUCHSCREEN REMOTE N/A \$21,822 251-003 AAE-6000 PA AMPLIFIER N/A \$6,692 2515-1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH DISPLAY \$9,945 \$16,572 2515-1-2 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH DISPLAY \$4,113 \$6,856 2516-1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH \$10,065 \$16,776 2516-1-2 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 2517-11* JACK PANEL JACK PANEL, HEAD PHONE, ANODIZED N/A \$1,644 2525-1-08400 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$29,848 2526-1-002* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY FINAL ASSEMBLY 8.4 INCH DISPLAY \$1,520 \$29,100 2526-1-10423 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$28,194 2526-1-10423 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RAM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-10423 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988	2501-4-045*	SWITCHES	JACK PANEL, (1X3 SINGLE iPOD)	N/A	\$8,396
Z51-003 AAE-6000 PA AMPLIFIER N/A \$6,692 Z515.1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH DISPLAY \$9,945 \$16,572 Z515.1-2 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH DISPLAY \$4,113 \$6,856 Z516.1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH \$10,065 \$16,776 Z516.1-2 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 Z517.1-1* JACK PANEL JACK PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 Z525.1-08400 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$17,520 \$29,200 Z526.1-002* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY NCK PANEL, HEAD PHONE, ANDDIZED N/A \$29,848 Z526.1-024 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$29,945 Z526.1-024 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$29,944 Z526.1-024 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$29,194 Z526.1-10423 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RAM MOUNT 8.4 \$28,194 \$46,988	2507-1-002	REMOTE	ASSEMBLY COLOR TOUCHSCREEN REMOTE	N/A	\$9,420
215.1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH DISPLAY \$9,945 \$16,572 2515.1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH DISPLAY \$4,113 \$6,856 2516.1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH DISPLAY \$10,065 \$16,776 2516.1-2 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH \$10,065 \$16,776 2517.1-1* JACK PANEL JACK PANEL JACK PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 2525.1-08400 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 2526.1-002* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY QUITLINE DRAWING 8.4 INCH DISPLAY \$17,520 \$29,200 2526.1-024* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$29,848 2526.1-084R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 8.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526.1-104L33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526.1-104R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2600.1-10-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232	2507-1-003*	IRE-6000	ASSEMBLY COLOR TOUCHSCREEN REMOTE	N/A	\$21,832
2515-1-2 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH DISPLAY \$4,113 \$6,856 2516-1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH \$10,065 \$16,776 2516-1-2 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 2517-1-1* JACK PANEL JACK PANEL, HEAD PHONE, ANODIZED N/A \$1,644 2525-1-08400 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY OUTLINE DRAWING 8.4 INCH DISPLAY \$17,520 \$29,200 2526-1-002* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$29,848 2526-1-002* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$29,848 2526-1-084133 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 8.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-04133 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-104133 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-104133 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-104133 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988	251-003	AAE-6000	PA AMPLIFIER	N/A	\$6,692
2516-1-1 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH \$10,065 \$16,776 2516-1-2 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 2517-1-1* JACK PANEL JACK PANEL JACK PANEL, HEAD PHONE, ANDDIZED N/A \$16,444 2525-1-08400 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY OUTLINE DRAWING 8.4 INCH DISPLAY \$17,520 \$29,200 2526-1-002* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$29,848 2526-1-002* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$29,848 2526-1-002* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 8.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-048433 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-104133 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-104133 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2600-1-10-TISPA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,2322 2600-1-10-TISPA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE	2515-1-1	AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	3.8 INCH DISPLAY	\$9,945	\$16,572
2516-1-2 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY 3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL \$10,065 \$16,776 2517-1-1* JACK PANEL JACK PANEL, HEAD PHONE, ANODIZED N/A \$1,644 2525-1-08400 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY OUTLINE DRAWING 8.4 INCH DISPLAY \$17,520 \$29,200 2526-1-002* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY OUTLINE DRAWING 8.4 INCH DISPLAY \$17,520 \$29,200 2526-1-084L33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$29,848 2526-1-084R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY FINAL ASSEMBLY 8.4 INCH DISPLAY LEFT AND \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-104133 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-104733 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-104733 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2500-1-10-T175A SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T175A SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T40PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T40FA S	2515-1-2	AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	3.8 INCH DISPLAY	\$4,113	\$6,856
ZS17-1-1* JACK PANEL JACK PANEL, HEAD PHONE, ANODIZED N/A \$1,644 ZS25-1-08400 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY OUTLINE DRAWING 8.4 INCH DISPLAY \$17,520 \$29,200 ZS26-1-002* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$29,848 ZS26-1-084L33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$29,848 ZS26-1-084R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 8.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 ZS26-1-1041233 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY FINAL ASSEMBLY 8.4 INCH DISPLAY LEFT AND \$28,194 \$46,988 ZS26-1-104733 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,193 \$3,232 </td <td>2516-1-1</td> <td>AIRSHOW-DISPLAY</td> <td>3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH</td> <td>\$10,065</td> <td>\$16,776</td>	2516-1-1	AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH	\$10,065	\$16,776
Z2525-1-08400 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY OUTLINE DRAWING 8.4 INCH DISPLAY \$17,520 \$29,200 Z2526-1-002* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$29,848 Z526-1-084L33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARCEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$29,848 Z526-1-084R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 8.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 Z526-1-04L33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY FINAL ASSEMBLY 8.4 INCH DISPLAY LEFT AND \$28,194 \$46,988 Z526-1-104L33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 Z526-1-104R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 Z600-1-10-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 Z600-1-10-T40PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$3,789 \$6,316 Z600-1-10-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$3,789 \$6,316 Z600-1-10-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBL/CALL (LH) \$2,742 \$4,568 Z600-1-10-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CAL	2516-1-2	AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	3.8 INCH COLOR DISPLAY SWITCH PANEL	\$10,065	\$16,776
Z526-1-002* AIRSHOW-DISPLAY RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK N/A \$29,848 Z526-1-084L33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 8.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 Z526-1-084R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY FINAL ASSEMBLY 8.4 INCH DISPLAY LEFT AND \$28,194 \$46,988 Z526-1-104L33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY FINAL ASSEMBLY 8.4 INCH DISPLAY LEFT AND \$28,194 \$46,988 Z526-1-104R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 Z526-1-104R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 Z600-1-10-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 Z600-1-10-T40PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 Z600-1-10-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBU/CALL (LH) \$2,742 \$4,568 Z600-1-10-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBL/CALL (LH) \$2,742 \$4,568 Z600-1-16-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,066 \$5,108 Z600-1-16-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/	2517-1-1*	JACK PANEL	JACK PANEL, HEAD PHONE, ANODIZED	N/A	\$1,644
2526-1-084L33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 8.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-084R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY FINAL ASSEMBLY 8.4 INCH DISPLAY LEFT AND \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-104L33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-104R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2500-1-10-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T40PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBU/CALL (LH) \$2,742 \$4,568 2600-1-13-T175A SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,066 \$5,108 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/C	2525-1-08400	AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	OUTLINE DRAWING 8.4 INCH DISPLAY	\$17,520	\$29,200
2526-1-084R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY FINAL ASSEMBLY 8.4 INCH DISPLAY LEFT AND \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-104L33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-104R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-104R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-104R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2500-1-10-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T40PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$3,789 \$6,316 2600-1-12-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBL/CALL (LH) \$2,742 \$4,568 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/READ/CALL \$3,066 \$5,108 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 <	2526-1-002*	AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY ARM, 0 DEG LOCK	N/A	\$29,848
2526-1-104L33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2526-1-104R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2600-1-10-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T175A SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$2,166 \$3,608 2600-1-10-T40PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-12-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBL/CALL (LH) \$2,742 \$4,568 2600-1-13-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,066 \$5,108 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,200 2600-1-16-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,200 2600-1-16-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6300	2526-1-084L33	AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	ARM MOUNT 8.4	\$28,194	\$46,988
2526-1-104R33 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY ARM MOUNT 10.4 \$28,194 \$46,988 2600-1-10-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$2,166 \$3,608 2600-1-10-T40PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T40PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T40PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-12-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBL/CALL (LH) \$2,742 \$4,568 2600-1-13-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABL/CALL \$3,066 \$5,108 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$1,887 \$3,148 2600-1-16-T15FA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-16-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6	2526-1-084R33	AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	FINAL ASSEMBLY 8.4 INCH DISPLAY LEFT AND	\$28,194	\$46,988
2600-1-10-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T175A SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$2,166 \$3,608 2600-1-10-T40PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T40PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-12-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBL/CALL (LH) \$2,742 \$4,568 2600-1-13-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/READ/CALL \$3,066 \$5,108 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,066 \$5,108 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-16-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/R	2526-1-104L33	AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	ARM MOUNT 10.4	\$28,194	\$46,988
2600-1-10-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$2,166 \$3,608 2600-1-10-T40PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,789 \$6,316 2600-1-12-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBL/CALL (LH) \$2,742 \$4,568 2600-1-13-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/READ/CALL \$3,066 \$5,108 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/READ/CALL \$1,887 \$3,148 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-16-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-16-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$3,756 \$6,260 <	2526-1-104R33	AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	ARM MOUNT 10.4	\$28,194	\$46,988
2600-1-10-T40PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$1,938 \$3,232 2600-1-10-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$3,789 \$6,316 2600-1-12-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBL/CALL (LH) \$2,742 \$4,568 2600-1-13-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBL/CALL (LH) \$2,742 \$4,568 2600-1-13-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBL/CALL \$3,066 \$5,108 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL \$1,887 \$3,148 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-16-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-16-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-TA0SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-17-TA0SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-TA0SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$2,028 \$3,380 2600-1-1-T15SA SPE-6100	2600-1-10-T15PA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE	\$1,938	\$3,232
2600-1-10-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE \$3,789 \$6,316 2600-1-12-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBL/CALL (LH) \$2,742 \$4,568 2600-1-13-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBL/CALL (LH) \$2,742 \$4,568 2600-1-13-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/READ/CALL \$3,066 \$5,108 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$1,887 \$3,148 2600-1-16-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-16-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-16-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$2,028 \$3,380 2600-1-1-T1TSA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,692 \$2,820 2600-1-1-T15SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH	2600-1-10-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE	\$2,166	\$3,608
2600-1-12-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBL/CALL (LH) \$2,742 \$4,568 2600-1-13-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/READ/CALL \$3,066 \$5,108 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/READ/CALL \$1,887 \$3,148 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL \$1,887 \$3,148 2600-1-16-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-16-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-17-T10SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T10SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$2,028 \$3,380 2600-1-1-T15PA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,692 \$2,820 2600-1-1-T15SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,692	2600-1-10-T40PA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE	\$1,938	\$3,232
2600-1-13-T175A SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/READ/CALL \$3,066 \$5,108 2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL \$1,887 \$3,148 2600-1-16-T175A SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-16-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T175A SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T175A SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-17-T175A SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-17-T175A SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T10SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$2,028 \$3,380 2600-1-1-T15PA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,722 \$2,868 2600-1-1-T15SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,692 \$2,820	2600-1-10-T40SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE	\$3,789	\$6,316
2600-1-16-T15PA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL \$1,887 \$3,148 2600-1-16-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-16-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-17-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-17-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T40SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$2,028 \$3,380 2600-1-1-T15PA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,722 \$2,868 2600-1-1-T15SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,692 \$2,820	2600-1-12-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TBL/CALL (LH)	\$2,742	\$4,568
2600-1-16-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-16-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-17-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T40SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$2,028 \$3,380 2600-1-1-T15PA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,722 \$2,820 2600-1-1-T15SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,692 \$2,820	2600-1-13-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/READ/CALL	\$3,066	\$5,108
2600-1-16-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-17-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-17-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-1-T1ISA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$2,028 \$3,380 2600-1-1-T15PA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,722 \$2,868 2600-1-1-T15SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,692 \$2,820	2600-1-16-T15PA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL	\$1,887	\$3,148
2600-1-17-T17SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$2,541 \$4,236 2600-1-17-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-1-T11SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$2,028 \$3,380 2600-1-1-T15PA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,722 \$2,868 2600-1-1-T15SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,692 \$2,820	2600-1-16-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL	\$2,541	\$4,236
2600-1-17-T40SA SPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ \$3,756 \$6,260 2600-1-1-T11SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$2,028 \$3,380 2600-1-1-T15PA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,722 \$2,868 2600-1-1-T15SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,692 \$2,820	2600-1-16-T40SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL	\$3,756	\$6,260
2600-1-1-T11SASPE-6100SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH\$2,028\$3,3802600-1-1-T15PASPE-6100SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH\$1,722\$2,8682600-1-1-T15SASPE-6100SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH\$1,692\$2,820	2600-1-17-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ	\$2,541	\$4,236
2600-1-1-T15PA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,722 \$2,868 2600-1-1-T15SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,692 \$2,820	2600-1-17-T40SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ	\$3,756	\$6,260
2600-1-1-T15SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,692 \$2,820	2600-1-1-T11SA	SPE-6100	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH	\$2,028	\$3,380
	2600-1-1-T15PA	SPE-6100	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH	\$1,722	\$2,868
2600-1-1-T17SA SPE-6100 SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH \$1,965 \$3,276	2600-1-1-T15SA	SPE-6100	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH	\$1,692	\$2,820
	2600-1-1-T17SA	SPE-6100	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH	\$1,965	\$3,276

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
2600-1-1-T40PA	SPE-6100	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH	\$1,845	\$3,076
2600-1-1-T40SA	SPE-6100	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH	\$1,842	\$3,072
2600-1-27-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 2X2 LAV	\$2,295	\$3,824
2600-1-2-T17SA	SPE-6100	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 SINK DRAIN	\$1,908	\$3,180
2600-1-31-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 DOOR RELEASE	\$1,887	\$3,148
2600-1-32-T16PA	GENERAL	SWITCH PANEL	\$1,938	\$3,232
2600-1-38-T17SA	SPE-6220	SWITCH PANEL, 2X2 FWD LAV.	\$2,241	\$3,732
2600-1-39-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT LAV	\$1,887	\$3,148
2600-1-41-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 FLUSH	\$1,593	\$2,652
2600-1-43-T14PA	GENERAL	SWITCH PANEL, DOME LTS	\$3,936	\$6,560
2600-1-43-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X4 LIGHTING	\$4,341	\$7,236
2600-1-44-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 JUMP SEAT LIGHT	\$1,635	\$2,724
2600-1-45-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X4 LIGHTING	\$3,189	\$5,312
2600-1-46-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 2X2 LAV.	\$2,325	\$3,876
2600-1-47-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X1 DOOR	\$1,431	\$2,384
2600-1-4-T15SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 FWD WARDROBE	\$1,965	\$3,276
2600-1-4-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 FWD WARDROBE	\$1,965	\$3,276
2600-1-5-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT WARDROBE	\$1,965	\$3,276
2600-1-6-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 AFT LAV.	\$2,106	\$3,512
2600-1-8-T17SA	SPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ	\$3,072	\$5,120
2600-2-10*	JPE-6001	AUDIO JACK MODULE ASSEMBLY	N/A	\$3,356
2600-2-19-T15PR	JPE-6001	HEADPHONE JACK PANEL, ROUNDED	\$2,043	\$3,404
2600-2-2*	JPE-6001	OUTLINE RJ45 JACK PANEL	N/A	\$3,200
2600-2-8*	JPE-6001	JACK PANEL, 1X2 BLANK	N/A	\$2,312
2600-3-1*	SBE-6000	SWITCHING MODULE, HYBRID	N/A	\$5,092
2601-100	RDM	REMOTE DISPLAY MODULE	\$9,168	\$15,280
2601-1-10-T17SA	USPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3, UNDERMOUNT	\$2,874	\$4,792
2601-1-11-T17SA	USPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3, UNDERMOUNT	\$2,655	\$4,424
2601-1-14-T138SA	GENERAL	SWITCH PANEL	\$2,406	\$4,012
2601-1-1-T14SA	USPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL	\$2,874	\$4,792
2601-1-1-T17SA	USPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/TABLE/READ UM	\$2,406	\$4,012
2601-1-2-T17SA	USPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/TABLE/CALL UM	\$2,406	\$4,012
2601-1-5-T17SA	SPE-6200	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 CALL/READ/READ	\$2,406	\$4,012
2601-1-6-T17SA	SPE-6200	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3 READ/READ/CALL	\$2,406	\$4,012
2601-1-8-T17SA	USPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3, UNDERMOUNT	\$2,406	\$4,012
2601-1-9-T17SA	USPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, 1X3, UNDERMOUNT	\$2,406	\$4,012

2601-2.27245A USPE 6300 SWITCH PANEL, UNDERMOUNT, PACP \$2,859 \$4,764 2601-2.3-T175A USPE 6300 SWITCH PANEL, UNDERMOUNT, PACP \$2,487 \$4,144 2651-375-5 SPECIA BALL VALVE ASSY -LAVATORY DRAIN \$6,267 \$10,444 2651-375-5 SPECIA VALVE ASSY -LAVATORY DRAIN \$7,038 \$11,728 2651-375-1 SPECIA BALL VALVE ASSY-LAVATORY DRAIN \$7,038 \$11,728 2700-1-1 MONITORS MONITOR, 17 CM32 \$15,951 \$26,558 2700-030 5908-2 AIR SPEED SENSOR \$13,836 \$23,060 2710-1-1501 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 15* ANALOG \$7,740 \$12,900 2710-1-1503 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 17* OIGITAL \$15,297 \$25,496 2710-1-1702 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAYS \$16,296 \$27,160 2710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAYS \$16,296 \$27,160 2710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAYS \$16,296 \$27,160 2710-1-2133 <th>PART NUMBER</th> <th>EQUIPMENT TYPE</th> <th>DESCRIPTION</th> <th>RENTAL LIST PRICE</th> <th>EXCHANGE LIST PRICE</th>	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
2601-2-3-T175A USPE-6300 SWITCH PANEL, UNDERMOUNT, PACP \$2,487 \$4,144 2651-278-11 SPECIA BALL VALVE ASSY-LAVATORY DRAIN \$6,267 \$10,444 2651-375-5 SPECIA VALVE ASSY, BALL PANEL MOUNTED \$5,109 \$8,512 2661-375-1 SPECIA BALL VALVE ASSY, BALL PANEL MOUNTED \$5,109 \$8,512 270-01-1 MONITORS MONITOR, 17 CMS2 \$15,951 \$26,564 270-039-010* YRS-65 RATE SENSOR N/A \$67,908 270-0390-010* YRS-65 RATE SENSOR N/A \$67,908 270-0390-010* YRS-65 RATE SENSOR N/A \$67,908 270-0390-010* YRS-65 RATE SENSOR N/A \$67,908 270-0310-0309-7 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 15* ANALOG \$7,740 \$12,900 2710-1-1501 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, DISPLAY SULKHEAD, 17* DIGITAL \$15,897 \$25,496 2710-1-1702 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 21.3* DIGITAL \$15,291 \$25,218 2710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	2601-2-2-T17SA	USPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, UNDERMOUNT, PACP	\$2,859	\$4,764
2651-278-11 SPECIA BALL VALVE ASSY - LAVATORY DRAIN \$6,267 \$10,444 2651-357-5 SPECIA VALVE ASSY, BALL, PANEL MOUNTED \$5,109 \$8,312 2851-375-1 SPECIA BALL VALVE ASSY-LAVATORY DRAIN \$7,038 \$11,728 2700-11 MONITOR MONITOR, 17 CMS2 \$15,951 \$26,584 270-090-010* YRS-65 RATE SENSOR N/A \$67,090 270-2196-030 5908-2 AIR SPEED SENSOR \$13,836 \$22,000 270-1510 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 15" ANALOG \$7,740 \$12,900 2710-1-1503 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAYS \$16,296 \$27,160 2710-1-1702 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAYS \$16,296 \$27,160 2710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY </td <td>2601-2-2-T24SA</td> <td>USPE-6300</td> <td>SWITCH PANEL, UNDERMOUNT, PACP</td> <td>\$2,859</td> <td>\$4,764</td>	2601-2-2-T24SA	USPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, UNDERMOUNT, PACP	\$2,859	\$4,764
2651-357-5 SPECIA VALVE ASSY, BALL, PANEL MOUNTED \$5,109 \$8,512 2651-375-1 SPECIA BALL VALVE ASSY-LAVATORY DRAIN \$7,038 \$11,728 2700-1-1 MONITORS MONITOR, 17 CMS2 \$15,951 \$26,654 2700-10 S90A-6A CONTROL, ALTITUDE \$3,183 \$5,308 2700-210 S90A-6A CONTROL, ALTITUDE \$13,836 \$23,060 270-216-030 S90B-2 AIR SFED SENSOR \$13,836 \$23,060 2710-1-1501 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 15* ANALOG \$7,740 \$12,900 2710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 17* DIGITAL \$15,297 \$25,469 2710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 21.3* DIGITAL \$16,295 \$27,160 2710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 21.3* DIGITAL \$16,295 \$27,160 2710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 21.3* DIGITAL \$16,296 \$27,160 2710-1-213 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 21.3* DIGITAL \$16,296 \$27,160 2710-1-1703	2601-2-3-T17SA	USPE-6300	SWITCH PANEL, UNDERMOUNT, PACP	\$2,487	\$4,144
SPECIA BALL VALVE ASSY-LAVATORY DRAIN \$7,038 \$11,728 2700-1-1 MONITORS MONITOR, 17 CMS2 \$15,951 \$26,584 270-0859-010 590A-6A CONTROL, ALTITUDE \$3,183 \$5,308 270-0930-010* YRS-65 RATE SENSOR N/A \$67,908 270-0930-010* YRS-65 RATE SENSOR \$13,836 \$23,060 2710-1-1501 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 15* ANALOG \$7,740 \$12,900 2710-1-1503 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAYS (15 INCH DISPLAY) \$8,166 \$13,612 2710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 17* DIGITAL \$15,297 \$25,496 2710-1-1213 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 21,3* DIGITAL \$25,218 \$42,028 8200-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$15,897 \$26,496 8200-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,992 2800-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,992 2800-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM <	2651-278-11	SPECIA	BALL VALVE ASSY - LAVATORY DRAIN	\$6,267	\$10,444
VINITORS MONITOR, 17 CMS2 \$15,951 \$22,534 2700-1-1 MONITORS CONTROL, ALTITUDE \$3,183 \$5,308 270-0859-010 \$90A-6A CONTROL, ALTITUDE \$3,183 \$5,308 270-0930-010* YRS-65 RATE SENSOR N/A \$67,908 270-2196-030 \$908-2 AIR SPEED SENSOR \$13,836 \$23,060 2710-1-1501 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 15* ANALOG \$7,740 \$12,900 2710-1-1702 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAYS (15 INCH DISPLAY) \$8,166 \$13,812 2710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAYS \$16,296 \$27,160 2710-1-2133 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAYS \$16,897 \$26,496 2800-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$15,897 \$26,496 2800-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 2800-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 2800-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,54	2651-357-5	SPECIA	VALVE ASSY, BALL, PANEL MOUNTED	\$5,109	\$8,512
270-0859-010 590A-6A CONTROL, ALTITUDE \$3,183 \$5,308 270-0930-010* YRS-65 RATE SENSOR N/A \$67,908 270-030 590B-2 AIR SPEED SENSOR \$13,836 \$23,060 270-11-1501 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 15* ANALOG \$7,740 \$12,900 2710-1-1503 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAY (15 INCH DISPLAY) \$8,166 \$13,612 2710-1-1702 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAY S(15 INCH DISPLAY) \$8,166 \$22,7160 2710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAY SULKHEAD, 21.3* DIGITAL \$25,218 \$42,028 2710-1-2133 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 21.3* DIGITAL \$25,218 \$42,028 2800-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 2801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 2801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 2801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,424 \$37,940 2802-003*	2651-375-1	SPECIA	BALL VALVE ASSY-LAVATORY DRAIN	\$7,038	\$11,728
VRS-65 RATE SENSOR N/A \$67,908 270-0330-010* YRS-65 RATE SENSOR \$13,836 \$23,060 270-2196-030 5906-2 AIR SPEED SENSOR \$13,836 \$23,060 2710-1-1501 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 15" ANALOG \$7,740 \$12,900 2710-1-1503 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 17" DIGITAL \$15,297 \$25,496 2710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 17" DIGITAL \$15,297 \$26,496 2710-1-12133 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 21.3" DIGITAL \$25,218 \$42,028 2800-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$16,840 \$30,900 2801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$16,773 \$17,952 2801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 2801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 2801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$14,424 \$50,960 2827380* CABLE CIM INTERFACE C	2700-1-1	MONITORS	MONITOR, 17 CMS2	\$15,951	\$26,584
270-2196-030 5908-2 AIR SPEED SENSOR \$13,836 \$22,060 2710-1-1501 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 15" ANALOG \$7,740 \$12,900 2710-1-1503 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAY SULKHEAD, 15" ANALOG \$7,740 \$12,900 2710-1-1702 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 17" DIGITAL \$15,297 \$25,496 2710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 17" DIGITAL \$15,297 \$22,6496 2710-1-2133 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 21.3" DIGITAL \$25,218 \$42,028 2800-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 2801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 2801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 2801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 327000* ICM-2100 CONFIGURATION IDENTITY MODULE N/A \$2,088 327383* CABLE CIM INTERFACE CABLE N/A \$34,224 \$57,040 <t< td=""><td>270-0859-010</td><td>590A-6A</td><td>CONTROL, ALTITUDE</td><td>\$3,183</td><td>\$5,308</td></t<>	270-0859-010	590A-6A	CONTROL, ALTITUDE	\$3,183	\$5,308
ZT10-1-1501 ARSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 15" ANALOG \$7,740 \$12,900 Z710-1-1503 ARSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 15" INCH DISPLAY) \$8,166 \$13,612 Z710-1-1702 ARSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 17" DIGITAL \$15,297 \$25,496 Z710-1-1703 ARSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 13" DIGITAL \$25,218 \$42,028 Z710-1-2133 ARSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 21.3" DIGITAL \$25,218 \$42,028 Z800-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$15,897 \$26,496 Z800-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 Z801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 Z801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 Z801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 Z800-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 Z800-1-2 SAE-6000 SIX CHANNEL AUDIO AMPLIFIER, \$4,191 \$6,688 Z4260-0039-2	270-0930-010*	YRS-65	RATE SENSOR	N/A	\$67,908
Z710-1-1503 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAYS (15 INCH DISPLAY) \$8,166 \$13,612 Z710-1-1702 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 17" DIGITAL \$15,297 \$25,496 Z710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 17" DIGITAL \$25,218 \$42,028 Z710-1-2133 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 21.3" DIGITAL \$25,218 \$42,028 Z800-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$15,897 \$26,496 Z800-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 Z801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 Z801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 Z801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 Z801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 Z801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 Z801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 Z800-1-2 SAE-60	270-2196-030	590B-2	AIR SPEED SENSOR	\$13,836	\$23,060
AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 17" DIGITAL \$15,297 \$25,496 2710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 17" DIGITAL \$15,297 \$25,496 2710-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 21.3" DIGITAL \$25,218 \$42,028 2800-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$15,897 \$26,496 2800-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 2801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 2801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 2801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 2801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 2801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 2801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 2800-1-2 SAE-6000 SIX CHANNEL AUDIO AMPLIFIER, \$4,191 \$6,988 4260-0018-5 TQA-ERJ THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY	2710-1-1501	AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 15" ANALOG	\$7,740	\$12,900
ZZT0-1-1703 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY BULKHEAD DISPLAYS \$16,296 \$27,160 ZZT0-1-2133 AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 21.3" DIGITAL \$25,218 \$42,028 Z270-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$15,897 \$26,496 Z800-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 Z801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 Z801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 Z801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 Z801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 Z800-00* ICM-2100 CONFIGURATION IDENTITY MODULE N/A \$2,088 Z97383* CABLE CIM INTERFACE CABLE N/A \$664 260-018-5 TQA-ERJ THROTTLE MODULE ASSEMBLY \$14,224 \$57,040 4260-0039-2 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY	2710-1-1503	AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	BULKHEAD DISPLAYS (15 INCH DISPLAY)	\$8,166	\$13,612
AIRSHOW-DISPLAY DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 21.3" DIGITAL \$25,218 \$42,028 2800-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$15,897 \$26,496 2800-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 2801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 2801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 2801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 327000* ICM-2100 CONFIGURATION IDENTITY MODULE N/A \$2,088 327383* CABLE CIM INTERFACE CABLE N/A \$6644 4260-018-5 TQA-ERJ THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY N/A \$33,344 4260-0039-2 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0039-3 TQA-G450/550 THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 410-0004-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0005-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR BULKHEAD <td>2710-1-1702</td> <td>AIRSHOW-DISPLAY</td> <td>DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 17" DIGITAL</td> <td>\$15,297</td> <td>\$25,496</td>	2710-1-1702	AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 17" DIGITAL	\$15,297	\$25,496
2800-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$15,897 \$26,496 2800-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 2801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 2801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 2801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 327000* ICM-2100 CONFIGURATION IDENTITY MODULE N/A \$2,088 327383* CABLE CIM INTERFACE CABLE N/A \$6,648 3600-1-2 SAE-6000 SIX CHANNEL AUDIO AMPLIFIER, \$4,191 \$6,988 4260-0018-5 TQA-ERJ THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY N/A \$33,344 4260-0039-2 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0045-1 G450/5 FLAP MODULE ASSY \$13,428 \$22,380 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 410-0004-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM	2710-1-1703	AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	BULKHEAD DISPLAYS	\$16,296	\$27,160
Zeronalization CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 Zeronalization CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 Zeronalization CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 Zeronalization ICM-2100 CONFIGURATION IDENTITY MODULE N/A \$2,088 Zeronalization ICM-2100 CONFIGURATION IDENTITY MODULE N/A \$33,344 Zeronalization CABLE CIM INTERFACE CABLE N/A \$33,344 Zeronalization THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY N/A \$33,224 \$57,040 Zeronalization THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 Zeronalization THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSE	2710-1-2133	AIRSHOW-DISPLAY	DISPLAY BULKHEAD, 21.3" DIGITAL	\$25,218	\$42,028
2801-1-2 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$10,773 \$17,952 2801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 327000* ICM-2100 CONFIGURATION IDENTITY MODULE N/A \$2,088 327383* CABLE CIM INTERFACE CABLE N/A \$664 3600-1-2 SAE-6000 SIX CHANNEL AUDIO AMPLIFIER, \$4,191 \$6,988 4260-0018-5 TQA-ERJ THROTTLE MODULE ASSEMBLY N/A \$33,344 4260-0039-2 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0039-3 TQA-G450/550 THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 410-0004-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 411-0005-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 411-0005-100 VENUE-HDM 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 411-0007-102 HDAV <t< td=""><td>2800-1-2</td><td>CMS800-FCMS</td><td>ASSEMBLY, END ITEM</td><td>\$15,897</td><td>\$26,496</td></t<>	2800-1-2	CMS800-FCMS	ASSEMBLY, END ITEM	\$15,897	\$26,496
2801-1-3 CMS800-FCMS ASSEMBLY, END ITEM \$18,540 \$30,900 327000* ICM-2100 CONFIGURATION IDENTITY MODULE N/A \$2,088 327383* CABLE CIM INTERFACE CABLE N/A \$664 3600-1-2 SAE-6000 SIX CHANNEL AUDIO AMPLIFIER, \$4,191 \$6,988 4260-0018-5 TQA-ERJ THROTTLE MODULE ASSEMBLY N/A \$33,344 4260-0039-2 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0039-3 TQA-G450/550 THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 410-0004-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 411-0005-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 4141-0007-102 HDAV HIG	2800-1-3	CMS800-FCMS	ASSEMBLY, END ITEM	\$18,540	\$30,900
B227000* ICM-2100 CONFIGURATION IDENTITY MODULE N/A \$2,088 B27383* CABLE CIM INTERFACE CABLE N/A \$664 B600-1-2 SAE-6000 SIX CHANNEL AUDIO AMPLIFIER, \$4,191 \$6,988 4260-0018-5 TQA-ERJ THROTTLE MODULE ASSEMBLY N/A \$33,344 4260-0039-2 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0039-3 TQA-G450/550 THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 43102-004 GENPLC QUADRANT N/A \$109,052 441-0004-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0007-102 HDAV HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO \$11,031 \$18,384 441-0007-102 HDAV HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO<	2801-1-2	CMS800-FCMS	ASSEMBLY, END ITEM	\$10,773	\$17,952
327383* CABLE CIM INTERFACE CABLE N/A \$664 3600-1-2 SAE-6000 SIX CHANNEL AUDIO AMPLIFIER, \$4,191 \$6,988 4260-0018-5 TQA-ERJ THROTTLE MODULE ASSEMBLY N/A \$33,344 4260-0039-2 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0039-3 TQA-G450/550 THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 43102-004 GENPLC QUADRANT \$34,224 \$57,040 441-0004-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0005-100 VENUE-HDM 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR · BULKHEAD \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0007-102 HDAV HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO \$11,031 \$18,384 441-0007-102 HDAV MEDIA CENTER D	2801-1-3	CMS800-FCMS	ASSEMBLY, END ITEM	\$18,540	\$30,900
3600-1-2 SAE-6000 SIX CHANNEL AUDIO AMPLIFIER, \$4,191 \$6,988 4260-0018-5 TQA-ERJ THROTTLE MODULE ASSEMBLY N/A \$33,344 4260-0039-2 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0039-3 TQA-G450/550 THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-1 G450/5 FLAP MODULE ASSY \$13,428 \$22,380 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 43102-004 GENPLC QUADRANT SEEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 43102-004 GENPLC QUADRANT N/A \$109,052 441-0004-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0005-100 VENUE-HDM 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR - BULKHEAD \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0007-102 HDAV HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO \$11,031 \$18,384 441-0008-100 MCD M	327000*	ICM-2100	CONFIGURATION IDENTITY MODULE	N/A	\$2,088
4260-0018-5 TQA-ERJ THROTTLE MODULE ASSEMBLY N/A \$33,344 4260-0039-2 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0039-3 TQA-G450/550 THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0045-1 G450/5 FLAP MODULE ASSY \$13,428 \$22,380 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$13,428 \$22,380 410-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 411-0004-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 411-0005-100 VENUE-HDM 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR - BULKHEAD \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0007-102 HDAV HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO \$11,031 \$18,384 411-0008-100 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0024-10	327383*	CABLE	CIM INTERFACE CABLE	N/A	\$664
4260-0039-2 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0039-3 TQA-G450/550 THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0045-1 G450/5 FLAP MODULE ASSY \$13,428 \$22,380 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 43102-004 GENPLC QUADRANT N/A \$109,052 441-0004-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0005-100 VENUE-HDM 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR - BULKHEAD \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0007-102 HDAV HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO \$11,031 \$18,384 441-0010-100 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0024-100* GENERAL 1X1 MINISWITCH N/A \$3,152	3600-1-2	SAE-6000	SIX CHANNEL AUDIO AMPLIFIER,	\$4,191	\$6,988
4260-0039-3 TQA-G450/550 THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0045-1 G450/5 FLAP MODULE ASSY \$13,428 \$22,380 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 43102-004 GENPLC QUADRANT N/A \$109,052 441-0004-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0005-100 VENUE-HDM 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR - BULKHEAD \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0007-102 HDAV HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO \$11,031 \$18,384 441-0010-100 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0024-100* GENERAL 1X1 MINISWITCH N/A \$3,152	4260-0018-5	TQA-ERJ	THROTTLE MODULE ASSEMBLY	N/A	\$33,344
4260-0045-1 G450/5 FLAP MODULE ASSY \$13,428 \$22,380 4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 43102-004 GENPLC QUADRANT N/A \$109,052 441-0004-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0005-100 VENUE-HDM 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR - BULKHEAD \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0007-102 HDAV HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO \$11,031 \$18,384 441-0008-100 WCD MEDIA CENTER DEVICE \$15,435 \$25,724 441-0010-100 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0024-100* GENERAL 1X1 MINISWITCH N/A \$3,152	4260-0039-2	TQM	THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY	\$34,224	\$57,040
4260-0051-5 TQM THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY \$34,224 \$57,040 43102-004 GENPLC QUADRANT N/A \$109,052 441-0004-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0005-100 VENUE-HDM 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR - BULKHEAD \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0007-102 HDAV HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO \$11,031 \$18,384 441-0008-100 MCD MEDIA CENTER DEVICE \$15,435 \$25,724 441-0010-100 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0024-100* GENERAL 1X1 MINISWITCH N/A \$3,152	4260-0039-3	TQA-G450/550	THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY	\$34,224	\$57,040
43102-004 GENPLC QUADRANT N/A \$109,052 441-0004-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0005-100 VENUE-HDM 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR - BULKHEAD \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0007-102 HDAV HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO \$11,031 \$18,384 441-0008-100 MCD MEDIA CENTER DEVICE \$15,435 \$25,724 441-0010-100 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0024-100* GENERAL 1X1 MINISWITCH N/A \$3,152	4260-0045-1	G450/5	FLAP MODULE ASSY	\$13,428	\$22,380
441-0004-100 VENUE-HDM-A 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0005-100 VENUE-HDM 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR - BULKHEAD \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0007-102 HDAV HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO \$11,031 \$18,384 441-0008-100 MCD MEDIA CENTER DEVICE \$15,435 \$25,724 441-0010-100 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0024-100* GENERAL 1X1 MINISWITCH N/A \$3,152	4260-0051-5	TQM	THROTTLE QUADRANT ASSEMBLY	\$34,224	\$57,040
441-0005-100 VENUE-HDM 10.6 INCH HD MONITOR - BULKHEAD \$6,282 \$10,472 441-0007-102 HDAV HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO \$11,031 \$18,384 441-0008-100 MCD MEDIA CENTER DEVICE \$15,435 \$25,724 441-0010-100 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0024-100* GENERAL 1X1 MINISWITCH N/A \$3,152	43102-004	GENPLC	QUADRANT	N/A	\$109,052
441-0007-102 HDAV HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO \$11,031 \$18,384 441-0008-100 MCD MEDIA CENTER DEVICE \$15,435 \$25,724 441-0010-100 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0024-100* GENERAL 1X1 MINISWITCH N/A \$3,152	441-0004-100	VENUE-HDM-A	10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM	\$6,282	\$10,472
441-0008-100 MCD MEDIA CENTER DEVICE \$15,435 \$25,724 441-0010-100 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0024-100* GENERAL 1X1 MINISWITCH N/A \$3,152	441-0005-100	VENUE-HDM	10.6 INCH HD MONITOR - BULKHEAD	\$6,282	\$10,472
441-0010-100 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 441-0024-100* GENERAL 1X1 MINISWITCH N/A \$3,152	441-0007-102	HDAV	HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO	\$11,031	\$18,384
141-0010-102 VENUE-PSW PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK \$2,406 \$4,008 141-0024-100* GENERAL 1X1 MINISWITCH N/A \$3,152	441-0008-100	MCD	MEDIA CENTER DEVICE	\$15,435	\$25,724
441-0024-100* GENERAL 1X1 MINISWITCH N/A \$3,152	441-0010-100	VENUE-PSW	PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK	\$2,406	\$4,008
	441-0010-102	VENUE-PSW	PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW), AUDIO JACK	\$2,406	\$4,008
441-0025-101* GENERAL 1X1 MINISWITCH N/A \$4,128	441-0024-100*	GENERAL	1X1 MINISWITCH	N/A	\$3,152
	441-0025-101*	GENERAL	1X1 MINISWITCH	N/A	\$4,128

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
441-0026-100	GENERAL	JACK PANEL VGA, RS-232 AND RCA	\$4,041	\$6,736
441-0050-100*	GENERAL	IPOD DOCKING STATION, CRADLE	N/A	\$3,660
441-0054-100*	GENERAL	USB, USB CHARGE, AUDIO IN JACK PANEL	N/A	\$7,732
441-0055-100*	GENERAL	JACK PANEL, VGA, RCA HDMI, USB, USB CHAR	N/A	\$12,020
441-0056-100	GENERAL	JACK PANEL HDMI STAND-ALONE	\$2,187	\$3,644
441-0062-103*	GENERAL	1X2 MINISWITCH	N/A	\$2,732
441-0070-100	VENUE-PSW	PROGRAMMABLE SWITCH (PSW)	\$2,328	\$3,876
441-0081-100	VENUE-HDM-15.3	15.3 INCH HIGH DEFINITION MONITOR, BULKH	\$5,139	\$8,564
441-0089-100	BDP-6200	DUAL BLU-RAY DISC PLAYER	\$10,536	\$17,560
441-0089-101	BDP-6200	DUAL BLU-RAY DISC PLAYER	\$10,536	\$17,560
441-0092-101*	GENERAL	MSW W/ANNUNCIATOR, 1X2	N/A	\$16,372
441-0098-100*	GENERAL	BASE RECEPTACLE 10.6 IN HD MONITOR W	N/A	\$3,960
441-0102-100	HDAV-6000	HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO	\$14,310	\$23,848
441-0102-101	HDAV-6000	HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO	\$14,310	\$23,848
441-0116-100	BDU-19	19 INCH BULKHEAD DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,076	\$28,460
441-0117-100	BDU-22	22 INCH BULKHEAD DISPLAY UNIT	\$23,904	\$39,836
441-0133-100	BDU-24	24 INCH BULKHEAD DISPLAY UNIT	\$26,337	\$43,896
441-0140-100*	WAP-3000	WIRELESS ACCESS POINT	N/A	\$25,156
441-0143-100	VENUE-HDM-10.6	10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM SCOOP	\$6,282	\$10,472
441-0143-101	HDM-3001	10.6 INCH HD MONITOR WITH ARM SCOOP	\$6,282	\$10,472
441-0144-100*	HDM-3002	BASE RECEPTACLE, SCOOP PROOF 10.6 IN HD	N/A	\$3,768
441-0165-100	VENUE-HTSE	HIGH DEFINITION TOUCHSCREEN EQUIPMENT	\$7,326	\$12,208
441-0165-101	VENUE-HTSE	HIGH DEFINITION TOUCHSCREEN EQUIPMENT	\$7,326	\$12,208
441-0165-102	HTSA-6116	HIGH DEFINITION TOUCHSCREEN EQUIPMENT	\$7,326	\$12,208
441-0165-103	HTSE-6116	HIGH DEFINITION TOUCHSCREEN EQUIPMENT	\$7,326	\$12,208
441-0174-100	TC-6000	TOUCHSCREEN CONTROLLER	\$4,257	\$7,092
441-0174-101	TC-6000	TOUCHSCREEN CONTROLLER	\$4,257	\$7,092
441-0175-100*	VENUE-HDM	BASE RECEPTACLE, HTSE WITH ARM	N/A	\$2,460
441-0186-100	HDAV-6002	HIGH DEFINITION AUDIO VIDEO	\$13,476	\$22,460
441-1332-100	PFIS-500F	AS-500 PASSENGER FLIGHT INFORMATION SYST	\$6,015	\$10,024
441-1333-100	PFIS-500T	AS-500 PASSENGER FLIGHT INFORMATION SYST	\$5,940	\$9,900
441-1514-100	AMSU-5100	APPLICATION AND MEDIA SERVER UNIT	\$11,259	\$18,764
441-2028-100	RMEB-6000	SMART REMOTE MONITOR ELECTRONICS BOX	\$19,323	\$32,204
441-2051-100	GTD-7010	GALLEY TOUCH SCREEN DISPLAY, 10.1	\$7,062	\$11,772
		LARGE AREA MONITOR	\$7,725	\$12,876
41-2053-100	GENERAL		\$7,725	J12,070

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
441-2055-100	GENERAL	HIGH DEFINITION MONITOR, 32 INCH	\$8,529	\$14,212
441-2056-100	GENERAL	ULTRA HIGH DEFINITION MONITOR, 24 INCH	\$10,668	\$17,776
441-2057-100	DAA-7000	AMPLIFIER, DC ENTERTAINMENT WITH PA	\$5,445	\$9,072
441-2058-100	MSU-7000	MEDIA SERVER UNIT	\$11,847	\$19,744
441-2061-100	TPU-7001	TOUCH PANEL UNIT, SIDE LEDGE	\$3,108	\$5,180
441-2061-101	TPU-7001	TOUCH PANEL UNIT	\$3,108	\$5,180
441-2064-100	SIU-1000	SYSTEM INTERFACE UNIT	\$15,558	\$25,932
441-2159-100	DEU-7000	DISPLAY ELECTRONICS UNIT	\$5,958	\$9,928
441-2159-101	DEU-7000	DISPLAY ELECTRONICS UNIT	\$5,958	\$9,928
441-2160-100	SIB-7000	INTERFACE BOX, SEAT	\$4,653	\$7,756
441-2160-101	SIB-7000	INTERFACE BOX, SEAT	\$4,653	\$7,756
441-2161-100	TPU-7000	TOUCH PANEL UNIT, STD	\$3,102	\$5,172
441-2162-100	ECCU-7000	ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL UNIT	\$5,112	\$8,516
441-2162-109	GENERAL	ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL UNIT	\$5,067	\$8,448
45AS86846-009	AMHPI	HYDRAULIC PRESSURE INDICATOR	\$3,525	\$5,876
45AS86848-001	AMRTI	ROLL TRIM INDICATOR	\$5,985	\$9,972
522-0700-023*	37P-5	GLIDESLOPE ANTENNA NAV	N/A	\$10,428
522-0854-003*	37X-2	ANTENNA, MARKER BEACON	N/A	\$11,032
522-0854-069*	37X-2	ANTENNA, MARKER BEACON	N/A	\$13,952
522-1400-000	341C-1	SERVO AMPLIFIER	\$34,713	\$57,856
522-1936-047	327C-2	INDICATOR COMPASS SLAVE	\$5,403	\$9,008
522-2632-000*	237Z-1	L BAND AIRBORNE ANTENNA	N/A	\$45,980
522-2638-006	331A-3G	COURSE INDICATOR	\$8,817	\$14,696
522-2644-011	328A-3G	AMPLIFIER, COMPASS	\$4,944	\$8,240
522-2867-000	356F-3	AMPLIFIER, AUDIO	\$1,716	\$2,856
522-2900-026	562C-5	COMPUTER AMPLIFIER	\$20,718	\$34,532
522-2900-027	562C-5	COMPUTER AMPLIFIER	\$20,718	\$34,532
522-2900-099	562C-5	COMPUTER AMPLIFIER	\$20,718	\$34,532
522-2901-002	APC-80	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$6,438	\$10,732
522-2901-007	APC-80	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$6,438	\$10,732
522-2901-016	APC-80	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$6,438	\$10,732
522-2901-017	APC-80	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$8,559	\$14,264
522-2901-018	APC-80	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$8,559	\$14,264
522-2901-021	APC-80	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$6,438	\$10,732
522-2901-033	APC-80	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$6,438	\$10,732
	APC-80	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$6,438	\$10,732

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
522-2901-036	APC-80	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$8,559	\$14,264
522-3241-000	332E-4	DIRECTIONAL GYRO	\$6,384	\$10,636
522-4140-001*	437X-1	ALTIMETER ANTENNA	N/A	\$40,504
522-4945-001*	323A-2G	FLUX DETECTOR C251	N/A	\$114,152
5501-100	GENERAL	REMOTE DISPLAY MODULE	N/A	\$19,448
622-0141-004	APP-80	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$6,981	\$11,636
622-0141-006	APP-80	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$6,981	\$11,636
622-0141-010	APP-80	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$6,981	\$11,636
622-0141-011	APP-80	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$6,981	\$11,636
622-0141-017	APP-80	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$6,981	\$11,636
622-0192-001	548S-5	COUPLER, POWER AMPLIFIER	\$17,541	\$29,232
622-0193-001	641D-1	CAPACITOR, AUXILIARY	\$6,660	\$11,100
622-0224-006	ADI-85	INDICATOR, ATTITUDE DIRECTION	\$12,360	\$20,600
622-0555-008	332C-10	MAGNETIC INDICATOR	\$9,000	\$15,000
622-0944-003	614E-20R	MODE SELECTOR	\$10,125	\$16,872
622-0944-007	614E-20R	MODE SELECTOR	\$11,700	\$19,500
622-0945-003	614E-23R	MODE SELECTOR	\$5,106	\$8,508
622-0954-002*	437X-1B	ANTENNA, ALTIMETER	N/A	\$7,692
622-0965-004	334D-6	TRIM SERVO	\$6,102	\$10,168
622-1032-001	699Z-1	ADAPTER, RADIO MAGNETIC INDICATER	\$2,181	\$3,636
622-1116-019	562C-5B	COMPUTER AMPLIFIER	\$20,307	\$33,844
622-1204-003	339H-4	INDICATOR, RADIO ALTITUDE	\$7,422	\$12,372
622-1204-004	339H-4	INDICATOR, RADIO ALTITUDE	\$7,092	\$11,820
622-1233-001	DME-40	DME RECEIVER-TRANSMITTER	\$10,251	\$17,084
622-1879-002	VHF-20A	COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER, VHF	\$6,114	\$10,192
622-1910-005	VSI-80	VERTICAL SPEED INDICATOR	\$5,277	\$8,796
622-2012-012	339F-12A	DME INDICATOR	\$3,768	\$6,280
622-2175-201	339F-12B	DME INDICATOR	\$4,188	\$6,980
622-2263-001	APA-80	AUTOPILOT AMPLIFIER	\$5,895	\$9,824
622-2263-007	APA-80	AUTOPILOT AMPLIFIER	\$5,895	\$9,824
622-2263-017	APA-80	AUTOPILOT AMPLIFIER	\$6,999	\$11,664
622-2263-019	APA-80	AUTOPILOT AMPLIFIER	\$5,895	\$9,824
622-2263-036	APA-80	AUTOPILOT AMPLIFIER	\$6,999	\$11,664
622-2265-031	FGP-81	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$21,450	\$35,752
622-2265-058	FGP-81	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$21,450	¢25 752
				\$35,752

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
622-2294-002	TAI-80A	TRUE AIRSPEED INDICATOR	N/A	\$6,656
622-2294-014	TAI-80A	TRUE AIRSPEED INDICATOR	\$3,993	\$6,656
622-2313-053	FGP-80	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$12,978	\$21,628
622-2313-054	FGP-80	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$12,978	\$21,628
622-2313-068	FGP-80	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$12,978	\$21,628
622-2313-069	FGP-80	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$12,975	\$21,628
622-2313-093	FGP-80	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$12,975	\$21,628
622-2313-101	FGP-80	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$12,978	\$21,628
622-2362-001	ADF-60A	RECEIVER,RADIO	\$4,860	\$8,100
622-2363-001*	ANT-60A	ANTENNA, ACTIVE	N/A	\$17,792
622-2366-001	334C-9A	SERVO, PRIMARY	\$5,550	\$9,248
622-2366-002	334C-9A	SERVO, PRIMARY	\$5,550	\$9,248
622-2366-003	334C-9A	SERVO, PRIMARY	\$7,377	\$12,296
622-2501-001	ANT-312	ANTENNA, WEATHER RADAR	\$17,013	\$28,356
622-2504-001	ANT-318	ANTENNA, WEATHER RADAR	\$14,262	\$23,772
622-2506-002	RMI-36	INDICATOR, RADIO MAGNETIC	\$6,393	\$10,652
622-2506-003	RMI-36	INDICATOR, RADIO MAGNETIC	\$6,393	\$10,652
622-2506-004	RMI-36	INDICATOR, RADIO MAGNETIC	\$6,393	\$10,652
622-2506-006	RMI-36	INDICATOR, RADIO MAGNETIC	\$6,393	\$10,652
622-2506-008	RMI-36	INDICATOR, RADIO MAGNETIC	\$6,393	\$10,652
622-2506-010	RMI-36	INDICATOR, RADIO MAGNETIC	\$6,393	\$10,652
622-2506-014	RMI-36	INDICATOR, RADIO MAGNETIC	\$6,393	\$10,652
622-2506-015	RMI-36	INDICATOR, RADIO MAGNETIC	\$6,393	\$10,652
622-2733-001	334C-11	SERVO, PRIMARY	\$6,282	\$10,472
622-2748-001	RPU-31A	REMOTE PROCESSOR UNIT	\$3,255	\$5,424
622-2814-001	454N-3	MONITOR, TRIM SERVO	\$3,774	\$6,288
622-2855-001	ALT-55B	ALTIMETER RADIO	\$7,029	\$11,712
622-2855-002	ALT-55B	ALITMETER, RADIO	\$7,029	\$11,712
622-2855-011	ALT-55B	ALTIMETER, RADIO	\$7,029	\$11,712
622-2873-001	ADF-60B	ADF RECEIVER, SIN/COS	\$10,437	\$17,396
622-2883-001	PWR-200	POWER AMPLIFIER	\$4,032	\$6,716
622-2884-001	AAC-200	ANTENNA COUPLER, AUTO	\$4,377	\$7,292
622-2899-012	NCS-31A	AREA NAV & RADIO CONTROL COMPUTER	\$4,968	\$8,280
622-2923-005	PRE-80A	PRESELECTOR, ALERTER	\$3,408	\$5,676
622-2937-001	ALI-55	INDICATOR, RADIO ALTITUDE	\$5,169	\$8,616
622-2937-004	ALI-55	INDICATOR, RADIO ALTITUDE	\$7,662	\$12,768

937-009ALI-55INDICATOR, RADIO ALTITUDE938-002ALI-55ARADIO ALTITUDE INDICATOR	\$7,662 \$5,142	\$12,768
938-002 ALI-55A RADIO ALTITUDE INDICATOR	\$5,142	
		\$8,568
015-001 SVO-80A PRIMARY SERVO	\$14,574	\$24,288
106-002 FGC-80B FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$8,802	\$14,668
106-006 FGC-80B FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$8,802	\$14,668
106-009 FGC-80B FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$11,697	\$19,496
108-018 APA-80A AUTOPILOT AMPLIFIER	\$12,645	\$21,072
108-021 APA-80A AUTOPILOT AMPLIFIER	\$9,516	\$15,860
108-031 APA-80A AUTOPILOT AMPLIFIER	\$12,645	\$21,072
108-033 APA-80A AUTOPILOT AMPLIFIER	\$9,516	\$15,860
109-011 APP-80A AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$3,384	\$5,636
167-099 562C-8F YAW DAMPER COMPUTER	\$21,438	\$35,728
201-011 ALT-50A ALTIMETER, RADIO	\$8,559	\$14,268
202-003 913K-1A CONTROL COMPUTER	\$9,258	\$15,432
202-014 913K-1A CONTROL COMPUTER	\$9,258	\$15,432
234-004 TAI-80B INDICATOR, TRUE AIRSPEED	\$4,635	\$7,724
260-001 334D-6A TRIM SERVO	\$8,028	\$13,380
594-017 ADI-84A ATTITUDE DIRECTOR INDICATOR	\$12,444	\$20,740
595-001 562C-13A COMPUTER, AUTOPILOT	\$6,114	\$10,192
702-002 BDI-36 BEARING DISTANCE INDICATOR	\$8,142	\$13,572
702-009 BDI-36 BEARING DISTANCE INDICATOR	\$8,142	\$13,572
702-011 BDI-36 BEARING DISTANCE INDICATOR	\$8,142	\$13,572
702-014 BDI-36 BEARING DISTANCE INDICATOR	\$8,142	\$13,572
702-015 BDI-36 BEARING DISTANCE INDICATOR	\$8,142	\$13,572
710-001* ANT-60B ANTENNA, ACTIVE	N/A	\$46,220
975-001 ALI-80A INDICATOR, ALTIMETER	\$8,721	\$14,532
975-003 ALI-80A INDICATOR, ALTIMETER	\$8,721	\$14,532
975-004 ALI-80A ALTIMETER, ELECTRIC BAROMETRIC	\$8,721	\$14,532
975-005 ALI-80A INDICATOR, ALTIMETER	\$8,721	\$14,532
975-007 ALI-80A INDICATOR, ALTIMETER	\$8,721	\$14,532
975-011 ALI-80A INDICATOR, ALTIMETER	\$8,721	\$14,532
975-014 ALI-80A INDICATOR, ALTIMETER	\$8,721	\$14,532
992-019 APC-80A AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$6,588	\$10,980
022-001 WXT-250A RECEIVER-TRANSMITTER, RADIO	N/A	\$20,988
093-002 514A-7 CONTROL RADIO SET	\$5,010	\$8,352
DIGITAL RADIO ALT INDICATOR	\$5,511	\$9,184

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
622-4160-015	DRI-55	DIGITAL RADIO ALT INDICATOR	\$5,511	\$9,184
622-4160-017	DRI-55	DIGITAL RADIO ALT INDICATOR	\$5,511	\$9,184
622-4160-018	DRI-55	DIGITAL RADIO ALTITUDE INDICATOR	\$5,511	\$9,184
622-4176-001	HSI-85	INDICATOR, HORIZONTAL SITUATION	\$11,808	\$19,676
622-4176-004	HSI-85	INDICATOR, HORIZONTAL SITUATION	\$11,808	\$19,676
622-4176-006	HSI-85	INDICATOR, HORIZONTAL SITUATION	\$11,808	\$19,676
622-4365-099	ADC-80H	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,412	\$29,020
622-4365-221	ADC-80H	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,412	\$29,020
622-4382-013	MSI-80C	INDICATOR, MACH SPEED	\$8,643	\$14,404
622-4382-015	MSI-80C	INDICATOR, MACH SPEED	\$8,643	\$14,404
622-4382-017	MSI-80C	INDICATOR, MACH SPEED	\$8,643	\$14,404
622-4394-001	590A-3K1	CONTROL, AIR DATA	\$9,693	\$16,152
622-4394-013	590A-3K1	CONTROL, AIR DATA	\$11,400	\$19,000
622-4394-019	590A-3K1	CONTROL, AIR DATA	\$9,693	\$16,152
622-4401-001	ADC-81A	AIR DATA CONTROL	\$15,237	\$25,392
622-4404-001	SVO-85A	SERVO, PRIMARY	N/A	\$15,140
622-4404-002	SVO-85A	SERVO, PRIMARY	N/A	\$15,140
622-4404-101	SVO-85A	SERVO, PRIMARY	N/A	\$15,140
622-4404-102	SVO-85A	SERVO, PRIMARY	N/A	\$15,140
622-4483-002	IND-31C	INDICATOR	\$7,857	\$13,096
622-4523-015	CTL-20	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$8,097	\$13,496
622-4523-018	CTL-20	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$8,097	\$13,496
622-4524-063	CTL-30	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$8,061	\$13,436
622-4524-277	CTL-30	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$8,061	\$13,436
622-4524-278	CTL-30	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$8,061	\$13,436
622-4526-015	CTL-60	CONTROL, ADF	\$6,558	\$10,928
622-4540-001	DME-700	DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIP	\$8,874	\$14,792
622-4565-001	332D-11T	GYRO, VERTICAL REFERENCE	\$8,895	\$14,828
622-4565-002	332D-11T	GYRO, VERTICAL REFERENCE	\$8,895	\$14,828
622-4730-001	FPA-80	FLIGHT PROFILE ADVISORY	\$4,224	\$7,040
622-4730-002	FPA-80	FLIGHT PROFILE ADVISORY	\$4,224	\$7,040
622-4782-001	VSI-80A	VERTICAL SPEED INDICATOR	\$5,142	\$8,568
622-4782-003	VSI-80A	VERTICAL SPEED INDICATOR	\$5,142	\$8,568
622-4782-005	VSI-80A	VERTICAL SPEED INDICATOR	\$5,142	\$8,568
622-4782-007	VSI-80A	VERTICAL SPEED INDICATOR	\$5,142	\$8,568

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
622-4808-009	ADI-85A	FLIGHT DIRECTOR INDICATOR	\$13,539	\$22,564
622-4938-001	RMI-30	INDICATOR, RADIO MAGNETIC	\$6,036	\$10,056
622-4938-004	RMI-30	INDICATOR, RADIO MAGNETIC	\$6,036	\$10,056
622-4938-007	RMI-30	INDICATOR, RADIO MAGNETIC	\$6,036	\$10,056
622-4938-027	RMI-30	INDICATOR, RADIO MAGNETIC	\$6,036	\$10,056
622-4964-001	APC-80F	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$5,535	\$9,228
622-5001-504	RDMI-743	INDICATOR, RADIO DISTANCE MAGNETIC	\$15,267	\$25,444
622-5027-002	SVO-85B	SERVO, PRIMARY	N/A	\$17,360
622-5027-101	SVO-85B	SERVO, PRIMARY	N/A	\$17,360
622-5027-102	SVO-85B	SERVO, PRIMARY	N/A	\$17,360
622-5028-001	SMT-85A	SERVO, MOUNT	\$4,713	\$7,856
622-5029-001	SMT-85B	SERVO, MOUNT	\$4,470	\$7,452
622-5029-002	SMT-85B	SERVO, MOUNT	\$4,470	\$7,452
622-5029-101	SMT-85B	SERVO, MOUNT	\$4,470	\$7,452
622-5029-102	SMT-85B	SERVO, MOUNT	\$4,470	\$7,452
622-5029-111	SMT-85B	MOUNT, SERVO	\$4,470	\$7,452
622-5110-001	RDP-300	REMOTE DATA PROGRAMMER	\$1,953	\$3,252
622-5129-802	WCP-701	CONTROL PANEL	\$6,633	\$11,056
622-5130-802	WCP-702	CONTROL PANEL	\$6,663	\$11,104
622-5130-830	WCP-702	PANEL, DUAL CONTROL	\$6,663	\$11,104
622-5133-007	WMT-701X	MOUNT, R/T - X BAND, SINGLE	\$6,444	\$10,740
622-5134-064	WMT-702X	MOUNT, RADAR DUAL R/T	\$6,768	\$11,280
622-5135-801	WMA-701X	ANTENNA MOUNT X-BAND SINGLE	\$11,925	\$19,876
622-5135-802	WMA-701X	ANTENNA MOUNT X-BAND SINGLE	\$11,925	\$19,876
622-5136-801	WMA-702X	MOUNT, ANTENNA	\$13,149	\$21,912
622-5136-821	WMA-702X	MOUNT, ANTENNA	\$13,149	\$21,912
622-5137-611*	WFA-701X	ANTENNA - FLAT PLATE	N/A	\$26,380
622-5206-100	ADC-80J	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$14,547	\$24,244
622-5212-004*	UMT-12	MOUNT, 3/8 ATR UNIT	N/A	\$1,028
622-5224-001	FGC-80F	COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE	\$7,305	\$12,172
622-5224-002	FGC-80F	COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE	\$7,305	\$12,172
622-5224-003	FGC-80F	COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE	\$7,305	\$12,172
622-5224-004	FGC-80F	COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE	\$7,305	\$12,172
622-5224-005	FGC-80F	COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE	\$7,305	\$12,172
622-5224-009	FGC-80F	COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE	\$7,305	\$12,172
	FGC-80F			

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
622-5224-023	FGC-80F	COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE	\$7,305	\$12,172
622-5350-014	ASI-80B	INDICATOR, AIRSPEED	\$4,146	\$6,912
622-5350-024	ASI-80B	INDICATOR, AIRSPEED	\$4,146	\$6,912
622-5352-024	ASI-80D	INDICATOR, AIRSPEED	\$8,790	\$14,648
622-5353-011	ASI-80E	INDICATOR, AIRSPEED	\$4,365	\$7,272
622-5404-003*	DFA-701A	ANTENNA	N/A	\$113,096
622-5462-001	728U-2	RECEIVER TRANSMITTER, RADIO (EXPORT LICENSE REQUIRED)	\$7,746	\$12,908
622-5462-002	728U-2	RECEIVER TRANSMITTER, RADIO	\$7,746	\$12,908
622-5463-001	514A-8	CONTROL, RADIO SET (EXPORT LICENSE REQUIRED)	\$13,590	\$22,652
622-5463-011	514A-8	CONTROL, RADIO SET (EXPORT LICENSE REQUIRED)	\$13,590	\$22,652
622-5465-099	ADC-80K	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,148	\$28,580
622-5465-100	ADC-80K	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,148	\$28,580
622-5465-316	ADC-80K	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,148	\$28,580
622-5465-618	ADC-80K	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,148	\$28,580
622-5734-001	SVO-65	SERVO, PRIMARY	N/A	\$14,520
622-5734-002	SVO-65	SERVO, PRIMARY	N/A	\$14,520
622-5735-001*	SMT-65	MOUNT, SERVO	N/A	\$8,856
622-5735-002*	SMT-65	MOUNT, SERVO	N/A	\$8,856
622-5735-003*	SMT-65	MOUNT, SERVO	N/A	\$14,692
622-5735-004*	SMT-65	MOUNT, SERVO	N/A	\$9,508
622-5735-020*	SMT-65	MOUNT, SERVO	N/A	\$9,096
622-5735-021*	SMT-65	MOUNT, SERVO	N/A	\$9,096
622-5735-022*	SMT-65	MOUNT, SERVO	N/A	\$8,856
622-5735-023*	SMT-65	MOUNT, SERVO	N/A	\$14,292
622-5735-024*	SMT-65	MOUNT, SERVO	N/A	\$10,548
622-5735-102*	SMT-65	MOUNT, SERVO	N/A	\$11,284
622-5735-103*	SMT-65	MOUNT, SERVO	N/A	\$10,548
622-5735-104*	SMT-65	MOUNT, SERVO	N/A	\$9,372
622-5735-105*	SMT-65	MOUNT, SERVO	N/A	\$9,648
622-5735-511*	SMT-65	MOUNT, SERVO	N/A	\$10,548
622-5735-519*	SMT-65	MOUNT, SERVO	N/A	\$2,704
622-5796-007	APC-65	COMPUTER AUTOPILOT	\$14,271	\$23,784
622-5796-008	APC-65	COMPUTER AUTOPILOT	\$12,882	\$21,468
		COMPUTER AUTOPILOT	\$12,882	

S22 5796 012 APC 65 COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$12,882 \$21,488 S22 5796 019 APC 65 COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$14,271 \$23,784 S22 5796 010 APC 65 COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$14,271 \$23,784 S22 5796 029 APC 65 COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$12,882 \$21,468 S22 5796 010 APC 65 SENSOR, AIR DATA \$4,239 \$7,064 S22 5798 004 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 S22 5798 005 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 S22 5798 010 FCP 65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 S22 5798 010 FCP 65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 S22 5798 010 MAP 65 PANEL MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 S22 5799 010 MAP 65 PANEL MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 S22 5799 010 MAP 65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 S22 5799 010 MAP 65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
522-5796-019 APC-65 COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$14.271 \$23.2784 522-5796-110 APC-65 COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$14.271 \$23.784 522-5796-203 APC-65 COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$12,882 \$21.468 522-5796-203 APC-65 ELISHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7.740 522-5798-004 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7.740 522-5798-005 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7.740 522-5798-008 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7.740 522-5798-010 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7.740 522-5798-001 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5799-003 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5799-004 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5799-003 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5799-004 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394<	622-5796-011	APC-65	COMPUTER AUTOPILOT	\$12,882	\$21,468
522-5796-110 APC 65 COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$14,271 \$23,784 622-5796-209 APC 65 COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$12,882 \$21,468 622-5797-001 APC 65 SENSOR, AIR DATA \$4,239 \$7,064 622-5798-004 FCP 65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 622-5798-005 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 622-5798-008 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 622-5798-002 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 622-5798-010 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 622-5799-022 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 622-5799-03 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 622-5799-04 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 622-5799-03 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 622-5799-04 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394	622-5796-012	APC-65	COMPUTER AUTOPILOT	\$12,882	\$21,468
522-5796-209 APC-65 COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$12,882 \$21,468 522-5797-001 APC-65 SENSOR, AIR DATA \$4,239 \$7,064 522-5798-004 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 522-5798-005 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 522-5798-008 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 522-5798-010 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 522-5799-010 MAP-65 PANEL MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,388 522-5799-010 MAP-65 PANEL MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,398 522-5799-014 MAP-65 PANEL MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,398 522-5799-014 MAP-65 PANEL MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,398 522-5799-014 MAP-65 PANEL MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,398 522-5799-104 MAP-65 PANEL MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,398 522-5812-001* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A	622-5796-019	APC-65	COMPUTER AUTOPILOT	\$14,271	\$23,784
522-5797-001 APC-65 SENSOR, AIR DATA \$4.239 \$7.064 622-5798-004 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7.740 622-5798-005 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7.740 622-5798-008 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7.740 622-5798-010 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7.740 622-5798-022 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7.740 622-5799-001 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,388 622-5799-003 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,398 622-5799-003 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 622-5799-003 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 622-5799-003 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 622-5812-001* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$3,988 622-5812-002* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A	622-5796-110	APC-65	COMPUTER AUTOPILOT	\$14,271	\$23,784
522-5798-004 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 522-5798-005 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 522-5798-010 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 522-5798-022 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 522-5798-022 FCP-65 PLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 522-5799-001 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5799-003 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5799-003 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5799-003 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5799-004 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5812-001* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,612 522-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 522-5952-020 FGC-65 COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE \$5,286	622-5796-209	APC-65	COMPUTER AUTOPILOT	\$12,882	\$21,468
522-5798-005 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL 54,644 57,740 522-5798-008 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL 54,644 57,740 522-5798-010 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL 54,644 57,740 522-5798-022 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL 54,644 57,740 522-5799-001 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR 52,394 53,988 522-5799-003 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR 52,394 53,988 522-5799-104 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR 52,394 53,988 522-5799-104 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR 52,394 53,988 522-5812-001* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,068 522-5812-002* FOC-65 COMPUTER RADAR \$6,111 \$10,188 522-5912-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$4,196 522-592-020 FGC-65 COMPUTER RIGHT GUIDANCE \$5,286 \$8,812 522-602-011 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513	622-5797-001	APC-65	SENSOR, AIR DATA	\$4,239	\$7,064
522-5798-008 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 522-5798-010 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 522-5798-022 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 522-5799-001 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5799-003 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5799-104 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5791-104 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5812-001* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,612 522-5812-002* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,612 522-5912-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 522-5912-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$4,116 522-5912-004 FGC-65 COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE \$5,286 \$8,812 522-6020-010 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513	622-5798-004	FCP-65	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL	\$4,644	\$7,740
522-5798-010 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 522-5798-022 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 522-5799-001 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5799-003 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5799-104 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5812-001* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$8,200 522-5812-002* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,612 522-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,612 522-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 522-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 522-592-020 FGC-65 COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE \$5,286 \$8,812 522-6020-011 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 522-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513	622-5798-005	FCP-65	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL	\$4,644	\$7,740
522-5798-022 FCP-65 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$4,644 \$7,740 522-5799-001 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5799-003 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5799-104 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5799-104 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522-5812-001* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,068 522-5812-002* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,612 522-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,612 522-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 522-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 522-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 522-592-020 FGC-65 COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE \$5,286 \$8,812 522-6020-011 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 <td< td=""><td>622-5798-008</td><td>FCP-65</td><td>FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL</td><td>\$4,644</td><td>\$7,740</td></td<>	622-5798-008	FCP-65	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL	\$4,644	\$7,740
22:5799-001 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522:5799-003 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522:5799-104 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522:5799-104 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 522:5812-001* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$8,320 622:5812-002* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,068 622:5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,612 622:5812-006* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 622:5912-006* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 622:5912-006* FGC-65 COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE \$5,286 \$8,812 622:592:020 FGC-65 COMPUTER FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622:602:011 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622:602:012 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 <td>622-5798-010</td> <td>FCP-65</td> <td>FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	622-5798-010	FCP-65	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL	\$4,644	\$7,740
622-5799-003 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 622-5799-104 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 622-5812-001* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$8,320 622-5812-002* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,068 622-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,612 622-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,612 622-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 622-5941-001 IND-270 INDICATOR, WEATHER RADAR \$6,111 \$10,188 622-5952-020 FGC-65 COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE \$5,286 \$8,812 622-602-011 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-602-012 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-602-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-602-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,	622-5798-022	FCP-65	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL	\$4,644	\$7,740
622-5799-104 MAP-65 PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR \$2,394 \$3,988 622-5812-001* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$8,320 622-5812-002* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,068 622-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,068 622-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,068 622-5812-006* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 622-591-001 IND-270 INDICATOR, WEATHER RADAR \$6,111 \$10,188 622-5952-020 FGC-65 COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE \$5,286 \$8,812 622-602-011 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-602-011 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-602-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-602-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-602-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$1	622-5799-001	MAP-65	PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR	\$2,394	\$3,988
622-5812-001* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$8,320 622-5812-002* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,068 622-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,612 622-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,612 622-5812-006* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 622-5912-006* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 622-592-020 FGC-65 COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE \$5,286 \$8,812 622-602-001 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-602-001 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-602-012 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-602-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-602-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513	622-5799-003	MAP-65	PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR	\$2,394	\$3,988
622-5812-002* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,068 622-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,612 622-5812-006* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 622-592-000* FDU-70 INDICATOR, WEATHER RADAR \$6,111 \$10,188 622-592-020 FGC-65 COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE \$5,286 \$8,812 622-6020-001 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-011 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIG	622-5799-104	MAP-65	PANEL, MODE ANNUNCIATOR	\$2,394	\$3,988
622-5812-004* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$9,612 622-5812-006* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 622-5812-006* FDU-70 INDICATOR, WEATHER RADAR \$6,111 \$10,188 622-5952-020 FGC-65 COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE \$5,286 \$8,812 622-6019-001 SSS-65 SENSOR, SLIP SKID N/A \$4,196 622-6020-001 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-012 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIG	622-5812-001*	FDU-70	FLUX DETECTOR UNIT	N/A	\$8,320
622-5812-006* FDU-70 FLUX DETECTOR UNIT N/A \$11,128 622-5914-001 IND-270 INDICATOR, WEATHER RADAR \$6,111 \$10,188 622-5952-020 FGC-65 COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE \$5,286 \$8,812 622-6019-001 SSS-65 SENSOR, SLIP SKID N/A \$4,196 622-6020-001 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-011 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6021-021 DCP-858 PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6021-001 DCP-858 PANEL,	622-5812-002*	FDU-70	FLUX DETECTOR UNIT	N/A	\$9,068
622-5941-001 IND-270 INDICATOR, WEATHER RADAR \$6,111 \$10,188 622-5952-020 FGC-65 COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE \$5,286 \$8,812 622-5019-001 SSS-65 SENSOR, SLIP SKID N/A \$4,196 622-6020-001 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-011 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-012 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-012 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6021-001 DCP-858 PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6021-002 DCP-858 <	622-5812-004*	FDU-70	FLUX DETECTOR UNIT	N/A	\$9,612
622-5952-020 FGC-65 COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE \$5,286 \$8,812 622-6019-001 SSS-65 SENSOR, SLIP SKID N/A \$4,196 622-6020-001 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-011 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-012 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6021-01 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6021-02 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6021-002 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6032-012 WXP-85A CONTRO	622-5812-006*	FDU-70	FLUX DETECTOR UNIT	N/A	\$11,128
622-6019-001 SSS-65 SENSOR, SLIP SKID N/A \$4,196 622-6020-001 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-011 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-012 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-012 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-121 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-121 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6021-001 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6021-002 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6021-002 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$2,535 \$9,228 622-6093-012 WXP-85A C	622-5941-001	IND-270	INDICATOR, WEATHER RADAR	\$6,111	\$10,188
622-6020-001 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-011 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-012 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-121 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6021-001 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6021-002 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-602-012 WXP-85A CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$4,101 \$6,832 622-6093-012 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6135-001 CCU-65	622-5952-020	FGC-65	COMPUTER FLIGHT GUIDANCE	\$5,286	\$8,812
622-6020-011 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-012 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-121 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-121 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6021-001 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6021-002 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6092-012 WXP-85A CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$4,101 \$6,832 622-6093-012 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6135-001 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-003 CCU-65<	622-6019-001	SSS-65	SENSOR, SLIP SKID	N/A	\$4,196
622-6020-012 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-121 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6021-001 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6021-002 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-602-012 WXP-85A CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$4,101 \$6,832 622-6092-012 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6093-012 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6135-001 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-003 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-011 CCU-65 </td <td>622-6020-001</td> <td>EFD-85</td> <td>ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY</td> <td>\$18,513</td> <td>\$30,856</td>	622-6020-001	EFD-85	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$18,513	\$30,856
622-6020-021 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-121 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6021-001 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6021-002 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6021-002 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6021-002 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6092-012 WXP-85A CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$4,101 \$6,832 622-6093-012 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6093-032 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-001 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-011 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680	622-6020-011	EFD-85	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$18,513	\$30,856
622-6020-022 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6020-121 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6021-001 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6021-002 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-602-012 WXP-85A CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$4,101 \$6,832 622-6093-012 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6093-032 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-001 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-003 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-011 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680	622-6020-012	EFD-85	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$18,513	\$30,856
622-6020-121 EFD-85 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$18,513 \$30,856 622-6021-001 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6021-002 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-602-012 WXP-85A CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$4,101 \$6,832 622-6093-012 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6093-032 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6135-001 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-003 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680	622-6020-021	EFD-85	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$18,513	\$30,856
622-6021-001 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6021-002 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6092-012 WXP-85A CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$4,101 \$6,832 622-6093-012 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6093-032 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6135-001 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-011 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-011 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680	622-6020-022	EFD-85	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$18,513	\$30,856
622-6021-002 DCP-85B PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL \$5,535 \$9,228 622-6092-012 WXP-85A CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$4,101 \$6,832 622-6093-012 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6093-012 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6093-032 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6135-001 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-003 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-011 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680	622-6020-121	EFD-85	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$18,513	\$30,856
622-6092-012 WXP-85A CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$4,101 \$6,832 622-6093-012 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6093-032 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6135-001 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-003 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-011 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680	622-6021-001	DCP-85B	PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL	\$5,535	\$9,228
622-6093-012 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6093-032 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6135-001 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-003 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-011 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680	622-6021-002	DCP-85B	PANEL, DISPLAY CONTROL	\$5,535	\$9,228
622-6093-032 WXP-85B CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR \$2,958 \$4,928 622-6135-001 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-003 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-011 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680	622-6092-012	WXP-85A	CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR	\$4,101	\$6,832
622-6135-001 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-003 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-011 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680	622-6093-012	WXP-85B	CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR	\$2,958	\$4,928
622-6135-003 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680 622-6135-011 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680	622-6093-032	WXP-85B	CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR	\$2,958	\$4,928
622-6135-011 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680	622-6135-001	CCU-65	CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT	\$2,808	\$4,680
	622-6135-003	CCU-65	CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT	\$2,808	\$4,680
622-6135-012 CCU-65 CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT \$2,808 \$4,680	622-6135-011	CCU-65	CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT	\$2,808	\$4,680
	622-6135-012	CCU-65	CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT	\$2,808	\$4,680

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
622-6135-013	CCU-65	CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT	\$2,808	\$4,680
622-6135-014	CCU-65	CONSOLE COMPENSATION UNIT	\$2,808	\$4,680
622-6136-001	DGS-65	GYRO, DIRECTIONAL	\$11,457	\$19,096
622-6136-002	DGS-65	GYRO, DIRECTIONAL	\$8,625	\$14,372
622-6137-001	VIR-32	NAVIGATION RECEIVER	\$4,743	\$7,904
622-6137-201	VIR-32	NAVIGATION RECEIVER	\$4,743	\$7,904
622-6152-001	VHF-22A	COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER	\$4,053	\$6,752
622-6152-011	VHF-22A	TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM	\$4,053	\$6,752
622-6174-001	RCP-65	REMOTE COMPENSATION PANEL	\$1,713	\$2,856
622-6189-001	ICU-85	INTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT	\$1,695	\$2,824
622-6189-002	ICU-85	INTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT	\$1,695	\$2,824
622-6190-113	AHC-85	ATTITUDE HEADING COMPUTER ASSEMBLY	\$30,093	\$50,152
622-6190-204	AHC-85	ATTITUDE HEADING COMPUTER ASSEMBLY	\$30,093	\$50,152
622-6195-205	FCC-86	FLIGHT CONTROL CMPTR UNIT	\$18,297	\$30,496
622-6195-315	FCC-86	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$18,297	\$30,496
622-6197-001	EFD-74	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$11,655	\$19,428
622-6197-002	EFD-74	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$11,655	\$19,428
622-6198-001	HPU-74	HSI PROCESSOR UNIT	\$12,681	\$21,136
622-6198-002	HPU-74	HSI PROCESSOR UNIT	\$12,681	\$21,136
622-6198-003	HPU-74	HSI PROCESSOR UNIT	\$12,681	\$21,136
622-6198-012	HPU-74	HSI PROCESSOR UNIT	\$12,681	\$21,136
622-6198-102	HPU-74	HSI PROCESSOR UNIT	\$12,681	\$21,136
622-6198-103	HPU-74	HSI PROCESSOR UNIT	\$12,681	\$21,136
622-6198-112	HPU-74	HSI PROCESSOR UNIT	\$12,681	\$21,136
622-6199-001	HPU-74A	HSI PROCESSOR UNIT	\$5,475	\$9,124
622-6200-001	HCP-74	HSI CONTROL PANEL	\$5,052	\$8,420
622-6200-002	HCP-74	HSI CONTROL PANEL	\$5,052	\$8,420
622-6200-003	HCP-74	HSI CONTROL PANEL	\$5,052	\$8,420
622-6208-001	APP-85	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$4,095	\$6,828
622-6208-003	APP-85	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$4,095	\$6,828
622-6208-004	APP-85	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$4,095	\$6,828
622-6208-104	APP-85	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$4,095	\$6,828
622-6208-204	APP-85	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$4,095	\$6,828
622-6208-223	APP-85	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$4,095	\$6,828
622-6208-227	APP-85	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$4,095	\$6,828
622-6208-303	APP-85	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$4,095	\$6,828

S22 6209-008 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-010 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-011 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-019 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-020 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-020 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-111 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-206 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-305 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-305 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6238-001 ALI-80L INDICATOR, ALITUDE \$1,2816 \$21,356 622-6238-001 ALI-80L INDICATOR, ALITUDE \$1,221,356 \$22,725 622-6319-001 CHP-858 COURSE HEADING PANEL \$2,856 \$1,0972	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
522-6209-010 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-011 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-020 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-030 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-030 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6239-031 ALI-80L INDICATOR, ALITIUDE \$1,816 \$21,356 622-6239-003 DME-42 DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT \$5,586 \$9,312 622-6319-002 CHP-85A COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622-632-020 DCP-85A DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,826 \$2,8200	622-6209-007	MSP-85	MODE SELECT PANEL	\$3,813	\$6,356
S22 6209-011 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622 6209-020 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622 6209-020 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622 6209-020 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622 6209-026 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622 6209-026 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622 6209-030 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622 6209-030 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622 6209-030 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622 6230-03 DME-42 DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT \$5,586 \$9,312 622 62310-001 CHP-85A COURSE HEADING PANEL \$5,585 \$10,972 622 6310-002 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$2,886 \$4,803 622 6432-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$2,8200 </td <td>622-6209-008</td> <td>MSP-85</td> <td>MODE SELECT PANEL</td> <td>\$3,813</td> <td>\$6,356</td>	622-6209-008	MSP-85	MODE SELECT PANEL	\$3,813	\$6,356
522-6209-019 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-020 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-020 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-020 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-026 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-0305 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-0306 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-0306 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6230-030 MK-42 DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT \$2,816 \$2,816 622-6231-032 CHP-85A COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622-6319-002 CHP-85A COURSE HEADING PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622-632-002 DCP-85A DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622-6432-022 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$2,	622-6209-010	MSP-85	MODE SELECT PANEL	\$3,813	\$6,356
522-6209-020 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 522-6209-111 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-205 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-206 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6209-306 MSP-45 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622-6300 DME-42 DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT \$5,586 \$9,312 622-6319-001 CHP-85A COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622-6319-002 DCP-85A DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622-6432-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$2,82,00 <td>622-6209-011</td> <td>MSP-85</td> <td>MODE SELECT PANEL</td> <td>\$3,813</td> <td>\$6,356</td>	622-6209-011	MSP-85	MODE SELECT PANEL	\$3,813	\$6,356
ALT OL MADE MADE C22-209-101 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 C22-209-205 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 C22-209-206 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 C22-6209-305 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 C22-6209-306 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 C22-6319-001 CHP-85A COURSE HEADING PANEL \$3,165 \$5,276 C22-6319-001 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 C22-6319-002 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 C22-6319-002 CHP-85B ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 C22-632-001 CWC-80	622-6209-019	MSP-85	MODE SELECT PANEL	\$3,813	\$6,356
622 629 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622 6209-206 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622 6209-306 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622 6209-306 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 622 6238-001 ALI-80L INDICATOR, ALTITUDE \$12,816 \$21,356 622 6238-003 DME-42 DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT \$5,586 \$9,312 622 6238-001 CHP-85A COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622 6319-001 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622 6319-002 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622 6319-002 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622 632-002 DCP-85A DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622 6432-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGH	622-6209-020	MSP-85	MODE SELECT PANEL	\$3,813	\$6,356
522-6209-206 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 522-6209-305 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 522-6209-306 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 522-6209-306 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3,813 \$6,356 522-6238-001 ALI-80L INDICATOR, ALTITUDE \$12,816 \$21,356 522-6263-003 DME-42 DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT \$5,586 \$9,312 5622-6319-001 CHP-85A COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 5622-632-002 DCP-85A DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 5622-632-002 DCP-85A DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 5622-632-023 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$2,8200 5622-632-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$2,8200 5622-6432-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$2,8200 5622-6432-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	622-6209-111	MSP-85	MODE SELECT PANEL	\$3,813	\$6,356
622-6209-305 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3.813 \$6,356 622-6209-306 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3.813 \$6,356 622-6203-003 DME-42 DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT \$5,586 \$9,312 622-6238-001 ALI-80L INDICATOR, ALTITUDE \$12,816 \$21,2816 \$21,2816 622-6238-003 DME-42 DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT \$5,586 \$9,312 622-6319-002 CHP-85A COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622-6319-002 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622-6342-023 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6342-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,544 622-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,54 622-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,54 622-6407-004 DCP-85C DISPLAY CONTROL PANE	622-6209-205	MSP-85	MODE SELECT PANEL	\$3,813	\$6,356
622-6209-306 MSP-85 MODE SELECT PANEL \$3.813 \$6,356 622-6293-001 ALI-80L INDICATOR, ALTITUDE \$12,816 \$21,356 622-6263-003 DME-42 DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT \$5,586 \$9,312 622-6263-003 DME-42 DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT \$5,586 \$9,312 622-6319-001 CHP-85A COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622-6319-002 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622-6320-002 DCP-85A DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622-6342-023 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6432-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$12,910 \$48,60 622-6403-004 DCP.85C DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,916 \$4,860 622-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,504 622-6403-004 DCP.85C DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	622-6209-206	MSP-85	MODE SELECT PANEL	\$3,813	\$6,356
ALI-801 INDICATOR, ALTITUDE \$12,816 \$21,356 622-6238-001 ALI-801 INDICATOR, ALTITUDE \$12,816 \$21,356 622-6238-003 DME-42 DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT \$5,586 \$9,312 622-6238-002 CHP-85A COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622-6319-001 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622-6319-002 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622-6320-002 DCP-85A DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622-6342-023 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6392-001 CWC-80 COMPARATOR WARNING COMPUTER \$5,271 \$8,784 622-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,504 622-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,504 622-6404-002 CHP-85C DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,916 \$4,860 622-6405-004 DCP-85C DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,916 \$4	622-6209-305	MSP-85	MODE SELECT PANEL	\$3,813	\$6,356
622-6263-003 DME-42 DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT \$5,586 \$9,312 622-6338-002 CHP-85A COURSE HEADING PANEL \$3,165 \$5,276 622-6319-001 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622-6319-002 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622-6319-002 DCP-85A DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622-6342-023 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6342-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6392-001 CWC-80 COMPARATOR WARNING COMPUTER \$5,271 \$8,784 622-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,504 622-6405-004 DCP-85C DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,916 \$4,860 622-6411-001 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$3,546 \$5,912 622-6411-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$4,413 \$6,856 622-6471-002 AAC-220P ANTENNA COUPLER SHUNT \$	622-6209-306	MSP-85	MODE SELECT PANEL	\$3,813	\$6,356
622-6318-002 CHP-85A COURSE HEADING PANEL \$3,165 \$5,276 622-6319-001 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622-6319-002 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622-6319-002 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622-6320-002 DCP-85A DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622-6342-023 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6342-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6342-024 EFD-86 COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,571 622-6342-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6342-024 EFD-86 COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,574 622-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,594 622-6404-002 CHP-85C DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,916 \$4,860 622-6411-001 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667	622-6238-001	ALI-80L	INDICATOR, ALTITUDE	\$12,816	\$21,356
COURSE HEADING PANEL Kit Mark Kit Mark 622-6319-001 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622-6319-002 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622-6320-002 DCP-85A DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622-6342-023 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6342-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6392-001 CWC-80 COMPARATOR WARNING COMPUTER \$5,271 \$8,784 622-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,504 622-6405-004 DCP-85C DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,916 \$4,860 622-6411-001 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$3,546 \$5,912 622-6411-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 622-6471-002 AAC-220P ANTENNA COUPLER SHUNT \$4,113 \$6,856 622-6475-100 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,237 \$25,392	622-6263-003	DME-42	DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT	\$5,586	\$9,312
622-6319-002 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,585 \$10,972 622-6320-002 DCP-85A DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622-6320-002 DCP-85A DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622-6320-002 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6342-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6392-001 CWC-80 COMPARATOR WARNING COMPUTER \$5,711 \$8,784 622-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,504 622-6401-001 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$3,546 \$5,912 622-6411-001 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 622-6411-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$4,113 \$6,856 622-6471-002 AAC-220P ANTENNA COUPLER SHUNT \$4,113 \$6,856 622-6472-001 DSA-220 ADAPTER, DUAL SYSTEM \$3,885 \$6,476 622-6475-100 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,261	622-6318-002	CHP-85A	COURSE HEADING PANEL	\$3,165	\$5,276
622-6320-002 DCP-85A DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,886 \$4,808 622-6342-023 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$228,200 622-6342-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$228,200 622-6342-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$228,200 622-6392-001 CWC-80 COMPARATOR WARNING COMPUTER \$5,271 \$8,784 622-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,504 622-6401-002 CHP-85C DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,916 \$4,860 622-6401-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$3,546 \$5,912 622-6411-001 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 622-6415-015 MSI-80E INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,334 \$13,888 622-6471-002 AAC-220P ANTENNA COUPLER SHUNT \$4,113 \$6,856 622-6475-100 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,237 \$25,392 622-6475-100 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15	622-6319-001	CHP-85B	COURSE HEADING PANEL	\$6,585	\$10,972
622-6342-023 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6342-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6342-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6392-001 CWC-80 COMPARATOR WARNING COMPUTER \$5,271 \$8,784 622-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,504 622-6405-004 DCP-85C DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,916 \$4,860 622-6411-001 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 622-6411-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 622-6411-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 622-6411-002 AAC-220P ANTENNA COUPLER SHUNT \$4,113 \$6,856 622-6471-002 AAC-220P ANAPTER, DUAL SYSTEM \$3,885 \$6,476 622-6475-100 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,237 \$25,392 622-6475-103 SMT-86B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,446 <	622-6319-002	CHP-85B	COURSE HEADING PANEL	\$6,585	\$10,972
622-6342-024 EFD-86 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,920 \$28,200 622-6392-001 CWC-80 COMPARATOR WARNING COMPUTER \$5,271 \$8,784 622-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,504 622-6405-004 DCP-85C DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,916 \$4,860 622-6411-001 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$3,546 \$5,912 622-6411-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 622-6411-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 622-6411-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 622-6471-002 AAC-220P ANTENNA COUPLER SHUNT \$4,113 \$6,856 622-6472-001 DSA-220 ADAPTER, DUAL SYSTEM \$3,885 \$6,476 622-6475-100 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,237 \$25,392 622-6475-627 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,261 \$25,436 622-6520-103 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032	622-6320-002	DCP-85A	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$2,886	\$4,808
G22-6392-001 CWC-80 COMPARATOR WARNING COMPUTER \$5,271 \$8,784 G22-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,504 G22-6405-004 DCP-85C DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,916 \$4,860 G22-6411-001 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$3,546 \$5,912 G22-6411-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 G22-6411-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 G22-6411-002 AAC-220P ANTENNA COUPLER SHUNT \$4,113 \$6,856 G22-6471-002 AAC-220P ANDENA COUPLER SHUNT \$4,413 \$6,856 G22-6475-100 DSA-220 ADAPTER, DUAL SYSTEM \$3,885 \$6,476 G22-6475-627 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,261 \$25,436 G22-6509-103 SMT-86B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,446 \$7,412 G22-6520-001 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 G22-6520-003 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,03	622-6342-023	EFD-86	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$16,920	\$28,200
622-6404-002 CHP-85C COURSE HEADING \$3,303 \$5,504 622-6405-004 DCP-85C DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,916 \$4,860 622-6411-001 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$3,546 \$5,912 622-6411-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 622-6411-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 622-6415-015 MSI-80E INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,334 \$13,888 622-6471-002 AAC-220P ANTENNA COUPLER SHUNT \$4,113 \$6,856 622-6472-001 DSA-220 ADAPTER, DUAL SYSTEM \$3,885 \$6,476 622-6475-100 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,237 \$25,392 622-6475-627 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,261 \$25,436 622-6509-103 SMT-86B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,446 \$7,412 622-6520-001 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-003 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032	622-6342-024	EFD-86	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$16,920	\$28,200
622-6405-004 DCP-85C DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$2,916 \$4,860 622-6411-001 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$3,546 \$5,912 622-6411-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 622-6415-015 MSI-80E INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,334 \$13,888 622-6471-002 AAC-220P ANTENNA COUPLER SHUNT \$4,113 \$6,856 622-6472-001 DSA-220 ADAPTER, DUAL SYSTEM \$3,885 \$6,476 622-6475-100 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,237 \$25,392 622-6475-627 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,261 \$25,436 622-6509-103 SMT-86B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,446 \$7,412 622-6520-001 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-003 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-004 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821	622-6392-001	CWC-80	COMPARATOR WARNING COMPUTER	\$5,271	\$8,784
622-6411-001 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$3,546 \$5,912 622-6411-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 622-6415-015 MSI-80E INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,334 \$13,888 622-6471-002 AAC-220P ANTENNA COUPLER SHUNT \$4,113 \$6,856 622-6471-002 AAC-220P ANTENNA COUPLER SHUNT \$4,413 \$6,856 622-6472-001 DSA-220 ADAPTER, DUAL SYSTEM \$3,885 \$6,476 622-6475-100 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,237 \$25,392 622-6475-627 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,261 \$25,436 622-6509-103 SMT-86B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,446 \$7,412 622-6520-001 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-003 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-004 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 <td>622-6404-002</td> <td>CHP-85C</td> <td>COURSE HEADING</td> <td>\$3,303</td> <td>\$5,504</td>	622-6404-002	CHP-85C	COURSE HEADING	\$3,303	\$5,504
622-6411-002 SMT-65D SERVO, MOUNT \$2,667 \$4,444 622-6415-015 MSI-80E INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,334 \$13,888 622-6471-002 AAC-220P ANTENNA COUPLER SHUNT \$4,113 \$6,856 622-6472-001 DSA-220 ADAPTER, DUAL SYSTEM \$3,885 \$6,476 622-6475-100 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,237 \$25,392 622-6475-627 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,261 \$25,436 622-6509-103 SMT-86B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,446 \$7,412 622-6520-001 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-003 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-004 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-007 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032	622-6405-004	DCP-85C	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$2,916	\$4,860
622-6415-015 MSI-80E INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,334 \$13,888 622-6415-012 AAC-220P ANTENNA COUPLER SHUNT \$4,113 \$6,856 622-6472-001 DSA-220 ADAPTER, DUAL SYSTEM \$3,885 \$6,476 622-6475-100 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,237 \$25,392 622-6475-627 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,261 \$25,436 622-6509-103 SMT-86B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,446 \$7,412 622-6520-001 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-003 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-007 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032	622-6411-001	SMT-65D	SERVO, MOUNT	\$3,546	\$5,912
622-6471-002 AAC-220P ANTENNA COUPLER SHUNT \$4,113 \$6,856 622-6472-001 DSA-220 ADAPTER, DUAL SYSTEM \$3,885 \$6,476 622-6475-100 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,237 \$25,392 622-6475-627 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,261 \$25,436 622-6509-103 SMT-86B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,446 \$7,412 622-6520-001 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-003 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-004 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-007 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032	622-6411-002	SMT-65D	SERVO, MOUNT	\$2,667	\$4,444
622-6472-001 DSA-220 ADAPTER, DUAL SYSTEM \$3,885 \$6,476 622-6475-100 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,237 \$25,392 622-6475-627 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,261 \$25,436 622-6509-103 SMT-86B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,446 \$7,412 622-6520-001 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-003 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-004 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-007 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032	622-6415-015	MSI-80E	INDICATOR, MACH SPEED	\$8,334	\$13,888
622-6475-100 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,237 \$25,392 622-6475-627 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,261 \$25,436 622-6509-103 SMT-86B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,446 \$7,412 622-6520-001 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-003 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-004 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-007 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032	622-6471-002	AAC-220P	ANTENNA COUPLER SHUNT	\$4,113	\$6,856
622-6475-627 ADC-82A AIR DATA COMPUTER \$15,261 \$25,436 622-6509-103 SMT-86B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,446 \$7,412 622-6520-001 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-003 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-004 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-007 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-007 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032	622-6472-001	DSA-220	ADAPTER, DUAL SYSTEM	\$3,885	\$6,476
622-6509-103 SMT-86B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,446 \$7,412 622-6520-001 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-003 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-004 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-007 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032	622-6475-100	ADC-82A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$15,237	\$25,392
622-6520-001 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-003 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-004 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-007 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032	622-6475-627	ADC-82A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$15,261	\$25,436
622-6520-003 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-004 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-007 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032	622-6509-103	SMT-86B	SERVO, MOUNT	\$4,446	\$7,412
622-6520-004 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-007 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032	622-6520-001	CTL-22	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$4,821	\$8,032
622-6520-005 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032 622-6520-007 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032	622-6520-003	CTL-22	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$4,821	\$8,032
622-6520-007 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032	622-6520-004	CTL-22	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$4,821	\$8,032
	622-6520-005	CTL-22	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$4,821	\$8,032
522-6520-008 CTL-22 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION \$4,821 \$8,032	622-6520-007	CTL-22	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$4,821	\$8,032
	622-6520-008	CTL-22	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$4,821	\$8,032

622-6522-008 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-009 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-010 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-011 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-012 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-016 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-017 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6523-010 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-003 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-005 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-006 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952<	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
622-6521-011 CTL-52 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-012 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-013 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-014 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-015 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-016 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-025 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-003 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-004 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-005 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-006 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-007 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-010 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668	622-6520-009	CTL-22	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$4,821	\$8,032
622-6521-012 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-013 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-014 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-015 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-016 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-016 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6522-003 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-004 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-005 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-006 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-007 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-008 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-012 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668	622-6521-008	CTL-32	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$4,347	\$7,244
622-6521-013 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-014 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-015 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-016 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-025 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6522-001 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-003 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-005 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-007 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-010 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-011 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882	622-6521-011	CTL-32	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$4,347	\$7,244
622-6521-014 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-015 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-016 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-025 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-001 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-003 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-004 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-005 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-007 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-009 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-011 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-012 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668	622-6521-012	CTL-32	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$4,347	\$7,244
International and the second	622-6521-013	CTL-32	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$4,347	\$7,244
622-6521-016 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6521-025 CTL-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-001 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-003 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-004 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-005 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-007 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-009 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-011 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-011 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-017 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668	622-6521-014	CTL-32	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$4,347	\$7,244
622-6521-025 CTI-32 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$4,347 \$7,244 622-6522-001 CTI-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-003 CTI-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-004 CTI-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-005 CTI-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-008 CTI-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-009 CTI-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-011 CTI-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-012 CTI-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-013 CTI-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882	622-6521-015	CTL-32	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$4,347	\$7,244
622-6522-001 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-003 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-004 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-005 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-007 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-008 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-009 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-011 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-012 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-016 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-017 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6523-010 CTL-92 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668	622-6521-016	CTL-32	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$4,347	\$7,244
CTL 101 CTL 101 CTL 101 CTL 101 CTL 101 622-6522-003 CTL 62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-005 CTL 62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-007 CTL 62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-007 CTL 62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-008 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-010 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-011 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-012 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-016 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-017 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6523-001 CTL-92 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668	622-6521-025	CTL-32	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$4,347	\$7,244
622-6522-004 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-005 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-007 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-008 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-009 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-011 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-012 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-016 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668	622-6522-001	CTL-62	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,882	\$6,468
622-6522-005 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-007 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-008 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-009 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-010 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-012 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-016 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,17	622-6522-003	CTL-62	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,882	\$6,468
622-6522-007 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-008 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-009 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-011 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-012 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-016 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-017 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6523-010 CTL-92 CONTROL, TANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-003 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-006 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 <td>622-6522-004</td> <td>CTL-62</td> <td>CONTROL, NAVIGATION</td> <td>\$3,882</td> <td>\$6,468</td>	622-6522-004	CTL-62	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,882	\$6,468
622-6522-008 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-009 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,648 622-6522-011 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,648 622-6522-012 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,648 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,648 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,648 622-6522-016 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,648 622-6522-017 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,648 622-6523-010 CTL-92 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,648 622-6523-001 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-003 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-006 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 </td <td>622-6522-005</td> <td>CTL-62</td> <td>CONTROL, NAVIGATION</td> <td>\$3,882</td> <td>\$6,468</td>	622-6522-005	CTL-62	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,882	\$6,468
622-6522-009 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-011 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-012 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-016 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-016 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-652-017 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-652-017 CTL-62 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-003 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-005 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-006 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 <td>622-6522-007</td> <td>CTL-62</td> <td>CONTROL, NAVIGATION</td> <td>\$3,882</td> <td>\$6,468</td>	622-6522-007	CTL-62	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,882	\$6,468
CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-012 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-016 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-016 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6522-017 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,668 622-6523-001 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-003 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-005 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-006 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952	622-6522-008	CTL-62	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,882	\$6,468
622-6522-012 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-016 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-016 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-017 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6523-001 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-003 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-005 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-006 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-001 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-205 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER <	622-6522-009	CTL-62	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,882	\$6,468
622-6522-013 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-016 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-017 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-017 CTL-62 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-001 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-003 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-005 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-006 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-201 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-205 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6	622-6522-011	CTL-62	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,882	\$6,468
622-6522-016 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6522-017 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6523-001 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-003 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-003 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-005 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-006 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-205 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$	622-6522-012	CTL-62	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,882	\$6,468
622-6522-017 CTL-62 CONTROL, NAVIGATION \$3,882 \$6,468 622-6523-001 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-003 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-005 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-006 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-006 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-006 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-201 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-205 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-207 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER	622-6522-013	CTL-62	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,882	\$6,468
CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-003 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-005 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-005 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-006 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-201 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-205 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-207 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 <tr< td=""><td>622-6522-016</td><td>CTL-62</td><td>CONTROL, NAVIGATION</td><td>\$3,882</td><td>\$6,468</td></tr<>	622-6522-016	CTL-62	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,882	\$6,468
622-6523-003 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-005 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-006 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-01 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-201 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-205 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-205 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-207 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173	622-6522-017	CTL-62	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,882	\$6,468
622-6523-005 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-006 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-201 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-205 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-207 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-001 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-003 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6535-012 EFD-86A ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	622-6523-001	CTL-92	CONTROL, TRANSPONDER	\$4,173	\$6,952
622-6523-006 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-201 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-205 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-205 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-207 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-207 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6524-001 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-003 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6535-012 EFD-86A ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$	622-6523-003	CTL-92	CONTROL, TRANSPONDER	\$4,173	\$6,952
622-6523-007 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-201 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-205 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-205 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-207 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6524-001 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-003 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6535-012 EFD-86A ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,128 \$26,880	622-6523-005	CTL-92	CONTROL, TRANSPONDER	\$4,173	\$6,952
622-6523-008 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-201 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-205 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-207 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-207 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6524-001 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-003 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6535-012 EFD-86A ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,128 \$26,880	622-6523-006	CTL-92	CONTROL, TRANSPONDER	\$4,173	\$6,952
622-6523-201 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-205 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-207 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6524-001 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-003 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6525-012 EFD-86A ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,128 \$26,880	622-6523-007	CTL-92	CONTROL, TRANSPONDER	\$4,173	\$6,952
622-6523-205 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-207 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6524-001 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-003 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6535-012 EFD-86A ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,128 \$26,880	622-6523-008	CTL-92	CONTROL, TRANSPONDER	\$4,173	\$6,952
622-6523-207 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6524-001 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-003 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6535-012 EFD-86A ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,128 \$26,880	622-6523-201	CTL-92	CONTROL, TRANSPONDER	\$4,173	\$6,952
622-6523-208 CTL-92 CONTROL, TRANSPONDER \$4,173 \$6,952 622-6524-001 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-003 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6535-012 EFD-86A ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,128 \$26,880	622-6523-205	CTL-92	CONTROL, TRANSPONDER	\$4,173	\$6,952
622-6524-001 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-003 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6535-012 EFD-86A ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,128 \$26,880	622-6523-207	CTL-92	CONTROL, TRANSPONDER	\$4,173	\$6,952
622-6524-003 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6535-012 EFD-86A ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,128 \$26,880	622-6523-208	CTL-92	CONTROL, TRANSPONDER	\$4,173	\$6,952
622-6524-004 IND-42A INDICATOR, DME \$2,832 \$4,720 622-6535-012 EFD-86A ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,128 \$26,880	622-6524-001	IND-42A	INDICATOR, DME	\$2,832	\$4,720
622-6535-012 EFD-86A ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,128 \$26,880	622-6524-003	IND-42A	INDICATOR, DME	\$2,832	\$4,720
	622-6524-004	IND-42A	INDICATOR, DME	\$2,832	\$4,720
622-6535-022 EFD-86A ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$16,128 \$26,880	622-6535-012	EFD-86A	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$16,128	\$26,880
	622-6535-022	EFD-86A	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$16,128	\$26,880

522 6590-002 CAD-62 ADAPTER, CONTROL, HF \$1,845 \$3,076 622-6614-023 CTL-230 CONTROL, HF \$4,140 \$6,900 622-6614-023 CTL-230 CONTROL, HF \$4,140 \$6,900 622-6684-002 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6684-005 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6684-005 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6718-01 SVO.85C SERVO, PRIMARY N/A \$18,736 622-6718-101 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6718-101 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,597 \$8,944 622-6718-101 SMT-86C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,597 \$8,944 622-6785-011 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
522-6614-003 CTL-230 CONTROL, HF \$4,140 \$6,900 622-6614-023 CTL-230 CONTROL, HF \$4,140 \$6,900 622-6684-002 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6684-005 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6684-005 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6717-104 SVO-85C SERVO, PRIMARY N/A \$18,736 622-6717-104 SVO-85C SERVO, PRIMARY N/A \$18,736 622-6718-102 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6718-102 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6718-103 SMT-86C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6785-011 MS+80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MS+80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MS+80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017<	622-6590-001	CAD-62	AIR DATA CONTROL	\$2,448	\$4,080
522-6614-023 CTL-230 CONTROL, HF \$4,140 \$6,900 622-6684-002 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6684-004 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6684-005 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6684-005 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6718-104 SVO-85C SERVO, PRIMARY N/A \$18,736 622-6718-101 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6718-101 SMT-86C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6718-101 SMT-86C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6718-011 ASI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-011 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596	622-6590-002	CAD-62	ADAPTER, CONTROL	\$1,845	\$3,076
622-6684-002 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6684-004 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6684-005 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6684-005 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6717-004 SVO-85C SERVO, PRIMARY N/A \$18,736 622-6717-104 SVO-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6718-101 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6719-103 SMT-86C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,367 \$13,896 622-6719-103 SMT-86C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,367 \$13,996 622-6728-011 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596	622-6614-003	CTL-230	CONTROL, HF	\$4,140	\$6,900
522-6684-004 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6684-005 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6717-004 SVO-85C SERVO, PRIMARY N/A \$18,736 622-6717-104 SVO-85C SERVO, PRIMARY N/A \$18,736 622-6718-101 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6718-102 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6718-102 SMT-86C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,267 \$8,944 622-6728-011 ASI-80F INDICATOR, AIRSPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6793-001* ANT-52 ANTENNA, RADIO ALTIMETER N/A \$4,044 <	622-6614-023	CTL-230	CONTROL, HF	\$4,140	\$6,900
622-6684-005 APP-65A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,399 \$5,664 622-6717-004 SVO-85C SERVO, PRIMARY N/A \$18,736 622-6717-104 SVO-85C SERVO, PRIMARY N/A \$18,736 622-6717-104 SVO-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6718-102 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6718-102 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$4,569 \$7,612 622-6718-102 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$4,569 \$7,612 622-6718-101 ASI-80F INDICATOR, AIRSPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-011 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6793-001* ANT-52 ANTENNA, RADIO ALTIMETER N/A \$4,064	622-6684-002	APP-65A	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$3,399	\$5,664
622 6717-004 SVO-85C SERVO, PRIMARY N/A \$18,736 622-6717-104 SVO-85C SERVO, PRIMARY N/A \$18,736 622-6717-104 SVO-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6718-101 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$4,569 \$7,612 622-6718-102 SMT-86C SERVO, MOUNT \$4,569 \$7,612 622-6718-011 ASI-80F INDICATOR, AIRSPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-015 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6793-001* ANT-52 ANTENNA, RADIO ALTIMETER \$14,644	622-6684-004	APP-65A	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$3,399	\$5,664
522-6717-104 SVO-85C SERVO, PRIMARY N/A \$18,736 622-6718-101 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6718-102 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$4,569 \$7,612 622-6718-102 SMT-86C SERVO, MOUNT \$4,569 \$7,612 622-6728-011 ASI-80F INDICATOR, AIRSPEED \$5,367 \$8,944 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-015 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-131 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6793-001* ANT-52 ANTENNA, RADIO ALTIMETER N/A \$4,064 622-6793-001 DCP-85E DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$3,249 \$5,416 622-6909-003 DSP-85 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 </td <td>622-6684-005</td> <td>APP-65A</td> <td>AUTOPILOT PANEL</td> <td>\$3,399</td> <td>\$5,664</td>	622-6684-005	APP-65A	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$3,399	\$5,664
622-6718-101 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUINT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6718-102 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUINT \$4,569 \$7,612 622-6718-102 SMT-86C SERVO, MOUINT \$4,569 \$7,612 622-6718-101 ASI-80F INDICATOR, AIRSPEED \$5,367 \$8,944 622-6785-011 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6793-001*// ANT-52 ANTENNA, RADIO ALTIMETER N/A \$4,064 622-6793-003 DSP-85 DISPLAY SELCT PANEL \$3,312	622-6717-004	SVO-85C	SERVO, PRIMARY	N/A	\$18,736
622-6718-102 SMT-85C SERVO, MOUNT \$5,295 \$8,824 622-6719-103 SMT-86C SERVO, MOUNT \$4,569 \$7,612 622-6728-011 ASI-80F INDICATOR, AIRSPEED \$5,367 \$8,944 622-6785-011 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-015 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-030 DCP.85E DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$3,249 \$5,416 622-6793-001 CHP-85D COURSE/HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6898-001 CHP-85D COURSE HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6898-001 CHP-85A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,312	622-6717-104	SVO-85C	SERVO, PRIMARY	N/A	\$18,736
622-6719-103 SMT-86C SERVO, MOUNT \$4,569 \$7,612 622-6728-011 ASI-80F INDICATOR, AIRSPEED \$5,367 \$8,944 622-6728-011 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-015 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-031 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6794-002 DCP-85E DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$3,249 \$5,416 622-6795-003 DSP-85 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6898-001 CHP-85D COURSE HEADING PANEL \$8	622-6718-101	SMT-85C	SERVO, MOUNT	\$5,295	\$8,824
22-6728-011 ASI-80F INDICATOR, AIRSPEED \$5,367 \$8,944 622-6728-011 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-015 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6793-001* ANT-52 ANTENNA, RADIO ALTIMETER N/A \$4,044 \$6,740 622-6898-001 CHP-85D COURS	622-6718-102	SMT-85C	SERVO, MOUNT	\$5,295	\$8,824
622-6785-011 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-015 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6793-001* ANT-52 ANTENNA, RADIO ALTIMETER N/A \$4,064 622-6795-003 DSP-85 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$3,249 \$5,416 622-6898-001 CHP-85D COURSE HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6898-002 CHP-868 COURSE HEADING PANEL \$3,312 \$5,520 622-7194-001 CHP-868 COURSE HEADING PANEL	622-6719-103	SMT-86C	SERVO, MOUNT	\$4,569	\$7,612
622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-015 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-131 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6793-001* ANT-52 ANTENNA, RADIO ALTIMETER N/A \$4,064 622-6795-003 DSP-85 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$3,249 \$5,416 622-6898-001 CHP-85D COURSE/HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6898-002 CHP-85D COURSE HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6898-001 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6898-001 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$3,312 \$5,520 622-7154-001 APP-85A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,312 \$5,520 622-7154-002* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A	622-6728-011	ASI-80F	INDICATOR, AIRSPEED	\$5,367	\$8,944
622-6785-015 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-013 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6793-001* ANT-52 ANTENNA, RADIO ALTIMETER N/A \$4,064 622-6795-003 DSP-85 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$3,249 \$5,416 622-6898-001 CHP-85D COURSE/HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6899-001 CHP-86B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6795-003 APP-85A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,312 \$5,520 622-6899-001 CHP-86B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$3,312 \$5,520 622-7154-001* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/	622-6785-011	MSI-80F	INDICATOR, MACH SPEED	\$8,157	\$13,596
622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6785-017 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6793-001* ANT-52 ANTENNA, RADIO ALTIMETER N/A \$4,064 622-6793-001 DCP-85E DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$3,249 \$5,416 622-6795-003 DSP-85 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,044 \$6,740 622-6898-001 CHP-85D COURSE HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6899-001 CHP-86B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,849 \$11,416 622-6899-001 CHP-86B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,849 \$11,416 622-6900-007 APP-85A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,312 \$5,520 622-7154-001* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$8,684 622-7194-001 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7209-002 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,64	622-6785-013	MSI-80F	INDICATOR, MACH SPEED	\$8,157	\$13,596
622-6785-131 MSI-80F INDICATOR, MACH SPEED \$8,157 \$13,596 622-6793-001* ANT-52 ANTENNA, RADIO ALTIMETER N/A \$4,064 622-6793-001 DCP-85E DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$3,249 \$5,416 622-6795-003 DSP-85 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,044 \$6,740 622-6898-001 CHP-85D COURSE/HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6898-002 CHP-85D COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,849 \$11,416 622-6899-001 CHP-86B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,849 \$11,416 622-6899-001 CHP-86B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$3,312 \$5,520 622-7154-001* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$9,440 622-7194-101 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7194-201 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7194-201 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-002 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649	622-6785-015	MSI-80F	INDICATOR, MACH SPEED	\$8,157	\$13,596
ANT-52 ANTENNA, RADIO ALTIMETER N/A \$4,064 622-6793-001* DCP-85E DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$3,249 \$5,416 622-6795-003 DSP-85 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,044 \$6,740 622-6898-001 CHP-85D COURSE/HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6898-002 CHP-85D COURSE HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6899-001 CHP-86B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6899-001 CHP-86B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6890-007 APP-85A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,312 \$5,520 622-7154-001* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$9,440 622-7194-101 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7209-002 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-003 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-004 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,4	622-6785-017	MSI-80F	INDICATOR, MACH SPEED	\$8,157	\$13,596
622-6794-002 DCP-85E DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$3,249 \$5,416 622-6795-003 DSP-85 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,044 \$6,740 622-6898-001 CHP-85D COURSE/HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6898-002 CHP-85D COURSE HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6899-001 CHP-86B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,849 \$11,416 622-6900-007 APP-85A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,312 \$5,520 622-7154-001* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$9,440 622-7194-101 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7209-002 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-003 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7236-001 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436	622-6785-131	MSI-80F	INDICATOR, MACH SPEED	\$8,157	\$13,596
622-6795-003 DSP-85 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,044 \$6,740 622-6898-001 CHP-85D COURSE/HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6898-002 CHP-85D COURSE HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6899-001 CHP-85B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,849 \$11,416 622-6900-007 APP-85A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,312 \$5,520 622-7154-001* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$9,440 622-7154-002* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$8,684 622-7194-101 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7209-002 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-003 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-004 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER	622-6793-001*	ANT-52	ANTENNA, RADIO ALTIMETER	N/A	\$4,064
622-6898-001 CHP-85D COURSE/HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6898-002 CHP-85D COURSE HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6899-001 CHP-85D COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,849 \$11,416 622-6899-001 CHP-86B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,849 \$11,416 622-6900-007 APP-85A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,312 \$5,520 622-7154-001* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$9,440 622-7154-002* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$8,684 622-7194-101 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7209-002 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-003 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7236-001 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR </td <td>622-6794-002</td> <td>DCP-85E</td> <td>DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL</td> <td>\$3,249</td> <td>\$5,416</td>	622-6794-002	DCP-85E	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$3,249	\$5,416
622-6898-002 CHP-85D COURSE HEADING PANEL \$8,811 \$14,688 622-6899-001 CHP-86B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,849 \$11,416 622-6890-007 APP-85A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,312 \$5,520 622-7154-001* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$9,440 622-7154-002* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$8,684 622-7194-101 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7194-201 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7209-002 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-003 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-004 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7236-001 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436 622-7236-002 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLA	622-6795-003	DSP-85	DISPLAY SELECT PANEL	\$4,044	\$6,740
622-6899-001 CHP-86B COURSE HEADING PANEL \$6,849 \$11,416 622-6890-007 APP-85A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,312 \$5,520 622-7154-001* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$9,440 622-7154-002* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$8,684 622-7194-101 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7194-201 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7209-002 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-003 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-004 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7236-001 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436 622-7236-002 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL D	622-6898-001	CHP-85D	COURSE/HEADING PANEL	\$8,811	\$14,688
622-6900-007 APP-85A AUTOPILOT PANEL \$3,312 \$5,520 622-7154-001* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$9,440 622-7154-002* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$8,684 622-7194-101 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7194-201 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7209-002 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-003 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-004 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7236-001 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436 622-7236-002 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436	622-6898-002	CHP-85D	COURSE HEADING PANEL	\$8,811	\$14,688
622-7154-001* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$9,440 622-7154-002* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$8,684 622-7194-101 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7194-201 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7209-002 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-003 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-004 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7236-001 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436 622-7236-002 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436	622-6899-001	CHP-86B	COURSE HEADING PANEL	\$6,849	\$11,416
622-7154-002* FMM-85 FAN MONITOR MODULE N/A \$8,684 622-7194-101 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7194-201 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7209-002 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-003 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-004 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7236-001 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436 622-7236-002 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436	622-6900-007	APP-85A	AUTOPILOT PANEL	\$3,312	\$5,520
622-7194-101 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7194-201 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7209-002 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-003 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-004 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7236-001 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436 622-7236-002 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436	622-7154-001*	FMM-85	FAN MONITOR MODULE	N/A	\$9,440
622-7194-201 VIR-432 NAVIGATION RECEIVER \$4,785 \$7,976 622-7209-002 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-003 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-004 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7236-001 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436 622-7236-002 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436	622-7154-002*	FMM-85	FAN MONITOR MODULE	N/A	\$8,684
622-7209-002 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-003 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-004 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7236-001 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436 622-7236-002 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436	622-7194-101	VIR-432	NAVIGATION RECEIVER	\$4,785	\$7,976
622-7209-003 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-004 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7236-001 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436 622-7236-002 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436	622-7194-201	VIR-432	NAVIGATION RECEIVER	\$4,785	\$7,976
622-7209-004 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7236-001 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436 622-7236-002 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436	622-7209-002	RAC-870	CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER	\$2,649	\$4,416
622-7209-005 RAC-870 CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER \$2,649 \$4,416 622-7236-001 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436 622-7236-002 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436	622-7209-003	RAC-870	CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER	\$2,649	\$4,416
622-7236-001 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436 622-7236-002 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436	622-7209-004	RAC-870	CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER	\$2,649	\$4,416
622-7236-002 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436	622-7209-005	RAC-870	CONVERTER, RADIO ALTIMETER	\$2,649	\$4,416
	622-7236-001	MFD-85A	MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR	\$15,261	\$25,436
622-7236-011 MFD-85A MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR \$15,261 \$25,436	622-7236-002	MFD-85A	MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR	\$15,261	\$25,436
	622-7236-011	MFD-85A	MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR	\$15,261	\$25,436

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
622-7236-012	MFD-85A	MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY INDICATOR	\$15,261	\$25,436
622-7244-001	DPU-85A	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$10,146	\$16,908
622-7244-002	DPU-85A	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$10,146	\$16,908
622-7248-002	DPU-86C	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$9,456	\$15,760
622-7248-003	DPU-86C	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$9,456	\$15,760
622-7250-001	MPU-85A	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$11,031	\$18,384
622-7250-002	MPU-85A	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$11,031	\$18,384
622-7251-001	MPU-85B	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$10,011	\$16,684
622-7254-002	MPU-86C	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$12,786	\$21,308
622-7254-003	MPU-86C	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$12,786	\$21,308
622-7293-101	VHF-422B	TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM	\$4,194	\$6,992
622-7309-001	DME-442	DISTANCE MEASURING EQPT	\$6,213	\$10,356
622-7309-101	DME-442	DISTANCE MEASURING EQPT	\$6,213	\$10,356
622-7318-001	IND-42C	INDICATOR, DME	\$2,985	\$4,976
622-7318-003	IND-42C	INDICATOR, DME	\$2,985	\$4,976
622-7318-004	IND-42C	INDICATOR, DME	\$2,985	\$4,976
622-7337-001	WXT-250B	RECEIVER-TRANSMITTER, RADIO	\$11,955	\$19,928
622-7338-001	WXP-85A	CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR	\$4,308	\$7,176
622-7338-002	WXP-85C	CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR	\$4,308	\$7,176
622-7338-021	WXP-85C	CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR	\$4,308	\$7,176
622-7338-022	WXP-85C	CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR	\$4,308	\$7,176
622-7338-041	WXP-85C	CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR	\$4,308	\$7,176
622-7338-042	WXP-85C	CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR	\$4,308	\$7,176
622-7346-002*	CAD-870	ADAPTER, CONTROL	N/A	\$57,380
622-7375-002	490S-4	ANTENNA COUPLER (EXPORT LICENSE REQUIRED)	\$7,617	\$12,692
622-7382-101	ADF-462	RECEIVER,RADIO	\$4,650	\$7,748
622-7383-001*	ANT-462A	AUTOMATIC DIRECTION FINDER	N/A	\$8,788
622-7384-001*	ANT-462B	ANTENNA, ADF	N/A	\$17,504
622-7384-002*	ANT-462B	ANTENNA, ADF	N/A	\$15,220
622-7397-002	CHP-850	COURSE/HEADING PANEL	\$4,584	\$7,636
622-7397-006	CHP-850	COURSE/HEADING PANEL	\$4,584	\$7,636
622-7410-402	FCC-850	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,031	\$23,384
622-7448-001	DPU-85G	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$9,921	\$16,536
622-7448-002	DPU-85G	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$9,921	\$16,536
622-7448-003	DPU-85G	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$9,921	\$16,536
	MPU-85G		\$14,262	

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
622-7454-002	MPU-85G	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$14,262	\$23,772
622-7454-003	MPU-85G	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$14,262	\$23,772
622-7491-010	FCC-85B	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$15,258	\$25,428
622-7493-018	FCC-86C	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$20,280	\$33,800
622-7493-212	FCC-86C	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$20,280	\$33,800
622-7562-034	APA-80G	AMPLIFIER, AUTOPILOT	\$4,677	\$7,796
622-7573-201*	RLS-1000	LIGHT SENSOR ASSEMBLY	N/A	\$21,532
622-7576-554	ADC-80N	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$14,547	\$24,244
622-7577-099	ADC-80Q	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$14,547	\$24,244
622-7577-100	ADC-80Q	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$19,332	\$32,220
622-7580-041	WXP-85D	WEATHER RADAR CONTROL PANEL	\$3,309	\$5,516
622-7648-004	PRE-80B	PRESELECT OR ALERTER	\$3,141	\$5,232
622-7667-001	DDA-42	ADAPTER, DME DIGITAL DISTANCE	\$3,144	\$5,240
622-7689-003	VNI-80C	INDICATOR, VERTICAL NAVIGATION	\$11,679	\$19,464
622-7690-003	VNI-80D	INDICATOR, VERTICAL NAVIGATION	\$8,736	\$14,560
622-7690-005	VNI-80D	INDICATOR, VERTICAL NAVIGATION	\$6,573	\$10,956
622-7695-001	CAD-870G	ADAPTER	\$2,400	\$4,000
622-7711-003	DPU-86H	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$11,253	\$18,756
622-7713-004	DPU-86K	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$10,779	\$17,968
622-7716-003	MPU-86H	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$15,822	\$26,372
622-7718-004	MPU-86K	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$14,127	\$23,544
622-7728-003	DSP-85A	DISPLAY SELECT PANEL	\$4,782	\$7,972
622-7875-001	CHP-86C	COURSE HEADING PANEL	\$3,336	\$5,560
622-7875-002	CHP-86C	COURSE HEADING PANEL	\$3,336	\$5,560
622-7876-011	MFD-85B	MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY	\$13,107	\$21,844
622-7876-012	MFD-85B	MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY	\$13,107	\$21,844
622-7890-018	APC-65A	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$8,016	\$13,360
622-7890-118	APC-65A	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$8,016	\$13,360
622-7978-321	FCC-86D	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$15,666	\$26,112
622-8051-003	ADC-85	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$19,824	\$33,036
622-8051-004	ADC-85	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$19,824	\$33,036
622-8051-005	ADC-85	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$19,824	\$33,036
622-8070-100	ADC-80R	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,148	\$28,580
622-8105-013	ADC-82L	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$14,547	\$24,244
622-8111-002	HF-9010	REMOTE CONTROL	\$8,532	\$14,220
622-8111-005	HF-9010	REMOTE CONTROL	\$8,532	\$14,220

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
622-8111-006	HF-9010	REMOTE CONTROL	\$8,532	\$14,220
622-8112-001	HF-9030	RECEIVER TRANSMITTER	\$12,387	\$20,644
622-8112-002	HF-9030	RECEIVER/TRANSMITTER	\$12,387	\$20,644
622-8112-003	HF-9030	RECEIVER TRANSMITTER	\$12,387	\$20,644
622-8114-002	HF-9041	COUPLER ASSEMBLY, ANTENNA	\$7,383	\$12,304
622-8114-020	HF-9041	COUPLER ASSEMBLY, ANTENNA	\$7,383	\$12,304
622-8116-001*	MT-9030A	MOUNTING BASE, ELEC EQUIPMENT	N/A	\$4,796
622-8128-002	HF-9032	RECEIVER TRANSMITTER	\$13,935	\$23,228
622-8128-003	HF-9032	RECEIVER TRANSMITTER	\$13,935	\$23,228
622-8149-002	374E-1	RECEIVER TRANSMITTER RADIO	\$11,244	\$18,740
622-8154-001*	FDU-70A	FLUX DETECTOR UNIT	N/A	\$13,272
622-8154-003*	FDU-70A	FLUX DETECTOR UNIT	N/A	\$15,780
622-8196-013	FCC-86E	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$15,258	\$25,428
622-8196-014	FCC-86E	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$15,258	\$25,428
622-8329-100	ADC-82C	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$14,934	\$24,892
622-8330-003	MSP-850A	MODE SELECT PANEL	\$3,660	\$6,100
622-8330-004	MSP-850A	MODE SELECT PANEL	\$3,660	\$6,100
622-8332-002	CAD-31	ADAPTER, CONTROL	\$2,307	\$3,844
522-8363-002	CDU-850A	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$11,310	\$18,852
622-8365-002	PWR-851A	POWER SUPPLY	\$6,846	\$11,408
622-8365-003	PWR-851A	POWER SUPPLY	\$6,846	\$11,408
622-8393-013	WXP-850A	CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR	\$4,794	\$7,992
622-8394-011	WXP-850B	CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR	\$9,210	\$15,348
622-8394-012	WXP-850B	WX CONTROL PANEL	\$9,210	\$15,348
622-8394-013	WXP-850B	CONTROL PANEL, WEATHER RADAR	\$9,210	\$15,348
622-8439-004	RTA-852	RECEIVER/TRANSMITTER ANTENNA	\$29,232	\$48,716
622-8439-011	RTA-852	RECEIVER/TRANSMITTER ANTENNA	\$29,004	\$48,340
622-8440-003	RTA-854	RECEIVER/TRANSMITTER/ANTENNA	\$26,103	\$43,504
622-8440-004	RTA-854	RECEIVER/TRANSMITTER/ANTENNA	\$26,103	\$43,504
622-8440-011	RTA-854	RECEIVER/TRANSMITTER ANTENNA	\$26,103	\$43,504
622-8441-003	RTA-858	RECEIVER/TRANSMITTER/ANTENNA	\$30,870	\$51,452
622-8441-004	RTA-858	RECEIVER/TRANSMITTER/ANTENNA	\$30,870	\$51,452
622-8441-011	RTA-858	RECEIVER/TRANSMITTER ANTENNA	\$30,870	\$51,452
522-8444-001	DPU-85M	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$13,308	\$22,180
522-8630-002	FGC-80G	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$10,767	\$17,944
522-8678-004	DPU-85N	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$11,898	\$19,828

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
622-8678-007	DPU-85N	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$11,898	\$19,828
622-8678-008	DPU-85N	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$11,898	\$19,828
622-8678-012	DPU-85N	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$11,898	\$19,828
622-8678-014	DPU-85N	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$11,898	\$19,828
622-8679-004	MPU-85N	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$16,128	\$26,880
622-8679-007	MPU-85N	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$16,128	\$26,880
622-8679-008	MPU-85N	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$16,128	\$26,880
622-8679-012	MPU-85N	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$16,128	\$26,880
622-8679-014	MPU-85N	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$16,128	\$26,880
622-8680-001	DCP-85G	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$3,585	\$5,972
622-8692-004	ADM-85	AIR DATA MODULE	\$2,526	\$4,208
622-8692-005	ADM-85	AIR DATA MODULE	\$2,526	\$4,208
622-8692-008*	ADM-85	AIR DATA MODULE	N/A	\$23,180
622-8692-014*	ADM-85	MODULE, AIR DATA	N/A	\$26,500
622-8692-015	ADM-85	AIR DATA MODULE	\$2,526	\$4,208
622-8701-002*	RAA-700	RADIO ALTIMETER ANTENNA	N/A	\$6,364
622-8701-004*	RAA-700	RADIO ALTIMETER ANTENNA	N/A	\$5,784
622-8971-322	TTR-920	RECEIVER TRANSMITTER, TCAS	\$45,669	\$76,116
622-8973-001*	TRE-920	TCAS RADIATING ELEMENT	N/A	\$33,616
622-8973-104*	TRE-920	TCAS RADIATING ELEMENT	N/A	\$31,088
622-8974-118	TTC-920	TRANSPONDER, TCAS CONTROL	\$9,876	\$16,460
622-8974-304	TTC-920	TRANSPONDER, TCAS CONTROL	\$9,876	\$16,460
622-9007-003	DPU-85R	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$12,507	\$20,844
622-9007-004	DPU-85R	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$12,507	\$20,844
622-9008-001	MPU-85R	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$14,895	\$24,824
622-9008-004	MPU-85R	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$14,895	\$24,824
622-9009-001	DPU-86R	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$16,473	\$27,456
622-9009-002	DPU-86R	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$16,473	\$27,456
622-9009-003	DPU-86R	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$16,473	\$27,456
622-9009-004	DPU-86R	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$16,473	\$27,456
622-9010-001	MPU-86R	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$17,346	\$28,912
622-9010-002	MPU-86R	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$17,346	\$28,912
622-9010-003	MPU-86R	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$17,346	\$28,912
622-9010-004	MPU-86R	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$17,346	\$28,912
622-9046-026	APC-65E	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$10,716	\$17,856

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
622-9117-004	DSP-85C	DISPLAY SELECT PANEL	\$3,930	\$6,548
622-9165-001	DCP-85H	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$4,770	\$7,948
622-9165-002	DCP-85H	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$4,770	\$7,948
622-9210-003	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-004	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-005	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-006	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-007	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-008	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-108	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-207	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-308	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-309	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-310	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-311	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-409	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-410	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-411	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-412	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-501	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-502	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9210-551	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$11,886	\$19,808
622-9221-001	HPU-74B	HSI PROCESSOR UNIT	\$5,238	\$8,728
622-9221-002	HPU-74B	HSI PROCESSOR UNIT	\$5,238	\$8,728
622-9222-001	HCP-74B	HSI CONTROL PANEL	\$2,772	\$4,620
622-9227-001	ARP-86	AIRSPEED REFERENCE PANEL	\$2,058	\$3,428
622-9227-002	ARP-86	AIRSPEED REFERENCE PANEL	\$2,058	\$3,428
622-9237-002	ADC-86	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$19,824	\$33,036
622-9238-011	ALI-850B	INDICATOR, ALTIMETER	\$11,073	\$18,456
622-9238-041	ALI-850B	INDICATOR, ALTIMETER	\$11,073	\$18,456
622-9238-042	ALI-850B	INDICATOR, ALTIMETER	\$11,073	\$18,456
622-9267-027	APC-65F	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$7,665	\$12,776
622-9285-005	DPU-86S	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$14,547	\$24,244
622-9285-013	DPU-86S	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$14,547	\$24,244
622-9285-014	DPU-86S	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$14,547	\$24,244

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
622-9286-014	MPU-86S	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$17,217	\$28,696
622-9301-003	RTA-842	RECEIVER/TRANSMITTER/ANTENNA	\$30,567	N/A
622-9301-004	RTA-842	RECEIVER/TRANSMITTER/ANTENNA	\$30,567	N/A
622-9302-003	RTA-844	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA	\$28,635	N/A
622-9302-004	RTA-844	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA	N/A	\$39,116
622-9304-003	WXP-840A	WEATHER RADAR CONTROL PANEL	\$5,832	\$9,720
622-9336-001	AHC-85E	ATTITUDE HEADING COMPUTER	\$30,093	\$50,152
622-9336-002	AHC-85E	ATTITUDE HEADING COMPUTER	\$30,093	\$50,152
622-9336-400	AHC-85E	ATTITUDE HEADING COMPUTER	\$30,093	\$50,152
622-9343-221	IOC-851A	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,109	\$8,512
622-9343-222	IOC-851A	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,109	\$8,512
622-9343-223	IOC-851A	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,109	\$8,512
622-9343-234	IOC-851A	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,109	\$8,512
622-9344-001	DAU-650	DATA ACQUISITION UNIT	\$8,283	\$13,804
622-9345-026	EFD-871	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$25,083	\$41,808
622-9345-027	EFD-871	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$25,083	\$41,808
622-9345-203	EFD-871	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$25,083	\$41,808
622-9346-012	RTU-870A	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$6,465	\$10,772
622-9346-013	RTU-870A	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$6,465	\$10,772
622-9352-003	TDR-94	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$9,033	\$15,056
622-9352-004	TDR-94	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$9,033	\$15,056
622-9352-005	TDR-94	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$9,033	\$15,056
622-9352-007	TDR-94	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$9,033	\$15,056
622-9352-008	TDR-94	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$9,033	\$15,056
622-9352-409	TDR-94	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$9,033	\$15,056
622-9352-410	TDR-94	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$9,033	\$15,056
622-9352-501	TDR-94	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$9,033	\$15,056
622-9352-502	TDR-94D	TRANSPONDER, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL	\$9,033	\$15,056
622-9377-001	ATC-850	AUTOMATIC TRIM COUPLER	\$10,347	\$17,244
622-9434-026	MFD-871	MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY	\$25,524	\$42,536
622-9434-037	MFD-871	MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY	\$25,524	\$42,536
622-9434-213	MFD-871	MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY	\$25,524	\$42,536
622-9462-004	PRE-80C	PRESELECT OR ALERTER	\$8,418	\$14,028
622-9462-005	PRE-80C	PRESELECT OR ALERTER	\$8,418	\$14,028
622-9462-024	PRE-80C	PRESELECT OR ALERTER	\$8,418	\$14,028
622-9462-035	PRE-80C	PRESELECT OR ALERTER	\$8,418	\$14,028

522 9500 011 ARP 851 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$5,043 \$4,404 622 9576-002 CDU-860 CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT \$21,342 \$35,568 622 9576-011 CDU-860 CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT \$16,821 \$28,022 622-9578-001 CDU-851 CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT \$9,156 \$15,260 622-9614-100 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-101 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-112 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-112 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-113 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-115 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-115 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-115 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9627-105 FYD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
C2-9576-002 CDU-860 CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT \$21,342 \$35,568 622-9576-011 CDU-851 CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT \$16,821 \$28,032 622-9578-001 CDU-851 CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT \$9,156 \$15,260 622-9614-009 CTL-92T CONTROL TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-101 CTL-92T CONTROL TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-109 CTL-92T CONTROL TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-112 CTL-92T CONTROL TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-113 CTL-92T CONTROL TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-113 CTL-92T CONTROL TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-115 CTL-92T CONTROL TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-116 CTL-92T CONTROL TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-116 CTL-92T CONTROL TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-116 CTL-92T CONTROL TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-	622-9500-002	ARP-851	AIR DATA REF PANEL	\$5,043	\$8,404
622-9576-011 CDU-860 CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT \$16,821 \$22,832 622-9578-001 CDU-851 CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT \$9,156 \$15,260 622-9614-009 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-101 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-110 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-112 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-112 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-116 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9627-005 FVD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356	622-9500-011	ARP-851	AIR DATA REF PANEL	\$5,043	\$8,404
622-9578-001 CDU-851 CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT \$9,156 \$15,260 622-9614-009 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-101 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-109 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-112 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-112 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-113 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-116 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-116 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9612-105 FVD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9672-002* MMT-125 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$7,803 622-9672-004* MMT-150 MOUNT, 5.0 CMU UNIT N/A \$3,680 622-9682-002 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$3,598 \$15,980	622-9576-002	CDU-860	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$21,342	\$35,568
622-9614-009 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-101 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-109 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-112 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-112 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-115 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-116 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-962-002* MMT-125 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$7,803 622-962-002	622-9576-011	CDU-860	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$16,821	\$28,032
622-9614-101 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11.340 622-9614-109 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11.340 622-9614-111 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11.340 622-9614-112 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11.340 622-9614-113 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11.340 622-9614-115 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11.340 622-9614-116 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11.340 622-9614-116 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11.340 622-9617-005 FYD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9672-002* MMT-125 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$780 622-9672-004* MMT-150 MOUNT, 5.0 CMU UNIT N/A \$28,267 622-9622-004* MMT-150 MOUNT, 5.0 CMU UNIT N/A \$2,648 622-9628-001 EFD-84 ELCTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$20,478 \$34,128	622-9578-001	CDU-851	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$9,156	\$15,260
622-9614-109 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-111 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-112 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-113 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-115 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-116 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9627-005 FYD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9670-002* MMT-125 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$780 622-9670-002* MMT-130 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$840 622-9672-004* MMT-150 MOUNT, 5.0 CMU UNIT N/A \$2460 622-9681-001 EFD-84 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$20,478 \$34,128 622-9682-002 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9682-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 </td <td>622-9614-009</td> <td>CTL-92T</td> <td>CONTROL, TCAS</td> <td>\$6,804</td> <td>\$11,340</td>	622-9614-009	CTL-92T	CONTROL, TCAS	\$6,804	\$11,340
622-9614-111 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6.804 \$11.340 622-9614-112 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6.804 \$11.340 622-9614-113 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6.804 \$11.340 622-9614-115 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6.804 \$11.340 622-9614-116 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6.804 \$11.340 622-9627-005 FYD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5.013 \$8.356 622-9627-105 FYD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5.013 \$8.356 622-9670-002* MMT-125 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$780 622-9671-002* MMT-130 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$840 622-9672-004* MMT-150 MOUNT, 5.0 CMU UNIT N/A \$2460 622-9681-001 EFD-84 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$20.478 \$34.128 622-9682-002 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9.588 \$15.980 622-9682-004 DPU-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4.590 <	622-9614-101	CTL-92T	CONTROL, TCAS	\$6,804	\$11,340
622-9614-112 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-113 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-115 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-116 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9627-005 FYD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9627-105 FYD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9670-002* MMT-125 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$780 622-9671-002* MMT-130 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$840 622-9672-004* MMT-150 MOUNT, 5.0 CMU UNIT N/A \$26,680 622-9681-001 EFD-84 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$20,478 \$34,128 622-9682-002 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9684-004 MPU-84 MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT \$17,	622-9614-109	CTL-92T	CONTROL, TCAS	\$6,804	\$11,340
22-9614-113 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-115 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-116 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9627-005 FYD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9627-005 FYD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9670-002* MMT-125 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$780 622-9672-004* MMT-130 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$840 622-9681-001 EFD-84 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$20,478 \$34,128 622-9682-002 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9722-035 PRE-80D PRESELECT OR ALERTER \$4,089 \$6,816 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 <td>622-9614-111</td> <td>CTL-92T</td> <td>CONTROL, TCAS</td> <td>\$6,804</td> <td>\$11,340</td>	622-9614-111	CTL-92T	CONTROL, TCAS	\$6,804	\$11,340
622-9614-115 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9614-116 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9627-005 FYD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9627-105 FYD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9670-002* MMT-125 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$780 622-9672-004* MMT-130 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$840 622-9672-004* MMT-150 MOUNT, 5.0 CMU UNIT N/A \$20,478 \$34,128 622-9682-002 DPU-84 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$20,478 \$34,128 622-9682-004 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-111 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9722-035 PRE-80D PRESELECT OR ALE	622-9614-112	CTL-92T	CONTROL, TCAS	\$6,804	\$11,340
622-9614-116 CTL-92T CONTROL, TCAS \$6,804 \$11,340 622-9627-005 FVD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9627-105 FVD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9627-105 FVD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9677-002* MMT-125 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$780 622-9677-002* MMT-130 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$840 622-9672-004* MMT-150 MOUNT, 5.0 CMU UNIT N/A \$20,478 \$34,128 622-9682-002 DPU-84 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$20,478 \$34,128 622-9682-004 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-111 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9722-035 PRE-80D PRESELECT OR ALERTER \$4,089 \$68.16 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTO	622-9614-113	CTL-92T	CONTROL, TCAS	\$6,804	\$11,340
622-9627-005 FYD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9627-105 FYD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9627-105 FYD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9671-002* MMT-125 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$780 622-9671-002* MMT-130 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$840 622-9672-004* MMT-150 MOUNT, 5.0 CMU UNIT N/A \$20,478 \$34,128 622-9681-001 EFD-84 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$20,478 \$34,128 622-9682-002 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,990 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9724-015 APC-65H <	622-9614-115	CTL-92T	CONTROL, TCAS	\$6,804	\$11,340
622-9627-105 FYD-65 FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER \$5,013 \$8,356 622-9671-002* MMT-125 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$780 622-9671-002* MMT-130 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$840 622-9671-002* MMT-130 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$840 622-9672-004* MMT-150 MOUNT, 5.0 CMU UNIT N/A \$2,680 622-9681-001 EFD-84 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$20,478 \$34,128 622-9682-002 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9682-004 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-111 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	622-9614-116	CTL-92T	CONTROL, TCAS	\$6,804	\$11,340
622-9670-002* MMT-125 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$780 622-9671-002* MMT-130 TRAY, MTG, RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$840 622-9671-002* MMT-150 MOUNT, S.0 CMU UNIT N/A \$2,680 622-9681-001 EFD-84 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$20,478 \$34,128 622-9682-002 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9682-004 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-111 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9684-004 MPU-84 MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT \$17,991 \$29,984 622-9684-004 MPU-84 MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT \$17,991 \$29,984 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-030 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTE	622-9627-005	FYD-65	FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER	\$5,013	\$8,356
622-9671-002* MMT-130 TRAY, MTG , RUGGED VIBRATION N/A \$840 622-9671-002* MMT-150 MOUNT, 5.0 CMU UNIT N/A \$2,680 622-9672-004* MMT-150 MOUNT, 5.0 CMU UNIT N/A \$2,680 622-9681-001 EFD-84 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$20,478 \$34,128 622-9682-002 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-111 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-113 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9684-004 MPU-84 MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT \$17,991 \$29,984 622-9722-035 PRE-80D PRESELECT OR ALERTER \$4,089 \$6,816 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-119 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	622-9627-105	FYD-65	FLIGHT DIRECTOR YAW DAMPER	\$5,013	\$8,356
622-9672-004* MMT-150 MOUNT, 5.0 CMU UNIT N/A \$2,680 622-9681-001 EFD-84 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$20,478 \$34,128 622-9682-002 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9682-004 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-111 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-113 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9684-004 MPU-84 MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT \$17,991 \$29,984 622-9722-035 PRE-80D PRESELECT OR ALERTER \$4,089 \$6,816 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-103 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-119 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-130 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	622-9670-002*	MMT-125	TRAY, MTG , RUGGED VIBRATION	N/A	\$780
622-9681-001 EFD-84 ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY \$20,478 \$34,128 622-9682-002 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9682-004 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-111 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-113 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-113 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9684-004 MPU-84 MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT \$17,991 \$29,984 622-9724-035 PRE-80D PRESELECT OR ALERTER \$4,089 \$6,816 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER <t< td=""><td>622-9671-002*</td><td>MMT-130</td><td>TRAY, MTG , RUGGED VIBRATION</td><td>N/A</td><td>\$840</td></t<>	622-9671-002*	MMT-130	TRAY, MTG , RUGGED VIBRATION	N/A	\$840
622-9682-002 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9682-004 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9682-004 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-111 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-113 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9684-004 MPU-84 MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT \$17,991 \$29,984 622-9722-035 PRE-80D PRESELECT OR ALERTER \$4,089 \$6,816 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-130 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7	622-9672-004*	MMT-150	MOUNT, 5.0 CMU UNIT	N/A	\$2,680
622-9682-004 DPU-84 DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT \$9,588 \$15,980 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-111 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-113 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-113 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9684-004 MPU-84 MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT \$17,991 \$29,984 622-9722-035 PRE-80D PRESELECT OR ALERTER \$4,089 \$6,816 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-030 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-130 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 </td <td>622-9681-001</td> <td>EFD-84</td> <td>ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY</td> <td>\$20,478</td> <td>\$34,128</td>	622-9681-001	EFD-84	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$20,478	\$34,128
Control Control Control Control 622-9683-011 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-111 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-113 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9684-004 MPU-84 MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT \$17,991 \$29,984 622-9722-035 PRE-80D PRESELECT OR ALERTER \$4,089 \$6,816 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-030 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-119 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-130 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504	622-9682-002	DPU-84	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$9,588	\$15,980
622-9683-111 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9683-113 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9684-004 MPU-84 MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT \$17,991 \$29,984 622-9722-035 PRE-80D PRESELECT OR ALERTER \$4,089 \$6,816 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-030 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-119 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-130 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-140 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-140 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-143 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503	622-9682-004	DPU-84	DISPLAY PROCESSOR UNIT	\$9,588	\$15,980
622-9683-113 DSP-84 DISPLAY SELECT PANEL \$4,590 \$7,648 622-9684-004 MPU-84 MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT \$17,991 \$29,984 622-9722-035 PRE-80D PRESELECT OR ALERTER \$4,089 \$6,816 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-030 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-119 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-130 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-140 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-143 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMP	622-9683-011	DSP-84	DISPLAY SELECT PANEL	\$4,590	\$7,648
622-9684-004 MPU-84 MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT \$17,991 \$29,984 622-9722-035 PRE-80D PRESELECT OR ALERTER \$4,089 \$6,816 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-030 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-119 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-130 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-140 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-143 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503	622-9683-111	DSP-84	DISPLAY SELECT PANEL	\$4,590	\$7,648
622-9722-035 PRE-80D PRESELECT OR ALERTER \$4,089 \$6,816 622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-030 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-119 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-130 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-140 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-140 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-143 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-215 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 <td< td=""><td>622-9683-113</td><td>DSP-84</td><td>DISPLAY SELECT PANEL</td><td>\$4,590</td><td>\$7,648</td></td<>	622-9683-113	DSP-84	DISPLAY SELECT PANEL	\$4,590	\$7,648
622-9724-015 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-030 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-119 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$9,969 \$16,616 622-9724-130 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-140 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-140 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-143 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-215 APC-65H COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$7,503	622-9684-004	MPU-84	MULTIFUNCTIONAL PROCESSOR UNIT	\$17,991	\$29,984
622-9724-030 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-119 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$9,969 \$16,616 622-9724-130 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-140 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-140 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-143 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-215 APC-65H COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$7,503 \$12,504	622-9722-035	PRE-80D	PRESELECT OR ALERTER	\$4,089	\$6,816
622-9724-105 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-119 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$9,969 \$16,616 622-9724-130 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-140 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-140 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-143 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-215 APC-65H COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$7,503 \$12,504	622-9724-015	APC-65H	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$7,503	\$12,504
622-9724-119 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$9,969 \$16,616 622-9724-130 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-140 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-143 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$17,985 \$29,976 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$17,985 \$29,976 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-215 APC-65H COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$7,503 \$12,504	622-9724-030	APC-65H	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$7,503	\$12,504
622-9724-130 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-140 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-143 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$17,985 \$29,976 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-215 APC-65H COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$7,503 \$12,504	622-9724-105	APC-65H	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$7,503	\$12,504
622-9724-140 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-143 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$17,985 \$29,976 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-215 APC-65H COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$7,503 \$12,504	622-9724-119	APC-65H	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$9,969	\$16,616
622-9724-143 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$17,985 \$29,976 622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-215 APC-65H COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$7,503 \$12,504	622-9724-130	APC-65H	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$7,503	\$12,504
622-9724-205 APC-65H AUTOPILOT COMPUTER \$7,503 \$12,504 622-9724-215 APC-65H COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$7,503 \$12,504	622-9724-140	APC-65H	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$7,503	\$12,504
622-9724-215 APC-65H COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$7,503 \$12,504	622-9724-143	APC-65H	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$17,985	\$29,976
	622-9724-205	APC-65H	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$7,503	\$12,504
622-9724-217 APC-65H COMPUTER AUTOPILOT \$7,503 \$12,504	622-9724-215	APC-65H	COMPUTER AUTOPILOT	\$7,503	\$12,504
	622-9724-217	APC-65H	COMPUTER AUTOPILOT	\$7,503	\$12,504

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
622-9724-228	APC-65H	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$9,969	\$16,616
622-9724-243	APC-65H	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$9,969	\$16,616
622-9728-315	TVI-920D	TCAS VERTICAL SPEED INDICATOR	\$19,665	\$32,772
622-9728-423	TVI-920D	TCAS VERTICAL SPEED INDICATOR	\$19,665	\$32,772
622-9728-426	TVI-920D	TCAS VERTICAL SPEED INDICATOR	\$19,665	\$32,772
622-9732-002	SIA-850	SIGNAL INTERFACE ADAPTER	\$3,825	\$6,376
622-9732-003	SIA-850	SIGNAL INTERFACE ADAPTER	\$3,825	\$6,376
622-9735-001	SDU-640B	SENSOR DISPLAY UNIT	\$11,757	\$19,592
622-9735-002	SDU-640B	SENSOR DISPLAY UNIT	\$11,757	\$19,592
622-9785-232	APC-65J	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$8,889	\$14,816
622-9785-432	APC-65J	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$6,693	\$11,152
622-9785-436	APC-65J	AUTOPILOT COMPUTER	\$8,889	\$14,816
622-9810-016	EFD-4076	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$43,380	\$72,300
622-9810-032	EFD-4076	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$43,380	\$72,300
622-9810-204	EFD-4076	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$43,380	\$72,300
622-9810-302	EFD-4076	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$43,380	\$72,300
622-9810-304	EFD-4076	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$43,380	\$72,300
622-9810-306	EFD-4076	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$43,380	\$72,300
622-9810-308	EFD-4076	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$43,380	\$72,300
622-9812-006	DCP-4000	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,112	\$8,516
622-9812-008	DCP-4000	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,112	\$8,516
622-9812-104	DCP-4000	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$6,735	\$11,224
622-9812-204	DCP-4000	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,112	\$8,516
622-9812-206	DCP-4000	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,112	\$8,516
622-9813-002*	ICC-4000	INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM	N/A	\$284,544
622-9814-008	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
622-9814-009	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
622-9814-010	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
622-9814-012	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
622-9814-302	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
622-9814-303	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
622-9814-312	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
622-9814-313	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
622-9814-322	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
622-9814-332	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
622-9814-342	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
522-9814-322 522-9814-332	IOC-4000 IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001 \$5,001	\$8, \$8,

522 9814 513 IOC 4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622 9814 515 IOC 4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622 9814 515 IOC 4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622 9814 515 IOC 4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622 9814 631 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622 9814 631 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622 9814 631 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622 9814 635 IOC 4100 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622 9814 715 IOC 4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622 9814 715 IOC 4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622 9814 730 IOC 4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622 9814 730 IOC 4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622 9814 803 IOC 4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 <th>PART NUMBER</th> <th>EQUIPMENT TYPE</th> <th>DESCRIPTION</th> <th>RENTAL LIST PRICE</th> <th>EXCHANGE LIST PRICE</th>	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
522-9814-514 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-515 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-516 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-631 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-632 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-632 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-632 IOC-4100 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-651 IOC-4100 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-730 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-802 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 <td>622-9814-511</td> <td>IOC-4000</td> <td>IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$5,001</td> <td>\$8,336</td>	622-9814-511	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
522-9814-515 IOC 4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-516 IOC 4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-631 IOC 4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-631 IOC 4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-632 IOC 4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-634 IOC 4100 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-635 IOC 4100 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-635 IOC 4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-730 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-802 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-804 IOC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,79	622-9814-513	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
522-9814-516 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-631 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-632 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-632 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-634 IOC-4100 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-635 IOC-4100 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-635 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-715 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-730 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-802 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-804 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-803 IOC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,79	622-9814-514	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
22-9814-637 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-631 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-632 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-635 IOC-4100 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-651 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-651 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-730 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-731 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-802 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9815-904 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796	622-9814-515	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
522-9814-631 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-632 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-634 IOC-4100 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-635 IOC-4100 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-631 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-730 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-731 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-802 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9815-704 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 522-9815-704 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	622-9814-516	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
522-9814-632 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-634 IOC-4100 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-635 IOC-4100 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-651 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-730 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-731 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-802 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-802 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-804 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$14,796 \$24,660 522-9815-037 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 522-9815-904 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 522-9818-201 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER </td <td>622-9814-607</td> <td>IOC-4000</td> <td>IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$5,001</td> <td>\$8,336</td>	622-9814-607	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
522-9814-634 IOC-4100 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-635 IOC-4100 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-651 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-731 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-731 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-802 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-802 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-804 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9815-037 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 522-9815-904 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 522-9815-904 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 522-9818-201 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTE	622-9814-631	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
522-9814-635 IOC-4100 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-651 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-730 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-730 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-731 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-802 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-804 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-804 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9815-037 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 522-9815-704 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 522-9818-701 ATC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 522-9818-202 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC	622-9814-632	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
522-9814-651 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-715 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-730 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-731 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-802 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-804 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9815-037 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 522-9815-704 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 522-9815-704 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 522-9817-001 ATC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 522-9818-202 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 522-9818-203 MDC-4000 MA	622-9814-634	IOC-4100	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
622-9814-715 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-730 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-731 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-802 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-804 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-804 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9815-037 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9815-704 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9817-001 ATC-4000 AUTOMATIC TRIM COUPLER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9818-904 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9818-901 MC-4000 MAIINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-920 MDC-4000 MAIINTENANC	622-9814-635	IOC-4100	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
522-9814-730 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 522-9814-731 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-802 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-804 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9815-037 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9815-04 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9817-01 ATC-4000 AUTOMATIC TRIM COUPLER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9818-904 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-901 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-020 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-021 MDC4000 MA	622-9814-651	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
622-9814-731 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-802 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-804 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-804 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9815-037 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9815-704 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9817-001 ATC-4000 AUTOMATIC TRIM COUPLER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9818-904 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9818-901 ATC-4000 AUTOMATIC TRIM COUPLER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9818-901 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-021 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-120 MDC-4000	622-9814-715	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
Construction Construction Construction Construction C22-9814-802 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 C22-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 C22-9814-804 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 C22-9814-804 IOC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 C22-9815-037 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 C22-9815-904 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 C22-9817-001 ATC-4000 AUTOMATIC TRIM COUPLER \$14,796 \$24,660 C22-9818-020 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 C22-9818-021 MDC4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 C22-9818-212 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 C22-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 C22-9818-213 MDC-4000	622-9814-730	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
622-9814-803 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-804 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 622-9814-804 IOC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9815-037 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9815-704 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9815-904 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9817-001 ATC-4000 AUTOMATIC TRIM COUPLER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9818-020 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-021 MDC4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-120 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-212 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-6	622-9814-731	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
6222-9814-804 IOC-4000 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$5,001 \$8,336 6222-9815-037 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9815-704 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9815-704 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9815-904 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9817-001 ATC-4000 AUTOMATIC TRIM COUPLER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9818-020 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-021 MDC4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-210 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-212 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-212 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668	622-9814-802	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
622-9815-037 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9815-704 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9815-904 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9815-904 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9817-001 ATC-4000 AUTOMATIC TRIM COUPLER \$6,654 \$11,088 622-9818-020 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-021 MDC4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-120 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-211 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-212 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-404 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 <t< td=""><td>622-9814-803</td><td>IOC-4000</td><td>IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR</td><td>\$5,001</td><td>\$8,336</td></t<>	622-9814-803	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
6222-9815-704 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9815-904 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9815-904 FCC-4000 AUTOMATIC TRIM COUPLER \$6,654 \$11,088 622-9817-001 ATC-4000 AUTOMATIC TRIM COUPLER \$6,654 \$11,088 622-9818-020 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-021 MDC4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-120 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-211 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-212 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-404 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-405 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668	622-9814-804	IOC-4000	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$5,001	\$8,336
End of the construction End of the construction End of the construction 622-9815-904 FCC-4000 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 622-9817-001 ATC-4000 AUTOMATIC TRIM COUPLER \$6,654 \$11,088 622-9818-020 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-021 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-120 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-211 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-212 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-404 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-405 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-405 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668	622-9815-037	FCC-4000	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
ATC-4000 AUTOMATIC TRIM COUPLER \$6,654 \$11,088 622-9817-001 ATC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-020 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-021 MDC4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-120 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-211 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-212 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-404 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-405 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-610 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-652 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668	622-9815-704	FCC-4000	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
622-9818-020 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-021 MDC4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-021 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-120 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-211 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-212 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-404 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-405 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-610 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-652 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-652 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENA	622-9815-904	FCC-4000	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
622-9818-021 MDC4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-120 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-211 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-212 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-204 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-404 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-405 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-610 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-652 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202	622-9817-001	ATC-4000	AUTOMATIC TRIM COUPLER	\$6,654	\$11,088
622-9818-120 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-211 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-212 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-404 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-405 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-610 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-652 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-751 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9819-006 ARP-4000 AIR DAT	622-9818-020	MDC-4000	MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$8,202	\$13,668
622-9818-211 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-212 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-404 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-405 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-610 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-652 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-751 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9819-006 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,	622-9818-021	MDC4000	MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$8,202	\$13,668
622-9818-212 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-404 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-405 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-610 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-652 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-652 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-751 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-751 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9819-006 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968 622-9819-104 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL </td <td>622-9818-120</td> <td>MDC-4000</td> <td>MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER</td> <td>\$8,202</td> <td>\$13,668</td>	622-9818-120	MDC-4000	MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$8,202	\$13,668
622-9818-213 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-404 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-405 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-610 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-652 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-652 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-751 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9819-006 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968 622-9819-104 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968	622-9818-211	MDC-4000	MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$8,202	\$13,668
622-9818-404 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-405 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-610 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-652 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-652 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-751 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-751 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9819-006 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968 622-9819-104 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968	622-9818-212	MDC-4000	MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$8,202	\$13,668
622-9818-405 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-610 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-652 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-751 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9819-006 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968 622-9819-104 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968	622-9818-213	MDC-4000	MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$8,202	\$13,668
622-9818-610 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-652 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-751 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9819-006 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968 622-9819-104 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968	622-9818-404	MDC-4000	MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$8,202	\$13,668
622-9818-652 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-751 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9819-006 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968 622-9819-104 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968	622-9818-405	MDC-4000	MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$8,202	\$13,668
622-9818-653 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9818-751 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9819-006 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968 622-9819-104 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968	622-9818-610	MDC-4000	MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$8,202	\$13,668
622-9818-751 MDC-4000 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,202 \$13,668 622-9819-006 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968 622-9819-104 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968	622-9818-652	MDC-4000	MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$8,202	\$13,668
622-9819-006 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968 622-9819-104 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968	622-9818-653	MDC-4000	MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$8,202	\$13,668
622-9819-104 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968	622-9818-751	MDC-4000	MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$8,202	\$13,668
	622-9819-006	ARP-4000	AIR DATA REF PANEL	\$6,582	\$10,968
622-9819-106 ARP-4000 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,582 \$10,968	622-9819-104	ARP-4000	AIR DATA REF PANEL	\$6,582	\$10,968
	622-9819-106	ARP-4000	AIR DATA REF PANEL	\$6,582	\$10,968

9819-204ARP-4000AIR DATA REF PANEL9820-008DCU-4000DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT9820-009DCU-4000DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT9820-010DCU-4000DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT9820-011DCU-4000DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT9821-002ECP-4000EICAS CONTROL PANEL9822-001LDU-4000LAMP DRIVER UNIT	\$6,582 \$21,153 \$21,153 \$21,153 \$21,153 \$27,858 \$5,187 \$7,575	\$10,968 \$35,256 \$35,256 \$35,256 \$46,432 \$8,644
-9820-009DCU-4000DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT-9820-010DCU-4000DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT-9820-011DCU-4000DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT-9821-002ECP-4000EICAS CONTROL PANEL	\$21,153 \$21,153 \$27,858 \$5,187	\$35,256 \$35,256 \$46,432
-9820-010 DCU-4000 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT -9820-011 DCU-4000 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT -9821-002 ECP-4000 EICAS CONTROL PANEL	\$21,153 \$27,858 \$5,187	\$35,256 \$46,432
-9820-011 DCU-4000 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT -9821-002 ECP-4000 EICAS CONTROL PANEL	\$27,858 \$5,187	\$46,432
-9821-002 ECP-4000 EICAS CONTROL PANEL	\$5,187	
		\$8,644
-9822-001 LDU-4000 LAMP DRIVER UNIT	\$7,575	
		\$12,624
-9822-101 LDU-4000 LAMP DRIVER UNIT	\$7,575	\$12,624
-9849-011 MFD-85C MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY	\$17,217	\$28,696
-9849-012 MFD-85C MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DISPLAY	\$17,217	\$28,696
-9851-001 CTL-23 CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$3,324	\$5,540
-9856-102 RTU-870T RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$7,059	\$11,768
-9856-111 RTU-870T RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$7,059	\$11,768
-9856-142 RTU-870T RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$7,059	\$11,768
-9856-151 RTU-870T RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$7,059	\$11,768
-9865-001 DBU-4000 DATA BASE UNIT	\$8,067	\$13,448
-9865-002 DBU-4000 DATA BASE UNIT	\$8,067	\$13,448
-9924-002 CDC-850C CONTROL DISPLAY COUPLER	\$3,378	\$5,632
-9925-002 FMC-851C FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,521	\$17,536
-9925-205 FMC-851C FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,521	\$17,536
-9925-220 FMC-851C FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,521	\$17,536
-9925-221 FMC-851C FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,521	\$17,536
-9925-250 FMC-851C FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$13,986	\$23,312
-9926-205 FMC-852C FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$9,918	\$16,528
-9926-221 FMC-852C FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$9,918	\$16,528
-9929-002 WXP-4120 CONTROL, WEATHER RADAR PANEL	\$5,814	\$9,688
-9932-002 WXP-4220 CONTROL, WEATHER RADAR PANEL	\$6,135	\$10,224
-9945-001 PWR-4000 POWER SUPPLY	\$5,001	\$8,336
-9945-003 PWR-4000 POWER SUPPLY	\$5,001	\$8,336
-9945-020 PWR-4000 POWER SUPPLY	\$5,001	\$8,336
-9945-021 PWR-4000 POWER SUPPLY	\$5,001	\$8,336
-9945-022 PWR-4000 POWER SUPPLY	\$5,001	\$8,336
-9968-002 SVL-4000 LINEAR ACTUATOR	\$32,592	\$54,320
-9968-003 SVL-4000 LINEAR ACTUATOR	N/A	\$49,832
-9968-101 SVL-4000 LINEAR ACTUATOR	N/A	\$49,832
-9968-102 SVL-4000 LINEAR ACTUATOR	N/A	\$49,832

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
622-9978-110	EFD-4077	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$44,745	\$74,576
622-9978-114	EFD-4077	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$44,745	\$74,576
622-9978-120	EFD-4077	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$44,745	\$74,576
622-9978-122	EFD-4077	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$44,745	\$74,576
622-9978-126	EFD-4077	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$44,745	\$74,576
622-9978-128	EFD-4077	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$44,745	\$74,576
622-9978-130	EFD-4077	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$44,745	\$74,576
622-9978-310	EFD-4077	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$60,138	\$100,232
622-9978-312	EFD-4077	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$60,138	\$100,232
622-9978-314	EFD-4077	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$60,138	\$100,232
622-9978-402	EFD-4077	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$44,745	\$74,576
622-9978-406	EFD-4077	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$44,745	\$74,576
622-9978-408	EFD-4077	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$36,405	\$60,672
622-9978-410	EFD-4077	ELECTRONIC FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$36,405	\$60,672
622-9988-006	DCU-4001	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$18,717	\$31,192
622-9996-002	INC-4000	INCLINOMETER	\$1,638	\$2,732
685-0326-001*	FL-9001	ADAPTER, ANTENNA	N/A	\$19,956
701-10600-00*	SCM-300	CONFIGURATION MODULE, SATELLITE	N/A	\$46,568
710617-3	ICS-220A	IRIDIUM COMMUNICATION SYSTEM	\$8,061	\$13,432
713617-2	ICS-220A	IRIDIUM COMMUNICATION SYSTEM	\$9,045	\$15,076
73001012-001	WAP-100	WIRELESS ACCESS POINT	\$6,084	\$10,140
772-5131-004	562C-4A	FLIGHT COMPUTER AMPLIFIER	\$6,873	\$11,456
777-1061-001	334C6	SERVO	\$9,390	\$15,648
777-1406-099	562C-8A	COMPUTER YAW DAMPER	\$21,435	\$35,724
777-1556-001	328A-5	AMPLIFIER, COMPASS	\$4,626	\$7,708
787-6173-016	ADI-84	ATTITUDE DIRECTOR INDICATOR	\$11,478	\$19,128
787-6173-217	ADI-84	ATTITUDE DIRECTOR INDICATOR	\$11,478	\$19,128
787-6781-004	54853	AMPLIFIER COUPLER	\$10,788	\$17,976
787-6934-007	671U-4A	HF RECEIVER-EXCITER	\$4,749	\$7,912
792-6091-013	331A-9G	COURSE INDICATOR	\$28,041	\$46,736
792-6091-016	331A-9G	COURSE INDICATOR	\$12,816	\$21,360
792-6221-004	614E-22B	REMOTE SINGLE CRS, 5V, GRAY	\$5,268	\$8,776
792-6255-001	161E-2A	MODE COUPLER	\$3,927	\$6,544
792-6348-003	614E-5A	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$9,105	\$15,176
792-6357-007	329B-8Y	INDICATOR, HORIZ DIR	\$13,419	\$22,364

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
792-6357-011	329B-8Y	FLIGHT DIRECTOR, ATTITUDE INDICATOR	\$10,098	\$16,832
792-6694-001	332D-11A	VERTICAL GY	\$10,404	\$17,340
792-6703-001	562A-5M5	COMPUTER FLIGHT	\$6,939	\$11,568
792-6780-001	334C-6A	PRIMARY SERVO, 40 TO 80 IN-LBS	\$8,751	\$14,584
792-6781-001	334C-6B	PRIMARY SERVO, 75 TO 150 IN-LBS	\$7,473	\$12,456
792-6783-001	351B-7B	SERVO MOUNT	\$3,651	\$6,084
792-6784-001	351B-6A	SERVO MOUNT	\$4,020	\$6,700
792-6785-001	351B-6B	SERVO MOUNT	\$2,916	\$4,860
792-6974-001	351B-7C	SERVO MOUNT	\$3,930	\$6,548
822-0002-122	RTU-4010	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,475	\$24,128
822-0014-004	DBU-4100	DATA BASE UNIT	\$9,996	\$16,656
822-0014-008	DBU-4100	DATA BASE UNIT	\$9,996	\$16,656
822-0014-102	DBU-4100	DATA BASE UNIT	\$9,996	\$16,656
822-0014-103	DBU-4100	DATA BASE UNIT	\$9,996	\$16,656
822-0014-104	DBU-4100	DATA BASE UNIT	\$9,996	\$16,656
822-0044-001	FCP-4002	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL	\$7,083	\$11,808
822-0044-003	FCP-4002	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL	\$7,083	\$11,808
822-0049-002*	CSU-4000	CONFIGURATION STRAPPING UNIT	N/A	\$29,644
822-0074-010	RTU-4020	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,475	\$24,128
822-0074-102	RTU-4020	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,475	\$24,128
822-0074-104	RTU-4020	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,475	\$24,128
822-0074-210	RTU-4020	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,475	\$24,128
822-0101-001	HF-9031A	RECEIVER/TRANSMITTER	\$21,405	\$35,676
822-0101-002	HF-9031A	RECEIVER/TRANSMITTER	\$21,408	\$35,680
822-0102-001	HF-9034A	RECEIVER/TRANSMITTER	\$13,584	\$22,640
822-0175-002	FCC-86G	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$15,258	\$25,428
822-0175-019	FCC-86G	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$15,258	\$25,428
822-0179-003	DCU-4002	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,398	\$32,328
822-0179-013	DCU-4002	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,398	\$32,328
822-0179-014	DCU-4002	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,398	\$32,328
822-0179-015	DCU-4002	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,398	\$32,328
822-0179-017	DCU-4002	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,398	\$32,328
822-0179-201	DCU-4002	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,398	\$32,328
822-0179-202	DCU-4002	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,398	\$32,328
822-0179-203	DCU-4002	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,398	\$32,328
822-0179-204	DCU-4002	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,398	\$32,328

822-0179-205 DCU-4002 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$27,048 \$45,080 822-0179-206 DCU-4002 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$19,398 \$32,328 820-0179-207 DCU-4002 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$13,085 \$32,328 820-0180-002 ECP-4003 EICAS CONTROL PANEL \$13,065 \$21,776 822-0180-010 FCP-4003 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$7,884 \$13,140 822-0182-001 FCP-4003 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$7,884 \$13,140 822-0182-001* ICC-4004 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$92,780 822-0201-001* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED CAND CAGE N/A \$12,552 822-0201-002* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED CAND CAGE N/A \$12,552 822-0201-001* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED CAND CAGE N/A \$12,552 822-0201-002* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED CAND CAGE N/A \$12,552 822-0202-001* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED CAND CAGE N/A \$25,563 822-0227-001 SM-4778 SERVO, MOUNT <	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-0179-220 DCUI-4002 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$19,398 \$32,238 822-0180-002 ECP-4003 EICAS CONTROL PANEL \$13,065 \$21,776 822-0180-102 ECP-4003 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$13,065 \$21,776 822-0182-001 FCP-4003 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$7,884 \$13,140 822-0182-001* FCC-4003 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$7,884 \$13,140 822-0198-001* FCC-4004 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$93,780 822-0201-002* FCC-4005 INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$125,592 822-0259-001 SMT-87A SERVO, MOUNT \$4,824 \$8,040 822-0260-001* KCC-8051A INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$33,65,580 822-0271-001 AU 4000 AUDIO INTERFACE UNIT \$5,751 \$9,844 822-0273-002 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-004 RSP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-501 LIP-4000	822-0179-205	DCU-4002	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$27,048	\$45,080
822-0180-002 ECP-4003 EICAS CONTROL PANEL \$13,065 \$21,776 822-0180-102 ECP-4003 EICAS CONTROL PANEL \$13,065 \$21,776 822-0182-001 FCP-4003 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$7,884 \$13,140 822-0182-101 FCP-4003 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$7,884 \$13,140 822-0182-001* ICC-4004 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$93,780 822-0201-001* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$125,592 822-0210-002* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$125,592 822-0260-001 SMT-878 SERVO, MOUNT \$4,624 \$5,751 \$9,584 822-0271-001 AIU-4000 AUDO INTERACE UNIT \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-002 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-004 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-005 RSP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-501 LIP-4000	822-0179-206	DCU-4002	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,398	\$32,328
B22-0180-102 ECP-4003 EICAS CONTROL PANEL \$13,065 \$21,776 B22-0182-001 FCP-4003 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$7,884 \$13,140 B22-0182-101 FCP-4003 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$7,884 \$13,140 B22-0182-101 FCP-4003 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$7,884 \$13,140 B22-0198-001* ICC-4004 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$93,780 B22-0201-002* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$125,592 B22-0209-001* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$125,592 B22-0269-001* ICC-851A INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$356,580 B22-0269-001* ICC-851A INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$356,580 B22-0273-001 AUI-4000 AUDIOI INTEGRACE UNIT \$5,751 \$9,884 B22-0273-001 REV-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 B22-0287-201 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-2	822-0179-220	DCU-4002	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,398	\$32,328
International International 222-0182-011 FCP-4003 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$7,884 \$13,140 822-0182-011 FCP-4003 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$7,884 \$13,140 822-0182-011* ICC-4004 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$93,780 822-0201-001* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$125,592 822-0201-002* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$125,592 822-0269-001 SMT-87A SERVO, MOUNT \$4,494 \$7,488 822-0269-001* ICC-851A INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$356,590 822-0271-001 AIU-4000 AUDIO INTERRACE UNIT \$5,751 \$9,584 822-0273-002 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-004 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-004 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-01 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$1	822-0180-002	ECP-4003	EICAS CONTROL PANEL	\$13,065	\$21,776
822-0182-101 FCP-4003 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$7,884 \$13,140 822-0198-001* ICC-4004 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$93,780 822-0201-001* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$125,592 822-0201-002* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$125,592 822-0259-001 SMT-87A SERVO, MOUNT \$4,494 \$7,488 822-0269-001* ICC-851A INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$356,580 822-027-001 AIU-4000 AUDIO INTERFACE UNIT \$4,494 \$7,488 822-027-001 AIU-4000 AUDIO INTERFACE UNIT \$4,230 \$7,048 822-027-001 AIU-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-027-001 REV-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-027-01 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-027-020 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-701 LIP-4000	822-0180-102	ECP-4003	EICAS CONTROL PANEL	\$13,065	\$21,776
B22-0198-001* ICC-4004 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$93,780 B22-0201-001* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$125,592 B22-0201-002* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$125,592 B22-0259-001 SMT-87A SERVO, MOUNT \$4,494 \$7,488 B22-0260-001 SMT-87B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,494 \$7,488 B22-0269-001* ICC-851A INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$356,580 B22-0271-001 AIU-4000 AUDIO INTERFACE UNIT \$5,751 \$9,584 B22-0273-002 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 B22-0273-004 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 B22-0273-004 RSP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-201 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-301 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-020 LIP-4000 LIGHTNI	822-0182-001	FCP-4003	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL	\$7,884	\$13,140
822-0201-001* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$125,592 822-0201-002* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$125,592 822-0259-001 SMT-87A SERVO, MOUNT \$4,494 \$7,488 822-0260-001 SMT-87B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,494 \$7,488 822-0269-001* ICC-851A INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$356,580 822-0271-001 AIU-4000 AUDIO INTERFACE UNIT \$5,751 \$9,584 822-0273-002 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-004 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0287-201 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-201 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-501 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-702 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-801 LIP-4000 <td>822-0182-101</td> <td>FCP-4003</td> <td>FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL</td> <td>\$7,884</td> <td>\$13,140</td>	822-0182-101	FCP-4003	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL	\$7,884	\$13,140
822-0201-002* ICC-4005 INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$125,592 822-0259-001 SMT-87A SERVO, MOUNT \$4,494 \$8,040 822-0269-001 SMT-87B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,494 \$7,488 822-0269-001* ICC-851A INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$356,580 822-0271-001 AIU-4000 AUDIO INTERFACE UNIT \$5,751 \$9,584 822-0273-002 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-004 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-006 RSP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-201 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-501 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-702 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-801 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-801 LIP-40	822-0198-001*	ICC-4004	INTEGRATED CARD CAGE	N/A	\$93,780
822-0259-001 SMT-87A SERVO, MOUINT \$4,824 \$8,040 822-0250-001 SMT-87B SERVO, MOUINT \$4,494 \$7,488 822-0250-001 SMT-87B SERVO, MOUINT \$4,494 \$7,488 822-0259-001* ICC-851A INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$356,580 822-0273-002 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-004 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-006 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-006 RSP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-201 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-501 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-701 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-802 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-802 LIP-4000	822-0201-001*	ICC-4005	INTEGRATED CARD CAGE	N/A	\$125,592
B22-0260-001 SMT-87B SERVO, MOUNT \$4,494 \$7,488 B22-0260-001* ICC-851A INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$356,580 B22-0227-001 AIU-4000 AUDIO INTERFACE UNIT \$5,751 \$9,584 B22-027-002 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 B22-0273-004 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 B22-0273-006 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 B22-0287-001 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIR PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-201 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIR PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-501 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIR PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-702 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIR PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-801 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIR PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-702 LIP-4000 LIGHTNING HIR PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-801 LIP-400	822-0201-002*	ICC-4005	INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM	N/A	\$125,592
B22-0269-001* ICC-851A INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM N/A \$356,580 822-0271-001 AIU-4000 AUDIO INTERFACE UNIT \$5,751 \$9,584 822-0273-002 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-004 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-006 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-006 RSP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-201 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-501 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-502 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-702 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-702 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-702 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-702 <td>822-0259-001</td> <td>SMT-87A</td> <td>SERVO, MOUNT</td> <td>\$4,824</td> <td>\$8,040</td>	822-0259-001	SMT-87A	SERVO, MOUNT	\$4,824	\$8,040
822-0271-001 AIU-4000 AUDIO INTERFACE UNIT \$5,751 \$9,584 822-0273-002 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-004 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-006 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-006 RSP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-201 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-501 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-502 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-701 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-801 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-702 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-801 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0282-028-001	822-0260-001	SMT-87B	SERVO, MOUNT	\$4,494	\$7,488
822-0273-002 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-004 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-006 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-006 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0287-201 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-301 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-501 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-701 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-702 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-801 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-802 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-801 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-801	822-0269-001*	ICC-851A	INTEGRATED AVIONICS PROCESSOR SYSTEM	N/A	\$356,580
B22-0273-004 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 B22-0273-006 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 B22-0273-006 RSP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-201 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-401 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-501 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-701 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-801 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-801 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-802 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-801 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-802 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-801	822-0271-001	AIU-4000	AUDIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$5,751	\$9,584
822-0273-006 RSP-4000 REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL \$4,230 \$7,048 822-0273-006 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-201 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-401 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-501 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-502 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-701 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-801 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-802 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0288-001 IEC-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0288-001 IEC-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0280-001 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0220-020 A	822-0273-002	RSP-4000	REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL	\$4,230	\$7,048
B22-0287-201 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-401 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-501 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-502 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-701 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-702 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-702 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-801 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-802 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-802 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-020 VOR-900 RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 B22-0297-020 VOR-900 RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 B22-0320-001 DAU-4000 <td>822-0273-004</td> <td>RSP-4000</td> <td>REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL</td> <td>\$4,230</td> <td>\$7,048</td>	822-0273-004	RSP-4000	REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL	\$4,230	\$7,048
B22-0287-401 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-501 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-502 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-701 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-702 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-801 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-802 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0287-802 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0288-001 IEC-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 B22-0297-020 VOR-900 RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 B22-0320-001 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 B22-0320-001 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 B22-0320-003 DAU-4000 <td>822-0273-006</td> <td>RSP-4000</td> <td>REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL</td> <td>\$4,230</td> <td>\$7,048</td>	822-0273-006	RSP-4000	REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL	\$4,230	\$7,048
822-0287-501 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-502 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-701 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-702 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-702 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-801 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-802 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0288-001 IEC-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-020 VOR-900 RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 822-0297-020 VOR-900 RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 822-0320-001 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-001 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-001 DAU-4000	822-0287-201	LHP-4000	LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR	\$7,785	\$12,976
822-0287-502 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-701 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-702 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-702 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-801 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-802 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0288-001 IEC-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0297-020 VOR-900 RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 822-0297-020 VOR-900 RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 822-0320-001 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-001 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-011 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0321-002 DCP-4002	822-0287-401	LHP-4000	LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR	\$7,785	\$12,976
822-0287-701 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-702 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-801 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-802 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-802 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0288-001 IEC-4000 IAPS ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER \$5,265 \$8,772 822-0297-020 VOR-900 RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 822-0299-020 ADF-900 RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 822-0299-020 ADF-900 RECEIVER \$11,919 \$19,868 822-0320-001 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-011 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0321-002 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-006 DCP-4002 DISPLAY	822-0287-501	LHP-4000	LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR	\$7,785	\$12,976
Reference Reference <threference< th=""> <threference< th=""> <thr< td=""><td>822-0287-502</td><td>LHP-4000</td><td>LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR</td><td>\$7,785</td><td>\$12,976</td></thr<></threference<></threference<>	822-0287-502	LHP-4000	LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR	\$7,785	\$12,976
822-0287-801 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0287-802 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0288-001 IEC-4000 IAPS ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER \$5,265 \$8,772 822-0297-020 VOR-900 RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 822-0299-020 ADF-900 RECEIVER \$11,919 \$19,868 822-0320-001 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-003 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-011 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-011 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0321-002 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-006 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-008 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0323-020 VHF-900 RECEIVER - TRANSM	822-0287-701	LHP-4000	LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR	\$7,785	\$12,976
822-0287-802 LHP-4000 LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR \$7,785 \$12,976 822-0288-001 IEC-4000 IAPS ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER \$5,265 \$8,772 822-0297-020 VOR-900 RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 822-0299-020 ADF-900 RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 822-0299-020 ADF-900 RECEIVER \$11,919 \$19,868 822-0320-001 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-003 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-011 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0321-002 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-006 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-008 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-008 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0323-020 VHF-900 RECEIVER - TRANSMITTER<	822-0287-702	LHP-4000	LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR	\$7,785	\$12,976
B22-0288-001 IEC-4000 IAPS ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER \$5,265 \$8,772 B22-0297-020 VOR-900 RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 B22-0299-020 ADF-900 RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 B22-0320-001 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 B22-0320-003 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 B22-0320-011 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 B22-0320-011 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 B22-0321-002 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 B22-0321-006 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 B22-0321-008 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 B22-0323-020 VHF-900 RECEIVER - TRANSMITTER \$20,766 \$34,608	822-0287-801	LHP-4000	LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR	\$7,785	\$12,976
RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 822-0299-020 ADF-900 RECEIVER, NAVIGATION \$8,715 \$14,524 822-0299-020 ADF-900 RECEIVER \$11,919 \$19,868 822-0320-001 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-003 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-011 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-011 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0321-002 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-006 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-008 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-008 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0323-020 VHF-900 RECEIVER - TRANSMITTER \$20,766 \$34,608	822-0287-802	LHP-4000	LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR	\$7,785	\$12,976
822-0299-020 ADF-900 RECEIVER \$11,919 \$19,868 822-0320-001 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-003 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-011 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-011 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0321-002 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-006 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-008 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-008 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-008 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0323-020 VHF-900 RECEIVER - TRANSMITTER \$20,766 \$34,608	822-0288-001	IEC-4000	IAPS ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER	\$5,265	\$8,772
822-0320-001 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-003 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-011 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-011 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0321-002 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-006 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-008 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0323-020 VHF-900 RECEIVER - TRANSMITTER \$20,766 \$34,608	822-0297-020	VOR-900	RECEIVER, NAVIGATION	\$8,715	\$14,524
822-0320-003 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0320-011 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0321-002 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-006 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-008 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0323-020 VHF-900 RECEIVER - TRANSMITTER \$20,766 \$34,608	822-0299-020	ADF-900	RECEIVER	\$11,919	\$19,868
822-0320-011 DAU-4000 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$7,575 \$12,624 822-0321-002 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-006 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-008 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0323-020 VHF-900 RECEIVER - TRANSMITTER \$20,766 \$34,608	822-0320-001	DAU-4000	DATA ACQUISITION UNIT	\$7,575	\$12,624
822-0321-002 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-006 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-008 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0323-020 VHF-900 RECEIVER - TRANSMITTER \$20,766 \$34,608	822-0320-003	DAU-4000	DATA ACQUISITION UNIT	\$7,575	\$12,624
822-0321-006 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0321-008 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0323-020 VHF-900 RECEIVER - TRANSMITTER \$20,766 \$34,608	822-0320-011	DAU-4000	DATA ACQUISITION UNIT	\$7,575	\$12,624
822-0321-008 DCP-4002 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,970 \$9,952 822-0323-020 VHF-900 RECEIVER - TRANSMITTER \$20,766 \$34,608	822-0321-002	DCP-4002	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,970	\$9,952
822-0323-020 VHF-900 RECEIVER - TRANSMITTER \$20,766 \$34,608	822-0321-006	DCP-4002	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,970	\$9,952
	822-0321-008	DCP-4002	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,970	\$9,952
822-0326-002 ARP-4002 AIR DATA REF PANEL \$6,522 \$10,868	822-0323-020	VHF-900	RECEIVER - TRANSMITTER	\$20,766	\$34,608
	822-0326-002	ARP-4002	AIR DATA REF PANEL	\$6,522	\$10,868

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-0326-102	ARP-4002	AIR DATA REF PANEL	\$6,522	\$10,868
822-0327-024	FCC-4002	FLT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$19,485	\$32,472
822-0327-034	FCC-4002	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-0327-124	FCC-4002	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-0327-134	FCC-4002	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-0327-408	FCC-4002	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-0327-508	FCC-4002	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-0327-608	FCC-4002	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-0328-002	AAP-851	ALTITUDE AWARENESS PANEL	\$8,163	\$13,604
822-0328-004	AAP-851	ALTITUDE AWARENESS PANEL	\$8,163	\$13,604
822-0328-011	AAP-851	ALTITUDE AWARENESS PANEL	\$8,163	\$13,604
822-0329-020	DME-900	DISTANCE MEASURINGEQUIPMENT	\$10,500	\$17,500
822-0332-201	LHP-4001	LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR	\$7,785	\$12,976
822-0332-401	LHP-4001	LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR	\$7,785	\$12,976
822-0332-501	LHP-4001	LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR	\$7,785	\$12,976
822-0332-701	LHP-4001	LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR	\$7,785	\$12,976
822-0332-702	LHP-4001	LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR	\$7,785	\$12,976
822-0332-801	LHP-4001	LIGHTNING HIRF PROTECTOR	\$7,785	\$12,976
822-0332-802	LHP-4001	RADIO ALTIMETER	\$7,785	\$12,976
822-0333-001	IEC-4001	RADIO ALTIMETER	\$6,261	\$10,436
822-0334-020	LRA-900	RADIO ALTIMETER	\$13,518	\$22,532
822-0334-021	LRA-900	RADIO ALTIMETER	\$14,847	\$24,744
822-0370-123	ADC-85A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$19,971	\$33,284
822-0370-408	ADC-85A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$19,971	\$33,284
822-0370-426	ADC-85A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$19,971	\$33,284
822-0370-451	ADC-85A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$19,971	\$33,284
822-0370-460	ADC-85A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$19,971	\$33,284
822-0370-461	ADC-85A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$19,971	\$33,284
822-0370-462	ADC-85A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$19,971	\$33,284
822-0370-472	ADC-85A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$19,971	\$33,284
822-0371-403	ADC-86A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$19,824	\$33,036
822-0372-145	ADC-850A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,916	\$39,860
822-0372-436	ADC-850A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,916	\$39,860
822-0372-445	ADC-850A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,916	\$39,860
822-0372-497	ADC-850A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,916	\$39,860
822-0372-636	ADC-850A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,916	\$39,860

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-0372-637	ADC-850A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,916	\$39,860
822-0372-638	ADC-850A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,916	\$39,860
822-0372-645	ADC-850A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,916	\$39,860
822-0372-697	ADC-850A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,916	\$39,860
822-0372-698	ADC-850A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,916	\$39,860
822-0374-134	ADC-850C	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,871	\$39,784
822-0374-410	ADC-850C	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,871	\$39,784
822-0374-412	ADC-850C	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,871	\$39,784
822-0374-419	ADC-850C	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,871	\$39,784
822-0374-437	ADC-850C	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,871	\$39,784
822-0374-439	ADC-850C	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,871	\$39,784
822-0374-440	ADC-850C	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,871	\$39,784
822-0374-447	ADC-850C	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,871	\$39,784
822-0374-454	ADC-850C	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,871	\$39,784
822-0374-457	ADC-850C	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,871	\$39,784
822-0374-463	ADC-850C	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,871	\$39,784
822-0374-548	ADC-850C	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,871	\$39,784
822-0374-657	ADC-850C	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,871	\$39,784
822-0385-002	FCP-4004	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL	\$9,234	\$15,388
822-0389-133	ADC-850D	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,919	\$39,864
822-0389-429	ADC-850D	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,919	\$39,864
822-0389-433	ADC-850D	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,919	\$39,864
822-0389-450	ADC-850D	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,919	\$39,864
822-0389-468	ADC-850D	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,919	\$39,864
822-0389-629	ADC-850D	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,919	\$39,864
822-0389-633	ADC-850D	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,919	\$39,864
822-0389-668	ADC-850D	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,919	\$39,864
822-0393-001	VIR-433	NAVIGATION RECEIVER	\$6,588	\$10,976
822-0416-001	IND-270A	INDICATOR, WEATHER RADAR	\$6,729	\$11,216
822-0450-001*	ICC-4006	INTEGRATED CARD CAGE	N/A	\$47,492
822-0572-001	649M-1	AMPLIFIER, RADIO FREQUENCY	\$9,300	\$15,500
822-0592-407	FCC-850A	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$19,932	\$33,220
822-0615-002	ALT-4000	ALTIMETER	\$10,122	\$16,868
822-0615-111	ALT-4000	ALTIMETER	\$10,122	\$16,868
822-0615-126	ALT-4000	ALTIMETER	\$13,311	\$22,184
822-0615-175	ALT-4000	TRANSCEIVER, RAD ALTM	\$10,122	\$16,868

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-0615-202	ALT-4000	ALTIMETER	\$10,122	\$16,868
822-0615-205	ALT-4000	ALTIMETER	\$10,122	\$16,868
822-0615-206	ALT-4000	ALTIMETER	\$10,122	\$16,868
822-0615-207	ALT-4000	ALTIMETER	\$10,122	\$16,868
822-0615-256	ALT-4000	TRANSCEIVER, RAD ALTM	\$11,250	\$18,752
822-0615-257	ALT-4000	TRANSCEIVER, RAD ALTM	\$11,250	\$18,752
822-0615-305	ALT-4000	ALTIMETER	\$10,122	\$16,868
822-0615-306	ALT-4000	ALTIMETER	\$10,122	\$16,868
822-0615-315	ALT-4000	ALTIMETER	\$10,122	\$16,868
822-0615-316	ALT-4000	ALTIMETER	\$10,122	\$16,868
822-0615-355	ALT-4000	TRANSCEIVER, RAD ALTM	\$11,250	\$18,752
822-0615-365	ALT-4000	TRANSCEIVER, RAD ALTM	\$11,250	\$18,752
822-0615-366	ALT-4000	TRANSCEIVER, RAD ALTM	\$11,250	\$18,752
822-0668-001	RTU-4200	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$11,910	\$19,852
822-0668-011	RTU-4200	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$11,910	\$19,852
822-0668-031	RTU-4200	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$11,910	\$19,852
822-0668-111	RTU-4200	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$11,910	\$19,852
822-0668-251	RTU-4200	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$11,910	\$19,852
822-0668-261	RTU-4200	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$11,910	\$19,852
822-0668-262	RTU-4200	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$11,910	\$19,852
822-0668-266	RTU-4200	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$11,910	\$19,852
822-0730-131	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$18,306	\$30,512
822-0730-132	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-214	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-231	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-234	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-311	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-314	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-331	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-333	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-334	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-336	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-434	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-436	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-438	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-440	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-0730-442	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-461	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-462	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-464	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-466	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0730-468	RTU-4220	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,280	\$23,800
822-0781-001*	ICC-4007	INTEGRATED CARD CAGE	N/A	\$49,548
822-0782-001	SSM-4000	SERVO, SWITCHING MODULE	\$4,761	\$7,936
822-0783-011	FMC-4200	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$12,756	\$21,260
822-0783-015	FMC-4200	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$12,756	\$21,260
822-0783-028	FMC-4200	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$12,756	\$21,260
822-0783-032	FMC-4200	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$12,756	\$21,260
822-0783-036	FMC-4200	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$12,756	\$21,260
822-0783-040	FMC-4200	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$12,756	\$21,260
822-0807-112	FCC-4005	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-0807-129	FCC-4005	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-0807-203	FCC-4005	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-0807-229	FCC-4005	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-0809-510	FCC-4006	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-0809-610	FCC-4006	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-0809-710	FCC-4006	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-0809-810	FCC-4006	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-0825-001	DAU-4002	DATA ACQUISITION UNIT	\$7,512	\$12,520
822-0826-001	IMT-4077D	TRAY, MOUNT	\$6,306	\$10,512
822-0836-035	RTU-4210	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$12,822	\$21,372
822-0836-036	RTU-4210	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$12,822	\$21,372
822-0836-113	RTU-4210	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$12,822	\$21,372
822-0836-133	RTU-4210	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$12,822	\$21,372
822-0836-134	RTU-4210	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$12,822	\$21,372
822-0836-233	RTU-4210	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$12,822	\$21,372
822-0836-234	RTU-4210	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$12,822	\$21,372
822-0836-313	RTU-4210	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$12,822	\$21,372
822-0836-314	RTU-4210	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$12,822	\$21,372
822-0836-333	RTU-4210	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$12,822	\$21,372
822-0836-334	RTU-4210	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$12,822	\$21,372
822-0836-434	RTU-4210	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$12,822	\$21,372

322-0842-142 ADC-850E AIR DATA COMPUTER \$16,104 \$28,840 822-0842-621 ADC-850E AIR DATA COMPUTER \$16,104 \$26,840 822-0842-621 ADC-850E AIR DATA COMPUTER \$16,104 \$26,840 822-0842-621 ADC-850E AIR DATA COMPUTER \$16,104 \$26,840 822-0842-002 ERU-4000 EICAS ROUTING UNIT \$8,268 \$13,780 822-0858-025 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 822-0868-028 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 822-0868-029 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 822-0868-031 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 822-0868-041 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 822-0868-044 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 822-0868-044 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 822-0868-055 FMC-6000 </th <th>PART NUMBER</th> <th>EQUIPMENT TYPE</th> <th>DESCRIPTION</th> <th>RENTAL LIST PRICE</th> <th>EXCHANGE LIST PRICE</th>	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
22:042-21 ADC.830E AIR DATA COMPUTER \$16,104 \$22.844 522:042-221 ADC.850E AIR DATA COMPUTER \$16,104 \$26.840 522:042-221 ADC.850E AIR DATA COMPUTER \$16,104 \$26.840 522:0435:002 ERU-4000 EICAS ROUTING UNIT \$8.268 \$13,780 522:0468-025 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27.056 522:0468-026 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27.056 522:0468-028 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27.056 522:0468-029 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27.056 522:0468-031 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27.056 522:0468-041 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27.056 522:0468-041 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27.056 522:0468-055 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27.056 522:0468-055 FMC-60	822-0838-003	DCU-4010	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$24,864	\$41,440
S222.0842.621 ADC.850E AIR DATA COMPUTER \$16,104 \$28,840 S22.0845-001 ERU-4000 EICAS ROUTING UNIT \$8,268 \$13,780 S22.0845-002 ERU-4000 EICAS ROUTING UNIT \$8,268 \$13,780 S22.0868-025 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22.0868-026 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22.0868-029 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22.0868-030 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22.0868-040 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22.0868-041 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22.0868-044 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22.0868-044 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22.0868-055 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22.0868-071	822-0842-142	ADC-850E	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$16,104	\$26,840
522-0845-001 ERU-4000 EICAS ROUTING UNIT \$8,268 \$13,780 522-0845-002 ERU-4000 EICAS ROUTING UNIT \$8,268 \$13,780 522-0868-025 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-026 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-029 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-030 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-041 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-041 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-044 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-046 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-051 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-055 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-057<	822-0842-421	ADC-850E	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$16,104	\$26,840
S22-0868-022 ERU-4000 EICAS ROUTING UNIT \$8,268 \$13,780 S22-0868-025 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22-0868-026 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22-0868-029 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22-0868-030 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22-0868-031 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22-0868-040 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22-0868-041 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22-0868-044 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22-0868-051 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22-0868-055 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22-0868-057 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 S22-	822-0842-621	ADC-850E	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$16,104	\$26,840
22:0688-025 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 52:2-0688-026 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 52:2-0688-028 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 52:2-0688-029 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 52:2-0688-030 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 52:2-0688-041 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 52:2-0688-041 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 52:2-0688-044 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 52:2-0688-051 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 52:2-0688-057 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 52:2-0688-057 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 52:2-0688-060 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 <t< td=""><td>822-0845-001</td><td>ERU-4000</td><td>EICAS ROUTING UNIT</td><td>\$8,268</td><td>\$13,780</td></t<>	822-0845-001	ERU-4000	EICAS ROUTING UNIT	\$8,268	\$13,780
322-0868-026 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-028 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-029 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-030 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-040 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-041 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-044 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-046 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-051 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-055 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-057 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-069 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0845-002	ERU-4000	EICAS ROUTING UNIT	\$8,268	\$13,780
522-0868-028 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-029 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-030 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-031 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-040 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-044 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-046 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-051 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-055 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-057 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-069 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 522-0868-069 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-025	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-029 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-030 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-031 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-040 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-041 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-044 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-045 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-051 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-055 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-060 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-061 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-069 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-026	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
And Construction And Construction And Construction And Construction 222-0868-030 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 222-0868-031 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 222-0868-040 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 222-0868-041 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 222-0868-044 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 222-0868-046 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 222-0868-051 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 222-0868-055 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 222-0868-057 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 222-0868-059 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 222-0868-059 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 222-0868-	822-0868-028	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-031 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-040 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-041 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-044 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-046 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-051 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-055 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-057 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-057 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-069 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-073 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-083 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-029	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
And Construction Function	822-0868-030	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
B222-0868-041 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B222-0868-044 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B222-0868-046 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B222-0868-046 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B222-0868-051 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-055 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-057 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-059 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-069 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-071 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-073 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-082 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-031	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
August 200 Function	822-0868-040	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
B22-0868-046 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-051 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-055 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-057 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-057 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-060 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-069 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-073 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-082 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-083 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-085 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-087 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-041	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
B322-0868-051 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-055 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-057 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-057 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-060 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-069 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-073 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-082 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-083 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-085 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-087 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-087 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-044	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
B22-0868-055 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-057 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-060 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-069 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-071 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-073 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-082 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-083 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-085 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-087 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-089 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-089 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-046	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-057 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-060 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-069 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-071 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-073 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-082 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-082 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-082 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-083 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-087 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-089 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-090 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-090 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233	822-0868-051	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-060 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-069 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-071 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-073 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-073 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-082 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-083 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-085 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-087 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-089 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-090 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-095 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233	822-0868-055	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
B322-0868-069 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-071 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-073 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-082 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-082 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-083 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-085 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-087 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-087 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-089 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-094 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-095 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-057	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-071 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-073 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-082 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-083 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-083 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-085 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-087 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-089 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-089 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-094 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-095 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-110 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233	822-0868-060	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-073 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-082 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-083 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-085 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-085 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-087 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-089 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-089 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-090 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-094 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-095 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-110 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233	822-0868-069	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-082 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-083 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-085 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-085 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-087 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-089 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-090 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-094 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-095 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-110 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-071	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-083 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-085 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-087 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-087 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-089 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-090 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-094 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-095 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-110 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-073	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-085 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-087 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-089 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-090 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-090 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-094 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-095 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-110 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-110 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-113 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-082	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-087 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-089 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-090 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-094 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-095 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-110 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-113 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-083	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-089 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-090 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-094 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-095 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-095 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-110 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-113 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-113 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-085	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-090 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-094 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-095 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-095 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-110 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-113 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-087	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-094 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-095 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-110 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-113 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-089	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-095 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-110 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 322-0868-113 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-090	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
B22-0868-109 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-110 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-113 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-094	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
B322-0868-110 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B322-0868-113 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-095	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
B22-0868-111 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056 B22-0868-113 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-109	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-113 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-110	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
	822-0868-111	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
322-0868-114 FMC-6000 FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER \$16,233 \$27,056	822-0868-113	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
	822-0868-114	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-0868-116	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
822-0868-117	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
822-0868-123	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
822-0868-127	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
822-0868-130	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
822-0868-132	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
822-0868-133	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
822-0868-139	FMC-6000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$16,233	\$27,056
822-0872-001	MTC-4000	MACH TRIM COMPUTER	\$10,587	\$17,644
822-0883-005	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-015	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-020	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-021	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-025	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-027	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-031	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-038	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-039	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-040	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-043	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-048	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-049	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-053	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-054	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-056	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-057	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-058	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-060	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-081	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-082	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-083	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-701	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-703	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0883-704	FMC-3000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$10,017	\$16,692
822-0884-112	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-0884-163	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-172	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-191	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-193	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-362	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-364	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-414	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-420	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-467	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-472	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-491	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-492	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-493	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-511	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-512	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-604	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0884-662	CDU-3000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$13,302	\$22,168
822-0891-005	FMC-5000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$15,816	\$26,356
822-0891-008	FMC-5000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$15,816	\$26,356
822-0891-017	FMC-5000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$15,816	\$26,356
822-0891-018	FMC-5000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$15,816	\$26,356
822-0891-027	FMC-5000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$15,816	\$26,356
822-0891-028	FMC-5000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$15,816	\$26,356
822-0891-029	FMC-5000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$15,816	\$26,356
822-0891-030	FMC-5000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$15,816	\$26,356
822-0891-034	FMC-5000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$15,816	\$26,356
822-0891-040	FMC-5000	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$15,816	\$26,356
822-0892-015	CDU-5000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$14,538	\$24,228
822-0892-019	CDU-5000	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$14,538	\$24,228
822-0923-012	RTU-4280	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,469	\$24,112
822-0923-032	RTU-4280	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$14,469	\$24,112
822-0927-001	SDD-640C	SENSOR DISPLAY DRIVER	\$5,613	\$9,356
822-0927-003	SDD-640C	SENSOR DISPLAY DRIVER	\$5,613	\$9,356
822-0931-003	GPS-4000	GPS SENSOR	\$17,073	\$28,452
822-0987-003	CPL-920D	HF ANTENNA COUPLER	\$14,664	\$24,440
822-0987-020	CPL-920D	HF ANTENNA COUPLER	\$14,664	\$24,440

822-0990-020 HFS-900D RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER \$16,731 \$27,884 822-1019-213 FCC 4007 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 822-1019-313 FCC-4007 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 822-1029-011* DCF-5000 DISPLYC CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 822-1029-011* ICC-4008 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$69,928 822-1029-101* ICC-4008 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$83,180 822-1036-141 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-424 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-424 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-424 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-467 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
2221019-213 FCC-4007 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 822-1019-313 FCC-4007 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 822-1028-011 DCP-5000 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$4,449 \$7,416 822-1028-011* ICC-4008 IAPS CARD CAGE N/A \$69,928 822-1029-011* ICC-4008 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$83,140 822-1036-141 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-411 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-438 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-442 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-442 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-442 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA	822-0990-003	HFS-900D	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	\$16,731	\$27,884
B22-1019-313 FCC 4007 FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER \$14,796 \$24,660 B22-1028-011 DCP 5000 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$4,449 \$7,416 B22-1029-001* ICC 4008 IAPS CARD CAGE N/A \$69,928 B22-1029-101* ICC 4008 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$83,180 B22-1036-141 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-414 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-424 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-434 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-442 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-467 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-466 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-467 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-467 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 <td>822-0990-020</td> <td>HFS-900D</td> <td>RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER</td> <td>\$16,731</td> <td>\$27,884</td>	822-0990-020	HFS-900D	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	\$16,731	\$27,884
B22-1028-011 DCP-5000 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$4,449 \$7,416 B22-1029-001* ICC-4008 IAPS CARD CAGE N/A \$69,928 B22-1029-101* ICC-4008 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$83,180 B22-1036-141 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-424 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-424 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-424 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-438 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-466 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-467 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-467 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-467 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA N/	822-1019-213	FCC-4007	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
B22-1029-001* ICC-4008 IAPS CARD CAGE N/A \$69.928 B22-1029-101* ICC-4008 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$83.180 B22-1036-141 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-411 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-424 ADC 350F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-424 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-422 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-442 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-466 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-67 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA N/A \$39,528 B22-1050-004 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA	822-1019-313	FCC-4007	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
ADD TOT INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$833180 822-1029-01* ICC-4008 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A \$838180 822-1036-141 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-424 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-438 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-441 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-442 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-466 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-466 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1050-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA N/A \$39,528 822-1050-004 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$24,718	822-1028-011	DCP-5000	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$4,449	\$7,416
822-1036-141 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-411 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-424 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-438 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-441 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-442 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-466 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-001 RTA-800 RCELIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$13,703 \$39,528 822-1050-004 RTA-800 RCELIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 822-1050-004 RTA-800 RCELIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 822-1050-001 DAU-4003 DATA	822-1029-001*	ICC-4008	IAPS CARD CAGE	N/A	\$69,928
B22-1036-411 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-424 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-438 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-441 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-442 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-466 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-467 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-001 RTA-800 RCELIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA N/A \$39,528 B22-1050-004 RTA-800 RCELIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 B22-1050-002 CCP-4000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$7,551 \$11,528 B22-1050-001 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT	822-1029-101*	ICC-4008	INTEGRATED CARD CAGE	N/A	\$83,180
B22-1036-424 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-438 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-441 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-442 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-466 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-467 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1050-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA N/A \$39,528 B22-1050-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 B22-1050-004 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$17,551 \$11,588 B22-1050-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 B22-1050-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$13,700 \$39,528 B22-1050-001 DAU-400	822-1036-141	ADC-850F	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,697	\$39,496
822-1036-438 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-441 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-442 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-466 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-467 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1050-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA N/A \$39,528 822-1050-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 822-1050-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 822-1050-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 822-1050-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 822-1050-001 DAL4003	822-1036-411	ADC-850F	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,697	\$39,496
B22-1036-441 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-442 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-466 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-467 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1050-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA N/A \$39,528 B22-1050-004 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 B22-1055-001 DATA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 B22-1055-001 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 B22-1075-002 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 B22-1082-201 MT-95518 MOUNTING BASE, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT \$6,615 \$11,028 B22-1084-017 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3	822-1036-424	ADC-850F	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,697	\$39,496
ADC. 850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-462 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-466 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-467 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 822-1050-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$////>X/A \$39,528 822-1050-004 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 822-1050-004 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 822-1050-004 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 822-1050-001 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 822-1057-002 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 822-1082-201 MT-9551B MOUNTING BASE, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT \$6,615 \$11,028 822-1084-017 AFD-3010	822-1036-438	ADC-850F	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,697	\$39,496
B22-1036-466 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-467 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,703 \$39,504 B22-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1050-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA N/A \$39,528 B22-1050-004 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 B22-1055-002 CCP-4000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$7,551 \$12,588 B22-1075-001 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 B22-1082-201 MT-9551B MOUNTING BASE, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT \$6,615 \$11,028 B22-1084-017 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-021 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-121 AFD-3010<	822-1036-441	ADC-850F	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,697	\$39,496
B22-1036-467 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,703 \$39,504 B22-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1050-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA N/A \$39,528 B22-1050-004 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 B22-1050-004 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 B22-1050-004 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 B22-1050-004 RTA-800 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$7,551 \$12,588 B22-1052 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 B22-1082-201 MT-9551B MOUNTING BASE, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT \$6,615 \$11,028 B22-1084-017 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-021 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022	822-1036-442	ADC-850F	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,697	\$39,496
B22-1036-667 ADC-850F AIR DATA COMPUTER \$23,697 \$39,496 B22-1050-001 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA N/A \$39,528 B22-1050-004 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 B22-1050-004 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 B22-1050-002 CCP-4000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$7,551 \$12,588 B22-1075-001 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 B22-1075-002 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 B22-1082-201 MT-9551B MOUNTING BASE, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT \$6,615 \$11,028 B22-1084-015 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-021 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-127 <td>822-1036-466</td> <td>ADC-850F</td> <td>AIR DATA COMPUTER</td> <td>\$23,697</td> <td>\$39,496</td>	822-1036-466	ADC-850F	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,697	\$39,496
RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA N/A \$39,528 RE22-1050-004 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 RE22-1058-002 CCP-4000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$7,551 \$12,588 RE22-1075-001 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 RE22-1075-002 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 RE22-1082-201 MT-9551B MOUNTING BASE, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT \$6,615 \$11,028 RE22-1084-015 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 RE22-1084-021 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 RE22-1084-021 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 RE22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 RE22-1084-052 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 RE22-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 RE22-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPT	822-1036-467	ADC-850F	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,703	\$39,504
B22-1050-004 RTA-800 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA \$23,718 \$39,528 B22-1058-002 CCP-4000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$7,551 \$12,588 B22-1075-001 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 B22-1075-002 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 B22-1082-201 MT-9551B MOUNTING BASE, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT \$6,615 \$11,028 B22-1084-015 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-017 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-021 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-121	822-1036-667	ADC-850F	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$23,697	\$39,496
B22-1058-002 CCP-4000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$7,551 \$12,588 B22-1075-001 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 B22-1075-002 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 B22-1082-201 MT-9551B MOUNTING BASE, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT \$6,615 \$11,028 B22-1084-015 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-017 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-017 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-021 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-111 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-121	822-1050-001	RTA-800	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA	N/A	\$39,528
B22-1075-001 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 B22-1075-002 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 B22-1075-002 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 B22-1082-201 MT-9551B MOUNTING BASE, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT \$6,615 \$11,028 B22-1084-015 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-017 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-021 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-111 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-121 <td< td=""><td>822-1050-004</td><td>RTA-800</td><td>RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA</td><td>\$23,718</td><td>\$39,528</td></td<>	822-1050-004	RTA-800	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER / ANTENNA	\$23,718	\$39,528
B22-1075-002 DAU-4003 DATA ACQUISITION UNIT \$8,220 \$13,700 B22-1082-201 MT-9551B MOUNTING BASE, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT \$6,615 \$11,028 B22-1084-015 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-017 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-021 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-052 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-125 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-126 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-126	822-1058-002	CCP-4000	CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	\$7,551	\$12,588
B22-1082-201 MT-9551B MOUNTING BASE, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT \$6,615 \$11,028 B22-1084-015 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-017 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-021 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-052 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-125 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-126 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-126	822-1075-001	DAU-4003	DATA ACQUISITION UNIT	\$8,220	\$13,700
B22-1084-015 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-017 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-021 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-052 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-111 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-125 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-126 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-127 A	822-1075-002	DAU-4003	DATA ACQUISITION UNIT	\$8,220	\$13,700
B22-1084-017 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-021 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-052 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-111 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-125 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-126 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-127 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 <t< td=""><td>822-1082-201</td><td>MT-9551B</td><td>MOUNTING BASE, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT</td><td>\$6,615</td><td>\$11,028</td></t<>	822-1082-201	MT-9551B	MOUNTING BASE, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT	\$6,615	\$11,028
B22-1084-021 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-052 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-111 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-125 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-126 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-126 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-127 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-131 A	822-1084-015	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
B22-1084-022 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-052 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-111 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-125 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-125 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-126 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-127 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-127 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-307 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 <t< td=""><td>822-1084-017</td><td>AFD-3010</td><td>ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY</td><td>\$28,602</td><td>\$47,668</td></t<>	822-1084-017	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-052 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-111 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-125 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-126 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-127 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-307 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-307 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 <td>822-1084-021</td> <td>AFD-3010</td> <td>ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY</td> <td>\$28,602</td> <td>\$47,668</td>	822-1084-021	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-057 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-111 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-125 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-125 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-126 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-127 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-307 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-307 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668	822-1084-022	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-111 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-125 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-126 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-126 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-127 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-307 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668	822-1084-052	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-121 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-125 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-126 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-127 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-127 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-307 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668	822-1084-057	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-125 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-126 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-127 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-307 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668	822-1084-111	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-126 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-127 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-307 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668	822-1084-121	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-127 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-307 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668	822-1084-125	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-131 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-307 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668	822-1084-126	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-307 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668	822-1084-127	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
	822-1084-131	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
322-1084-309 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668	822-1084-307	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
	822-1084-309	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668

822-1084-355 APD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-356 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-357 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-358 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-359 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-404 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-404 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-415 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-415 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-422 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-424 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-433 A	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-1084-356 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-357 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-358 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-359 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-436 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-434 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-435 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-435 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-422 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-433 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-4437	822-1084-311	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-357 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-359 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-359 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-360 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-404 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-406 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-418 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-418 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-422 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-424 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-433 A	822-1084-355	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-358 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-359 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-404 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-406 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-406 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-415 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-412 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-424 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-433 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-433 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-454 A	822-1084-356	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-359 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-360 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-404 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-405 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-418 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-422 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-424 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-433 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-456 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-461 A	822-1084-357	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-360 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-404 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-406 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-415 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-422 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-424 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-424 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-439 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-456 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-450 A	822-1084-358	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-404 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$22,602 \$47,668 822-1084-406 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,645 \$51,072 822-1084-415 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,645 \$51,072 822-1084-412 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-422 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-424 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-437 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-433 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-456 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-460 A	822-1084-359	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-406 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$22,602 \$47,668 822-1084-415 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,645 \$51,072 822-1084-418 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-422 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-424 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-437 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-433 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-456 A	822-1084-360	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-415 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,645 \$51,072 822-1084-418 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-422 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-424 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-437 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-433 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-453 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-450 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-460 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-461 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-460 A	822-1084-404	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
AFD-101 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-418 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-422 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-437 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-433 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-456 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-450 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-460 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-460 AFD-3010 ADAPTI	822-1084-406	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-422 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-424 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-437 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-439 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-433 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-456 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-456 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-460 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-461 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-460 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-460 A	822-1084-415	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$30,645	\$51,072
822-1084-423 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-424 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-437 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-439 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-453 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-456 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-456 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-460 A	822-1084-418	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-424 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-437 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-439 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-453 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-456 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-460 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-461 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-461 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-462 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-490 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 A	822-1084-422	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
B22-1084-437 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-439 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-453 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-453 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-456 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-460 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-461 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-461 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-490 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-493 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 B22-1084-494 A	822-1084-423	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-439 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-453 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-453 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-456 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-456 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-460 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-461 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-490 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 A	822-1084-424	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-453 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-456 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-460 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-461 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-461 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-488 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-490 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-498 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 A	822-1084-437	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-454 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-456 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-460 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-461 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-461 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-490 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-490 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 A	822-1084-439	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-456 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-460 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-461 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-488 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-490 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-493 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 A	822-1084-453	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-460 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-461 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-488 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-490 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-493 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1107-102 F	822-1084-454	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-461 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-488 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-490 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-493 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-693 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-107-012 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-102 FGP-3	822-1084-456	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-490 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-498 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-107-102 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-102 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GU	822-1084-460	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-490 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-498 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-503 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-107-012 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-102 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-103 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-104 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616	822-1084-461	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-492 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-498 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-503 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1107-012 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-102 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-103 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-104 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 <td< td=""><td>822-1084-488</td><td>AFD-3010</td><td>ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY</td><td>\$28,602</td><td>\$47,668</td></td<>	822-1084-488	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-498 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-503 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1107-012 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-102 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-104 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-106 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 <td< td=""><td>822-1084-490</td><td>AFD-3010</td><td>ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY</td><td>\$28,602</td><td>\$47,668</td></td<>	822-1084-490	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-503 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1107-012 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-103 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-104 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-108 FGP-3000 </td <td>822-1084-492</td> <td>AFD-3010</td> <td>ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY</td> <td>\$28,602</td> <td>\$47,668</td>	822-1084-492	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-605 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1107-012 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-102 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-103 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-104 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-106 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-108 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616	822-1084-498	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-606 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1107-012 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-102 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-103 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-104 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-106 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-108 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616	822-1084-503	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1084-609 AFD-3010 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$28,602 \$47,668 822-1107-012 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-102 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-103 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-104 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-106 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-108 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616	822-1084-605	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1107-012 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-102 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-103 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-104 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-106 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-108 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616	822-1084-606	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1107-102 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-103 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-104 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-106 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-108 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616	822-1084-609	AFD-3010	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$28,602	\$47,668
822-1107-103 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-104 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-106 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-108 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616	822-1107-012	FGP-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$8,169	\$13,616
822-1107-104 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-106 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-108 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616	822-1107-102	FGP-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$8,169	\$13,616
822-1107-106 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616 822-1107-108 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616	822-1107-103	FGP-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$8,169	\$13,616
822-1107-108 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616	822-1107-104	FGP-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$8,169	\$13,616
	822-1107-106	FGP-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$8,169	\$13,616
822-1107-110 FGP-3000 FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL \$8,169 \$13,616	822-1107-108	FGP-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$8,169	\$13,616
	822-1107-110	FGP-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$8,169	\$13,616

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-1107-112	FGP-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$8,169	\$13,616
822-1107-116	FGP-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$8,169	\$13,616
822-1107-136	FGP-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$8,169	\$13,616
822-1108-018	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-022	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-023	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-031	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-032	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-033	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-040	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-041	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-043	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-047	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-048	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-118	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-122	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-131	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-132	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-135	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-140	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-143	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-147	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-217	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-218	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-222	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-235	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1108-317	FGC-3000	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,845	\$13,072
822-1109-002	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-004	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-010	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-011	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-014	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-015	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-016	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-018	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-020	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-1109-021	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-022	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-023	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-026	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-027	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-028	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-043	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-123	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-126	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-128	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-131	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-132	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-143	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1109-144	ADC-3000	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,571	\$34,284
822-1110-001	AHC-3000	ATTITUDE DIRECTOR INDICATOR	\$22,095	\$36,824
322-1110-002	AHC-3000A	ATTITUDE DIRECTOR INDICATOR	\$22,095	\$36,824
822-1111-001	VHF-21C	COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER	\$3,291	N/A
822-1112-001	VHF-21D	COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER	\$3,564	N/A
322-1113-001	VHF-22C	COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER	\$7,923	\$13,204
822-1113-021	VHF-22C	COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER	\$7,923	\$13,204
322-1114-001	VHF-22D	COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER	\$7,089	\$11,816
822-1114-021	VHF-22D	COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER	\$7,089	\$11,816
322-1115-001	VHF-422C	COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER	\$5,895	\$9,824
322-1115-021	VHF-422C	COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER	\$5,895	\$9,824
822-1116-001	VHF-422D	COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER	\$6,501	\$10,836
322-1116-021	VHF-422D	COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER	\$6,501	\$10,836
322-1120-001	CTL-22C	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$4,623	\$7,704
322-1120-003	CTL-22C	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$4,623	\$7,704
822-1120-005	CTL-22C	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$4,623	\$7,704
322-1120-007	CTL-22C	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$4,623	\$7,704
322-1120-008	CTL-22C	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$4,623	\$7,704
322-1120-009	CTL-22C	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$4,623	\$7,704
322-1121-001	CTL-23C	CONTROL	\$3,948	\$6,576
322-1121-002	CTL-23C	CONTROL	\$3,948	\$6,576
322-1123-102	RTU-870C	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$7,059	\$11,768
322-1123-111	RTU-870C	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$7,059	\$11,768

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-1129-001*	ICC-3000	INTEGRATED CARD CAGE	N/A	\$44,088
822-1130-101	IOC-3000	I/O CONCENTRATOR IAPS	\$4,506	\$7,508
822-1130-151	IOC-3000	I/O CONCENTRATOR IAPS	\$4,506	\$7,508
822-1131-001	IEC-3000	IAPS ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER	\$5,133	\$8,556
822-1132-002	DCU-3000	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$10,251	\$17,084
822-1134-002	DCP-3000	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$4,551	\$7,584
822-1134-012	DCP-3000	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$4,551	\$7,584
822-1134-061	DCP-3000	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$4,551	\$7,584
822-1134-102	DCP-3000	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$4,551	\$7,584
822-1134-112	DCP-3000	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$4,551	\$7,584
822-1134-302	DCP-3000	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$4,551	\$7,584
822-1137-001	PWR-3000	POWER SUPPLY	\$5,043	\$8,404
822-1139-021	MDC-3000	MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$6,372	\$10,620
822-1139-301	MDC-3000	MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$6,372	\$10,620
822-1139-401	MDC-3000	MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$6,372	\$10,620
822-1148-116	FCC-4009	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-1148-128	FCC-4009	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-1148-216	FCC-4009	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-1148-228	FCC-4009	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-1152-122	GLU-920	GLOBAL LANDING UNIT	\$13,677	\$22,796
822-1152-123	GLU-920	GLOBAL LANDING UNIT	\$13,677	\$22,796
822-1152-131	GLU-920	GLOBAL LANDING UNIT	\$13,677	\$22,796
822-1152-132	GLU-920	GLOBAL LANDING UNIT	\$13,677	\$22,796
822-1167-001	IEC-3001	IAPS ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLLER	\$5,181	\$8,636
822-1168-001	SVO-3000	SERVO (LOW TORQUE)	N/A	\$17,340
822-1168-002	SVO-3000	SERVO (MED TORQUE)	N/A	\$17,340
822-1168-003	SVO-3000	SERVO (HIGH TORQUE)	N/A	\$17,340
822-1168-021	SVO-3000	SERVO (LOW TORQUE)	N/A	\$17,340
822-1168-022	SVO-3000	SERVO (MED TORQUE	N/A	\$17,340
822-1168-023	SVO-3000	SERVO (HIGH TORQUE)	N/A	\$17,340
822-1168-032	SVO-3000	SERVO (HIGH TORQUE)	N/A	\$17,340
822-1168-033	SVO-3000	SERVO (HIGH TORQUE)	N/A	\$17,340
822-1171-001	MT-9545B	MOUNTING BASE, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT	\$2,991	\$4,984
822-1181-002	SDU-640C	SENSOR DISPLAY UNIT	\$9,336	\$15,560
822-1193-001*	FDU-3000	FLUX DETECTOR UNIT	N/A	\$7,692

200-001*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-002*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-003*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-004*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-005*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-201*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-202*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-203*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-204*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-205*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-209*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-201*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-201*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-203*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-204*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-205*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-209*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-803*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-996*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT20	N/A N/A	\$4,656 \$2,876 \$20,140 \$4,108 \$52,316 \$2,876 \$24,388 \$39,896 \$4,656 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388
200-003*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-004*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-005*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-201*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-202*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-203*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-204*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-205*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-209*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-210*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-210*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-803*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-996*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT20	N/A	\$20,140 \$4,108 \$52,316 \$2,876 \$24,388 \$39,896 \$4,656 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$224,388 \$224,388 \$24,388 \$24,656 \$4,656 \$4,656 \$14,160
200-004*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-005*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-201*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-202*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-203*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-204*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-205*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-209*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-209*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-210*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-201*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-201*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-201*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-209*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-802*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-909*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT239-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A	\$4,108 \$52,316 \$2,876 \$24,388 \$39,896 \$4,656 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,656 \$4,656 \$4,656 \$14,160
200-005*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-201*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-202*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-203*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-204*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-205*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-209*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-209*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-210*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-201*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-802*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-803*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-996*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-998*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT230-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A	\$52,316 \$2,876 \$24,388 \$39,896 \$4,656 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,656 \$4,656 \$14,160
200-201*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-202*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-203*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-204*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-205*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-209*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-210*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-201*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-201*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-201*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-802*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-906*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT230-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A	\$2,876 \$24,388 \$39,896 \$4,656 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,656 \$4,656 \$4,656 \$14,160
200-202*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-203*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-204*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-205*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-209*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-210*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-211*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-802*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-996*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-998*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-990*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-991*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-992*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-993*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-994*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-995*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT239-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A	\$24,388 \$39,896 \$4,656 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$2,876 \$4,656 \$4,656 \$14,160
200-203*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-204*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-205*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-209*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-210*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-211*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-802*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-803*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-996*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-998*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-990*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-990*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-990*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-990*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-990*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT239-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A	\$39,896 \$4,656 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$2,876 \$4,656 \$4,656 \$14,160
200-204*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-205*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-209*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-210*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-211*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-802*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-803*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-996*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-998*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT239-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A	\$4,656 \$24,388 \$24,388 \$2,876 \$4,656 \$4,656 \$14,160
200-205*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-209*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-210*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-211*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-802*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-803*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-996*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-998*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT239-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A	\$24,388 \$24,388 \$2,876 \$4,656 \$4,656 \$14,160
200-207*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-209*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-210*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-211*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-802*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-803*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-996*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-998*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT239-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A	\$24,388 \$2,876 \$4,656 \$4,656 \$14,160
200-209*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-210*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-211*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-802*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-803*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-996*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-998*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT239-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A	\$2,876 \$4,656 \$4,656 \$14,160
200-210*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-211*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-802*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-803*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-996*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-998*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT239-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A N/A N/A N/A	\$4,656 \$4,656 \$14,160
200-211*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-802*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-803*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-996*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-998*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-200VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A N/A N/A	\$4,656 \$14,160
200-802*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-803*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-996*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-998*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT239-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A N/A	\$14,160
200-803*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-996*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-998*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT239-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A	
200-996*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-998*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT239-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER		\$13,656
200-997*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-998*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT239-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A	
200-998*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT239-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER		\$6,224
200-999*ECU-3000EXTERNAL COMPENSATION UNIT239-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A	\$3,708
239-151CMU-900COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A	\$3,708
250-020VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER250-021VHF-920RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	N/A	\$3,708
250-021 VHF-920 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	\$10,653	\$17,756
	\$17,715	\$29,524
276-002 379F-16A REMOTE CONTROL UNIT	\$17,715	\$29,524
	\$6,105	\$10,176
278-001 DCU-3010 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$10,548	\$17,580
278-002 DCU-3010 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$10,548	\$17,580
278-003 DCU-3010 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$10,548	\$17,580
278-004 DCU-3010 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$10,548	\$17,580
279-002 CHP-3000 COURSE HEADING PANEL	\$4,431	\$7,384
280-002 CHP-3010 COURSE HEADING PANEL	\$3,846	\$6,408
280-003 CHP-3010 COURSE HEADING PANEL	\$3,846	\$6,408
281-002 CKP-3000 COURSE KNOB PANEL	\$3,621	\$6,036
287-120 VHF-2100 TRAMSCEIVER	\$16,872	\$28,116
287-121 VHF-2100 TRAMSCEIVER	\$16,872	\$28,116
290-003* MMT-3010 MOUNT	N/A	\$6,972
293-002 TTR-921 RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	\$29,388	\$48,976

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-1293-322	TTR-921	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	\$29,388	\$48,976
822-1293-332	TTR-921	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	\$29,388	\$48,976
822-1294-002	TTR-4000	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	\$30,861	\$51,436
822-1294-032	TTR-4000	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	\$30,861	\$51,436
822-1294-432	TTR-4000	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	\$30,861	\$51,436
822-1308-027	FCC-4010	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,658	\$24,432
822-1308-049	FCC-4010	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,658	\$24,432
822-1308-127	FCC-4010	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,658	\$24,432
822-1308-320	FCC-4010	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,658	\$24,432
822-1308-420	FCC-4010	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,658	\$24,432
822-1310-102	DCU-4004	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$18,894	\$31,492
822-1310-104	DCU-4004	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$18,894	\$31,492
822-1310-105	DCU-4004	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$18,894	\$31,492
822-1310-106	DCU-4004	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$18,894	\$31,492
822-1310-107	DCU-4004	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$18,894	\$31,492
822-1310-120	DCU-4004	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$18,894	\$31,492
822-1330-001*	GNA-910	ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE	N/A	\$2,400
822-1338-021	TPR-901	TRANSPONDER	\$17,100	\$28,500
822-1338-225	TPR-901	TRANSPONDER	\$17,100	\$28,500
822-1348-401	SRT-2000-4	SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER	\$36,828	\$61,380
822-1349-401	SRT-2000-6	SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER	\$49,128	\$81,876
822-1354-102	CDU-6100	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$15,528	\$25,876
822-1354-104	CDU-6100	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$15,528	\$25,876
822-1354-202	CDU-6100	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$16,407	\$27,344
822-1354-204	CDU-6100	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$15,528	\$25,876
822-1360-001	WXA-1000	WEATHER RADAR ADAPTER	\$4,761	\$7,936
822-1360-021	WXA-1000	WEATHER RADAR ADAPTER	\$4,761	\$7,936
822-1361-001	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
822-1361-002	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
822-1361-003	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
822-1361-004	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
822-1361-102	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
822-1361-103	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
822-1361-105	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
822-1361-106	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
822-1361-107	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740

322-1361-223 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-224 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-303 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-304 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-305 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-321 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-321 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-321 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-402 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-404 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-410 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-411 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-411 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR </th <th>PART NUMBER</th> <th>EQUIPMENT TYPE</th> <th>DESCRIPTION</th> <th>RENTAL LIST PRICE</th> <th>EXCHANGE LIST PRICE</th>	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
322-1361-224 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-303 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-305 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-305 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-305 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-321 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-321 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-404 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-404 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-405 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-406 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-411 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-421 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR </td <td>822-1361-222</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-222	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
32221361-303 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 3221361-304 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 3221361-305 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 3221361-321 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 3221361-322 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 3221361-402 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 3221361-402 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 3221361-404 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 3221361-405 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 3221361-406 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 3221361-401 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 3221361-411 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 3221361-611 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	822-1361-223	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-304 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-305 IOC 3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-306 IOC 3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-321 IOC 3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-402 IOC 3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-402 IOC 3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-405 IOC 3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-405 IOC 3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-405 IOC 3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-411 IOC 3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-421 IOC 3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-411 IOC 3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-614 IOC 3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR </td <td>822-1361-224</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-224	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-305 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-306 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-322 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-322 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-402 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-405 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-406 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-406 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-411 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-412 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-440 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-441 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-611 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR </td <td>822-1361-303</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-303	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-30 10-0000 1N / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-321 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-322 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-322 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-402 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-404 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-405 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-410 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-411 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-411 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-412 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-414 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-611 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR <td>822-1361-304</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-304	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-321 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-322 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-402 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-404 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-405 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-406 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-411 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-412 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-611 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR </td <td>822-1361-305</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-305	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-322 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-322 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-404 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-405 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-406 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-411 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-412 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-412 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-412 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-422 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-641 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-611 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-612 IOC.3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR </td <td>822-1361-306</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-306	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-402 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-404 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-405 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-405 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-410 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-411 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-412 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-412 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-412 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-442 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-610 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-611 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR </td <td>822-1361-321</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-321	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-404 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-405 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-406 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-406 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-411 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-411 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-412 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-431 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-442 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-601 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-610 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-611 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR </td <td>822-1361-322</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-322	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-405 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-406 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-410 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-411 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-412 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-412 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-412 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-431 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-442 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-611 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-610 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-610 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR </td <td>822-1361-402</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-402	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
And Total Description Description <thdescription< th=""> <thdescription< th=""> <</thdescription<></thdescription<>	822-1361-404	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
B22-1361-410 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-411 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-412 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-412 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-412 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-421 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-440 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-641 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-611 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-611 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-613 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR </td <td>822-1361-405</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-405	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-411 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-412 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-412 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-421 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-440 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-442 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-421 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-611 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-610 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-613 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-614 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-615 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR </td <td>822-1361-406</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-406	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
August 1 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-431 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-431 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-440 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-442 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-510 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-601 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-610 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-613 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-614 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-615 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-621 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	822-1361-410	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
B22-1361-431 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-440 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-442 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-442 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-510 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-601 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-610 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-613 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-614 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-620 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 B22-1361-621 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR </td <td>822-1361-411</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-411	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
Addition Initial Initia Initial <thinitial< th=""> <th< td=""><td>822-1361-412</td><td>IOC-3100</td><td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td><td>\$4,644</td><td>\$7,740</td></th<></thinitial<>	822-1361-412	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-442 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-510 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-601 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-610 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-610 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-613 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-614 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-621 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-621 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 <td>822-1361-431</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-431	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-510 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-601 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-610 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-613 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-614 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-615 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-620 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-621 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR </td <td>822-1361-440</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-440	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-601 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-610 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-613 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-614 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-615 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-620 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-621 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-621 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-053 IOC-4100 <td>822-1361-442</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-442	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-610 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-613 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-614 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-615 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-620 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-621 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-621 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-052 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR </td <td>822-1361-510</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-510	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-612 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-613 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-614 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-615 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-615 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-620 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-621 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1362-052 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-053 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-054 IOC-4100 <td>822-1361-601</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-601	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-613 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-614 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-615 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-615 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-620 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-621 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1362-052 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-053 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-054 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-060 IOC-4100 <td>822-1361-610</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-610	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-614 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-615 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-620 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-621 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1362-052 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-053 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-054 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-060 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-060 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-065 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR </td <td>822-1361-612</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-612	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-615 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-620 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-621 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1362-052 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-053 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-054 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-054 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-060 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-060 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-065 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-065 IOC-4100 <td>822-1361-613</td> <td>IOC-3100</td> <td>IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR</td> <td>\$4,644</td> <td>\$7,740</td>	822-1361-613	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-620 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-621 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1362-052 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-053 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-054 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-054 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-054 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-060 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-065 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-065 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628	822-1361-614	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-621 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1362-052 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-053 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-054 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-060 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-060 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-060 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-065 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-065 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628	822-1361-615	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-622 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1361-623 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1362-052 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-053 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-054 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-054 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-050 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-054 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-060 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-065 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628	822-1361-620	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1361-623 IOC-3100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,644 \$7,740 322-1362-052 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-053 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-053 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-054 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-060 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-065 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628	822-1361-621	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1362-052 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-053 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-054 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-050 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-060 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-065 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628	822-1361-622	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1362-053 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-054 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-060 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-065 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628	822-1361-623	IOC-3100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,644	\$7,740
322-1362-054 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-060 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-065 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628	822-1362-052	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
322-1362-060 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628 322-1362-065 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628	822-1362-053	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
322-1362-065 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628	822-1362-054	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
	822-1362-060	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
322-1362-066 IOC-4100 IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,575 \$7,628	822-1362-065	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
	822-1362-066	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-1362-080	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-082	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-083	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-084	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-085	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-112	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-113	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-119	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-120	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-126	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-150	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-151	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-152	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-153	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-154	IOC-4110	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-155	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-170	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-171	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-242	IOC-4110	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-384	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-511	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1362-710	IOC-4100	IN / OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,575	\$7,628
822-1363-002*	CSU-3100	CONFIGURATION STRAPPING UNIT	N/A	\$12,124
822-1364-002*	CSU-4100	CONFIGURATION STRAPPING UNIT	N/A	\$9,452
822-1373-021	FCC-4011	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$19,485	\$32,472
822-1373-121	FCC-4011	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,796	\$24,660
822-1373-221	FCC-4011	FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$19,485	\$32,472
822-1377-001	GPS-4000A	GPS SENSOR	\$17,349	\$28,916
822-1378-001	AHC-3000A	ATTITUDE HEADING COMPUTER	\$22,173	\$36,952
822-1378-300	AHC-3000A	ATTITUDE HEADING COMPUTER	\$22,173	\$36,952
822-1378-850	AHC-3000A	ATTITUDE HEADING COMPUTER	\$22,173	\$36,952
822-1398-452	ADC-87A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,664	\$29,440
822-1398-471	ADC-87A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,664	\$29,440
822-1398-473	ADC-87A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,664	\$29,440
822-1398-474	ADC-87A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,664	\$29,440
822-1398-478	ADC-87A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,664	\$29,440

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-1398-481	ADC-87A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,664	\$29,440
822-1398-486	ADC-87A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,664	\$29,440
822-1398-490	ADC-87A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,664	\$29,440
822-1398-493	ADC-87A	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$17,664	\$29,440
822-1399-001	DSP-2000	DISPLAY SELECT PANEL	\$7,575	\$12,624
822-1407-001*	ICC-4009	INTEGRATED CARD CAGE	N/A	\$56,012
822-1424-001*	APM-900	AIRCRAFT PERSONALITY MODULE	N/A	\$12,944
822-1444-012	AFD-2000	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$14,670	\$24,448
822-1459-001*	ICC-3001	INTEGRATED CARD CAGE	N/A	\$80,272
822-1459-002*	ICC-3001	INTEGRATED CARD CAGE	N/A	\$117,696
822-1459-003*	ICC-3001	INTEGRATED CARD CAGE	N/A	\$80,272
822-1463-200*	OCM-4100	OPTIONS CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$5,188
822-1463-201*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-209*	OCM-4100	OPTIONS CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-210*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$9,160
822-1463-212*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$23,364
822-1463-214*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-216*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-218*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-224*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-225*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-226*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-228*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-230*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-231*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-233*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-235*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-237*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-239*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-255*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-314*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-409*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-413*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-421*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-429*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1463-430*	OCM-4100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132

B2221465-101 NAV-4000 RCVR, VOR/LOC/GS/MB/ADF \$11,259 \$18,764 B22-1466-001 DME-4000 DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT \$8,865 \$14,772 B22-1466-102 VIR-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-102 VIR-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-100 VIF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-100 VIF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-202 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-302 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-302 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-303 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-310 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-51 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
B22-1466-001 DME-4000 DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT \$8,865 \$14,772 B22-1468-102 VIR-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VIF COMM ASSEM \$3,789 \$6,316 B22-1468-102 VIR-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VIF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-100 VIR-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VIF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-100 VIR-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VIF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-202 VIF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VIF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-202 VIF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VIF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-303 VIF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VIF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-513 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 </td <td>822-1465-001</td> <td>NAV-4000</td> <td>RCVR, VOR/LOC/GS/MB/ADF</td> <td>\$11,259</td> <td>\$18,764</td>	822-1465-001	NAV-4000	RCVR, VOR/LOC/GS/MB/ADF	\$11,259	\$18,764
B221467.001 VIR 4000 RCVR, VOR/LOC/GS/MB ASSY \$3,789 \$6,316 B221468-102 VHF 4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B221468-100 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B221468-190 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B221468-202 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B221468-302 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B221468-302 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B221468-303 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B221468-310 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B221469-553 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B221469-553 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B221469-651 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B221469-	822-1465-101	NAV-4000	RCVR, VOR/LOC/GS/MB/ADF	\$11,259	\$18,764
B22-1468-102 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-110 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-120 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-202 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-302 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-303 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-303 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1469-153 RIU-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1469-553 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-551 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 <td< td=""><td>822-1466-001</td><td>DME-4000</td><td>DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT</td><td>\$8,865</td><td>\$14,772</td></td<>	822-1466-001	DME-4000	DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT	\$8,865	\$14,772
222-1468-110 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1468-190 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1468-202 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1468-202 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1468-302 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1468-303 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1468-303 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1469-133 RIU-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1469-553 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 <td< td=""><td>822-1467-001</td><td>VIR-4000</td><td>RCVR, VOR/LOC/GS/MB ASSY</td><td>\$3,789</td><td>\$6,316</td></td<>	822-1467-001	VIR-4000	RCVR, VOR/LOC/GS/MB ASSY	\$3,789	\$6,316
322-1468-190 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 322-1468-202 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 322-1468-302 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 322-1468-303 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 322-1468-303 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 322-1468-303 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 322-1468-300 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 322-1469-153 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 322-1469-553 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 322-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 322-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 322-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 322-1469-	822-1468-102	VHF-4000	TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY	\$8,883	\$14,804
B22-1468-202 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-210 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-302 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-303 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-303 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-310 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1469-153 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-551 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-651 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653	822-1468-110	VHF-4000	TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY	\$8,883	\$14,804
222-1468-210 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1468-302 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1468-303 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1468-303 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1468-300 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1469-153 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1469-554 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1469-651 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1469-653 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1469-052 RU-4000<	822-1468-190	VHF-4000	TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY	\$8,883	\$14,804
B22-1468-302 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-303 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-310 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-390 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1469-153 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-553 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-651 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B22-1470-001 ADF-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B22-1483-002 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-101 DC	822-1468-202	VHF-4000	TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY	\$8,883	\$14,804
822-1468-303 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1468-310 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1468-390 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 822-1469-153 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1469-553 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1469-551 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1469-651 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1469-653 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 822-1470-001 ADF-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 822-1476-002 DCP-3020 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$4,674 \$7,788 822-1483-002 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 822-1483-101 DCU-3001	822-1468-210	VHF-4000	TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY	\$8,883	\$14,804
B22-1468-310 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-390 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1468-390 VHF-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-153 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-554 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-551 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B22-1480-053 DCF-3020 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$4,674 \$7,788 B22-1483-002 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-101 DCU-3001 <t< td=""><td>822-1468-302</td><td>VHF-4000</td><td>TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY</td><td>\$8,883</td><td>\$14,804</td></t<>	822-1468-302	VHF-4000	TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY	\$8,883	\$14,804
B22-1468-390 VHF-4000 TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY \$8,883 \$14,804 B22-1469-153 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-153 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-554 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-651 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B22-1480-001 DCP-3020 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$4,674 \$7,788 B22-1483-002 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-101 DCU-3001 DATA CON	822-1468-303	VHF-4000	TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY	\$8,883	\$14,804
B822-1469-153 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B822-1469-553 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B822-1469-554 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B822-1469-551 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B822-1469-651 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B822-1469-653 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B82-1469-653 RIU-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B82-1470-001 ADF-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B82-1483-002 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B82-1483-101 DCU-3001 DATA CONCE	822-1468-310	VHF-4000	TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY	\$8,883	\$14,804
B22-1469-553 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-554 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-651 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B22-1470-001 ADF-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B22-1483-002 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-010 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-101 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CO	822-1468-390	VHF-4000	TRANSCEIVER, VHF COMM ASSEMBLY	\$8,883	\$14,804
B22-1469-554 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-651 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B22-1470-001 ADF-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B22-1476-002 DCP-3020 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$4,674 \$7,788 B22-1483-002 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-101 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-200 DCU-3001 DATA	822-1469-153	RIU-4000	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,248
B22-1469-651 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B22-1470-001 ADF-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B22-1483-002 DCP-3020 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$4,674 \$7,788 B22-1483-002 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-101 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-200 DCU-3001 D	822-1469-553	RIU-4000	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,248
B22-1469-652 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B22-1470-001 ADF-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B22-1470-002 DCP-3020 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$4,674 \$7,788 B22-1483-002 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-010 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-101 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-270 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-301 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 <t< td=""><td>822-1469-554</td><td>RIU-4000</td><td>RADIO INTERFACE UNIT</td><td>\$9,147</td><td>\$15,248</td></t<>	822-1469-554	RIU-4000	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,248
B22-1469-653 RIU-4000 RADIO INTERFACE UNIT \$9,147 \$15,248 B22-1470-001 ADF-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B22-1470-002 DCP-3020 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$4,674 \$7,788 B22-1483-002 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-010 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-101 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-270 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-301 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001	822-1469-651	RIU-4000	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,248
B22-1470-001 ADF-4000 RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY \$6,642 \$11,072 B22-1470-002 DCP-3020 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$4,674 \$7,788 B22-1483-002 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-010 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-101 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-301 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-301 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-301 DCU-3001	822-1469-652	RIU-4000	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,248
B22-1476-002 DCP-3020 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$4,674 \$7,788 B22-1483-002 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-010 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-101 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-101 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-250 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-270 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-301 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-350 DCU-3001	822-1469-653	RIU-4000	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,248
B22-1483-002 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-010 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-101 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-101 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-200 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-270 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-301 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001	822-1470-001	ADF-4000	RECEIVER, ADF ASSEMBLY	\$6,642	\$11,072
B22-1483-010 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-101 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-250 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-270 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-301 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-350 DCU-3001	822-1476-002	DCP-3020	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$4,674	\$7,788
B22-1483-101 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-250 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-270 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-301 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-301 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-305 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1484-200* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 B22-1484-201* OCM-3100	822-1483-002	DCU-3001	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$10,545	\$17,572
B22-1483-102 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-250 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-250 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-270 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-301 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-350 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1484-200* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 B22-1484-201* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 B22-1484-217* OCM-3100	822-1483-010	DCU-3001	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$10,545	\$17,572
B22-1483-201 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-250 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-270 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-270 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-301 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-350 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1484-200* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$5,188 B22-1484-201* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 B22-1484-205* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 B22-1484-217* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132	822-1483-101	DCU-3001	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$10,545	\$17,572
Base 1 Description Description <t< td=""><td>822-1483-102</td><td>DCU-3001</td><td>DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT</td><td>\$10,545</td><td>\$17,572</td></t<>	822-1483-102	DCU-3001	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$10,545	\$17,572
Base of the second of	822-1483-201	DCU-3001	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$10,545	\$17,572
B22-1483-301 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-350 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1484-200* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$5,188 B22-1484-201* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 B22-1484-205* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 B22-1484-217* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132	822-1483-250	DCU-3001	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$10,545	\$17,572
B22-1483-302 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1483-350 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1484-200* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$5,188 B22-1484-201* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 B22-1484-205* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 B22-1484-217* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132	822-1483-270	DCU-3001	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$10,545	\$17,572
B22-1483-350 DCU-3001 DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT \$10,545 \$17,572 B22-1484-200* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$5,188 B22-1484-201* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 B22-1484-205* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 B22-1484-217* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132	822-1483-301	DCU-3001	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$10,545	\$17,572
822-1484-200* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$5,188 822-1484-201* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 822-1484-205* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 822-1484-217* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132	822-1483-302	DCU-3001	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$10,545	\$17,572
B22-1484-201* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 B22-1484-205* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 B22-1484-217* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132	822-1483-350	DCU-3001	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$10,545	\$17,572
822-1484-205* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132 822-1484-217* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132	822-1484-200*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$5,188
822-1484-217* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132	822-1484-201*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
	822-1484-205*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
322-1484-219* OCM-3100 OPTION CONTROL MODULE N/A \$20,132	822-1484-217*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
	322-1484-219*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-1484-222*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-223*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-228*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-229*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-237*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-238*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-241*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,512
822-1484-248*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-250*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-252*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-253*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-300*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-306*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-308*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$23,364
822-1484-310*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-314*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-402*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-403*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-411*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1484-412*	OCM-3100	OPTION CONTROL MODULE	N/A	\$20,132
822-1485-032	CDU-6200	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,301	\$28,836
822-1485-038	CDU-6200	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,301	\$28,836
822-1485-062	CDU-6200	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,301	\$28,836
822-1485-064	CDU-6200	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$22,779	\$37,964
822-1485-066	CDU-6200	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,301	\$28,836
822-1485-070	CDU-6200	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,301	\$28,836
822-1485-108	CDU-6200	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,301	\$28,836
822-1485-166	CDU-6200	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,301	\$28,836
822-1485-204	CDU-6200	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,301	\$28,836
822-1485-402	CDU-6200	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,301	\$28,836
822-1485-562	CDU-6200	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,301	\$28,836
822-1485-604	CDU-6200	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,301	\$28,836
822-1485-606	CDU-6200	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,301	\$28,836
822-1497-001	GNLU-910A	GLOBAL NAVIGATION AND LANDING UNIT	\$5,382	\$8,968
822-1531-001*	MAA-2000	TWLU ANTENNA	N/A	\$5,280

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-1533-001	RDC-4002	REMOTE DATA CONCENTRATOR	\$10,935	\$18,224
822-1533-201	RDC-4002	REMOTE DATA CONCENTRATOR	\$10,935	\$18,224
822-1533-202	RDC-4002	REMOTE DATA CONCENTRATOR	\$10,935	\$18,224
822-1533-301	RDC-4002	REMOTE DATA CONCENTRATOR	\$10,935	\$18,224
822-1538-002	DCU-5010	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,341	\$32,236
822-1538-003	DCU-5010	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,341	\$32,236
822-1538-004	DCU-5010	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,341	\$32,236
822-1538-103	DCU-5010	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,341	\$32,236
822-1538-104	DCU-5010	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,341	\$32,236
822-1538-202	DCU-5010	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,341	\$32,236
822-1543-101	FSU-5010	FILE SERVER UNIT ASSEMBLY	\$8,679	\$14,464
822-1543-201	FSU-5010	FILE SERVER UNIT ASSEMBLY	\$8,679	\$14,464
822-1558-020	ACP-4100	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$31,983	\$53,304
822-1558-060	ACP-4100	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$31,983	\$53,304
822-1558-070	ACP-4100	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$31,983	\$53,304
822-1558-080	ACP-4100	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$31,983	\$53,304
822-1558-090	ACP-4100	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$31,983	\$53,304
822-1560-106	CDU-5200	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$15,456	\$25,760
822-1561-001	DCP-5020	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,802	\$9,668
822-1561-101	DCP-5020	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,802	\$9,668
822-1569-103	RSP-5020	REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL	\$3,153	\$5,256
822-1573-003	CCP-5020	CNTRL PNL, SLVR GRY METALLIC	\$8,328	\$13,880
822-1573-013	CCP-5020	CNTRL PNL, SLVR GRY METALLIC	\$8,328	\$13,880
822-1574-001	FGP-5020	FLIGHT GUIDANCE PANEL	\$8,247	\$13,744
822-1575-001	TAS-5000	TERRAIN AWARENESS SYSTEM	N/A	\$38,288
822-1577-125	AFD-5220	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$32,430	\$54,052
822-1578-003	DCU-5000	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,371	\$32,284
822-1578-005	DCU-5000	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,371	\$32,284
822-1578-006	DCU-5000	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,371	\$32,284
822-1578-007	DCU-5000	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,371	\$32,284
822-1578-008	DCU-5000	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,371	\$32,284
822-1578-009	DCU-5000	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,371	\$32,284
822-1578-010	DCU-5000	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,371	\$32,284
822-1578-011	DCU-5000	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$19,371	\$32,284
822-1579-001	NAV-4500	RCVR, VOR/LOC/GS/MB/ADF	\$10,416	\$17,360
822-1579-101	NAV-4500	RCVR, VOR/LOC/GS/MB/ADF	\$10,416	\$17,360

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-1581-001	RDC-5000	REMOTE DATA CONCENTRATOR	\$25,194	\$41,988
822-1581-002	RDC-5000	REMOTE DATA CONCENTRATOR	\$25,194	\$41,988
822-1581-003	RDC-5000	REMOTE DATA CONCENTRATOR	\$25,194	\$41,988
822-1583-001	CPE-4100	CONTROL PANEL ELECTRONICS	\$35,568	\$59,280
822-1590-102	RIU-4100	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,421	\$14,032
822-1590-151	RIU-4100	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,421	\$14,032
822-1590-152	RIU-4100	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,421	\$14,032
822-1590-153	RIU-4100	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,421	\$14,032
822-1592-226	FGC-3002	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,776	\$12,960
822-1592-426	FGC-3002	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,776	\$12,960
822-1592-526	FGC-3002	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,776	\$12,960
822-1592-626	FGC-3002	FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER	\$7,776	\$12,960
822-1637-102	SIU-2002	SERVER INTERFACE UNIT	\$16,101	\$26,832
822-1710-203	WRT-2100	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	\$26,379	\$43,964
822-1710-204	WRT-2100	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	\$26,379	\$43,964
822-1710-213	WRT-2100	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	\$26,379	\$43,964
822-1710-214	WRT-2100	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	\$26,379	\$43,964
822-1710-401	WRT-2100	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	\$26,379	\$43,964
822-1710-411	WRT-2100	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER	\$26,379	\$43,964
822-1716-121	AFD-2000A	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$18,579	\$30,964
822-1719-001	DCP-2000	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$8,406	\$14,008
822-1719-002	DCP-2000	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$6,330	\$10,548
822-1719-004	DCP-2000	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$6,330	\$10,548
822-1724-458	ADC-85L	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$19,821	\$33,036
822-1739-002	CMU-4000	COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT	\$13,071	\$21,784
822-1739-003	CMU-4000	COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT	\$13,071	\$21,784
822-1739-501	CMU-4000	COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT	\$13,071	\$21,784
822-1739-511	CMU-4000	COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT	\$13,071	\$21,784
822-1739-551	CMU-4000	COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT	\$13,071	\$21,784
822-1739-601	CMU-4000	COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT	\$13,071	\$21,784
822-1739-603	CMU-4000	COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT	\$13,071	\$21,784
822-1739-703	CMU-4000	COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT	\$13,071	\$21,784
822-1739-704	CMU-4000	COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT UNIT	\$13,071	\$21,784
822-1745-100	AFDX-3800	ETHERNET SWITCH UNIT, 24 PORT	\$16,920	\$28,200
822-1745-101	AFDX-3800	ETHERNET SWITCH UNIT, 24 PORT	\$12,729	\$21,216
822-1745-110	AFDX-3800	ETHERNET SWITCH UNIT	\$12,729	\$21,216

AFDX-3800 ETHERNET SWITCH UNIT \$12,729 \$21,216 822-1745-121 AFDX-3800 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,208 \$8,680 822-1746-002 CCP-3000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,208 \$8,680 822-1746-012 CCP-3000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,208 \$8,680 822-1746-012 CCP-3000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,208 \$8,680 822-1746-102 CCP-3000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,208 \$8,680 822-1753-021 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-022 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-125 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-127 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-131 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-311 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-354 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY<	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-1746-001 CCP-3000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,208 \$8,680 822-1746-002 CCP-3000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,208 \$8,680 822-1746-012 CCP-3000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,208 \$8,680 822-1746-102 CCP-3000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,208 \$8,680 822-1753-021 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-021 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-125 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-127 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-131 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-354 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-3010E <td>822-1745-120</td> <td>AFDX-3800</td> <td>ETHERNET SWITCH UNIT</td> <td>\$12,729</td> <td>\$21,216</td>	822-1745-120	AFDX-3800	ETHERNET SWITCH UNIT	\$12,729	\$21,216
822-1746-002 CCP 3000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,208 \$8,680 822-1746-012 CCP-3000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,208 \$8,680 822-1746-102 CCP-3000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,208 \$8,680 822-1753-021 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-102 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-125 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-127 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-131 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-309 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-311 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-354 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-301	822-1745-121	AFDX-3800	ETHERNET SWITCH UNIT	\$12,729	\$21,216
B22-1746-012 CCP-3000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL S5,208 S8,680 B22-1746-102 CCP-3000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL S5,208 S8,680 B22-1753-021 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY S34,929 S58,216 B22-1753-022 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY S34,929 S58,216 B22-1753-125 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY S34,929 S58,216 B22-1753-126 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY S34,929 S58,216 B22-1753-127 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY S34,929 S58,216 B22-1753-131 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY S34,929 S58,216 B22-1753-350 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY S34,929 S58,216 B22-1753-354 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY S34,929 S58,216 B22-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY S34,929 S58,216 B22-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY S34,929 S58,216 B22-1753-456 A	822-1746-001	CCP-3000	CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	\$5,208	\$8,680
822-1746-102 CCP-3000 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,208 \$8,680 822-1753-021 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-022 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-125 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-126 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-127 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-131 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-131 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-131 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-354 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-357	822-1746-002	CCP-3000	CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	\$5,208	\$8,680
822-1753-021 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-022 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-125 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-126 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-127 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-131 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-309 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-311 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-354 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-357 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-358	822-1746-012	CCP-3000	CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	\$5,208	\$8,680
822-1753-022 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-125 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-126 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-131 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-309 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-311 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-354 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-357 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-359 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-409 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-416	822-1746-102	CCP-3000	CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	\$5,208	\$8,680
822-1753-125 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-126 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-127 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-131 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-309 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-354 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-358 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-359 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-450 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-450	822-1753-021	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-126 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-127 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-131 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-309 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-351 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-354 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-357 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-358 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-359 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-409 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-418	822-1753-022	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
22-1753-127 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-131 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-309 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-311 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-354 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-357 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-358 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-359 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-360 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-409 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-418	822-1753-125	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-309 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-309 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-354 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-357 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-358 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-359 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-360 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-360 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-460 AFD-3010E	822-1753-126	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-309 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-311 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-354 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-357 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-358 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-359 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-360 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-409 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-418 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-454	822-1753-127	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-311 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-354 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-357 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-358 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-350 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-360 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-409 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-418 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-454 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-454	822-1753-131	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-357 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-358 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-359 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-400 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-409 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-418 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-440 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-444 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-4451 AFD-3010E	822-1753-309	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-355 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-357 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-358 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-359 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-360 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-409 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-418 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-439 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-446 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-448 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-450 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451	822-1753-311	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-356 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-357 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-358 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-359 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-360 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-409 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-418 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-418 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-446 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-446 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-448 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-450 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451	822-1753-354	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-357 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-358 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-359 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-360 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-409 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-418 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-439 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-446 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-446 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-446 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-450 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451	822-1753-355	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-358 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-359 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-360 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-409 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-418 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-439 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-439 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-446 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-447 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-448 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-450 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-452	822-1753-356	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-359 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-360 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-409 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-418 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-418 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-439 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-446 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-446 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-448 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-449 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-452 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-357	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-360 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-409 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-418 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-439 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-439 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-446 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-448 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-449 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-449 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-450 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-452 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-358	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-409 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-418 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-439 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-446 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-448 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-449 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-450 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-452 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 82	822-1753-359	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-418 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-439 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-446 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-448 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-449 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-449 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-450 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-452 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-452 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-454 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-456 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-360	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-439 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-446 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-448 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-449 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-449 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-450 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-452 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-454 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-455 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-456 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-409	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-446 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-448 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-449 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-449 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-450 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-452 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-454 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-456 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-418	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-448 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-449 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-450 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-452 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-454 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-456 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-456 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-461 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-439	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-449 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-450 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-452 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-452 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-454 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-456 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-461 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-446	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-450 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-452 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-452 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-454 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-456 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-461 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-448	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-452 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-454 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-456 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-451 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-461 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-449	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-452 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-454 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-454 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-456 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-461 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-450	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-453 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-454 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-456 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-461 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-451	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-454 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-456 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-461 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-452	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-456 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-461 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-453	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-457 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1753-461 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-454	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-461 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-456	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
	822-1753-457	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-490 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216	822-1753-461	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
	822-1753-490	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216

B22-1753-511 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 B22-1753-605 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 B22-1753-606 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 B22-1753-609 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 B22-1753-609 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 B22-1753-609 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,939 \$58,164 B22-1785-001 SRT-21008 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 B22-1785-001 SRT-21008 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$14,899 \$58,164 B22-1792-003 SPC-5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$40,356 B22-1792-004 SPC 5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$12,4112 B22-1792-001 SVL 85A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$12,4112 B22-1792-001 SVL 85A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$12,4112 B22-1800-001* CL<92	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
B22-1753-605 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 B22-1753-606 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 B22-1753-609 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 B22-1764-101 NSU-2100 NETWORK SERVER UNIT \$28,713 \$47,852 B22-1764-101 NSU-21008 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 B22-1785-401 SRT-21008 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 B22-1785-402 SRT-21008 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 B22-1792-004 SPC 5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$40,356 B22-1792-004 SPC 5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$124,112 B22-1792-004 SPC 5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$124,112 B22-1792-004 SPC 5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$124,112 B22-1792-001 SVL 85A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 B22-1792-001	822-1753-506	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
B22 1753 606 AFD 3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 B22 1753 609 AFD 3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 B22 1764 101 NSU-2100 NETWORK SERVER UNIT \$28,713 \$47,852 B22 1785 001 SRT 21008 SATELITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 B22 1785 401 SRT 21008 SATELITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 B22 1785 402 SRT 21008 SATELITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 B22 1792 003 SPC 5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$40,356 B22 1792 004 SPC 5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$124,112 B22 1792 001 SVL 85A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 B22 1792 001 SVL 87A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 B22 1795 001 SVL 87A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 B22 1807 001* CTL 92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$24,308 B22 1807 001* CTL 92E CONTROL UN	822-1753-511	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1753-609 AFD-3010E ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$34,929 \$58,216 822-1764-101 NSU-2100 NETWORK SERVER UNIT \$28,713 \$47,852 822-1785-001 \$RT-2100B SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 822-1785-401 \$RT-2100B SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 822-1785-402 \$RT-2100B SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 822-1792-003 \$PC-5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$40,356 822-1792-004 \$PC-5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$40,356 822-1793-001 \$VL-85A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1795-001 \$VL-85A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1807-001* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$124,112 822-1807-002* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT	822-1753-605	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1764-101 NSU-2100 NETWORK SERVER UNIT \$28,713 \$47,852 822-1785-001 SRT-2100B SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 822-1785-402 SRT-2100B SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 822-1792-003 SPC-5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$40,356 822-1792-004 SPC-5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$40,356 822-1793-001 SVL-85A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1793-001 SVL-86A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1793-001 SVL-86A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1807-001* SVL-87A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1807-002* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$23,577 \$39,596 822-1807-002* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$23,752 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT \$3,8	822-1753-606	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
B22-1785-001 SRT-2100B SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 B22-1785-401 SRT-2100B SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 B22-1785-402 SRT-2100B SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 B22-1792-003 SPC-5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$40,356 B22-1793-001 SVL-85A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$12,112 B22-1795-001 SVL-86A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$12,112 B22-1795-001 SVL-87A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$12,4112 B22-1807-001* SVL-87A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$12,4112 B22-1807-001* CIL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,757 B22-1807-002* CIL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 B22-1807-004* CIL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 B22-1807-004* CIL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 B22-1807-004* CIL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,610 <td>822-1753-609</td> <td>AFD-3010E</td> <td>ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY</td> <td>\$34,929</td> <td>\$58,216</td>	822-1753-609	AFD-3010E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$34,929	\$58,216
822-1785-401 SRT-2100B SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$8,86 822-1785-402 SRT-2100B SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$8,8164 822-1792-003 SPC-5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$40,356 822-1792-004 SPC-5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$41,112 822-1793-001 SVL-85A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1795-001 SVL-86A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1795-001 SVL-87A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1807-001* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$24,308 822-1807-002* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$32,752 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$32,752 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$32,752	822-1764-101	NSU-2100	NETWORK SERVER UNIT	\$28,713	\$47,852
822-1785-402 SRT-2100B SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$34,899 \$58,164 822-1792-003 SPC-5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$40,356 822-1792-004 SPC-5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$4124,112 822-1793-001 SVL-85A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1795-001 SVL-86A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1795-001 SVL-87A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1807-001* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$23,757 \$39,596 822-1807-002* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$24,308 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 82-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 82-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 822-1807-006* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 822-1807-006* CTL-92E CONTROL ANDING UNIT \$3,661 \$3,396	822-1785-001	SRT-2100B	SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER	\$34,899	\$58,164
822-1792-003 SPC-5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$40.356 822-1792-004 SPC-5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$40.356 822-1793-001 SVL-85A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1793-001 SVL-86A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1795-001 SVL-87A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1807-001 AHC-30005 ATTITUDE DIRECTOR INDICATOR \$23,757 \$39,596 822-1807-001* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$38,540 822-1807-003* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$32,610 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$22,655 \$4,276	822-1785-401	SRT-2100B	SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER	\$34,899	\$58,164
B22-1792-004 SPC-5000 STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER N/A \$40,356 822-1793-001 SVL-85A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1793-001 SVL-86A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1795-001 SVL-87A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1807-001 AHC-3000S ATTITUDE DIRECTOR INDICATOR \$23,757 \$39,596 822-1807-001* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$24,308 822-1807-002* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$38,540 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$32,640 822-1811-004 MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT \$2,565 \$4,276 822-182F	822-1785-402	SRT-2100B	SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER	\$34,899	\$58,164
822-1793-001 SVL-85A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1794-001 SVL-86A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1795-001 SVL-87A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1807-001* SVL-87A SERIES ACTUATOR \$23,757 \$39,596 822-1807-001* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$24,308 822-1807-002* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$38,540 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$32,752 822-1807-004* MT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT \$1,3008 \$23,180 822-1821-010* MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT \$1,3098 \$23,180 822-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$8,361 \$1,39,936 822-1822-101	822-1792-003	SPC-5000	STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER	N/A	\$40,356
822-1794-001 SVL-86A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1795-001 SVL-87A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1795-001 SVL-87A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1807-001* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$24,308 822-1807-002* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$38,540 822-1807-003* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$56,100 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 822-1807-006* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$32,752 822-1811-003 MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT \$1,908 \$23,180 822-182-101 MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT \$1,908 \$23,180 822-182-101 MMT-5000 LRM, MASS MEMORY N/A \$26,220 822-182-101 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-101	822-1792-004	SPC-5000	STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER	N/A	\$40,356
822-1795-001 SVL-87A SERIES ACTUATOR N/A \$124,112 822-1800-001 AHC-30005 ATTITUDE DIRECTOR INDICATOR \$23,757 \$39,596 822-1807-001* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$24,308 822-1807-002* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$38,540 822-1807-003* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$56,100 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$56,100 822-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 822-1807-006* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$32,752 822-1811-003* MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT \$1,3,908 \$23,180 822-182-1811-004 MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT \$1,3,908 \$23,180 822-182-101* HDD-2000 LRM, MASS MEMORY N/A \$26,220 822-1825-101 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-102 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936	822-1793-001	SVL-85A	SERIES ACTUATOR	N/A	\$124,112
B22-1800-001 AHC-3000S ATTITUDE DIRECTOR INDICATOR \$23,757 \$39,596 B22-1807-001* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$24,308 B22-1807-002* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$38,540 B22-1807-003* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$38,540 B22-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 B22-1807-006* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 B22-1807-006* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$32,752 B22-1811-003* MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT N/A \$4,244 B22-1821-1004 MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT \$13,908 \$23,180 B22-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$13,908 \$23,180 B22-1825-101 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-102 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-111 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936	822-1794-001	SVL-86A	SERIES ACTUATOR	N/A	\$124,112
B22-1807-001* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$24,308 B22-1807-002* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$38,540 B22-1807-003* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$56,100 B22-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 B22-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$32,752 B22-1817-006* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$4,244 B22-1811-003* MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT N/A \$4,244 B22-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$13,908 \$23,180 B22-1824-101* HDD-2000 LRM, MASS MEMORY N/A \$26,220 B22-1825-101 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-111 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 <td< td=""><td>822-1795-001</td><td>SVL-87A</td><td>SERIES ACTUATOR</td><td>N/A</td><td>\$124,112</td></td<>	822-1795-001	SVL-87A	SERIES ACTUATOR	N/A	\$124,112
B22-1807-002* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$38,540 B22-1807-003* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$56,100 B22-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 B22-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$32,752 B22-1807-006* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$4,244 B22-1811-003* MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT \$2,565 \$4,276 B22-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$13,908 \$23,180 B22-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$13,908 \$23,180 B22-1824-101* HDD-2000 LRM, MASS MEMORY N/A \$26,220 B22-1825-101 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-111 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 B22-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260	822-1800-001	AHC-30005	ATTITUDE DIRECTOR INDICATOR	\$23,757	\$39,596
B22-1807-003* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$56,100 B22-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$32,752 B22-1807-006* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$32,752 B22-1807-006* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$4,244 B22-1811-004* MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT \$2,565 \$4,276 B22-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$13,908 \$23,180 B22-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-101 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 B22-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260	822-1807-001*	CTL-92E	CONTROL UNIT	N/A	\$24,308
B22-1807-004* CTL-92E CONTROL UNIT N/A \$\$32,752 B22-1807-006* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$\$32,752 B22-1817-003* MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT N/A \$\$4,244 B22-1811-004 MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT \$\$2,565 \$\$4,276 B22-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$\$13,908 \$\$23,180 B22-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$\$13,908 \$\$23,180 B22-1824-101* HDD-2000 LRM, MASS MEMORY N/A \$\$26,220 B22-1825-101 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$\$8,361 \$\$13,936 B22-1825-102 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$\$8,361 \$\$13,936 B22-1825-111 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$\$8,361 \$\$13,936 B22-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$\$8,361 \$\$13,936 B22-1828-002 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$\$5,556 \$9,260 B22-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556	822-1807-002*	CTL-92E	CONTROL UNIT	N/A	\$38,540
B22-1807-006* CTL-92E CONTROL ASSEMBLY N/A \$32,752 B22-1811-003* MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT N/A \$4,244 B22-1811-004 MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT \$2,565 \$4,276 B22-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$13,908 \$23,180 B22-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$13,908 \$22,180 B22-1825-101 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-102 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-111 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1828-002 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 B22-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 B22-1828-021 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556	822-1807-003*	CTL-92E	CONTROL UNIT	N/A	\$56,100
B22-1811-003* MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT N/A \$4,244 B22-1811-004 MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT \$2,565 \$4,276 B22-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$13,908 \$23,180 B22-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$13,908 \$22,180 B22-1824-101* HDD-2000 LRM, MASS MEMORY N/A \$26,220 B22-1825-101 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-102 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-111 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 B22-1828-002 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 B22-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 B22-1828-061 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556	822-1807-004*	CTL-92E	CONTROL UNIT	N/A	\$32,752
B22-1811-004 MMT-5000 MOUNT, EQUIPMENT \$2,565 \$4,276 822-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$13,908 \$23,180 822-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$13,908 \$22,3180 822-1824-101* HDD-2000 LRM, MASS MEMORY N/A \$26,220 822-1825-101 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-102 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-111 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1828-002 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-061 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556	822-1807-006*	CTL-92E	CONTROL ASSEMBLY	N/A	\$32,752
B22-1821-430 GLU-925 GLOBAL LANDING UNIT \$13,908 \$23,180 822-1824-101* HDD-2000 LRM, MASS MEMORY N/A \$26,220 822-1825-101 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-102 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-111 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-061 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-062 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-112 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 <td>822-1811-003*</td> <td>MMT-5000</td> <td>MOUNT, EQUIPMENT</td> <td>N/A</td> <td>\$4,244</td>	822-1811-003*	MMT-5000	MOUNT, EQUIPMENT	N/A	\$4,244
B22-1824-101* HDD-2000 LRM, MASS MEMORY N/A \$26,220 822-1825-101 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-102 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-111 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1828-002 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-061 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-062 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-112 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 </td <td>822-1811-004</td> <td>MMT-5000</td> <td>MOUNT, EQUIPMENT</td> <td>\$2,565</td> <td>\$4,276</td>	822-1811-004	MMT-5000	MOUNT, EQUIPMENT	\$2,565	\$4,276
822-1825-101 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-102 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-061 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-062 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-112 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-161 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL <td< td=""><td>822-1821-430</td><td>GLU-925</td><td>GLOBAL LANDING UNIT</td><td>\$13,908</td><td>\$23,180</td></td<>	822-1821-430	GLU-925	GLOBAL LANDING UNIT	\$13,908	\$23,180
822-1825-102 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-111 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1828-002 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-061 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-062 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-112 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-161 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-161 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	822-1824-101*	HDD-2000	LRM, MASS MEMORY	N/A	\$26,220
822-1825-111 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1825-022 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-061 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-062 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-112 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-161 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-161 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260	822-1825-101	RTU-870F	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$8,361	\$13,936
822-1825-112 RTU-870F RADIO TUNING UNIT \$8,361 \$13,936 822-1828-002 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-061 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-062 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-112 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-161 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260	822-1825-102	RTU-870F	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$8,361	\$13,936
822-1828-002 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-061 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-062 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-112 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-161 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260	822-1825-111	RTU-870F	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$8,361	\$13,936
822-1828-012 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-061 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-062 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-112 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-161 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260	822-1825-112	RTU-870F	RADIO TUNING UNIT	\$8,361	\$13,936
822-1828-061 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-062 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-112 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-112 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-161 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260	822-1828-002	DCP-3030	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,556	\$9,260
822-1828-062 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-112 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-112 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-161 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260	822-1828-012	DCP-3030	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,556	\$9,260
822-1828-102 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-112 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-161 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260	822-1828-061	DCP-3030	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,556	\$9,260
822-1828-112 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260 822-1828-161 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260	822-1828-062	DCP-3030	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,556	\$9,260
822-1828-161 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,556 \$9,260	822-1828-102	DCP-3030	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,556	\$9,260
	822-1828-112	DCP-3030	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,556	\$9,260
822-1828-162 DCP-3030 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$7,311 \$12,184	822-1828-161	DCP-3030	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,556	\$9,260
	822-1828-162	DCP-3030	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$7,311	\$12,184

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-1861-015	ACP-4110	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$42,024
822-1861-035	ACP-4110	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$26,700
822-1861-210	ACP-4110	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$26,700
822-1861-230	ACP-4110	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$26,700
822-1861-235	ACP-4110	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$26,700
822-1863-002	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-024	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-052	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-062	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-072	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-074	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-151	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-161	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-174	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-175	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-178	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-179	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-182	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-577	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-614	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-615	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-616	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-631	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-632	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-635	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-636	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-637	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-638	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-643	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-644	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-671	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-672	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1863-681	RIU-4010	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$9,147	\$15,244
822-1864-001	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-002	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-012	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-1864-022	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-024	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-052	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-062	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-072	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-074	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-151	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-161	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-171	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-174	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-176	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-177	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-178	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-179	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-183	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-231	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-232	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-235	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-236	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-237	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-238	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-241	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-243	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-244	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-254	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-255	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1864-256	RIU-4110	RADIO INTERFACE UNIT	\$8,160	\$13,600
822-1868-201	AHC-10005	ATTITUDE DIRECTOR INDICATOR	\$21,558	\$35,932
822-1871-201	AHC-1000A	ATTITUDE DIRECTOR INDICATOR	\$20,727	\$34,548
822-1872-101	VHF-4000E	TRANSCEIVER, VHF-COM ASSEMBLY	\$14,406	\$24,012
822-1872-110	VHF-4000E	COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER, VHF	\$14,406	\$24,012
822-1872-310	VHF-4000E	COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER, VHF	\$14,406	\$24,012
822-1872-390	VHF-4000E	COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER, VHF	\$14,406	\$24,012
822-1877-001	MCE-6000	MODULAR CABINET EQUIPMENT	\$5,781	\$9,632
822-1879-001	PSE-6000	POWER SUPPLY EQUIPMENT	\$6,045	\$10,072

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-1881-002	MME-6000	MOVING MAP EQUIPMENT	\$14,352	\$23,920
822-1881-101	MME-6000	MOVING MAP EQUIPMENT	\$14,352	\$23,920
822-1881-201	MME-6000	MOVING MAP EQUIPMENT	\$14,352	\$23,920
822-1915-101	MME-6100	MOVING MAP EQUIPMENT	N/A	\$23,920
822-1916-001*	MFE-6000	MODULAR FAN EQUIPMENT	N/A	\$4,340
822-1917-125	AFD-5220E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$37,200	\$62,000
822-1917-205	AFD-5220E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$37,200	\$62,000
822-1917-207	AFD-5220E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$37,200	\$62,000
822-1917-227	AFD-5220E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$37,200	\$62,000
822-1917-228	AFD-5220E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$37,200	\$62,000
822-1917-308	AFD-5220E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$39,036	\$65,060
822-1917-325	AFD-5220E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$37,200	\$62,000
822-1917-327	AFD-5220E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$37,200	\$62,000
822-1917-328	AFD-5220E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$37,200	\$62,000
822-1917-329	AFD-5220E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$37,200	\$62,000
822-1917-330	AFD-5220E	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$37,200	\$62,000
822-1939-005	ALT-1000	ALTIMETER	\$8,496	\$14,160
822-1939-006	ALT-1000	ALTIMETER	\$8,496	\$14,160
822-1939-025	ALT-1000	ALTIMETER	\$8,496	\$14,160
822-1939-055	ALT-1000	TRANSCEIVER, RAD ALTM	\$9,672	\$16,120
822-1943-002	ESE-6100	ETHERNET SWITCH EQUIPMENT	\$13,272	\$22,120
822-1947-010	AOP-4120	AUDIO OPTIONS PANEL	\$2,628	\$4,380
822-1947-020	AOP-4120	AUDIO OPTIONS PANEL	\$2,628	\$4,380
822-1950-010	ACP-4120	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$23,220
822-1950-030	ACP-4120	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$23,220
822-1950-050	ACP-4120	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$18,020
822-1950-060	ACP-4120	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$23,220
822-1950-070	ACP-4120	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$23,220
822-1950-080	ACP-4120	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$23,220
822-1950-131	ACP-4120	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$23,220
822-1950-141	ACP-4120	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$23,220
822-1950-151	ACP-4120	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$23,220
822-1950-160	ACP-4120	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$23,220
822-1950-501	ACP-4120	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$23,220
822-1950-503	ACP-4120	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	N/A	\$23,220
822-1964-004	RSP-5040	REVERSIONARY SWITCHING PANEL	\$3,072	\$5,116

822-1965-102 CCP-5040 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$4,896 822-1966-002 DCP-5040 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$4,911 822-1984-002* DDP-5040 DIMMER DISPLAY PANEL ASSEMBLY N/A 822-1984-003* DDP-5040 DIMMER DISPLAY PANEL ASSEMBLY N/A 822-1987-003 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 822-1987-004 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 822-1987-005 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 822-1987-006 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 822-1987-007 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 822-1988-004 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 822-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 822-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 822-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 822-1989-020 AFD-310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198	\$8,160 \$8,188 \$6,440 \$3,344 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640
B22-1984-002* DDP-5040 DIMMER DISPLAY PANEL ASSEMBLY N/A B22-1984-003* DDP-5040 DIMMER DISPLAY PANEL ASSEMBLY N/A B22-1987-003 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-004 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-005 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-006 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-006 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-007 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-008 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1988-004 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-008 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1989-002 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 <td>\$6,440 \$3,344 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640</td>	\$6,440 \$3,344 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640
B22-1984-003* DDP-5040 DIMMER DISPLAY PANEL ASSEMBLY N/A B22-1987-003 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-004 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-005 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-006 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-006 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-007 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-008 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1988-004 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-008 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER <t< td=""><td>\$3,344 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640</td></t<>	\$3,344 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640
B22-1987-003 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-004 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-005 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-006 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-006 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-007 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-008 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1988-008 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1989-020 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$3	\$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640
822-1987-004 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 822-1987-005 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 822-1987-006 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 822-1987-007 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 822-1987-007 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 822-1987-008 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 822-1988-008 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 822-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 822-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 822-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 822-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 822-1998-020 CCM-5110 COMMON COMPUTING MODULE \$10,413 822-1991-002 CCM-5110 COMMON COMPUTING MODULE \$10,413 822-1993-003 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198	\$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640
B22-1987-005 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-006 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-007 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-008 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1988-008 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-008 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$11,964 \$11,964 \$11,964 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640
B22-1987-006 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-007 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-008 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-008 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-004 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER	\$11,964 \$11,964 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$17,352 \$50,332
B22-1987-007 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1987-008 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1988-004 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-008 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1998-002 CCM-5110 COMMON COMPUTING MODULE \$10,413 B22-1993-002 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-003 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-101 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198	\$11,964 \$11,964 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$17,352 \$50,332
B22-1987-008 MDC-3110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$7,179 B22-1988-004 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-008 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-020 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-021 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-198-002 CCM-5110 COMMON COMPUTING MODULE \$10,413 B22-1993-002 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-100 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-20193-011 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198	\$11,964 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$17,352 \$50,332
B222-1988-004 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-008 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-020 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-021 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1998-002 CCM-5110 COMMON COMPUTING MODULE \$10,413 B22-1993-002 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-003 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-2012-036 FGC-3003 FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER \$6,984 B22-2012-036 FGC-3003 FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER \$6,984 <t< td=""><td>\$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$17,352 \$50,332</td></t<>	\$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$17,352 \$50,332
Bazz-1988-008 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 Bazz-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 Bazz-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 Bazz-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 Bazz-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 Bazz-1988-104 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 Bazz-1991-002 CCM-5110 COMMON COMPUTING MODULE \$10,413 Bazz-1993-002 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 Bazz-1993-003 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 Bazz-1993-100 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 Bazz-1993-101 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 Bazz-2012-036 FGC-3003 FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER \$6,984 Bazz-2018-001* ICC-3010 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A Bazz-2018-001* ICC-3010 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A Bazz-	\$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$17,352 \$50,332
B22-1988-024 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-104 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1998-104 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1991-002 CCM-5110 COMMON COMPUTING MODULE \$10,413 B22-1993-002 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-003 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-100 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-101 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-2012-036 FGC-3003 FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER \$6,984 B22-2016-102* ABM-2100 AIR BLOCKING MODULE N/A B22-2018-001* ICC-3010 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A B22-2020-001 HST-2100 HIGH-SPEED SATCOM TRANSCEIVER \$19,299 B22-2023-001 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745	\$14,640 \$14,640 \$14,640 \$17,352 \$50,332
B22-1988-028 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1988-104 MDC-4110 MAINTENANCE DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER \$8,784 B22-1991-002 CCM-5110 COMMON COMPUTING MODULE \$10,413 B22-1993-002 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-003 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-100 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-101 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-101 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-101 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-2012-036 FGC-3003 FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER \$6,984 B22-2016-102* ABM-2100 AIR BLOCKING MODULE N/A B22-2018-001* ICC-3010 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A B22-2020-001 HST-2100 HIGH-SPEED SATCOM TRANSCEIVER \$19,299 B22-2023-001 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745 B22-2023-401 SRT	\$14,640 \$14,640 \$17,352 \$50,332
Baseline Maintenance District of the second	\$14,640 \$17,352 \$50,332
B22-1991-002 CCM-5110 COMMON COMPUTING MODULE \$10,413 B22-1993-002 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-003 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-003 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-100 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-101 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-101 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-2012-036 FGC-3003 FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER \$6,984 B22-2012-036 FGC-3003 FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER N/A B22-2016-102* ABM-2100 AIR BLOCKING MODULE N/A B22-2018-001* ICC-3010 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A B22-2020-001 HST-2100 HIGH-SPEED SATCOM TRANSCEIVER \$19,299 B22-2023-001 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745 B22-2023-401 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745 <td>\$17,352 \$50,332</td>	\$17,352 \$50,332
822-1993-002 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 822-1993-003 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 822-1993-000 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 822-1993-100 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 822-1993-101 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 822-1993-101 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 822-2012-036 FGC-3003 FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER \$6,984 822-2016-102* ABM-2100 AIR BLOCKING MODULE N/A 822-2018-001* ICC-3010 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A 822-2020-001 HST-2100 HIGH-SPEED SATCOM TRANSCEIVER \$19,299 822-2023-001 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745 822-2023-401 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745	\$50,332
B22-1993-003 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-100 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-101 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-1993-101 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 B22-2012-036 FGC-3003 FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER \$6,984 B22-2016-102* ABM-2100 AIR BLOCKING MODULE N/A B22-2018-001* ICC-3010 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A B22-2020-001 HST-2100 HIGH-SPEED SATCOM TRANSCEIVER \$19,299 B22-2023-001 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745 B22-2023-401 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745	
822-1993-100 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 822-1993-101 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 822-2012-036 FGC-3003 FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER \$6,984 822-2016-102* ABM-2100 AIR BLOCKING MODULE N/A 822-2018-001* ICC-3010 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A 822-2020-001 HST-2100 HIGH-SPEED SATCOM TRANSCEIVER \$19,299 822-2023-001 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745	\$50,332
822-1993-101 AFD-3310 ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY \$30,198 822-2012-036 FGC-3003 FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER \$6,984 822-2016-102* ABM-2100 AIR BLOCKING MODULE N/A 822-2018-001* ICC-3010 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A 822-2020-001 HST-2100 HIGH-SPEED SATCOM TRANSCEIVER \$19,299 822-2023-001 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745 822-2023-401 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745	
B22-2012-036 FGC-3003 FLIGHT GUIDANCE COMPUTER \$6,984 B22-2016-102* ABM-2100 AIR BLOCKING MODULE N/A B22-2018-001* ICC-3010 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A B22-2020-001 HST-2100 HIGH-SPEED SATCOM TRANSCEIVER \$19,299 B22-2023-001 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745 B22-2023-401 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745	\$50,332
822-2016-102* ABM-2100 AIR BLOCKING MODULE N/A 822-2018-001* ICC-3010 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A 822-2020-001 HST-2100 HIGH-SPEED SATCOM TRANSCEIVER \$19,299 822-2023-001 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745 822-2023-401 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745	\$50,332
B22-2018-001* ICC-3010 INTEGRATED CARD CAGE N/A B22-2020-001 HST-2100 HIGH-SPEED SATCOM TRANSCEIVER \$19,299 B22-2023-001 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745 B22-2023-401 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745	\$11,640
B22-2020-001 HST-2100 HIGH-SPEED SATCOM TRANSCEIVER \$19,299 B22-2023-001 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745 B22-2023-401 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745	\$2,684
822-2023-001 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745 822-2023-401 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745	\$70,956
822-2023-401 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745	\$32,164
	\$59,576
822-2023-601 SRT-2100-3 SATELLITE RECEIVER TRANSMITTER \$35,745	\$59,576
	\$59,576
822-2030-001* XMA-1000 XM WEATHER ANTENNA N/A	\$1,432
822-2031-002 XMWR-1000 XM WEATHER RECEIVER \$12,924	\$21,540
822-2033-001* GNA-925 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A	\$5,252
822-2033-030* GNA-925 GLOBAL NAVIGATION ANTENNA N/A	\$5,304
822-2061-002 IOC-5110 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR MODULE \$8,658	\$14,432
822-2063-103 DIU-3010 DIGITAL INTERFACE UNIT \$11,394	\$18,988
822-2063-106 DIU-3010 DIGITAL INTERFACE UNIT \$11,394	\$18,988
322-2064-001 IOC-3110 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,683	
322-2065-001 IOC-4110 IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR \$4,209	\$7,804

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-2065-101	IOC-4110	IN/OUT CONCENTRATOR	\$4,209	\$7,012
822-2083-001	ADC-3010	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,430	\$34,048
822-2083-002	ADC-3010	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$20,430	\$34,048
822-2101-002	CDU-4500	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,841	\$29,736
822-2101-003	CDU-4500	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,841	\$29,736
822-2101-102	CDU-4500	CONTROL DISPLAY UNIT	\$17,841	\$29,736
822-2117-002	DCP-3040	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,451	\$9,088
822-2117-202	DCP-3040	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,451	\$9,088
822-2119-001*	ICC-3011	INTEGRATED CARD CAGE	N/A	\$87,912
822-2121-001	LDU-4000L	LAMP DRIVER UNIT	\$5,952	\$9,920
822-2122-002*	RSP-5050	REVERSION SWITCH PANEL	N/A	\$48,752
822-2122-003	RSP-5050	REVERSION SWITCH PANEL	\$10,548	\$17,576
822-2123-002	DCP-5050	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL ASSEMBLY	\$5,268	\$8,776
822-2123-003	DCP-5050	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL ASSEMBLY	\$16,122	\$26,868
822-2124-002	CCP-5050	CURSOR CONTROL PANEL ASSEMBLY	\$4,869	\$8,116
822-2125-003	FCP-5050	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL	\$6,960	\$11,600
822-2130-301	DRV-2110	RADAR DRIVE ASSEMBLY	\$14,904	\$24,840
822-2132-001	TSS-4100	TRAFFIC SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM PROCESSING	\$29,082	\$48,472
822-2132-002	TSS-4100	TRAFFIC SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM PROCESSING	\$29,082	\$48,472
822-2132-003	TSS-4100	TRAFFIC SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM PROCESSING	\$29,082	\$48,472
822-2133-001	DSM-5110	DIGITAL SWITCHING MODULE	\$5,259	\$8,764
822-2133-020	DSM-5110	DIGITAL SWITCHING MODULE	\$5,259	\$8,764
822-2134-001	PEM-5110	POWER ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE	\$11,796	\$19,660
822-2135-001*	IPC-5110	INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET	N/A	\$59,696
822-2136-001	SVO-5000	SERVO ASSEMBLY	N/A	\$13,216
822-2142-101*	IPC-6220	INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET	N/A	\$59,160
822-2142-205*	IPC-6220	INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET	N/A	\$47,168
822-2143-003	DCU-5020	DATA CONTROL UNIT	\$27,885	\$46,472
822-2143-004	DCU-5020	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	N/A	\$46,472
822-2164-002	CCP-5060	CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	\$4,971	\$8,284
822-2165-002	DCP-5060	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,190	\$8,648
822-2165-102	DCP-5060	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,190	\$8,648
822-2169-201	NSU-2120	NETWORK SERVER UNIT	\$27,564	\$45,936
822-2171-020	ACP-5200	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$13,110	\$21,852
822-2171-060	ACP-5200	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$13,110	\$21,852
822-2171-070	ACP-5200	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$13,110	\$21,852

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-2171-080	ACP-5200	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$13,110	\$21,852
822-2171-090	ACP-5200	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$13,110	\$21,852
822-2172-010	CPE-5200	CONTROL PANEL ELECTRONICS	\$5,208	\$8,680
822-2175-001	CTL-22D	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$3,798	\$6,332
822-2175-003	CTL-22D	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$3,798	\$6,332
822-2175-007	CTL-22D	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$3,798	\$6,332
822-2176-003	CTL-22G	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$3,732	\$6,220
822-2176-005	CTL-22G	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$3,732	\$6,220
822-2176-007	CTL-22G	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$3,732	\$6,220
822-2176-009	CTL-22G	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$3,732	\$6,220
822-2177-001	CTL-23D	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$3,609	\$6,012
822-2177-003	CTL-23D	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$3,609	\$6,012
822-2178-001	CTL-23G	CONTROL, VHF COMMUNICATION	\$3,903	\$6,504
822-2179-001	CTL-32G	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,921	\$6,532
822-2179-007	CTL-32G	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,921	\$6,532
822-2179-011	CTL-32G	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,921	\$6,532
822-2179-013	CTL-32G	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,921	\$6,532
822-2179-015	CTL-32G	CONTROL, NAVIGATION	\$3,921	\$6,532
822-2180-001	CTL-62G	CONTROL, ADF	\$3,579	\$5,964
822-2180-003	CTL-62G	CONTROL, ADF	\$3,579	\$5,964
822-2180-005	CTL-62G	CONTROL, ADF	\$3,579	\$5,964
822-2180-007	CTL-62G	CONTROL, ADF	\$3,579	\$5,964
822-2181-205	CTL-92G	CONTROL UNIT, TRANSPONDER	\$3,642	\$6,068
822-2181-207	CTL-92G	CONTROL UNIT, TRANSPONDER	\$3,642	\$6,068
822-2182-101	CTL-93T	CONTROL, TCAS	\$3,954	\$6,588
822-2182-111	CTL-93T	CONTROL, TCAS	\$3,954	\$6,588
822-2189-004	GPS-4000S	GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM	\$17,484	\$29,140
822-2189-006	GPS-4000S	GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM	\$17,484	\$29,140
822-2189-007	GPS-4000S	GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM	\$17,484	\$29,140
822-2189-010	GPS-4000S	GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM	\$17,484	\$29,140
822-2189-011	GPS-4000S	GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM	\$17,484	\$29,140
822-2189-102	GPS-4000S	GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM	\$17,484	\$29,140
822-2191-001*	ICC-3111	INTEGRATED CARD CAGE	N/A	\$45,108
822-2192-001	CCM-6210	COMMON COMPUTING MODULE	\$10,392	\$17,320
822-2192-002	CCM-6210	COMMON COMPUTING MODULE	\$10,392	\$17,320

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-2210-001	WLU-2100	MULTI-MODE WIRELESS LAN UNIT ASSEMBLY	\$13,050	\$21,752
822-2210-020	WLU-2100	MULTI-MODE WIRELESS LAN UNIT ASSEMBLY	\$15,147	\$25,244
822-2210-201	WLU-2100	MULTI-MODE WIRELESS LAN UNIT ASSEMBLY	\$13,050	\$21,752
822-2210-501	WLU-2100	MULTI-MODE WIRELESS LAN UNIT ASSEMBLY	\$13,050	\$21,752
822-2210-502	WLU-2100	MULTI-MODE WIRELESS LAN UNIT ASSEMBLY	\$13,050	\$21,752
822-2213-003	CCP-5220	CONTROL PANEL	\$6,171	\$10,284
822-2213-004	CCP-5220	CONTROL PANEL	\$6,171	\$10,284
822-2215-001	DBU-5000	DATA BASE UNIT	\$5,403	\$9,004
822-2215-002	DBU-5000	DATA BASE UNIT	\$5,403	\$9,004
822-2215-101	DBU-5000	DATA BASE UNIT	\$5,403	\$9,004
822-2215-102	DBU-5000	DATA BASE UNIT	\$5,403	\$9,004
822-2215-201	DBU-5000	DATA BASE UNIT	\$5,403	\$9,004
822-2215-202	DBU-5000	DATA BASE UNIT	\$5,403	\$9,004
822-2215-203	DBU-5000	DATA BASE UNIT	\$5,403	\$9,004
822-2215-301	DBU-5000	DATA BASE UNIT	\$7,119	\$11,864
822-2215-302	DBU-5000	DATA BASE UNIT	\$5,403	\$9,004
822-2215-402	DBU-5000	DATA BASE UNIT	\$5,403	\$9,004
822-2215-502	DBU-5000	DATA BASE UNIT	\$5,403	\$9,004
822-2215-602	DBU-5000	DATA BASE UNIT	\$5,403	\$9,004
822-2232-040	HST-2110B	HIGH-SPEED SATCOM TRANSCEIVER	\$44,457	\$74,096
822-2248-001*	HCM-2100B	TRANSMITTER MODULE, HIGH SPEED	N/A	\$28,416
822-2248-401*	HCM-2100B	TRANSMITTER MODULE, HIGH SPEED	N/A	\$13,164
822-2254-001	RTA-4112	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER ANTENNA ASSEMBLY	\$22,386	\$37,312
822-2255-001	RTA-4114	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER ANTENNA ASSEMBLY	\$24,792	\$41,320
822-2256-001	RTA-4118	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER ANTENNA ASSEMBLY	\$31,479	\$52,468
822-2259-002	RTA-4218	RECEIVER / TRANSMITTER ANTENNA ASSEMBLY	\$18,606	\$31,008
822-2276-140	AFD-6510	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$46,854	\$78,088
822-2276-141	AFD-6510	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$46,854	\$78,088
822-2276-410	AFD-6510	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$46,854	\$78,088
822-2276-440	AFD-6510	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$46,854	\$78,088
822-2290-101*	RLS-2100	SENSOR ASSEMBLY, LIGHT	N/A	\$4,948
822-2290-201*	RLS-2100	REMOTE LIGHT SENSOR	N/A	\$4,756
822-2295-001	JEE-6000	JUMPER ETHERNET EQUIPMENT	\$4,416	\$7,356
822-2323-001	SVM-6110	SYNTHETIC VISION MODULE	\$10,575	\$17,628
822-2325-020	DME-2100	DISTANCE MEASURING EQUIPMENT	\$7,092	\$11,820
822-2327-001	IMS-6000	INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	\$8,220	\$13,696

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-2327-103	IMS-6000	INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	\$8,220	\$13,696
822-2327-201	IMS-6000	INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	\$8,220	\$13,696
822-2332-100	AFD-6520	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$35,787	\$59,644
822-2332-300	AFD-6520	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$35,787	\$59,644
822-2332-302	AFD-6520	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$35,787	\$59,644
822-2332-410	AFD-6520	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$35,787	\$59,644
822-2332-420	AFD-6520	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$35,787	\$59,644
822-2332-430	AFD-6520	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$35,787	\$59,644
822-2333-001	DCP-6200	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$9,936	\$16,560
822-2334-001	DSP-6200	DISPLAY SELECT PANEL	\$4,968	\$8,280
822-2335-002	RSP-6200	REVERSION SWITCH PANEL	\$6,261	\$10,436
822-2335-010	RSP-6200	REVERSION SWITCH PANEL	\$6,261	\$10,436
822-2337-005*	IMT-6500	INSTRUMENT MOUNTING TRAY	N/A	\$17,820
822-2337-007	IMT-6500	INSTRUMENT MOUNTING TRAY	\$5,136	\$8,560
822-2349-100	AFD-3320	MULTIFUNCTIONAL DISPLAY	\$33,627	\$56,048
822-2349-101	AFD-3320	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$33,627	\$56,048
822-2352-001	PEM-6210	POWER AND ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE	\$20,634	\$34,388
822-2358-001	FCP-5110	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL ASSEMBLY	\$5,769	\$9,616
822-2362-003	DCU-3001C	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$44,115	\$73,524
822-2362-004	DCU-3001C	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$44,115	\$73,524
822-2362-005	DCU-3001C	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$44,115	\$73,524
822-2362-102	DCU-3001C	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$58,626	\$97,712
822-2362-103	DCU-3001C	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$44,115	\$73,524
822-2365-023	LRA-2100	RADIO ALTIMETER	\$10,095	\$16,824
822-2365-024	LRA-2100	RADIO ALTIMETER	\$10,095	\$16,824
822-2365-025	LRA-2100	RADIO ALTIMETER	\$12,057	\$20,092
822-2381-030	ACP-4130	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$13,392	\$22,320
822-2381-035	ACP-4130	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$17,640	\$29,400
822-2381-210	ACP-4130	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$13,392	\$22,320
822-2381-215	ACP-4130	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$13,392	\$22,320
822-2381-230	ACP-4130	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$13,392	\$22,320
822-2381-235	ACP-4130	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$13,392	\$22,320
822-2381-601	ACP-4130	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$13,392	\$22,320
822-2388-001	DCP-3310	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,484	\$9,140
822-2388-300	DCP-3310	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,484	\$9,140
822-2389-001	CCP-3310	CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	\$5,304	\$8,840

822-2395-002 PPM-6000 POWER PRODUCING MODULE \$7,650 \$12,752 822-2396-002 IOM-6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$8,445 \$14,072 822-2396-012 IOM-6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$8,445 \$14,072 822-2396-022 IOM-6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$8,445 \$14,072 822-2396-022 IOM-6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$8,445 \$14,072 822-2397-011 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-011 IOM-6500 COVER, RN/RO/MENTAL MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2431-0101 DM-6600 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-111 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-2414* DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET </th <th>PART NUMBER</th> <th>EQUIPMENT TYPE</th> <th>DESCRIPTION</th> <th>RENTAL LIST PRICE</th> <th>EXCHANGE LIST PRICE</th>	PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
222396-002 IOM-6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$8,445 \$14,072 822-2396-012 IOM-6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$8,445 \$14,072 822-2396-022 IOM-6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$8,445 \$14,072 822-2396-022 IOM-6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$8,445 \$14,072 822-2396-022 IOM-6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-011 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2403-1011 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-111 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET	822-2394-002	DCM-6000	DATA CONCENTRATOR MODULE	\$8,520	\$14,200
822.2396.012 IOM 6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$8,445 \$14,072 822.2396.062 IOM 6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$8,445 \$14,072 822.2396.072 IOM 6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$8,445 \$14,072 822.2396.092 IOM 6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822.2397.011 IOM 6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822.2403.101 DM 6000 COU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822.2403.261 DM 6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822.2403.262 DM 6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822.2403.262 DM 6000 DCU MODULE CABINET	822-2395-002	PPM-6000	POWER PRODUCING MODULE	\$7,650	\$12,752
B22-2396-062 IOM-6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE S8,445 S14,072 B22-2396-072 IOM-6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE S8,445 S14,072 B22-2397-001 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE S8,445 S14,072 B22-2397-001 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE S11,319 S18,864 B22-2397-011 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE S11,319 S18,864 B22-2397-061 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE S11,319 S18,864 B22-2397-071 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE S11,319 S18,864 B22-2397-091 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE S11,319 S18,864 B22-2403-014 CEM-6000 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A S6,932 B22-2403-101 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET S9,975 S16,624 B22-2403-141* DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET S9,975 S16,624 B22-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET S9,975 S16,624 B22-2404-214* DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET	822-2396-002	IOM-6000	INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE	\$8,445	\$14,072
822-2396-072 IOM-6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$8,445 \$14,072 822-2396-092 IOM-6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-001 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-011 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-071 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-071 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-071 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2403-071 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2403-010 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-111 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-62 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-62 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-21 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET <td< td=""><td>822-2396-012</td><td>IOM-6000</td><td>INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE</td><td>\$8,445</td><td>\$14,072</td></td<>	822-2396-012	IOM-6000	INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE	\$8,445	\$14,072
And Control And Control And Control 822-2360-092 IOM-6000 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$8,445 \$14,072 822-2397-001 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-011 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-021 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-021 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-021 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2403-001* CEM-6000 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2403-101 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-111 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 </td <td>822-2396-062</td> <td>IOM-6000</td> <td>INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE</td> <td>\$8,445</td> <td>\$14,072</td>	822-2396-062	IOM-6000	INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE	\$8,445	\$14,072
822-2397-001 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-011 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-061 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-071 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-091 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2401-001* CEM-6000 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2403-101 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-141* DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-271 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2404-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$5,268 822-2404-014* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCE	822-2396-072	IOM-6000	INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE	\$8,445	\$14,072
822-2397-011 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-061 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-071 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-071 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-091 IOM-6500 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$6,932 822-2403-101 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-111 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-241 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-271 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$52,608 822-2403-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CA	822-2396-092	IOM-6000	INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE	\$8,445	\$14,072
822-2397-061 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-071 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-091 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2401-001* CEM-6000 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$6,932 822-2403-101 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-111 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-141* DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-262 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-271 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-201 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2404-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$52,608 822-2404-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CA	822-2397-001	IOM-6500	INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE	\$11,319	\$18,864
822-2397-071 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-091 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2397-091 IOM-6500 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,932 822-2403-101 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-111 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-141* DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-262 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-271 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2404-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$55,532 822-2404-201* IPC-6210 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,532 822-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL <td>822-2397-011</td> <td>IOM-6500</td> <td>INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE</td> <td>\$11,319</td> <td>\$18,864</td>	822-2397-011	IOM-6500	INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE	\$11,319	\$18,864
822-2397-091 IOM-6500 INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE \$11,319 \$18,864 822-2301-001* CEM-6000 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$6,932 822-2403-101 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-111 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-141* DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-262 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-271 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-271 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2404-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$52,608 822-2404-201* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$5,532 822-2405-101* CEM-6220 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,532 822-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSE	822-2397-061	IOM-6500	INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE	\$11,319	\$18,864
822-2401-001* CEM-6000 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$6,932 822-2403-101 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-111 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-141* DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-262 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-271 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 822-2404-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$52,608 822-2404-201* IPC-6210 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,532 822-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 822-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 822-2431-001 CCP-3320 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	822-2397-071	IOM-6500	INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE	\$11,319	\$18,864
B22-2403-101 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-111 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-141* DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-262 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-271 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-271 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2404-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$52,608 B22-2404-201* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$5,532 B22-2406-101* CEM-6210 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,532 B22-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL	822-2397-091	IOM-6500	INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE	\$11,319	\$18,864
B22-2403-111 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-141* DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET N/A \$112,564 B22-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-262 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-271 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2404-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$52,608 B22-2404-201* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$5,532 B22-2406-101* CEM-6210 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,028 B22-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 B22-2431-002 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 B22-2431-000 CCP-3320 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	822-2401-001*	CEM-6000	COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE	N/A	\$6,932
B22-2403-141* DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET N/A \$112,564 B22-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-262 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-262 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-271 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2404-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$52,608 B22-2404-201* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$5,532 B22-2405-101* CEM-6210 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,532 B22-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 B22-2431-002 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 B22-2431-000 CCP-3320 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	822-2403-101	DMC-6000	DCU MODULE CABINET	\$9,975	\$16,624
B22-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-262 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-261 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-271 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2404-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$52,608 822-2404-201* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$5,532 822-2405-101* CEM-6210 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,528 822-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 822-2431-002 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 822-2431-000 CCP-3320 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,487 \$9,144 822-2432-010* ANT-4000 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIO	822-2403-111	DMC-6000	DCU MODULE CABINET	\$9,975	\$16,624
B22-2403-262 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-271 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET N/A \$52,608 B22-2404-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$52,608 B22-2405-101* CEM-6210 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,028 B22-2405-101* CEM-6220 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,028 B22-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 B22-2431-002 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 B22-2431-000 CCP-3320 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,487 \$9,144 B22-2432-010* ANT-4000 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$6,276 B22-2431-001 CCP-3320 CURSOR CONTRO	822-2403-141*	DMC-6000	DCU MODULE CABINET	N/A	\$112,564
B22-2403-271 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2404-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$52,608 B22-2404-201* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$5,532 B22-2405-101* CEM-6210 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,532 B22-2406-101* CEM-6220 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,028 B22-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 B22-2431-002 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 B22-2431-000 CCP-3320 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,196 \$8,660 B22-2436-010* ANT-4000 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$9,904 B22-2436-010 REU-6000 REMOTE ELECTRONICS UNIT \$8,709 \$14,516 B22-2465-001 SVL-6000 <t< td=""><td>822-2403-261</td><td>DMC-6000</td><td>DCU MODULE CABINET</td><td>\$9,975</td><td>\$16,624</td></t<>	822-2403-261	DMC-6000	DCU MODULE CABINET	\$9,975	\$16,624
B22-2403-291 DMC-6000 DCU MODULE CABINET \$9,975 \$16,624 B22-2404-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$52,608 B22-2404-201* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$44,248 B22-2405-101* CEM-6210 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,532 B22-2406-101* CEM-6220 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,028 B22-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 B22-2431-002 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 B22-2431-000 CCP-3320 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,487 \$9,144 B22-2431-000 CCP-3320 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,196 \$8,660 B22-2436-010* ANT-4000 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$9,904 B22-2461-001 REU-6000 REMOTE ELECTRONICS UNIT \$8,709 \$14,516 B22-2465-001 SVL-6000 SERVO, LINEAR ACTUATOR N/A \$24,860 B22-2468-001 FCP-5120	822-2403-262	DMC-6000	DCU MODULE CABINET	\$9,975	\$16,624
B22-2404-101* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$52,608 B22-2404-201* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$44,248 B22-2405-101* CEM-6210 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,532 B22-2406-101* CEM-6220 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,028 B22-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 B22-2431-002 CUP-3320 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,487 \$9,144 B22-2436-010* ANT-4000 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$6,276 B22-2461-001 REU-6000 REMOTE ELECTRONICS UNIT \$8,709 \$14,516 B22-2465-001 SVL-6000	822-2403-271	DMC-6000	DCU MODULE CABINET	\$9,975	\$16,624
B22-2404-201* IPC-6210 INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET N/A \$44,248 822-2405-101* CEM-6210 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,532 822-2406-101* CEM-6220 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,028 822-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 822-2431-002 CUP-3320 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,487 \$9,144 822-2436-010* ANT-4000 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$6,276 822-2461-001 REU-6000 REMOTE ELECTRONICS UNIT \$8,709 \$14,516 822-2461-001 REU-6000 SERVO, LINEAR ACTUATOR N/A \$24,860 822-2468-001 FCP-5120 FLIGHT	822-2403-291	DMC-6000	DCU MODULE CABINET	\$9,975	\$16,624
R22-2405-101* CEM-6210 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,532 822-2406-101* CEM-6220 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,028 822-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 822-2431-002 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 822-2433-100 DCP-3320 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,487 \$9,144 822-2434-100 CCP-3320 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,196 \$8,660 822-2437-010* ANT-4000 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$9,904 822-2437-010* ANT-4010 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$9,904 822-2461-001 REU-6000 REMOTE ELECTRONICS UNIT \$8,709 \$14,516 822-2465-001 SVL-6000 SERVO, LINEAR ACTUATOR N/A \$24,860 822-2468-001 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-010 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-011 FCP-5120	822-2404-101*	IPC-6210	INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET	N/A	\$52,608
822-2406-101* CEM-6220 COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE N/A \$5,028 822-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 822-2431-002 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 822-2431-002 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 822-2433-100 DCP-3320 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,487 \$9,144 822-2434-100 CCP-3320 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,196 \$8,660 822-2436-010* ANT-4000 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$6,276 822-2437-010* ANT-4010 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$9,904 822-2461-001 REU-6000 REMOTE ELECTRONICS UNIT \$8,709 \$14,516 822-2465-001 SVL-6000 SERVO, LINEAR ACTUATOR N/A \$24,860 822-2468-001 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-010 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-011 FCP-5120 <	822-2404-201*	IPC-6210	INTEGRATED PROCESSING CABINET	N/A	\$44,248
822-2431-001 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 822-2431-002 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 822-2431-002 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 822-2431-002 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 822-2431-000 DCP-3320 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,487 \$9,144 822-2434-100 CCP-3320 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,196 \$8,660 822-2436-010* ANT-4000 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$6,276 822-2461-001 REU-6000 REMOTE ELECTRONICS UNIT \$8,709 \$14,516 822-2465-001 SVL-6000 SERVO, LINEAR ACTUATOR N/A \$24,860 822-2468-001 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-010 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-011 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832	822-2405-101*	CEM-6210	COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE	N/A	\$5,532
822-2431-002 SMT-5001 DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL \$2,589 \$4,316 822-2433-100 DCP-3320 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,487 \$9,144 822-2434-100 CCP-3320 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,196 \$8,660 822-2436-010* ANT-4000 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$6,276 822-2437-010* ANT-4010 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$9,904 822-2461-001 REU-6000 REMOTE ELECTRONICS UNIT \$8,709 \$14,516 822-2465-001 SVL-6000 SERVO, LINEAR ACTUATOR N/A \$24,860 822-2468-001 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-010 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-011 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832	822-2406-101*	CEM-6220	COVER, ENVIRONMENTAL MODULE	N/A	\$5,028
822-2433-100 DCP-3320 DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL \$5,487 \$9,144 822-2434-100 CCP-3320 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,196 \$8,660 822-2436-010* ANT-4000 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$6,276 822-2437-010* ANT-4010 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$9,904 822-2461-001 REU-6000 REMOTE ELECTRONICS UNIT \$8,709 \$14,516 822-2465-001 SVL-6000 SERVO, LINEAR ACTUATOR N/A \$24,860 822-2468-001 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-010 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-011 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832	822-2431-001	SMT-5001	DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL	\$2,589	\$4,316
822-2434-100 CCP-3320 CURSOR CONTROL PANEL \$5,196 \$8,660 822-2436-010* ANT-4000 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$6,276 822-2437-010* ANT-4010 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$9,904 822-2461-001 REU-6000 REMOTE ELECTRONICS UNIT \$8,709 \$14,516 822-2465-001 SVL-6000 SERVO, LINEAR ACTUATOR N/A \$24,860 822-2468-001 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-010 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-011 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832	822-2431-002	SMT-5001	DUAL MOUNT ASSEMBL	\$2,589	\$4,316
822-2436-010* ANT-4000 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$6,276 822-2437-010* ANT-4010 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$9,904 822-2461-001 REU-6000 REMOTE ELECTRONICS UNIT \$8,709 \$14,516 822-2465-001 SVL-6000 SERVO, LINEAR ACTUATOR N/A \$24,860 822-2468-001 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-010 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-011 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832	822-2433-100	DCP-3320	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,487	\$9,144
822-2437-010* ANT-4010 ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE N/A \$9,904 822-2461-001 REU-6000 REMOTE ELECTRONICS UNIT \$8,709 \$14,516 822-2465-001 SVL-6000 SERVO, LINEAR ACTUATOR N/A \$24,860 822-2468-001 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-010 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-011 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832	822-2434-100	CCP-3320	CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	\$5,196	\$8,660
822-2461-001 REU-6000 REMOTE ELECTRONICS UNIT \$8,709 \$14,516 822-2465-001 SVL-6000 SERVO, LINEAR ACTUATOR N/A \$24,860 822-2468-001 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-010 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-011 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832	822-2436-010*	ANT-4000	ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE	N/A	\$6,276
822-2465-001 SVL-6000 SERVO, LINEAR ACTUATOR N/A \$24,860 822-2468-001 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-010 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-011 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832	822-2437-010*	ANT-4010	ANTENNA, GLOBAL POSITIONING SATELLITE	N/A	\$9,904
822-2468-001 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-010 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-011 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832	822-2461-001	REU-6000	REMOTE ELECTRONICS UNIT	\$8,709	\$14,516
822-2468-010 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832 822-2468-011 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832	822-2465-001	SVL-6000	SERVO, LINEAR ACTUATOR	N/A	\$24,860
822-2468-011 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832	822-2468-001	FCP-5120	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL	\$11,298	\$18,832
	822-2468-010	FCP-5120	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL	\$11,298	\$18,832
822-2468-020 FCP-5120 FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL \$11,298 \$18,832	822-2468-011	FCP-5120	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL	\$11,298	\$18,832
	822-2468-020	FCP-5120	FLIGHT CONTROL PANEL	\$11,298	\$18,832

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-2471-001	MKP-6000	MULTI-FUNCTIONAL KEYPANEL	\$7,476	\$12,460
822-2471-010	MKP-6000	MULTI-FUNCTIONAL KEYPANEL	\$7,476	\$12,460
822-2471-050	MKP-6000	MULTI-FUNCTIONAL KEYPANEL	\$7,476	\$12,460
822-2488-100	FMC-6200	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$11,163	\$18,608
822-2488-101	FMC-6200	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$11,163	\$18,608
822-2488-102	FMC-6200	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$11,163	\$18,608
822-2488-110	FMC-6200	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$11,163	\$18,608
822-2488-130	FMC-6200	FLIGHT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER	\$11,163	\$18,608
822-2493-002	CTP-6000	CONTROL TUNING PANEL	\$12,063	\$20,104
822-2493-003	CTP-6000	CONTROL TUNING PANEL	\$12,063	\$20,104
822-2493-005	CTP-6000	CONTROL TUNING PANEL	\$12,063	\$20,104
822-2493-050	CTP-6000	CONTROL TUNING PANEL	\$12,063	\$20,104
822-2493-102	CTP-6000	CONTROL TUNING PANEL	\$12,063	\$20,104
822-2504-003	ADC-3020	AIR DATA COMPUTER	\$6,123	\$10,204
822-2539-001	SVM-6110H	SYNTHETIC VISION MODULE	\$17,406	\$29,008
822-2539-011	SVM-6110H	SYNTHETIC VISION MODULE	\$17,406	\$29,008
822-2539-021	SVM-6110H	SYNTHETIC VISION MODULE	\$17,406	\$29,008
822-2539-101	SVM-6110H	SYNTHETIC VISION MODULE	\$17,406	\$29,008
822-2539-501	SVM-6110H	SYNTHETIC VISION MODULE	\$17,406	\$29,008
822-2545-101*	CVRMIC-2100	MICROPHONE, COCKPIT VOICE RECORDER	N/A	\$6,348
822-2551-004	HSCU-100	HORIZONTAL STABILIZER CONTROL UNIT	\$31,656	\$52,756
822-2551-104	HSCU-100	HORIZONTAL STABILIZER CONTROL UNIT	\$31,656	\$52,756
822-2553-101*	ANT-2200	ANTENNA, EMERGENCY LOCATOR TRANSMITTER	N/A	\$8,544
822-2558-050*	SCM-2200	CONFIGURATION MODULE, SDU	N/A	\$12,736
822-2568-010	MKP-3500	MULTIFUNCTION KEYPAD	\$2,163	\$3,604
822-2575-201	DCU-3110	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$6,456	\$10,756
822-2575-251	DCU-3110	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$6,456	\$10,756
822-2575-261	DCU-3110	DATA CONCENTRATOR UNIT	\$6,456	\$10,756
822-2576-251	DIU-3110	DIGITAL INTERFACE UNIT	\$102,420	\$170,700
822-2576-261	DIU-3110	DIGITAL INTERFACE UNIT	\$102,420	\$170,700
822-2581-005	SBCM-100	MODULE, CONTROL, SPEEDBRAKE	\$11,595	\$19,324
822-2586-001	TPM-6000	TERRAIN AWARENESS AND WARNING SYSTEM	\$14,475	\$24,124
822-2647-101	HTSE-6116	HIGH DEFINITION TOUCHSCREEN EQUIPMENT	\$7,116	\$11,856
822-2647-103	HTSE-6116	HIGH DEFINITION TOUCHSCREEN EQUIPMENT	\$7,116	\$11,856
822-2647-105	HTSE-6116	HIGH DEFINITION TOUCHSCREEN EQUIPMENT	\$7,116	\$11,856
	TPLX-2101	TRIPLEXER	N/A	\$4,800

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-2749-501	PFCC-4100	PRIMARY FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,160	\$23,600
822-2749-700	PFCC-4100	PRIMARY FLIGHT CONTROL COMPUTER	\$14,160	\$23,600
822-2754-010	CCP-3500	CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	\$4,395	\$7,328
822-2763-020	VHF-2200	RECEIVER/TRANSMITTER VHF	\$10,827	\$18,048
822-2773-002	DS-2200	DOCKING STATION	\$10,530	\$17,552
822-2775-010*	TRE-940	TCAS ANTENNA	N/A	\$25,128
822-2776-010*	ANT-4030	ANTENNA, DME/TDR	N/A	\$13,092
822-2778-010*	VHF-4000	VHF ANTENNA	N/A	\$4,184
822-2780-020	QAR-100	QUICK ACCESS RECORDER	N/A	\$14,832
822-2809-002	RDU-2200T	REMOTE DISPLAY UNIT	\$12,765	\$21,276
822-2813-251*	IPC-6230	AUDIO/VIDEO MODULE	N/A	\$64,872
822-2814-101*	CEM-6220	AUDIO/VIDEO MODULE	N/A	\$5,532
822-2826-001	FCP-5070	AUDIO/VIDEO MODULE	\$7,842	\$13,072
822-2830-001	DDP-6200	DISPLAY DIMMING PANEL	\$4,719	\$7,864
822-2831-001	CCP-6000	CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	\$6,834	\$11,388
822-2831-002	CCP-6000	CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	\$6,834	\$11,388
822-2831-010	CCP-6000	CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	\$6,834	\$11,388
822-2834-102	IRT-2110	IRIDIUM RECEIVER TRANSMITTER	\$15,894	\$26,492
822-2836-001*	ICM-2100	IRIDIUM SIM MODULE	N/A	\$7,952
822-2837-001	CCP-6120	CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	\$4,947	\$8,244
822-2837-002	CCP-6120	CURSOR CONTROL PANEL	\$4,947	\$8,244
822-2839-001	DCP-5080	DISPLAY CONTROL PANEL	\$5,352	\$8,920
822-2858-001	MKP-6100	MULTI-FUNCTION KEY PANEL	\$8,412	\$14,020
822-2877-001*	FDCU-4000	FLIGHT DATA CONVERSION UNIT	N/A	\$10,256
822-2911-021	TTR-2100	TRANSMITTER/RECEIVER TCAS	\$21,225	\$35,376
822-2916-001	EX-9043A	EXTERNAL TUNING ELEMENT	\$9,594	\$15,992
822-2928-100	ACP-6000	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$15,612	\$26,016
822-2928-500	ACP-6000	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$15,612	\$26,016
822-2928-570	ACP-6000	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$18,120	\$30,200
822-2928-571	ACP-6000	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$15,612	\$26,016
822-2928-721	ACP-6000	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$15,612	\$26,016
822-2928-731	ACP-6000	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$15,612	\$26,016
822-2928-741	ACP-6000	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$15,612	\$26,016
822-2928-751	ACP-6000	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$15,612	\$26,016
822-2976-005*	KCDU-2200	KEYBOARD CURSOR DATA UNIT	N/A	\$6,804
822-2977-005*	KFTA-2200	KEYBOARD FOLDING TABLET ASSEMBLY	N/A	\$16,051

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-2978-003*	KMCA-2200	KEYBOARD MAINTENANCE CASE ASSEMBLY	N/A	\$3,109
822-2983-230	ACP-6020	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$17,931	\$29,884
822-2983-231	ACP-6020	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$17,931	\$29,884
822-2983-240	ACP-6020	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$17,931	\$29,884
822-2983-241	ACP-6020	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$17,931	\$29,884
822-2999-101	IMS-3500	INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	\$7,872	\$13,120
822-2999-201	IMS-3500	INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	\$7,872	\$13,120
822-3000-201	DBU-5010E	DATA BASE UNIT	\$4,755	\$7,924
822-3000-202	DBU-5010E	DATA BASE UNIT	\$4,755	\$7,924
822-3000-203	DBU-5010E	DATA BASE UNIT	\$4,755	\$7,924
822-3000-301	DBU-5010E	DATA BASE UNIT	\$4,755	\$7,924
822-3000-302	DBU-5010E	DATA BASE UNIT	\$4,755	\$7,924
822-3000-303	DBU-5010E	DATA BASE UNIT	\$4,755	\$7,924
822-3000-601	DBU-5010E	DATA BASE UNIT	\$4,755	\$7,924
822-3000-602	DBU-5010E	DATA BASE UNIT	\$4,755	\$7,924
822-3000-701	DBU-5010E	DATA BASE UNIT	\$4,755	\$7,924
822-3000-702	DBU-5010E	DATA BASE UNIT	\$4,755	\$7,924
822-3009-001	SDU-2200-2	SATELLITE DATA UNIT	N/A	\$51,296
822-3065-001	AFD-3700	ADAPTIVE FLIGHT DISPLAY	\$19,014	\$31,688
822-3075-001	TTR-4100	TRANSMITTER/RECEIVER, TCAS	\$22,791	\$37,984
822-3091-101*	SCM-2200B	SATELILITE DATA CONFIGURATION MODULE	N/A	\$10,688
822-3095-101*	SVCM-3000	SYNTHETIC VISION CONFIGURATION MODULE	N/A	\$4,816
822-3095-106*	SVCM-3000	SYNTHETIC VISION CONFIGURATION MODULE	N/A	\$3,480
822-3095-109*	SVCM-3000	SYNTHETIC VISION CONFIGURATION MODULE	N/A	\$2,624
822-3132-101	IMS-6010	INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	\$6,939	\$11,564
822-3132-201	IMS-6010	INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	\$6,939	\$11,564
822-3132-301	IMS-6010	INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	\$6,939	\$11,564
822-3150-301	WRP-2100	WEATHER RADAR PROCESSOR	\$15,930	\$26,548
822-3152-001	RDUI-4000	RCVR DECODER UNIT INTERNATIONAL	\$7,650	\$12,748
822-3156-001*	MAA-6000	TWLU ANTENNA	N/A	\$8,616
822-3158-001	PDL-5001	PORTABLE DATA LOADER	\$7,392	\$12,316
822-3163-010*	SKP-3500	SINGLE KNOB PANEL	N/A	\$7,012
822-3163-020*	SKP-3500	SINGLE KNOB PANEL	N/A	\$7,012
822-3174-001*	BATT-2120	BATTERY MODULE	N/A	\$5,264
822-3201-001*	ANT-53	ANTENNA, RADIO ALTIMETER	N/A	\$3,828
822-3202-001*	ANT-70A	ANTENNA, SINGLE PORT GLIDE SLOPE	N/A	\$6,216

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
822-3203-001*	ANT-70B	ANTENNA, DUAL PORT GLIDE SLOPE	N/A	\$6,260
822-3237-001*	LPU-6016	LIGHTNING PROTECTION UNIT	N/A	\$31,660
822-3270-100	HSCU-200	HORIZONTAL STABILIZER CONTROL UNIT	\$33,645	\$56,072
822-3293-001	FMU-4000	ANTENNA	\$185,484	\$309,140
822-3332-001*	VHFA-4030	ANTENNA, VHF	N/A	\$14,120
822-3334-040	HFS-2100	RECEIVER-TRANSMITTER, HF	\$13,824	\$23,036
822-3349-001	CMU-1000	CONFIGURATION MANAGEMENT UNIT	\$29,397	\$48,996
822-3357-001*	MAA-2200	ANTENNA	N/A	\$9,388
822-3365-001	XMWR-1000S	RECEIVER	\$6,588	\$10,976
822-3405-001	GEM-1000	GIMBAL ELECTRONICS MODULE	\$17,733	\$29,556
822-3406-001	SPU-1000	SIGNAL PROCESSING UNIT	\$25,374	\$42,288
822-3491-001	ADR-2100	AIRBORNE DATA ROUTER	\$33,147	\$55,244
822-3492-001	ADR-2200	AIRBORNE DATA ROUTER	\$13,722	\$22,872
822-3539-001*	RDUC-4000	RECEIVER DECODER UNIT CONUS	N/A	\$65,272
822-3540-001	IFMU-1000	IF MULTIPLEXER UNIT	\$3,810	\$6,348
822-3543-100	SSR-7610	SECURE SERVER ROUTER	\$11,169	\$18,612
822-3594-100*	MAA-2400	MICROWAVE AIRBOURNE ANTENNA	N/A	\$5,324
822-3595-100*	MAA-2600	MICROWAVE AIRBOURNE ANTENNA	N/A	\$5,324
822-3611-100	WAP	INTEGRATED WIRELESS AIRPORT COMM	\$9,408	\$15,680
822-3613-100	SSR-7620	SECURE SERVER ROUTER	\$15,063	\$25,104
822-3658-001	GAU-2000	GIMBAL ANTENNA UNIT	\$150,444	\$250,736
822-3659-001	ACMU-2000	ANTENNA CONTROL MODEM UNIT	\$57,972	\$96,620
822-3661-001	BUC-2000	BLOCK UP CONVERTER	\$43,935	\$73,224
822-3662-001	BDC-2000	BLOCK DOWN CONVERTER	\$53,706	\$89,508
822-3682-001*	CCR-2000	CABIN CONNECTOR ROUTER	N/A	\$23,836
822-3685-100	NSM-3000	NETWORK SERVER MODULE	\$4,089	\$6,816
822-5404-001*	DFA-901	ANTENNA	N/A	\$24,392
822-5404-003*	DFA-901	ANTENNA	N/A	\$30,700
822-5404-022*	DFA-901	ANTENNA	N/A	\$19,528
828-1391-100*	AFDX-3800	END SYSTEM MEZZANINE	N/A	\$5,556
856-0073-010	AIS-REU	AUDIO INTEGRATION SYSTEM	\$7,047	\$11,744
856-0073-020	AIS-ACPDV	AUDIO INTEGRATION SYSTEM	\$7,047	\$11,744
856-0073-030	AIS-ACPTV	AUDIO INTEGRATION SYSTEM	\$7,047	\$11,744
856-0073-050	AIS-ACPDV	AUDIO INTEGRATION SYSTEM	\$7,047	-
				\$11,744
856-0073-060	AIS-ACPDV	AUDIO INTEGRATION SYSTEM	\$7,047	\$11,744 \$11,744

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
856-0075-020	LTN-101MSD	DUAL IRS MODE SELECT	N/A	\$10,228
856-0075-050	LTN-101MSS	SINGLE IRS MODE SEL	N/A	\$10,228
856-0075-110	LTN-101MSS	IRS MODE SELECT	N/A	\$77,028
866-0003-010	FDR-20	FLIGHT DATA RECORDER	\$12,300	\$20,500
866-0006-070	CVR-20	CRV WITH DATA LINK	\$12,555	\$20,924
866-0008-010	CLCK-20	ELECTRONIC CLOCK	\$5,793	\$9,656
866-0009-020	SPC-20	STALL PROTECTION COMPUTER	N/A	\$68,752
866-0016-001*	TSA-4100	ANTENNA	N/A	\$35,672
866-0016-101*	TSA-4100	ANTENNA	N/A	\$35,672
866-0018-010	ACP-3110	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$9,231	\$15,384
866-0018-015	ACP-3110	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$9,231	\$15,384
866-0018-030	ACP-3110	AUDIO CONTROL PANEL	\$9,231	\$15,384
866-0018-035	ACP-3110	SPECIFICATION	\$9,231	\$15,384
866-0020-101*	TSA-2100	ANTENNA	N/A	\$16,780
866-0023-002	ABDU-6240E	ACS 24 ETHERNET LCD VIDEO DISPLAY	\$30,531	\$50,884
866-0023-003	ABDU-6240E	24.0 INCH ETHERNET BULKHEAD DISPLAY W. U	\$30,531	\$50,884
866-0024-002	ABDU-6180E	ACS 18.1" ETHERNET LCD VIDEO DISPLAY	\$26,265	\$43,776
866-0025-001	ADVD-6220E	AIRPLAY DUAL DISC CD/DVD/MP3 PLAYER	\$14,160	\$23,596
866-0027-001	ADVD-6220	AIRPLAY DUAL DISC CD/DVD/MP3 PLAYER	\$10,926	\$18,208
866-0027-002	ADVD-6220	AIRPLAY DUAL DISC CD/DVD/MP3 PLAYER	\$10,926	\$18,208
866-0027-004	ADVD-6220	AIRPLAY DUAL DISC CD/DVD/MP3 PLAYER	\$9,597	\$15,996
866-0027-005	ADVD-6220	AIRPLAY DUAL DISC CD/DVD/MP3 PLAYER	\$9,597	\$15,996
866-0027-006	ADVD-6220	AIRPLAY DUAL DISC CD/DVD/MP3 PLAYER	\$9,597	\$15,996
866-0079-101*	AJP-2100	JACK PANEL	N/A	\$3,460
866-0080-101*	AJP-2101	JACK PANEL	N/A	\$3,404
866-0081-101*	AJP-2102	JACK PANEL	N/A	\$3,628
866-0105-050*	SAA-2100	ADAPTER PLATE, SATCOM ANTENNA	N/A	\$44,200
866-0115-101*	HMJP-2100	HAND MIC JACK PANEL	N/A	\$1,488
866-0123-010	AHC-4000	ATTITUDE AND HEADING REFERENCE	\$37,152	\$61,920
866-0123-110	AHC-4000	ATTITUDE AND HEADING REFERENCE	\$23,520	\$39,200
866-0128-020*	TSM-4100	TRAFFIC SURVEILLANCE MOUNT	N/A	\$11,556
866-0134-010	HG-2100	INERTIAL REFERENCE SYSTEM	\$3,810	\$6,352
866-0155-010	PRNTR-30	PRINTER	N/A	\$17,392
866-0155-110	PRNTR-30	PRINTER	N/A	\$17,392
866-0188-050*	SPKR-2200	FLIGHT DECK SPEAKER	N/A	\$256
866-0190-050*	BMST-2200	BOOMSET	N/A	\$1,408

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
866-0191-050*	HM-2200	HAND MIC	N/A	\$1,408
866-0192-050*	PIM-2200	CABLE ASSEMBLY, RF, PIM	N/A	\$21,252
866-0193-050*	SRC-2200	CABLE ASSEMBLY, RF, HPA	N/A	\$3,028
866-0205-101	SFIS-3900	SFIS DISPLAY WITH ACCELEROMETER	\$14,751	\$24,584
866-0205-200	SFIS-3900	SFIS DISPLAY WITH ACCELEROMETER	N/A	\$14,920
866-0205-401	SFIS-3900	SFIS DISPLAY WITH ACCELEROMETER	\$8,952	\$14,920
866-0206-020	MGR-3000	MAGNETOMETER	\$10,473	\$17,456
866-0208-010	PRNTR-30	COCKPIT PRINTER	\$10,389	\$17,316
866-0211-050*	HDST-2200A	HEADSET	N/A	\$4,392
866-0218-001	RSP-6000	SWITCH PANEL PILOT SIDE	N/A	\$5,476
866-0218-100	RSP-6000	SWITCH PANEL CO-PILOT SIDE	N/A	\$5,476
866-0230-002	RSP-6240	REVERSION SWITCH PANEL	\$24,405	\$40,676
866-0231-101	ARE-7000	ARM EQUIPMENT, 24'' BULKHEAD	\$22,368	\$37,280
866-0232-010	SVC-3000	SYNTHETIC VISION COMPUTER	N/A	\$27,228
866-0232-060	SVC-3000	SYNTHETIC VISION COMPUTER, SPLITTER	N/A	\$14,692
866-1098-001	CKL-550	CHECKLIST MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	\$7,518	\$12,528
866-5009-010*	RAA-925	ANTENNA, RADAR ALTIMETER	N/A	\$28,776
866-5010-010*	XMA-1000G	ANTENNA, GPS/XM	N/A	\$5,736
866-5011-101*	SPKR-2100	FLIGHT DECK SPEAKER	N/A	\$2,388
866-5012-101*	VHFA-2100	ANTENNA VHF	N/A	\$8,156
866-5034-010*	RAA-2100	RF / MICROWAVE ANTENNA	N/A	\$1,724
903920-1	WAP	MULTI-FUNCTION WIRELESS ACCESS POINT	\$8,400	\$13,996
911010-1	TTDC-400	OUTLINE, TIME TO DESTINATION CONTROL	\$3,399	\$5,664
911010-2	TTDC-400	OUTLINE, TIME TO DESTINATION CONTROL	\$3,399	\$5,664
914095-100	GENERAL	5 MCU TRAY, ADB, 70	\$15,447	\$25,744
920040	DIU-400-4	AIRSHOW, FLANGE MOUNT, DIU	\$9,831	N/A
920055	AS-410	1/2 ATR MOUNT DIU	\$10,239	\$17,068
921000	IFU-TV	AIRSHOW 420,NTSC/RGB	\$18,378	\$30,632
921005	IFU-TV	AIRSHOW 420,NTSC,BOEING	\$20,730	\$34,552
921006	IFU-TV	AIRSHOW 420,NTSC/RGB	\$18,378	\$30,632
922000-1	FDC-400	FLIGHT DECK CONTROLLER	\$3,717	\$6,192
922000-2	FDC-400	FLIGHT DECK CONTROLLER	\$3,717	\$6,192
922000-3	MOVING-MAPS	FLIGHT DECK CONT, ROCKWELL GRAY	\$3,717	\$6,192
925000-100	MOVING-MAPS	DIGITAL MEDIA SERVER	\$17,280	\$28,800
925010-100	MOVING-MAPS	AIRSHOW 4200	\$34,101	N/A
925010-101	MOVING-MAPS	AIRSHOW 4200	\$26,019	\$43,364

PART NUMBER	EQUIPMENT TYPE	DESCRIPTION	RENTAL LIST PRICE	EXCHANGE LIST PRICE
925010-110	MOVING-MAPS	AIRSHOW 4200D	\$34,101	\$56,836
925044-100*	GENERAL	OUTLINE, TRAY 4 MCU SHORT	N/A	\$7,976
925410-100-1*	GENERAL	MOUNT KIT, 4 MCU	N/A	\$16,160
930011-02	IFU-TV	IF MULTIPLEXER UNIT, TAILWIND	\$5,262	\$8,768
931000-200	IFU-TV	OUTLINE, COMMON INTERFACE (CI) RDU TAILW	\$12,789	\$21,312
931000-201	RDU-TV	RDU, CONUS DIRECTV, TAILWIND	\$12,789	\$21,312
931000-202	IFU-TV	RDU, US/COMMON INTERFACE, TAILWIND	\$12,789	\$21,312
931000-205	RDU-TV	RDU, DUAL EUROPE, TPS, TAILWIND	\$16,839	\$28,064
931000-207	RDU-TV	RDU, DUAL MIDDLE EAST, SHOWTIME, TAILWIND	\$12,789	\$21,312
931000-212	RDU-TV	RDU, DUAL MIDDLE EAST, (ARABSAT), TAILWIND	\$12,789	\$21,312
931000-220	RDU-TV	RDU, CONUS DIRECTV/EUROPE TPS, TAILWIND	\$12,789	\$21,312
932000-202	IFU-TV	OUTLINE, FUSELAGE MOUNT UNIT, DBS ANTEN	N/A	\$365,172
932000-203	IFU-TV	OUTLINE, FUSELAGE MOUNT UNIT, DBS ANTENN	\$95,766	\$159,608
932001-100	IFU-TV	TAIL MOUNT UNIT, TAILWIND	\$71,358	\$118,928
932001-102	IFU-TV	TAIL MOUNT UNIT, TAILWIND	\$71,358	\$118,928
932002-100	IFU-TV	SYSTEM SIGNAL PROCESSOR	\$39,903	N/A
932003-100*	IFU-TV	OUTLINE, CONFIGURATION DATA MODULE	N/A	\$1,760
932006-100	IFU-TV	OUTLINE, GIMBAL ELECTRONICS MODULE	\$32,883	\$54,804
932007-101	IFU-TV	IF MULTIPLEXER UNIT, TAILWIND	\$10,989	\$18,316
933001-100	IFU-TV	OUTLINE, CONTROLLER POWER INTERMEDIA	\$25,275	\$42,128
933003-301	IFU-TV	INTEGRATED RECEIVER DECODER MODULE	\$5,811	\$9,684
933620-00*	IFU-TV	429 SERIAL CONVERTER	N/A	\$16,260
935200-00*	ICS-220A	MISC ELEC	N/A	\$2,980
936001-100	IFU-TV	FINAL ASSY, TAIL MOUNT UNIT	N/A	\$39,204
962000-101	GENERAL	AREA DISTRIBUTION BOX	\$16,761	\$27,932
962001-101	GENERAL	AREA DISTRIBUTION BOX	\$26,037	\$43,392
963000-103	GENERAL	EDIB, ENCODER BOX CMS2	\$11,505	\$19,172
963001-103	GENERAL	ENCODER DIGITAL INTERFACE BOX	\$11,505	\$19,172
964000-103	GENERAL	DIB, DECODER BOX CMS2	\$10,863	\$18,104
964001-103	GENERAL	OUTLINE, DECODER DIGITAL INTERFACE	\$11,469	\$19,116
983-9140-105	PRCM-100	PUSHROD, PITCH-LONGITUDINAL	\$8,130	\$13,548
DT-AWMR-4MBA-8	SRE-6410	SUBWOOFER 80HM MAG RACK	N/A	\$5,040
FG-8000RC-001	EFB-6000	ELECTRONIC FLGHT BAG	\$10,737	\$17,896
XMR200-01	XME-6200	HUT XM RADIO 2 CHANNEL RECEIVER	\$9,933	\$16,556
XMR400-01	XME-6004	XM RADIO	\$12,663	\$21,108
XMR800-01	XME-6800	UT XM RADIO 8 CHANNEL RECEIVER	\$9,147	\$15,244

* Refer to Open Bag Policy on Page 9 | QTO > Contact us for current Price/Availability

Appendix A ("services terms and conditions")

Overriding Terms and Conditions for Commercial Maintenance, Repair and Overhaul Services

1. Purpose

These overriding terms and conditions for maintenance, repair and overhaul services (these "Overriding Terms") shall apply to all commercial Orders placed by Customer for Services purchased from Goodrich Corporation, Hamilton Sundstrand Corporation and Rockwell Collins, Inc., each a part of Collins Aerospace, and those of their subsidiaries, affiliates, and operating divisions (collectively "Collins" or "Seller"). Customer or Collins may be referred to as the "Party" or the "Parties," respectively.

2. Definitions

In these Overriding Terms and any documents related to the Services provided hereunder, the following capitalized words and expressions shall have the following meanings. Other capitalized terms shall have the meaning assigned from time to time within these Overriding Terms.

- A. "Airworthiness Authority" means the Civil Aviation Authority of Singapore (CAAS), the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), the European Aviation Safety Agency (EASA), the Civil Aviation Administration of China (CAAC) or such other airworthiness authority that is a member-in-good standing with the International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO);
- B. "Beyond Economic Repair" or "BER" means a Unit that is deemed to be no longer technically repairable or economically repairable.
- C. "Customer" means the company, firm or person who purchases the Services from the Seller.
- D. "Day(s)" means calendar days.
- E. "Foreign Objects" means any substance, debris, articles or objects foreign to an aircraft, system, product or component which could potentially cause damage such as, but not limited to, plastic bags, gloves, nuts and bolts, chemicals used for the cleaning, fumigation, etc. on the exterior and interior of the aircraft and waste water (inclusive of galley discharge).
- F. "FOD" or "Foreign Object Damage" shall mean any damage caused by Foreign Objects, pieces/contaminants from upstream line replaceable units or debris.
- G. "IATA" means the International Air Transport Association code
- H. "Incoterms" or "Incoterms 2020" means the International rules for the interpretation of the most commonly used trade terms in foreign trade as published by International Chamber of Commerce, Paris, in the latest revision.
- I. "Order" means any purchase order or other written authorization for Services issued by Customer to Seller.
- J. "OEM" means Original Equipment Manufacturer.
- K. "Parts" shall mean repaired parts or spare replacement parts required in the performance of the Services.
- L. "Quote" means the estimated price and workscope provided by Seller upon receipt and inspection of the Unit as furnished by the Customer. Such Quote may be revised by Seller for review and acceptance by the Customer.
- M. "Repair Facility" means a current Seller authorized repair facility.
- N. "Services" or "Serviced" means the test, repair, or overhaul and recertification activities performed by Seller on the Unit as specified in the Quote (as may be amended by mutual agreement) and authorized by the Order under these Overriding Terms.
- O. "TSI" means time since installed.
- P. "TSN" means time since new.

- Q. "TSO" means time since overhaul.
- R. "TSR" means time since repair.
- S. "Unit" means the unit or part, being an aircraft component, specified in the Order upon which the Services are to be performed by the Seller.

3. Acceptance

The shipment by Customer of any Unit to Seller for Services, the furnishing or commencement by Seller of any Services called for hereunder, or any other conduct by Customer that recognizes the existence of a contract pertaining to the subject matter hereof shall be treated as an unqualified acceptance by Customer of these Overriding Terms.

Any terms and conditions included in Customer's Order or other form of Customer that add to, vary from, or conflict with the Overriding Terms herein are hereby rejected. Any such terms shall be void and the Overriding Terms herein and as agreed to between Customer and Seller herein shall constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the terms and conditions of the contract between the Parties and shall apply to each shipment received by Seller from Customer hereunder. In the event any such proposed terms would, if accepted by Seller, vary the liability or warranty aspects of these terms then such proposed terms will be null and void unless the acceptance by Seller is made in writing.

4. Delivery, Title and Risk of Loss

Delivery to Seller: Customer shall deliver Unit(s) requiring Services to Seller Delivered at Place (DAP, Incoterms 2020), Seller's Designated Facility.

Delivery to Customer: Seller shall deliver Unit(s) to Customer Free Carrier (FCA, Incoterms 2020), Seller's Designated Facility. The method of shipment shall be as designated by Customer or if no such designation is made, the method of shipment shall be at the discretion of Seller on a freight-collect basis.

Customer shall be solely responsible for providing and paying for shipping insurance. Seller shall not have any liability for any loss resulting from uninsured or under-insured Unit(s). Customer shall reimburse Seller for any and all shipping costs including the expense of a suitable container. All claims to the carrier for Unit(s) damaged or lost in transit must be made by Customer.

For Unit(s) delivered at Seller's Repair Facility, the title shall at all times remain with Customer except that title and risk of loss for Parts of such Unit which are removed will pass to Seller upon removal for replacement. Title and risk of loss to Parts installed in Unit(s) will pass to Customer upon delivery of the Unit(s) to Customer in accordance with this clause. All claims to the carrier for Unit(s) damaged or lost in transit must be made by the Customer.

Seller's liability for loss or damage to the Unit(s) and other property while in Seller's care, custody or control is limited to the fair market value of such property and shall only arise to the extent such loss or damage results from Seller's gross negligence or willful misconduct. Customer shall insure the Unit and all other property delivered by Customer to Seller under these Overriding Terms. Neither the Unit nor such other property is insured or protected in any amount by Seller or its insurers against loss occasioned by theft, fire, vandalism or any other cause while in Seller's care, custody or control.

In the case of exchange, the title to an exchange Unit supplied by Seller shall vest in Customer immediately upon delivery of the exchange Unit or removal of the unserviceable Unit from the aircraft, whichever occurs last. Title to the unserviceable Unit shall simultaneously transfer to Seller. The Parties shall transfer the full legal title to any Unit free and clear of all liens, charges and encumbrances. Responsibility for the loss of or damage to any exchange Unit supplied by Seller shall pass to Customer on dispatch by Seller of the exchange Unit.

5. Quality Assurance

The Unit(s) specified in the Order will be Serviced in accordance with current regulations of the FAA or other applicable Airworthiness Authority as agreed to between the Parties and required by Seller's repair manuals, documentation, and specifications.

6. Scrap Material

Unit(s) and parts thereof received from Customer which, in the opinion of Seller, have no value other than as scrap will be disposed of by Seller and no accounting or liability therefore will be imposed on Seller by Customer. Seller agrees to comply with instructions set forth on the face of Customer's Order providing for immediate disposition of any such scrap at Customer's expense.

7. Abandoned Unit(s)

A Unit will be deemed abandoned when a Repair Facility has tried, but has been unable, for a period of one hundred eighty (180) Days, to obtain a response from Customer regarding Quote approval, other instructions for Service, payment, Customer pickup, Customer inspection, embargo, or otherwise dispositioning Unit(s) delivered by Customer to the Repair Facility. The one hundred eighty (180) Day time period starts at the time the Service is completed or Quote is sent to Customer.

Customers with abandoned Unit(s) who failed to respond to the Repair Facility within sixty (60) Days in regard to the Quote or Services completion date are subject to an initial one hundred fifty (\$150) U.S. Dollars storage fee. Each subsequent thirty (30) Day period is subject to an additional one hundred fifty (\$150) U.S. Dollars storage fee. Repair Facility shall hold Unit(s) a minimum of three hundred sixty-five (365) Days prior to disposition of the Unit(s) in accordance with Seller's policies which may include scrapping abandoned Unit(s). Copy of Seller's policies are available upon request.

8. Warranties, Remedies, and Limitations

Seller warrants to Customer that all Services performed under these Overriding Terms will be free from defects in workmanship and material at the time of shipment from Seller. For purposes of this warranty, delivery to a common carrier for shipment to Customer or notification to Customer of completion of Services but being held by Seller awaiting firm shipping instructions from Customer shall be construed as the shipment date. If within twelve (12) months from the date of shipment (the "Warranty Period"), any Unit Serviced hereunder is found to be defective in workmanship or material to the extent of work performed hereunder, Seller, at its sole and exclusive option, shall correct or re-perform the Services on such Unit at Seller's expense and with reasonable promptness. Services corrected or re-performed are warranted only for the unexpired portion of the original Warranty Period. In performing Services under this warranty, Seller may furnish new or used Unit(s) of comparable quality, including on an exchange basis, and the replaced parts shall become the property of Seller.

Seller's warranty shall not apply to accessories, equipment, parts or materials purchased by Seller from sub-tier suppliers, except that Seller warrants, under the terms set forth in the immediately preceding paragraph, that the installation of such items shall be performed in a professional and workmanlike manner and shall comply with the installation instructions of the manufacturer thereof.

Seller's warranty obligations are conditioned upon the proper installation and operation of such Unit by Customer in accordance with Seller's written directions. Seller's warranty shall exclude normal wear and tear of seals, lands, blankets, bushings, and other sacrificial parts. Repair, overhaul, or modification shall not be deemed to be defective if failure is caused by interface with other equipment, customer caused damage, shipping or handling damage, or exposure to conditions in excess of those published in the applicable specification. The warranty stated herein shall be void if such Unit is altered or Service is attempted or made by other than Seller or Seller's authorized Repair Facility.

This warranty is valid only to Customer and is not transferable without prior written consent of Seller. The Warranty Period stated herein shall not serve to limit or circumvent any pre-existing warranty in effect as it relates to the Unit. Within the Warranty Period, Customer shall provide Seller with written notice of a claimed defect within thirty (30) Days after the defect becomes apparent to Customer and return the Unit, transportation prepaid, to Seller's Repair Facility or the warranty claim will not be valid. Said notice will contain reasonable proof that the claimed defect is covered by Seller's warranty and is subject to confirmation and verification by Seller.

Customer assumes round trip shipping costs for return of Unit on which allegedly non-conforming Services have been performed to and from Seller's designated facility. Customer is responsible for risk of loss or damage to such Unit in transit. Seller shall reimburse Customer for the transportation costs associated with warranty returns if Seller's inspection of the return

Unit confirms the existence of a defect or non-conformity covered under these warranties.

THE WARRANTIES SET FORTH HEREIN ARE EXCLUSIVE AND ACCEPTED IN LIEU OF (i) ANY AND ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE; AND (ii) ANY OBLIGATION, LIABILITY, RIGHT, CLAIM, OR REMEDY IN CONTRACT OR TORT, WHETHER OR NOT ARISING FROM SELLER'S NEGLIGENCE, ACTUAL OR IMPUTED.

ADDITIONALLY, THE CUSTOMER AGREES THAT THE USE OR INCORPORATION OF ANY PARTS, SERVICES OR SOFTWARE WHICH ARE NOT SELLER APPROVED WILL RESULT IN A DISCLAIMER BY SELLER OF RELATED WARRANTY OBLIGATIONS AND AN INDEMNIFICATION OF SELLER FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES AND LIABILITY RESULTING FROM THE USE OR INCORPORATION OF SUCH PARTS OR REPAIRS.

THE REMEDIES SET FORTH HEREIN ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES OF CUSTOMER FOR ANY CLAIMS, EXPENSES, DAMAGE OR ECONOMIC LOSS ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO UNIT(S) DELIVERED HEREUNDER. IN NO EVENT SHALL SELLER BE LIABLE IN TORT OR CONTRACT OR UNDER ANY OTHER LEGAL OR EQUITABLE THEORY OF LAW, FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

Warranty exclusions.

Seller shall not be liable for any Unit(s) which are defective or Beyond Economical Repair (BER) as a result of the following, to include but not limited to (unless attributable to the acts or omissions of Seller): improper installation, maintenance or repair contrary to any technical manuals or other instructions issued by Seller or the aircraft or engine manufacturer, Foreign Object Damage (FOD), Customer Induced Damage (CID), fitment of non-OEM parts (includes Parts Manufacture Authority) to the Unit(s), any identification or serial number on the Unit(s) thereon has been altered, defaced or removed, where the Unit(s) have been subjected to any unusual physical or electrical stress, misuse, unauthorized repair, replacement, modification, contamination or alteration or where additional non-mandatory modifications or special investigations are requested by the Customer.

9. Customer Reporting Requirement

Each Unit returned to Seller for Services must be returned with the following information, where applicable: tail number of the aircraft the Unit was removed from, operating hours (TSI/TSO/TSR/TSN) associated with the Unit, and end user of the Unit.

10. Shipping

Unit(s) returned to Seller's Repair Facility must be packaged in the original shipping container or equivalent. Seller reserves the right to charge Customer the cost of such proper shipping container for return shipment should Customer fail to comply with the aforementioned shipping requirement. In the absence of specific written instructions for unique Unit(s) that require special packaging, all Unit(s) will be suitably packaged and prepared for shipment to withstand normal transportation and stocking functions. Seller shall pack or otherwise prepare all Unit(s) for shipment so as to secure the lowest transportation rates reasonably attainable consistent with timely delivery, meeting carrier's requirements and with reasonable safeguards against damage from weather and/or transportation. When packing costs are not included in the Unit price, all such packing costs shall be borne by Customer. Seller will enclose a packing list with each shipment.

11. Prices

The prices provided by Seller for the provision of any Services will be quoted in U.S. Dollars, or in the currency specified in the Quote, and do not include any taxes, duties or other imposts, unless otherwise agreed.

12. Payment

Notwithstanding any statement of terms or time of payment to the contrary appearing on the face of the Quote or Order, Seller reserves the right to require payment in advance. Payment in U. S. Dollars, or currency otherwise stated on the invoice, without any deduction or withholding will be due on Unit(s) shipped according to standard terms of net thirty (30) Days from date of invoice, which shall be issued upon shipment of Unit(s) from Seller's Repair Facility, to accounts meeting Seller's credit standard with acceptable ratings and/or credit history. Seller shall have the right to impose a finance charge of 1.5% or the highest legal

rate of interest permitted by United States law, whichever is lower, per month on the unpaid balance from the date when such payment was due until paid. Payments should be made to the "remit to" address shown on the invoice. Seller reserves the right to modify or withdraw credit terms at any time without notice, and to require guarantees, security or payment in advance for the amount of the Order involved.

13. Compliance with Export Statutes and Regulations

(a) In performing the obligations of these Overriding Terms, both Parties will comply with United States export control and sanctions laws, regulations, and orders, as they may be amended from time to time, applicable to the export and re-export of goods, software, technology, or technical data (Items) or services, including without limitation the Export Administration Regulations (EAR), International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR), Foreign Assets Control Regulations (as administered and enforced by the Treasury Department's Office of Foreign Assets Control), U.S. Customs Regulations, Foreign Trade Statistics Regulations (U.S. Census Bureau) and Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Regulations (U.S. Justice Dept.) (collectively, "Export Control Laws and Regulations). Each Party agrees that it will take measures to ensure that any goods or technical data received from the other Party are not modified for or diverted to any application in contravention of applicable law or this Overriding Terms.

(b) The Party conducting the export shall be responsible for applying for the required authorizations for the applicable export, although Seller shall have the sole authority to make or have made any required submissions to the United States Customs Bureau to the extent that it is the U.S. Principal Party in Interest in the export. The Party conducting the re-export/re-transfer shall be responsible for applying for the required authorizations. Each Party shall reasonably cooperate and exercise reasonable efforts to support the other Party in obtaining the necessary licenses or authorizations required to perform its obligations under this contract. Neither Party guarantees the issuance or continuation in effect of such authorizations and shall have no liability in such event.

(c) The Party providing any Items under these Overriding Terms shall, upon request, notify the other Party of the Items' Export Control Classification Numbers ("ECCNs") as well as the ECCNs of any components or parts thereof if they are different from the ECCN of the Item at issue.

(d) Each Party represents that: (i) the Items, and the parts and components thereof, which it is providing under this Agreement are not "defense articles," as that term is defined in 22 C.F.R., §120.6 of the ITAR; and (ii) the services it is providing under this Agreement are not "defense services" as that term is defined in 22 C.F.R., §120.9 of the ITAR. The Parties acknowledge that this representation means that an official capable of binding the Party providing such Items knows or has otherwise determined that such Items, and the parts and components thereof, are not on the ITAR's Munitions List at 22 C.F.R. §121.1. Each Party agrees to reasonably cooperate with the other in providing, upon request of the other Party, documentation or other information that supports or confirms this representation.

(e) Customer agrees that it will take measures to ensure that any Items or technical data received from Seller are not modified for or diverted by Customer for any military application or to military end-users in China, Russia or Venezuela, or for any use contrary to United States law, including weapons proliferation (e.g., chemical, biological, or nuclear weapons or delivery systems), nuclear end-uses, rocket systems, unmanned aerial vehicles, satellite usage, missiles and missile-related applications. Customer certifies that it will not re-export any Items or technical data received from Seller to Cuba, Iran, North Korea, Sudan, Syria, the region of Crimea, or to any destination against which the United States maintains a trade embargo. Customer certifies that it will not re-export, divert or otherwise transfer items and technical data received from Seller to any Prohibited Party (entities and individuals that appear on government lists of restricted or denied parties, pursuant to Export Control Laws and Regulations. Seller reserves the right to seek written certification from Customer in the form of an end-user statement or other agreed upon form, such end-user statement or other form shall be provided to Customer, when, within the Seller's discretion, a proposed transfer of items or technical data warrants further review.

14. Anti-boycott Compliance

Seller complies with all U.S. laws directed against foreign restrictive trade practices or boycotts as embodied in the Export Administration Act of 1979 (as amended), the Tax Reform Act of 1976 and all regulations and guidelines issued hereunder.

Accordingly, to the extent that any Customer Orders or other documents contain prohibited provisions, Seller takes specific exception and objects to these provisions which are not in compliance with the referenced laws and regulations. To avoid delays in processing Customer Orders, all prohibited provisions in this regard must be deleted from Customer Orders or other documents.

15. Anti-Corruption Compliance

A. Customer acknowledges that Collins conducts its business according to the highest ethical standards, seeks to avoid even the appearance of impropriety, and insists that its customers conduct their business in a similar manner. Customer further acknowledges that its compliance with this Section independently provides material consideration for the Seller to enter into this agreement such that breach of this Section will provide cause for immediate termination of this agreement.

B. Customer represents, warrants, and undertakes, as appropriate, that: i. Customer's activities hereunder do not and will not violate any laws related to bribery and/or corruption, including but not limited to the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, the U.K. Bribery Act, or other similar legislation applicable to Customer, or put Collins in breach of any such laws, and further warrants that Customer will duly observe at all times throughout the period of this agreement all applicable laws and the terms of this agreement; ii. Customer has not and will not, directly or indirectly, pay, offer, give, or promise to any person or organization anything of value for the purpose of securing an improper advantage or improperly influencing any act or decision by such person or organization in order to obtain or retain business with regard to the activities of Customer under this agreement; and iii. Collins shall have no responsibility or liability for, and Customer shall indemnify and hold Collins harmless against, any losses, claims, or damages incurred by Collins, Customer or any third party resulting from any breach of this Section by Customer.

16. Assignment

Neither Customer nor Seller may assign, charge, transfer or otherwise dispose of these Overriding Terms or any interests, rights or obligations herein, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the other Party, (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned). Notwithstanding the foregoing clause, Seller may assign any and all of its rights and obligations hereunder under notification to Customer to (i) and Seller-affiliated company; (ii) a third party pursuant to any sale or transfer of all or part of the assets or business of Seller; or (iii) a third party pursuant to or in connection with any financing, merger, consolidation, change in control, reorganization or other business combination involving Seller.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, any of the above items (i) through (iii) resulting primarily from a corporate reorganization, spinoff, split-off or similar corporate transaction involving Raytheon Technologies (RTX), or any of RTX's affiliate (Spinoff), shall not be deemed to be an assignment [or change of control] pursuant to this Section, provided that in connection with such Spinoff, a Third Party does not acquire Control of the entity subject to the Spinoff. For purposes of this Section, "Third Party" is defined as any entity other than RTX or any of its wholly-owned subsidiaries or controlled affiliates, or any person(s) who control(s) RTX immediately prior to such Spinoff."

The terms "control", "controlling", "controlled by", and "under common control with" shall mean the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management or policies of a Person, whether through ownership of securities or other interests, by contract or agreement, or otherwise.

17. Notices

Any notice permitted or required to be served hereunder shall be deemed to have been validly served by either Party on the other Party hereto on the seventh (7th) working day after it shall have been posted by prepaid registered (air) mail to the other Party at the address stated in the Order. In the case of notice by hand or fax, such notice shall be deemed to be validly served upon receipt by the Party to whom it is addressed as evidenced by a receipt of transmission report.

18. Insolvency

To the extent permitted by law, either Party may immediately terminate Orders placed under these Overriding Terms upon prior written notice to the other Party in the event of (i) an assignment for the benefit of creditors by the other Party or (ii) the voluntary appointment (at the request of the other Party or with the consent of the other Party) of a receiver, custodian, liquidator or trust in bankruptcy of the other Party's property or (iii) the filing by the other Party of a petition in liquidator or trust in bankruptcy or other similar proceeding under any law for relief of debtors, or (iv) the involuntary appointment of a receiver, custodian, liquidator or trustee in bankruptcy of the other Party's property, where such petition or appointment is not vacated or discharged within sixty (60) Days after the filing or making thereof. Seller has the right to demand adequate assurance from Customer of Customer's ability to pay for Units and/or Services purchased. In the event Customer is unable to or unwilling to provide such adequate assurance, Seller may suspend or terminate operations hereunder. Seller's right to adequate assurance from Customer shall not be affected by Customer's filing for bankruptcy, rehabilitation, insolvency, receivership, reorganization, dissolution, liquidation, trusteeship or similar proceeding.

19. Termination for Default

Either Party may terminate Orders placed under these Overriding Terms, as applicable, upon a material breach of these Overriding Terms by the other Party, provided if such material breach is not cured or an agreed upon plan for cure is not in place within 90 Days (or, in the case of a breach of a payment obligation hereunder, 15 Days) after written notice from the non-breaching Party specifying the nature of such material breach; provided; however, that if such material breach (other than the breach of payment obligation hereunder) is of the nature that it can be cured, but cannot reasonable be cured within a 90 Day period, the non-breaching Party shall have not right to terminate an Order so long as the breaching Party begins to cure such breach as soon as reasonable possible following the beginning of such 90 Day period.

20. Severability

If any provision of these Overriding Terms, including any limitation of warranty or liability, is held by a court or any governmental agency or authority to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, then the validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not be affected and, in lieu of such illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision, the Parties shall add one or more provisions as similar in substance as may be legal, valid, and enforceable under applicable law.

21. Relationship of the Parties

Neither Party is a partner, agent or legal representative of the other Party and no fiduciary relationship between the Parties is created by these Overriding Terms. Seller is an independent contractor in the performance of Services under these Overriding Terms and each Party retains authority to manage its personnel, workers, subcontractors and operations required for performance of its obligations hereunder.

22. Waiver

Failure or delay by either Party to exercise or enforce any right conferred under these Overriding Terms, including Seller's right to deliver invoices under this Agreement, shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any such right. Further, a waiver, express or implied, by either Party of any default by the other in the observance and performance of any of the conditions, covenants or duties set forth these Overriding Terms shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent right or other default.

23. Taxes

(a) For the purposes of any Orders under these Overriding Terms, taxes shall include, but not be limited to, sales taxes; use taxes; withholding taxes; value added taxes; goods and services taxes; stamp taxes; excise taxes; gross receipts taxes; transfer taxes; profits taxes; turnover taxes; port dues; import, export and custom duties; and any related penalties and interest or other similar taxes ("Taxes").

(b) All prices stated in the Quote or Order under these Overriding Terms shall be exclusive of Taxes.

(c) Customer shall pay the cost of any Taxes which Seller is required by applicable law to charge to Customer as a result of the transactions contemplated by these Overriding Terms, unless Customer shall have timely provided to Seller a valid and properly completed exemption certificate certifying that Customer is not subject to such Taxes.

(d) Seller shall have no liability for any Taxes, whether imposed on Seller or Customer, in connection with the performance by Seller of its obligations under these Overriding Terms other than, for the avoidance of doubt, taxes imposed on Seller's net income.

(e) In the event any amounts described herein (other than, for the avoidance of doubt, taxes imposed on Seller's net income) are imposed on Seller, Customer shall reimburse the Seller for such amounts within fifteen (15) Days of written request.

(f) All payments shall be made without deduction or withholding. In the event that Customer is required by any law to make any deduction or withholding from any amount payable to Seller, then the amount payable to Seller shall be increased such that after all deductions and withholdings, the amount paid to Seller shall be equal to the amount to which Seller would have been entitled under the Order and these Overriding Terms had no deduction or withholding been required.

(g) Any amounts withheld by Customer shall be timely remitted to the relevant authority as required by law. Customer shall promptly provide Seller with an official receipt or certificate in respect of the payment of such amounts.

(h) Both Parties agree to co-operate to eliminate or reduce, consistent with applicable law, any Taxes or similar charges which may be payable by either Party, including, where applicable, providing or issuing the necessary documentation to support or secure exemptions or recoveries. Furthermore, if as a result of a change in law or a change in the tax practice of any tax authority, either Party becomes subject to additional Taxes or similar charges which increase its financial liability during the term of the Order and these Overriding Terms, both Parties will negotiate in good faith to attempt to reduce or eliminate such additional Taxes or similar charges; provided, however, that neither Party need take any steps which, in its reasonable opinion and acting in good faith, would increase its obligations or would be prejudicial or adverse to it (whether in respect of tax affairs or otherwise).

24. Modifications

Any proposed modification will be evidenced by a written work change request submitted by Customer and must be agreed to in writing by Seller. If, in Seller's discretion, the proposed modifications would cause a material increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for the performance of, any part of the work in the Order, Seller shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment in the purchase price or delivery schedule or both. The change will become effective, and Seller will commence performance, after the Parties have agreed in writing upon any equitable adjustments applicable to the modifications, and the Order shall be deemed to be modified to include the modifications. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, upon performance of the change order, Seller will be entitled to invoice Customer for the costs of the change, even if Seller agreed to proceed with the change prior to such written agreement.

25. Captions

Captions as used in these terms and conditions are for convenience of reference only and shall not be deemed or construed as in any way limiting or extending the language of the provision to which such captions may refer.

26. Governing Law

A. For Seller locations within IATA 1, including the Americas, the laws of the State of Connecticut (without giving effect to its conflicts of law principles) govern all matters arising out of or relating to these Overriding Terms or the transactions contemplated hereby including, without limitation, its interpretation, construction, performance, and enforcement. The United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods, 1980, and any successor thereto, shall not apply.

B. For Seller locations within IATA 2 and 3, including Europe, Middle East and Africa, Asia Pacific, and North Asia, the formation, construction, validity and performance of these Overriding Terms or the transactions contemplated hereby shall be governed by the laws of England and Wales and both Parties irrevocably submit to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts. Pursuant to Article 6 of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods, the Parties exclude the application of the provisions of said Convention to all transactions relating to the Order.

27. Dispute Resolution

A. For Seller locations within IATA 1, including the Americas, any legal action or proceeding arising out of or relating to these Overriding Terms or the transactions contemplated hereby shall be brought in the United States District Court for Connecticut or any court of the State of Connecticut and the Parties irrevocably consent to personal and exclusive jurisdiction and forum of, and agree to be bound by any judgment and orders rendered by, such courts.

B. For Seller locations within IATA 2 and 3, including Europe, Middle East and Africa, Asia Pacific, and North Asia any dispute arising out of or relating to these Overriding Terms, or the transactions contemplated hereby, including the breach, termination, or validity thereof, shall be finally resolved by arbitration.

(a). Any dispute arising out of or relating to these Terms, including the breach, termination, or validity thereof, shall be finally resolved by arbitration. The arbitration shall be administered by the International Centre for Dispute Resolution ("ICDR") in accordance with its International Arbitration Rules before a single arbitrator acceptable to both parties. The place of arbitration shall be England.

(b) The language of the arbitration shall be English. Any award shall be payable in the currency of the Order.

(c) Either Party may apply to the arbitrator seeking injunctive relief until the arbitration award is rendered or the controversy is otherwise resolved. Either Party also may, without waiving any remedy under these Overriding Terms, seek from any court of competent jurisdiction any interim or provisional relief that is necessary to protect the rights or property of that Party, pending the arbitrator's determination of the merits of the controversy.

(d) If any dispute, or response to any dispute, includes an allegation that potentially concerns whether any intellectual property right owned, controlled, or licensable by either Party is invalid, unenforceable or infringed or misappropriated, or is otherwise limited in scope or application, then either Party may, in its sole discretion, elect to have such dispute adjudicated before a court of competent jurisdiction and this clause shall not be binding on either Party with respect to such dispute in its entirety or any related dispute, including any portions of such dispute that do not concern intellectual property rights.

(e) All pleadings, motions, discovery responses, depositions, testimony, and documents exchanged or filed in relation to the arbitration shall be kept confidential. Any award issued by the arbitrator shall be confidential and entered under seal in a court of competent jurisdiction.

28. Force Majeure

Seller shall not be liable for any delay or failure to perform if such delay or failure is due to causes beyond the control, and without fault or negligence, of Seller including, but not limited to, acts of God or of the public enemy, acts of Government, insurrections, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, labor difficulties or freight embargoes. Seller shall not be liable for any interruption or suspension in the provision of the Unit(s) or Services, or any delay or failure to perform under these Overriding Terms when such interruption, suspension, delay or failure results from causes beyond its reasonable control, including an event which (i) is an act of God, act of Government, fire, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, labor disputes, labor strikes, freight embargo, unusually severe weather, riot, war, acts of terrorism or any other event beyond the reasonable control of Seller: (ii) is a delay attributable to Customer directed sourcing or (iii) interferes with the performance of Sellers obligations (each a "Force Majeure Event"). In any such event, and with respect to the Unit(s) and Services so interrupted, suspended or delayed, Seller's obligations hereunder shall be postponed for such time as Seller's performance is interrupted, suspended or delayed on account thereof.

29. Publicity

This Agreement does not confer any right to use any name, trademark or other designation of either Party in any advertising, publicity or marketing activities. Neither Party will issue press releases, advertising, sales promotions or other publicity documents or information referring to the other Party without prior written consent of the other Party.

30. Confidentiality

For purposes of these Overriding Terms, Confidential Information means all information, knowledge, or data that is received by the receiving Party from the disclosing Party (in whatever format which was disclosed) in connection with these Overriding Terms and any related documents, and that is (a) in writing and clearly marked with a proprietary or confidential legend at the time of disclosure; (b) in a machine-readable form, with the information or the media in which it is provided being clearly marked with a proprietary or confidential legend at the time of disclosure, or if such marking is not practicable, such information or media being identified as proprietary or confidential by written communication of the disclosing Party prior to or contemporaneously

with its disclosure; (c) disclosed orally or visually, with the information being identified as proprietary or confidential at the time of disclosure, and reduced to writing and clearly marked with a proprietary or confidential legend within thirty (30) Days of the initial disclosure; or (d) incorporated or embodied in equipment, material or item(s) clearly marked with a proprietary or confidential legend at the time of disclosure. Confidential Information does not include any information which: (i) in the public domain at the time the disclosing Party first disclosed it to the receiving Party hereunder, or subsequently became publicly known through no wrongful act of the receiving Party; (ii) known to the receiving Party, other than through receipt under a separate confidentiality agreement or similar agreement, prior to receipt under this agreement; (iii) disclosed to the receiving Party without restriction by a third party who had the lawful right to disclose such information; (iv) independently developed by the receiving Party without the use of or reference to Confidential Information; or (v) required to be disclosed by judicial process, subject to the conditions below with regard to this type of disclosure, and otherwise continues to protect such information as Confidential Information until such time as one of the foregoing exceptions (a) through (d) are satisfied.

Both Parties agree to limit access to the Confidential Information only to its employees, and agents whose work responsibilities require such access. Both Parties agree to limit access to the Confidential Information only to its employees whose work responsibilities require such access. Disclosure to any other persons, including consultants, contractors, contract labor or subsidiaries of receiving Party, shall not be permitted. Notwithstanding the disclosure restrictions set forth in this paragraph, Seller is hereby permitted to disclose Customer's Confidential Information to bona fide employees and contract labor personnel of its parent, subsidiaries, and affiliates that operate under the Collins Aerospace operating unit of Raytheon Technologies Corporation, provided such individuals have a need to know.

In the event the receiving Party is required by law, regulation or court order to disclose any of the disclosing Party's Confidential Information, the receiving Party will promptly notify the disclosing Party in writing prior to making any such disclosure in order to facility the disclosing Party's seeking a protective order or other appropriate remedy from the proper authority. The receiving Party agrees to cooperate with the disclosing Party in seeking such order or other remedy. The receiving Party further agrees that if the disclosing Party is not successful in precluding the requesting legal body from requiring the disclosure of the Confidential Information, it will furnish only that portion of the Confidential Information that is legally required to be disclosed and will exercise all reasonable efforts to obtain reliable assurances that confidential treatment will be accorded the Confidential Information.

Under no circumstances will the Parties disclose information to any third party, except as stipulated above, including but not limited to any third party administrator engaged by Customer to provide administrative support services to Customer in furtherance of an Order under these Overriding Terms, without the prior express written permission of the other Party.

The Customer represents and warrants that it has the right to disclose Company Warranted Data as defined in Attachment 1, to the Seller pursuant to the terms of these Overriding Terms. Customer hereby grants to Seller a worldwide, perpetual, irrevocable, royalty-free, paid up license to Company Warranted Data, solely for the purpose of and to the extent necessary to do or have done on Seller's behalf: (i) provide, perform and verify the repair services under this Agreement; (ii) support aircraft maintenance, operation and fleet management, optimization and analysis for aircraft and components thereof; (iii) develop and/or deploy any predictive tools or diagnostic analysis capabilities; (iv) improve performance, operation, reliability and maintainability of products and services supported by Seller, and the products and services of Seller and its affiliates and subcontractors; (v) develop and/or improve Seller and its affiliates algorithms; (vi) and/or create, compile, and/or use aggregate datasets and/or aggregate statistics for any one of the above, and/or Seller's research, statistical, and marketing purposes. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, all such improvements and developments in the preceding licensed uses (i) – (vi) shall be considered Seller intellectual property.

Customer hereby grants to Seller a worldwide, non-exclusive, revocable, paid-up, royalty free license to disclose or sublicense to its affiliates, subcontractors and aircraft OEM customers, Company Warranted Data for the purpose of assisting Seller with and providing services in connection with aircraft maintenance, operation and fleet management, optimization and analysis for aircraft, and any parts and components thereof.

31. Privacy

The Unit(s) and/or Services being provided may result in the collection of Personal Information. Both Parties will comply with applicable Data Privacy Laws as they pertain to personal information processed in connection with activity under this Agreement.

"Personal Information" shall mean information and data exchanged under this agreement related to an identifiable natural person. Any Personal Information contained within Seller's products or services shall be owned by Seller. Customer shall be the controller of the Personal Information prior to submission to Seller and shall be responsible for all obligations relating to that data, including without limitation providing notice or obtaining consent as may be required by law.

With respect to any Personal Information provided by Customer to Seller, Customer warrants that it has the legal right to share such Personal Information with Seller.

"Controller" shall mean the Party that determines the purposes and means of processing Personal Information.

"Processing" of Personal Information shall mean the operation or set of operations whether automated or not, performed on Personal Information such as collecting, recording, organizing, structuring, storing, adapting, altering, retrieving, consulting, using, disclosing, sharing or erasing.

Once Customer has provided Personal Information to Seller, Customer and Seller shall become co-Controllers.

Seller may share Personal Information with service providers in accordance with applicable Data Privacy Laws. Seller may store Personal Information provided by Customer on servers located and accessible globally by United Technologies Corporation entities and their services providers.

The Parties agree to cooperate and to take reasonable commercial and legal steps to protect Personal Information against undue disclosure. In this regard each Party shall notify the other in the event of a data breach, which shall include the actual or unauthorized access to or possession of, or the loss or destruction of, Personal Information, whether intentional or accidental. The Party whose system was compromised in the data breach incident shall be responsible for any notifications and associated costs. Should either Party receive in any form, (i) a complaint or allegation indicating a violation of applicable data privacy law, (ii) a request seeking access to correct or delete Personal Information or (iii) an inquiry or complaint related to the processing of personal information, said Party shall take reasonable commercial steps to immediately notify the other Party.

32. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING ELSE IN THIS AGREEMENT, SELLER SHALL IN NO EVENT BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER FOR INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, COLLATERAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF REVENUES, LOSS OF ANTICIPATED SAVINGS OR LOST PROFITS, STOPAGES, RECALLS, HARM TO BUSINESS OR BUSINESS REPUTATION, WHETHER OR NOT FORESEEABLE, AND WHETHER ARISING IN CONTRACT (INCLUDING WARRANTY), TORT (INCLUDING ACTIVE, PASSIVE OR IMPUTED NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE.

THE PRICE ALLOCABLE TO THE SPECIFIC UNIT OR SERVICE PURCHASED HEREUNDER AND ALLEGED TO BE THE CAUSE OF ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE TO CUSTOMER SHALL BE THE CEILING LIMIT ON SELLER'S LIABILITY WHETHER FOUNDED IN CONTRACT OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE) ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING FROM (I) THE ORDER OR THESE OVERRIDING TERMS OR THE PERFORMANCE OR BREACH THEREOF, (II) THE DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, DELIVERY, SALE, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT OR (III) THE USE OF ANY SUCH UNIT OR THE FURNISHING OF ANY SUCH SERVICE.

33. Attorney Fees

If Seller brings an action or asserts a counterclaim for enforcement of the terms and conditions of any Order, Customer agrees that Seller shall be entitled to an award of its reasonable attorney's fees and court costs associated with such enforcement or counterclaim proceedings.

34. Language

These Overriding Terms and any document referenced herein or attached hereto, any notice or binding communication shall be in the English language, and all documents and proceedings between the Parties relating to these Overriding Terms shall be in English and shall employ the units of measure customarily used by Seller in the United States. All payments shall be in U.S. Dollars unless otherwise agreed in writing.

35. Entire Agreement

These Overriding Terms, including attachments hereto, together with an Order constitutes the entire understanding and agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and matter hereof, and all prior proposals, representations, quotations, agreements, and understandings, written or oral, are superseded hereby. Customer acknowledges that any such prior proposals, representations, quotations, agreements, and understandings, agreements, and understandings have been made for informational purposes only, that no liability under any legal or statutory theory, including fraud, can accrue to Seller based on any such materials or statements, and that all of the obligations and warranties of Seller are as expressly set forth in these Overriding Terms and are not supplemented or amended by any such materials. Each Party agrees and acknowledges that, in entering into this agreement, it is not relying on any representation, warranty, undertaking, covenant or assurance of any nature whatsoever (whether or not in writing) made or given by any person (whether or not a party to this agreement) which is not expressly set out in this agreement and waives all remedies and rights of action which, but for this clause, might otherwise be available to it in respect of any such representation, warranty, undertaking, covenant, or assurance.

36. A.O.G. Support

Collins provides twenty-four (24) hour Aircraft on Ground ("A.O.G.") support. Aircraft tail number must be provided when calling for A.O.G. support. Expedite fees may apply. Collins may assess additional surcharges in the event of A.O.G. stock misuse.

Collins Aerospace Customer Response Center International: +1-860-654-2500 United States: +1-877-808-7575 Fax: +1-860-660-0372 Email: crc@collins.com

ATTACHMENT 1 – COMPANY WARRANTED DATA

Aircraft Data. All data, files, and reports collected from Company's aircraft comprising of the following:

- Quick Access Recorder (QAR) data;
- Smart Access Recorder (SAR) data;
- Continuous Parameter Logging (CPL) data;
- Aircraft Condition Monitoring System (ACMS) reports; and
- Aircraft Condition Monitoring Function (ACMF) reports.

Company Warranted Data. All data, files, and reports related to Company's aircraft comprising of the following:

- Aircraft Data;
- Schedule Interruption Data (as defined below);
- LRU Removal Data;
- Post Flight Reports;
- Aircraft Technical Logs;
- Aircraft Maintenance Logs;

- Maintenance Messages (MM);
- Flight Deck Effects (FDE);
- Minimum Equipment Lists (MEL); and
- Flight Recorder Electronic Documentation (FRED).

Schedule Interruption Data. All data, files, and reports related to flight schedule interruptions of Company's aircraft comprising of the following:

- Registration mark;
- Type of interruption (delay, cancellation, rejected takeoff (RTO), diversion, air turn back (ATB), aircraft on ground (AOG);
- Data and time of schedule interruption;
- Duration of interruption;
- maintenance and/or operations action taken as a result of the schedule interruption; and
- location that schedule interruption occurred.

LRU Removal Data. All identifying information related to a Line Replaceable Unit (LRU) removed from Company's aircraft comprising of the following:

- Registration mark;
- Part Number;
- Serial Number;
- Removal type (scheduled, unscheduled, or other);
- Installed location; example left engine;
- Removal date;
- Removal reason description;
- Time and Cycles Since New (TSN and CSN);
- Time and Cycles Since Installed (TSI and CSI);
- Time and Cycles Since Repaired (TSR and CSR);
- Time and Cycles Since Overhauled (TSO and CSO); and
- maintenance action related to the LRU removal.

Appendix B ("sale terms and conditions")

A part of Collins Aerospace ("Seller") STANDARD COMMERCIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

1. ORDERS

Buyer will place all orders for goods and services (collectively, "Goods") to be provided by Seller by sending to Seller a purchase order (the "Purchase Order" or "Order"). The Purchase Order shall contain only the Buyer and Seller identification, description, quantity, price, and/or delivery schedule of Goods by Buyer from Seller (the "Buyer Order Information"); and shall be subject to and governed solely by these Standard Commercial Terms and Conditions (the "Terms and Conditions"). Any terms or conditions set forth on any documents or forms utilized by Buyer, including, but not limited to, pre-printed terms and conditions on purchase order documents, and any communications (written or oral) between the parties that are inconsistent with, or are not included within, the Terms and Conditions contained herein, are expressly disclaimed and shall be of no force or effect unless expressly agreed to in writing by an authorized representative of Seller.

2. ORDER ACCEPTANCE

Acceptance of the Order shall be indicated by the written acknowledgement of Seller's authorized representative. Seller shall not be obligated to accept any Order. Seller may not accept any Order issued at a time when Buyer is in default in its payments or other material obligations hereunder, notwithstanding the fact that notice of such default has not been given and/or that a cure period applies.

Seller's acceptance of Orders is given only on the express understanding and condition that only the Terms and Conditions shall govern and establish any rights and obligations of the parties with respect to the Goods covered thereby. Seller's failure to object to provisions contained in any document or communication from Buyer shall not be deemed a waiver of the application of the Terms and Conditions. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, any terms or conditions set forth on any documents or forms utilized by Buyer and any communications (written or oral) between the parties that are inconsistent with or are not included within the Terms and Conditions shall be of no force or effect unless signed by an authorized representative of Seller.

If Seller is unable to furnish any Goods on the Order in quantity, size or otherwise, as specified and described on the Order, the Order acknowledgment will so indicate within fifteen (15) calendar days and may provide details as to recommended substitutes, including part number, description, price, and availability.

3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE

Buyer and Seller agree that these Terms and Conditions are the only terms and conditions incorporated in Buyer's Order and other than the Buyer Order Information contained in Buyer's Order, all other terms and conditions on Buyer's Order are hereby expressly disclaimed, even if Seller performs under the Buyer's Order, unless expressly agreed to in writing by an authorized representative of Seller.

4. CANCELLATION

No cancellations of Orders by Buyer will be accepted within fifteen (15) calendar days of the earliest requested ship date. All cancellations of any order by Buyer sixteen (16) or more calendar days prior to the earliest requested ship date shall result in a cancellation charge to be reasonably determined by Seller based on such factors as whether the Goods were manufactured specifically for Buyer, Seller's ability to change its production schedule within the period of the notice provided by Buyer and whether Seller acquired or allocated supplies or equipment to meet Buyer's Order.

5. CHANGES

Buyer may by written notice request changes within the general scope of this Purchase Order to any one or more of the following: (a) drawings, designs, or specifications; (b) method of shipment or packaging; (c) place of inspection, delivery, or acceptance; and (d) amount of Buyer-furnished materials. Any proposed modifications will be evidenced by a written work change order submitted by Buyer and must be agreed to in writing by Seller. If, in Seller's discretion, the proposed modifications would cause an increase in the cost of, or the time required for the performance of, any part of the work in this Order, Seller shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment in the purchase price or delivery schedule or both.

The change will become effective, and Seller will commence performance, after the parties have agreed in writing upon any equitable adjustments applicable to the modifications, and the Purchase Order shall be deemed to be modified to include the modifications. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, upon performance of the change order, Seller will be entitled to invoice Buyer for the costs of the change, even if Seller agreed to proceed with the change prior to such written agreement.

6. DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS

The Goods shall be manufactured to Seller's drawings and specifications, unless otherwise specified on Buyer's Order and agreed to in writing by Seller. Buyer's drawings and technical specifications (collectively, the "Buyer Specifications") shall be attached to the Order. Seller's compliance with any Buyer-specified modifications to the Buyer Specifications shall be subject to Article 5 - CHANGES.

Seller is reasonably entitled to rely on information supplied by Buyer concerning the Goods including but not limited to timely furnishing of designs, drawings, specifications, test parameters, and all other technical requirements which are the responsibility of Buyer.

7. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

The Goods are based on technology developed solely by Seller, and Seller retains ownership of all intellectual property and data rights therein or generated in the performance thereof. No rights or licenses are granted to Buyer. Seller shall defend, or at its option, settle, any claim, suit or proceeding ("Claim") brought against Buyer based on an allegation that Goods manufactured and sold by Seller under this agreement directly infringe a valid United States patent, and Seller shall indemnify Buyer against any direct loss, damage or liability incurred by Buyer as a result of such Claim, provided: (a) Seller is notified promptly by Buyer in writing of the Claim and (b) Seller is given exclusive authority by Buyer and reasonable information and assistance by Buyer for the defense and/or settlement thereof.

In the event of a final adjudication by a court of competent jurisdiction that the Goods infringe such as patent and the use of sale thereof is enjoined (or in Seller's reasonable opinion, the use or sale is likely to be enjoined), Seller, shall, at its option, either (a) obtain for Buyer the right to continue using the Goods, (b) replace the Goods with non-infringing goods, (c) modify the Goods so they become non-infringing, or(d) refund to Buyer a pro-rata portion of the purchase price for the Goods.

Seller has no liability for any Claim based upon (a) infringement by Goods manufactured according to a design, specification or instruction provided or requested by Buyer; (b) infringement based upon the combination, operation, or use of the Goods with other products non supplied by Seller, wherein the infringement would not have occurred but for such combination, operation, or use, or (c) infringement resulting from changes made to the Goods without Seller's prior written consent.

The foregoing states the entire obligation of Seller with respect to intellectual property infringement indemnification.

For any part provided by Seller to Buyer which is made in accordance with drawings, samples or specifications of Buyer and is not solely the design of Seller, or which is made part of a combination of other parts not furnished by Seller, Buyer shall defend, indemnify, and hold Seller harmless to the same degree and subject to the same requirements as set forth in Seller's obligations to Buyer above.

8. DISPUTES

Any dispute shall be communicated in writing. If Seller and Buyer cannot agree on a resolution of the dispute within 30 calendar days, the dispute shall be escalated to the respective director-level leadership of both Seller and Buyer for resolution. If the director-level leadership of Seller and Buyer are unable to resolve any dispute escalated to them within 30 calendar days, the dispute shall be escalated to the vice-president-level leadership of Seller and Buyer. If the vice-president- level leadership are

unable to resolve any dispute escalated to them within 30 calendar days, Seller may suspend work on the disputed portion of the contract until resolution of the dispute; either Party may, subject to Article 9 – GOVERNING LAW, pursue any rights or remedies available to it hereunder.

9. GOVERNING LAW

This Order shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York, USA, excluding its conflict of laws rules other than as found in Section 5-1401 and 5-1402 of New York's General Obligations Law. The provisions of the Convention for the International Sale of Goods shall not apply.

Any and all disputes (whether arising in tort, contract or otherwise) arising under or in any way relating to the subject matter of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York, without regard to any conflicts of law principles applied in that State that would require application of any other law. Buyer and Seller each hereby consent to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the courts, state and federal, located in the State of New York, with respect to any action, suit or proceeding relating to this Agreement.

10. ASSIGNMENT

Neither Buyer nor Seller may assign, charge, transfer or otherwise dispose of an Order or any interests, rights, or obligations therein in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the other party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, delayed, or conditioned.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Seller may assign any and all of its rights and obligations hereunder upon notification to Buyer to (i) any Seller-affiliated company; (ii) a third party pursuant to any sale or transfer of all or part of the assets or business of Seller; or (iii) a third party pursuant to or in connection with any financing, merger, consolidation, change in control, reorganization or other business combination involving Seller.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, any of the above items (i) through (iii) resulting primarily from a corporate reorganization, spinoff, split-off or similar corporate transaction involving Collins Aerospace(Collins), or any of Collin's affiliate ("Spinoff"), shall not be deemed to be an assignment pursuant to this Section, provided that in connection with such Spinoff, a Third Party does not acquire Control of the entity subject to the Spinoff. For purposes of this Section, "Third Party" is defined as any entity other than Collins or any of its wholly owned subsidiaries or controlled affiliates, or any person(s) who control(s) Collins immediately prior to such Spinoff."

The terms "control", "controlling", "controlled by", and "under common control with" shall mean the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management or policies of a Person, whether through ownership of securities or other interests, by contract or agreement, or otherwise. verbatim

11. COMPLIANCE WITH GLOBAL TRADE STATUTES AND REGULATIONS

(a) In performing the obligations of this contract, both parties will comply with all applicable United States and Non-U.S. export control and sanctions laws, regulations, restrictions and orders, as they may be amended from time to time, applicable to the export and re-export of goods, software, technology, or technical data ("Items") or services, including without limitation the Export Administration Regulations ("EAR"), International Traffic in Arms Regulations ("ITAR"), Foreign Assets Control Regulations (as administered and enforced by the Treasury Department's Office of Foreign Assets Control), U.S. Customs Regulations, Foreign Trade Statistics Regulations (U.S. Census Bureau) and Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Regulations (U.S. Justice Dept.), and any applicable non-U.S. laws, regulations, sanctions, and restrictions (collectively, "Export Control Laws and Regulations"). Buyer agrees that it will take measures to ensure that any goods or technical data received from Seller are not modified for or diverted for any use contrary to United States law, including any military application.

(b) The party conducting the export shall be responsible for applying for the required authorizations for the applicable export, although Seller shall have the sole authority to make or have made any required submissions to the United States Census Bureau to the extent that it is the U.S. Principal Party in Interest in the export. The party conducting the re-export/re-transfer shall be responsible for applying for the required authorizations. Each party shall reasonably cooperate and exercise

reasonable efforts to support the other party in applying for the necessary licenses or authorizations required to perform its obligations under this contract. Neither party guarantees the issuance or continuation in effect of such authorizations and shall have no liability in such event. If the relevant goods or technical data are subject to a license or other governmental approval specifically identifying Buyer as the end-user thereof, Buyer will not, directly, or indirectly, export, re-export, transfer, or re-transfer such goods or technical data received from Seller to any destination without Seller's prior written approval unless specifically permitted pursuant to such license or approval. Buyer shall indemnify and hold harmless Seller from any and all liability or other consequences arising because of a breach of clauses (a) or (b).

(c) The party providing any Items under this contract shall, upon request, notify the other party of the Items' Export Control Classification Numbers ("ECCNs") or applicable non-U.S. classification number as well as the ECCNs of any components or parts thereof if they are different from the ECCN of the Item at issue. Buyer shall be responsible for complying with all applicable export laws, including Export Control Laws and Regulations governing the export, re-export, transfer, and re-transfer.

(d) Items received in Violation of Export Laws: if Seller receives an Item from Buyer that, whether or not through Buyer's fault, is in non-compliance with the Export Control Laws and Regulations, Seller reserves the right to retain possession of such property ("quarantine"). Seller shall have no responsibility or liability for, and Buyer shall indemnify and hold Seller harmless against, any losses, claims, or damages incurred by Buyer or any third party resulting from Seller's quarantine of such unit.

12. WAIVER

Failure or delay by either party to exercise or enforce any right conferred by this Purchase Order, including Seller's right to deliver invoices under this Purchase Order, shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any such right. Further, a waiver, express or implied, by either party of any default by the other in the observance and performance of any of the conditions, covenants or duties set forth in this Purchase Order shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent or other default.

13. EXCUSABLE DELAY

Seller shall not be in default by reason of any failure in performance of this contract if such failure arises out of causes beyond the control of and without the fault or negligence of Seller including but not restricted to:

(a)(i) an act of God, act of Government, fire, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargo, unusually severe weather, riot, war, acts of terrorism or any other event which constitutes a superior force; (ii) interferes with the performance of Seller's obligations; and (iii) the effects of which could not reasonably have been avoided by Seller ("Excusable Delay").

(b) In addition to the events described in paragraph (A), a delay caused by the default of a subcontractor of the Seller shall constitute an Excusable Delay if the event causing the default of such subcontractor is an event which meets the criteria set out in paragraph (A) and such delay has not been caused by Seller, unless the subcontracted supplies or services were obtainable at reasonable prices on commercially reasonable terms from other sources in sufficient time for Seller to meet the required delivery schedule.

In the event of an Excusable Delay, any affected delivery date shall be postponed for such period as is reasonably necessary to offset the effects of the Excusable Delay. No adjustment will be made to price under this Purchase Order; adjustment of the delivery schedule is the exclusive remedy of Seller for an Excusable Delay.

Notwithstanding the above, after an Excusable Delay has continued for a period of one hundred and eighty (180) calendar days in the aggregate the Buyer may, in the Buyer's absolute discretion, terminate this Purchase Order. In the event of such termination, the rights and obligations of Buyer and Seller shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of Article 4 – CANCELLATION.

14. BUYER-FURNISHED PROPERTY

Seller acknowledges that all drawings, specifications, patterns, technical data, molds, forms, equipment, and materials developed

or prepared by Buyer at Buyer's sole expense, which are provided to Seller by Buyer to facilitate Seller's production of the Goods or performance of the Services, and all copies thereof ("Buyer Materials"), shall remain the property of Buyer. Upon demand by Buyer, Seller shall promptly return or deliver to Buyer all Buyer Materials at Buyer's cost. Buyer agrees that it has adequate insurance on all the Buyer Materials, and Seller assumes no liability for loss or damage to said property, including normal and reasonable wear and tear. If this contract requires the use of Buyer-Materials, Buyer shall furnish it in accordance with the schedule defined in this contract. Buyer's failure to do so shall entitle Seller to an equitable adjustment in cost, schedule, or both in accordance with Article 5 - CHANGES.

15. TOOLS AND MATERIALS

Title to all tooling, equipment or materials furnished or paid for as a direct charge or called out as a special item for use hereunder shall be and remain with Buyer. Upon completion or termination of the applicable Purchase Order, Seller shall return any such material to Buyer. Seller assumes no liability for loss or damage to said property, including normal and reasonable wear and tear.

16. SUBCONTRACTS

Seller may subcontract any part, or all of the work or services to be provided under this Purchase Order without Buyer's prior written consent.

17. ACCEPTANCE OF GOODS

Unless otherwise mutually agreed in writing, Goods are sold only with Seller's standard quality control tests and calibrations and Seller's standard documentation. Not later than fifteen (15) calendar days from the delivery date, Buyer shall notify Seller in writing upon receipt of Goods of all discoverable defects, including quantity shortages, incorrect product, and visible defects. In the event Buyer fails to inspect the Goods or does not present a rejection notice to Seller in writing within fifteen (15) calendar days of the delivery date, the Goods shall be deemed accepted. At that time, Buyer's only recourse or remedy for non-conforming or defective Goods shall be as provided in the warranty section of this agreement.

18. RETURNED GOODS

No return of Goods will be accepted by Seller without Seller's prior written authorization. Returned Goods must be in original manufacturer's shipping cartons complete with all packing materials.

19. PACKING, CRATING AND SHIPPING

The Goods shall be suitably packaged and prepared for shipment using standard commercial practices to withstand normal transportation and stocking functions.

20. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Any and all information disclosed or provided by Seller to Buyer in connection with this Purchase Order is proprietary and confidential to Seller. Buyer shall hold such information in confidence, shall not disclose it to any third party without the prior written consent of Seller's authorized representative, and shall use such information only as necessary to use the Goods delivered by Seller under this Order.

Buyer agrees that in the event of a breach or threatened breach of the provisions of this clause, and in addition to any other rights or remedies the Seller may have at law or in equity, Seller may seek injunctive or other equitable relief compelling compliance with the confidentiality obligations.

21. SOFTWARE PROVISIONS

All computer software provided to Buyer under these Terms and Conditions is copyrighted by Seller and is licensed to Buyer. Seller grants to Buyer a nonexclusive, non-transferable license to use the software provided hereunder i) during the normal operation in or with Seller products which are installed, or are intended to be installed, on aircraft, ii) in the analysis or the formatting of reports using data from such Seller products, or iii) on products that are used to test, maintain, download or process information compiled by Seller products. Making copies of software is prohibited. The software may not be sub-licensed, transferred or loaned to any other party, except that Buyer may transfer the software in conjunction with the resale of any equipment in which the software is installed or with which it is used. Buyer may not, either itself or with the assistance of others, make modifications to the software or perform any operation on software to recover any portion of the program listing, object code or source code or any information contained therein.

This software license is effective as of the date of first delivery hereunder and shall continue until terminated by Buyer upon thirty (30) calendar days prior written notice to Seller, provided Buyer ceases using and either returns or destroys Seller software: or, by Seller if Buyer does not comply with any of the terms and conditions of this software license and Buyer fails to remedy such failure within thirty (30) calendar days after having received notice from Seller of such failure.

22. SHIPMENT AND RISK OF LOSS

Title to the Goods shall pass to Buyer upon delivery.

The Goods shall be delivered International Chamber of Commerce (Incoterms® 2020). Risk of loss shall pass to Buyer when Seller makes Goods available to Buyer at Seller's facility. Risk of loss also shall be transferred to Buyer if shipment or collection is refused due to Buyer's act or omission. Buyer shall be solely responsible for providing and paying for shipping insurance.

Further, Seller shall not have any liability for any loss resulting from uninsured or under-insured Goods.

Incoterms® rules – International rules for the interpretation of the most commonly used trade terms defining the responsibilities of buyers and sellers for the delivery of goods in international commercial transactions. Incoterms® are published by the International Chamber of Commerce, Paris (current revision is "Incoterms® 2020"). Should the Incoterms® rules be revised such that the intentions of this agreement are materially affected, the parties agree to renegotiate applicable terms as required.

23. DELIVERY SCHEDULE

Buyer acknowledges that any delivery schedule provided by Seller is only an estimation of the lead times. Seller will use commercially reasonable efforts to initiate shipment and schedule delivery as close as possible to Buyer's requested delivery schedule but shall not be liable to Buyer for failure to meet any delivery schedule or for the costs to procure or design substitute goods.

Seller reserves the right to make deliveries in installments. Delivery of a quantity that varies from the quantity specified in Buyer's order shall not relieve Buyer of its obligation to accept delivery and

pay for the Goods delivered. Buyer shall not refuse to accept delivery or any consignment or installment on account of any shortage or defect in any other delivery.

Delays or changes in schedules resulting from Buyer's acts or omissions shall be subject to price adjustments in Seller's sole discretion. If a delivery is delayed at Buyer's request by more than thirty (30) calendar days after ready for shipment notification, Seller may charge demurrage costs in the amount of zero-point five percent (0.5%) of the purchase price of the Order for each month or partial month of delay up to a maximum of five percent (5%) of the total purchase price.

24. PAYMENT TERMS

Payment shall be received not later than thirty (30) calendar days after the date of Seller's invoice. Payment shall be made in full, without any set-off or deduction whatsoever in the currency in which the invoice is presented. Interest will automatically and without any notice of default accrue on overdue invoices from the due date until payment at the rate of the lower of: (i) eighteen percent (18%) per annum; or (ii) the highest interest rate permitted by United States law. Buyer will be responsible for any litigation costs and attorneys' fees associated with collection of past due invoices.

In the event the Buyer has failed to pay any of its invoices on time in accordance with the terms of this agreement the Seller reserves the right to suspend all outstanding deliveries of the Goods to the Buyer unless and until all such outstanding payments have been made to the Seller. It is acknowledged that any such suspension will not constitute a breach of this agreement on the part of the Seller.

25. TAXES

For Domestic Orders:

(a) All prices stated in this agreement shall be exclusive of sales tax, use tax, value-added tax, goods and services taxes or similar taxes.

(b) Buyer shall pay the cost of any sales, use, value-added, excise, transfer and other similar taxes or other governmental fees, duties, and assessments which Seller is required by applicable law to charge to Buyer as a result of the transactions contemplated by this agreement, unless Buyer shall have timely provided to Seller a valid and properly completed exemption certificate certifying that Buyer is not subject to such taxes or amounts.

(c) Both parties agree to co-operate to eliminate or reduce any applicable taxes, duties, interests, penalties, or similar charges which may be payable by either party, including, where applicable, providing or issuing the necessary documentation to support or secure exemptions or recoveries. Furthermore, if as a result of a change in law or a change in the tax practice of any tax authority, either party becomes subject to additional taxes, duties or similar charges which increases their financial liability during the term of this agreement, both parties will negotiate in good faith to attempt to reduce or eliminate such additional taxes, duties, and similar charges. This is provided that neither party need take any steps, which in its reasonable opinion and acting in good faith would increase its obligations or would be prejudicial or adverse to it (whether in respect of tax affairs or otherwise).

For International Orders:

(a) All prices stated in this agreement shall be exclusive of sales tax, use tax, value-added tax, goods and services taxes or similar taxes including all duties fees and other charges associated with the import to the Buyer's location.

(b) Seller shall have no liability for any assessments, taxes, levies, or charges due or becoming due, whether imposed on Seller or Buyer, in connection with the performance by Seller of its obligations under this agreement other than Taxes, as defined below, imposed on Seller's net income. For the purposes of this agreement, taxes shall include, but not be limited to, sales, use, withholding, value added tax, stamp, excise, gross receipts, transfer, income tax, withholding tax, profits tax, turnover tax, tax payable on the income of expatriate employees, port dues, import, export and custom duties and any related penalties and interest ("Taxes").

(c) In the event such Taxes are imposed on Seller, Buyer shall reimburse the Seller for such Taxes within fifteen (15) calendar days of written request.

(d) All payments shall be made without deduction or withholding. If Buyer is required by any law to make any deduction or withholding from any amount payable to Seller, then the amount payable to Seller shall be increased such that after all deductions and withholdings, the amount paid to Seller shall be equal to the amount to which Seller would have been entitled under this agreement had no deduction or withholding been required.

(e) Any amounts withheld by Buyer shall be timely remitted to the relevant authority as required by law. Buyer shall promptly provide the Seller with an official receipt or certificate in respect of the payment of such amounts.

(f) Both parties agree to co-operate to eliminate or reduce any applicable taxes, duties, interests, penalties, or similar charges which may be payable by either party, including, where applicable, providing or issuing the necessary documentation to support or secure exemptions or recoveries. Furthermore, if as a result of a change in law or a change in the tax practice of any tax authority, either party becomes subject to additional taxes, duties or similar charges which increases their financial liability during the term of this Agreement, both parties will negotiate in good faith to attempt to reduce or eliminate such additional taxes, duties, and similar charges. This is provided that neither party need take any steps, which in its reasonable opinion and acting in good faith would increase its obligations or would be prejudicial or adverse to it (whether in respect of tax affairs or otherwise).

26. WARRANTY

New Goods or products supplied by Seller under this agreement are warranted to be, at the time of delivery of the product, free from defects in material and workmanship. The warranty period shall be twelve (12) months from the date of delivery by Seller. If, at the time of delivery of the product, any such product is found to be defective in material or workmanship, Seller shall, if it confirms existence of the defect, repair or, at its option, replace such defective product at its expense and with reasonable promptness. Buyer shall provide Seller with written notice of a claimed defect within three (3) months after the defect becomes apparent to Buyer but in no event later than one year from the date of delivery of the Goods to Buyer. Said notice will contain reasonable proof that the claimed defect is covered by Seller's warranty. Seller's obligation hereunder is further conditioned upon return of the defective Goods to Seller within such period. The warranty period for Goods or parts thereof that have been repaired or replaced shall be six (6) months or the remainder of the original warranty period, whichever is greater.

Warranty Exclusions: Seller's warranty does not extend to any Goods which i) have been subjected to misuse, neglect, accident, improper, unintended or non-conforming installations; or ii) are used for purposes not included or not in accordance with Seller's prescribed operational maintenance procedures and instructions; or iii) which have been repaired or altered by Buyer or persons other than Seller (except as otherwise authorized by Seller) using practices that do not conform with Seller's prescribed maintenance and repair procedures; or iv) which have been damaged by secondary causes which are inconsistent with applicable product specifications, including but not limited to, improper voltages, adverse or extreme environmental conditions, improper signals, or products which have had their serial number or any part thereof altered, defaced, or removed.

27. STOP WORK

When directed by written notice from Buyer (a "Stop Work Notice"), Seller shall promptly stop all or part of the work relating to the applicable Order to the extent specified in the Stop Work Notice for a period of up to ninety (90) calendar days or longer if extended by mutual agreement. When a Stop Work notice is removed, Buyer and Seller shall promptly negotiate an equitable adjustment in the delivery schedule, scope and/or price, and the Order shall be modified in writing accordingly. Seller shall resume work subject to agreement on the equitable adjustment. Failure by Buyer to lift the Stop Work order within the specified time shall be treated as a cancellation, at Seller's option.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Article 4 – CANCELLATION, Seller shall be entitled to reasonable compensation for all costs incurred as a result of the Stop Work and Cancellation.

28. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND DISCLAIMER OF OTHER WARRANTIES

The only warranties made by Seller are those expressly provided herein. Any other statements expressed in the contract, including but not limited to proposals, specifications, drawings, or manuals shall not be deemed to constitute a warranty of the products. THE WARRANTIES SET FORTH HEREIN ARE EXCLUSIVE AND NO OTHER WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ALL WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND ALL WARRANTIES ARISING FROM COURSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE SHALL APPLY. THE REMEDIES SET FORTH IN THIS ARTICLE ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES OF BUYER FOR ANY CLAIMS, EXPENSES OR DAMAGE ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO PRODUCTS DELIVERED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

SELLER'S LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO NONCONFORMING OR DEFECTIVE GOODS IS LIMITED TO BUYER'S NET CURRENT PURCHASE PRICE, AFTER CASH AND OTHER DISCOUNTS, OF ANY SUCH GOODS OR, AT SELLER'S OPTION, TO THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF SUCH GOODS UPON ITS EVALUATION BY SUPPLIER'S TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVES OR ITS RETURN TO SUPPLIER, TRANSPORTATION CHARGES PREPAID.

NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING ELSE IN THIS AGREEMENT AND NOTWITHSTANDING THE FAILURE OF ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH LIMITED REMEDY, SELLER'S TOTAL LIABILITY IN CONTRACT, TORT, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT PAID BY BUYER TO SELLER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.

NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING ELSE IN THIS AGREEMENT, SELLER SHALL IN NO EVENT BE LIABLE TO BUYER FOR INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, COLLATERAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES SUCH AS BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF REVENUES, LOSS OF ANTICIPATED SAVINGS OR LOST PROFITS, LINE STOP, RECALLS, HARM TO BUSINESS OR BUSINESS

29. PARTIAL INVALIDITY AND SEVERABILITY

If any provision of the Order or the Terms and Conditions, including any limitation of warranty or liability, is held by a court or any governmental agency or authority to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the parties agree to negotiate in good faith to draft a new legal and enforceable provision that, to the maximum extent possible, comports with the original intent of the parties and maintains the economic and other terms to which the parties originally agreed. If after thirty (30) calendar days the parties have been unable to reach agreement, the Order will be deemed terminated and may result in a cancellation charge in accordance with the provisions of Article 4 – CANCELLATION.

30. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Neither party is a partner, agent or legal representative of the other party and no fiduciary relationship between the parties is created by this Order. Seller is an independent contractor in the performance of the Order, and each party retains authority to manage its personnel, workers, subcontractors, and operations required for performance of its obligations hereunder.

31. PUBLICITY

This Order does not confer any right to use any name, trademark, or other designation of either party in any advertising, publicity, or marketing activities. Neither party will issue press releases, advertising, sales promotions or other publicity documents or information referring to the other party without prior written consent of the other party.

32. CHOICE OF LANGUAGE

The Order, these Terms and Conditions, any document referenced herein or attached hereto, any report, any drawings or other technical information, or any notice or binding communication shall be drafted in English, shall be interpreted in accordance with the plain English meaning of their terms, and shall employ the units of measure customarily used by Seller in the United States.

33. U.S. GOVERNMENT CONTRACT CLAUSES

If this Order is a subcontract for commercial items or commercial components to a U.S. Government prime contract, the clauses specified in FAR 52.244-6 and DFARS 252.244-7000 as prescribed by FAR 44.403 and DFAR 244.403, respectively, shall apply.

For all other purchase orders, agreements, or transactions, any U.S. Government contract clauses incorporated by reference are only applicable to this subcontract pursuant to the guidelines and prescriptions relating to mandatory flow down contained within the particular clause and based upon the specified contract value or contract type as defined in the FAR, DFARS, and other agency supplements, or other applicable regulatory requirement.

34. USE OF PURCHASED PARTS

Repairs, maintenance, and modifications of equipment using Goods purchased from Seller must be performed as specified in the applicable component maintenance or overhaul manual and/or service bulletin, by technically competent personnel.

The repairs, maintenance, and/or modification are to be accomplished utilizing tooling and test equipment, as specified in the manual or service bulletin, in a repair facility approved by the appropriate governing airworthiness authority. Buyer, in purchasing Goods hereunder, agrees to execute a technical publications general terms agreement (GTA) prior to such purchase and, represents and warrants that the end user of such Goods will consume such Goods in repairs, maintenance and/or modifications as specified herein and that such end user has executed a technical publications general terms agreement (GTA) and has purchased or appropriately acquired the component maintenance manual(s) relating to such Goods (as well as any applicable updates thereto) from Seller or Seller's authorized representative, or has independently developed data, which has been approved by the appropriate governing airworthiness authority, relating to the use of such Goods in repairs, maintenance and/or modifications of equipment.

If Buyer does not comply with the provisions of this article, Buyer agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Seller from any and all claims, loss or expense resulting directly or indirectly from such noncompliance. Buyer also agrees that failure to comply with the requirements of this article shall create a presumption that Buyer is misusing Seller's component maintenance manuals and other proprietary information and is thereby causing Seller irreparable harm. As a result, Buyer agrees that failure to comply with the above requirements shall entitle Seller to relief (including, but not limited to, injunctive relief and appropriate damages). In addition, Seller shall be entitled to reject future orders of Buyer unless/until Buyer confirms, to Seller's satisfaction, compliance with the provisions of this article.

35. COMPLIANCE WITH FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT

Seller hereby certifies that all Goods sold hereunder which are produced or manufactured in the United States of America are produced in compliance with the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended (29 U.S. Code 201-219). All requirements as to the certificate contemplated in the October 26, 1949, amendment to the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 shall be considered as satisfied by this certification.

36. INSOLVENCY

In the event either party shall file a voluntary petition, or any comparable petition, for bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, reorganization, dissolution, liquidation, trusteeship, or similar proceeding for the protection or relief of financially distressed debtors, the other party shall have the right to suspend or terminate operations hereunder with immediate effect upon written notice to the other party and to the fullest extent permitted by law.

Seller has the right to demand adequate assurance from Buyer of Buyer's ability to pay for Goods purchased. In the event Buyer is unable to or unwilling to provide such adequate assurance, Seller may suspend or terminate operations hereunder. Seller's right to adequate assurance from Buyer shall not be affected by Buyer's filing for bankruptcy, rehabilitation, insolvency, receivership, reorganization, dissolution, liquidation, trusteeship, or similar proceeding.

37. ANTI-BOYCOTT COMPLIANCE

Seller complies with all U.S. laws directed against foreign restrictive trade practices or boycotts as embodied in the Export Administration Act of 1979 (as amended), the Tax Reform Act of 1976 and all regulations and guidelines issued hereunder. Accordingly, to the extent that any Buyer Orders or other documents contain prohibited provisions, Seller takes specific exception and objects to these provisions which are not in compliance with the referenced laws and regulations. To avoid delays in processing Buyer Orders, all prohibited provisions shall be deemed deleted from Orders or other documents.

38. COPYRIGHT

Seller electronic firmware assemblies contain computer programs which are protected by copyright. All rights reserved are under copyright laws of the United States of America and other countries.

Such computer programs may not be reproduced, in whole or in part, in any form, without prior written authorization from Seller.

39. ATTORNEY'S FEES

If Seller brings an action or asserts a counterclaim for enforcement of the Terms and Conditions of any Order, Buyer agrees that Seller shall be entitled to an award of its reasonable attorney's fees and court costs associated with such enforcement or counterclaim proceedings in the event of a favorable judgment for the Seller.

40. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

The Terms and Conditions, including any exhibits and attachments hereto, comprise the entire understanding and agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior proposals, representations, agreements, and understandings, whether oral or written, except as stated herein.

41. DATA PRIVACY

41.1 Compliance with Law. Compliance with Law. The products and/or services being provided may necessitate the collection

and exchange of Personal Information (i.e., information related to any identified or identifiable natural person or, in case of a conflict with applicable law, which is subject to any applicable data privacy laws). The parties will comply with applicable data privacy laws governing Personal Information processed in connection with this Agreement. The parties take all reasonable commercial and legal steps to protect Personal Information.

41.2 Rights and Obligations.

a. If Buyer provides Seller with Personal Information, Buyer will ensure that it has the legal right to do so. Buyer will notify the individuals whose Personal Information it has provided to Seller prior to providing it to Seller.Seller may share Personal Information with Seller's service providers in accordance with applicable data privacy laws and with appropriate protections.

b. Seller may store Personal Information on servers located and accessible globally by COLLINS entities and their service providers with appropriate protections in place.

c. If Seller processes Personal Information under this Agreement, Seller will retain the Personal Information for the term of this Agreement and thereafter as required under this Agreement, to protect Seller's legal rights, or as required or permitted by law or audit requirements.

d. If the Personal Information is involved in a Data Breach Incident (i.e., a set of circumstances that involve unauthorized access to or possession of, or the loss or destruction of, Personal Information), the party on whose system the data was stored is responsible for any notifications and associated costs. Unless prohibited by law or a regulator with jurisdiction over a party, the notifying party shall make reasonable efforts to coordinate with the other party to allow input into the notification before it is made.

e. While performing under this Agreement, if a party learns of any: (i) complaint or allegation indicating a violation of the applicable data privacy laws regarding Personal Information; (ii) request from one or more individuals seeking to access, correct, or delete Personal Information; or (iii) inquiry or complaint from one or more individuals in relation to the processing of Personal Information, the party will exercise reasonable efforts to promptly notify the other party in writing, except to the extent prohibited by law, law enforcement, or a regulator with jurisdiction over such party. The parties shall provide reasonable commercial assistance to each other in investigating the matter, identifying the relevant information, preparing a response, implementing a remedy, and/or cooperating in the conduct of and defending against any claim, court, or regulatory proceedings.

f. If the products and/or services involve the transfer of Personal Information from any country in the European Economic Area, the United Kingdom (if no longer a part of the European Economic Area) or Switzerland (collectively, "EEA/UK/CH") to outside the EEA/UK/CH, then the Buyer and Seller agree that the Standard Contractual Clauses adopted by the European Commission in Decision 2021/914/EU (hereinafter the "SCCs") are incorporated by reference as if set forth herein. In addition, transfers from the UK to locations outside the UK that do not have an adequacy decision shall also be governed by the Mandatory Clauses of the Approved Addendum, being the template Addendum B.1.0 issued by the Information Commissioner's Office and laid before Parliament in accordance with s119A of the Data Protection Act 2018 on 2 February 2022, as it is revised under Section 18 of those Mandatory Clauses, which are incorporated by reference as if set forth herein (hereinafter "UK Mandatory Clauses"). To the extent the foregoing data transfers are applicable, the Buyer and Seller will reasonably cooperate with each other in executing data transfer agreements if as legally required.

42. OBSOLESCENCE / DIMINISHING MANUFACTURING SOURCES

42.1 For purposes of this clause, the following definitions apply:

a. "Diminishing Manufacturing Sources (DMS) Components" are defined as components required for the manufacture, repair, or support of the equipment being provided under this purchase order, which cease to be stocked, manufactured, or otherwise supplied as regular product lines by qualified suppliers, or otherwise become unavailable to Seller without substantial price increases or unacceptable delivery schedules.

b. "Substantial Price Increases" are defined as the most recent price quotations for components from qualified suppliers that exceed by 5 percent the Seller's verifiable records of price quotations or invoices for purchases for such components which were the basis of the proposed, negotiated, and agreed upon pricing for the equipment herein, plus escalation in accordance with either (Global Insight for forecasting requirements or Bureau of Labor Statistics (www.bls.gov) for actuals) to the date of receipt of the most recent quotation. "Unacceptable Delivery Schedules" are defined as the most recent delivery schedules quoted by qualified suppliers that exceed Sellers' verifiable records of quoted delivery schedules for the equipment herein, and which will, or are reasonably likely to, cause Seller to be delinquent in its delivery schedule obligations under this purchase order.

42.2 If, during this agreement, Seller determines that any component of the equipment being provided under this purchase order has become a DMS component, then Seller shall notify Buyer. Upon Buyer's receipt of such notice, the parties shall negotiate promptly and in good faith any modification to this purchase order necessitated by the DMS component(s), including but not limited to an equitable adjustment to the price, delivery schedule, or both, or the authority for Seller to substitute components meeting the form, fit, and function requirements of this purchase order.

42.3 In no event shall Seller be responsible for any loss or damage, or otherwise, due to any delay or failure in performance if such delay or failure results because any component of the equipment being provided under this purchase order becomes a DMS component.

43. ANTI-BRIBERY/CORRUPTION

Anti-bribery/corruption: Each Party is committed to conducting its business fairly, impartially, and ethically. Accordingly, each Party represents and warrants that (a) it has adopted its own Code of Ethics that prohibits bribery and corruption, (b) its employees are required to conduct their affairs in accordance with the Code of Ethics and (c) it has instituted adequate procedures designed to prevent any person working for it, or engaged on its behalf, from committing offences of corruption, and to conduct business consistent with the principles set forth in its Code of Ethics.

Each Party understands and agrees to comply with the provisions of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA), the United Kingdom Bribery Act (UKBA) and any similar laws or regulations of any applicable jurisdiction in which performance of this Agreement occurs (collectively "Anti-Corruption Laws"). Neither Party has nor will, directly or indirectly, pay, offer, give, or promise to any person or organization anything of value for the purpose of securing an improper advantage or improperly influencing any act or decision by such person or organization in order to obtain or retain business with regard to its activities under this Agreement. Each Party understands and agrees that this Agreement is subject to an automatic and immediate termination if provisions of Article 43 – Anti-Bribery/Corruption are violated.

Overview of Collins Aerospace services

Collins Aerospace service capabilities include total life-cycle service solutions for Maintenance, Repair & Overhaul (MRO) of Collins Aerospace and other OEM products for commercial, business, corporate and military operations. Additional supply chain management logistics capabilities include provisioning, service parts sales, digital technical information services and asset management services. In addition, Collins Aerospace provides exchange, lease, and rental of equipment.

Collins Aerospace services include:

- Maintenance, Repair and Overhaul
- Field Service Engineering
- Integrated Logistics Support
- Rental Exchange

Service centers

Collins Aerospace Service Centers are strategically located throughout the world to provide maintenance on Collins Aerospace equipment both in and out of warranty. Overhaul and repair service can also be obtained at each location. As new products are introduced, service center capabilities are updated to support these products. Located within each Service Center is a dedicated Customer Service Representative, available to answer customer questions or problems.

Collins Aerospace Service Centers are all licensed or approved by the appropriate agency within the country they are located and for the countries they serve. Generally, all are Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) and/or Joint Aviation Authorities (JAA) licensed or approved. The Collins Aerospace Service Centers are AS9100 certified.

Customer service engineering

Collins Aerospace Customer Service Engineers (CSE) are highly trained technical experts who are routinely involved in every phase of program development. Participation begins in design, continues through test and integration, and matures into post-delivery support. This depth of involvement ensures an unsurpassed level of proficient customer support. Our field service staff is supported by program management, engineering and manufacturing leadership. In combination with our Customer Response Center, we offer a highly skilled, motivated and supported work force. The Field Service Engineering organization is experienced in both hardware and software dealing with all Collins Aerospace products from display systems, integrated avionics systems, communication systems and navigation systems, as well as new product development and testing.

Integrated logistics support

Integrated Logistics Support (ILS) provides complete services and support throughout the life cycle of our products and systems. Working with you, our ILS team develops, plans, and integrates both short- and long-term support considerations into product design. In sustainment, we extend system and equipment useful life through proactive management of obsolescence focused on supply and repair chain health. This ensures you have a reliable support solution providing high survivability and sustained operational readiness with controlled ownership costs throughout the life cycle of your system and equipment.

Service and Support Contact Information

Collins Aerospace Services M/S 153–150 400 Collins Road NE Cedar Rapids, IA 52498–3161

In the U.S.: 1.888.265.5467 Outside the U.S.: 1.319.295.5467

Commonly used acronyms

- AOG Aircraft on Ground
- ASA Airline Supplier Association
- **ATA** Air Transport Association
- CASP Corporate Aircraft Service Program
- **COD** Cash on Delivery
- **CSE** Customer Service Engineer
- **DPAS** Defense Priority Allocation System
- **EAR** Export Administration Regulations
- FAA Federal Aviation Administration
- HGS[®] Head-up Guidance System
- IFE In-Flight Entertainment
- **ILS** Integrated Logistics Support
- **ITAR** International Traffic in Arms Regulation
- JAA Joint Aviation Authorities
- MRO Maintenance, Repair, and Overhaul
- NFF No Fault Found
- **OCM** Options Control Module
- **OEM** Original Equipment Manufacturer
- QTO Quote to Order

To learn more, go to collinsaerospace.com

COUNTRY	PHONE	FAX
United States (U.S. origination)	1.800.713.7693	
United States	+1.319.295.4361	+1.319.295.6646
France*	+33.5.61.71.77.97	
Brazil	+55.12.3908.6203	
Singapore*	+65.6542.2078	

NS-24323 11/24 © 2024 Collins Aerospace Collins Aerospace is a registered trademark of Collins Aerospace companies.

All other marks are owned by their respective companies.

